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DIRECTORATE OF DISTANCE & CONTINUING EDUCATION
UTKALUNIVERSITY : VANIVIHAR
BHUBANESWAR:-751007

From the Director’s Desk

The Directorate of Distance & Continuing Education, originally estblished as the University Evening College
way back in 1962 has travelled a long way in the lust 52 years. *‘EDUCATION FOR ALL" is our motio.
Increasingly the Open and Distanee Learning institutions are aspiring 1o provide education for anyone,
anytime and anywhere. DDCE, Utkal University has been constantly striving to rise up to the challenges of
Open Distance Learning system. Nearly ninety thousand students have passed through the portals of this
great temple of learning, We may not have numerous great tules of outstanding academic achisvements but
we have great tales of suceess in life, of recovering lost opportunities, tremendous sntisfaction in life, turming
paints in career and those-who feel that without us they would not be where they are today. There are also
flashes when our students figure in best ten in their honours subjects. In 2014 we have as many as fifteen
students within top ten of honours merit list of Education, Sapsiait, English and Public Administration, Accounting
and Management Honours. Our students must be free from despair and negative attitude, They must be
enthusiastic; full of energy and confident of their future, To meet the needs of quality enhancement and to
address the.quality concems of our stake holders over the years, weare switching over to self instructional
material printed courseware. Now we have entered into public private partnership to bring out quality SIM
pattern courseware. Leading publishers have come forward to share their expertise with us. A number of
reputed authors have now prepared the course ware. Self Instructional Material in printed book format
continues to be the core learning material for distance learners. We are sure that students would go beyond
the course ware provided by us. We are aware that most of you are warking snd have also family responsibility.
Please remember that only a busy person has time for everything and a lazy person has none. We are sure
vou will be able to chalk out a well planned programme to study the eourseware. By choosing 1o pursue 4
course in distance mode, you have made a commitment for self improvement and acquiring higher educationsl
qualification. You should rise up to your commitment. Every student must go bevond the standard booksand
se|Finstructional eourse material. You should read number of books and use ICT leaming resources like the
internet. television and radio programmes ete. As only limited number of classes will be held, a student
should come to the personal contact programme well prepared, The PCF should be used for clarification of
doubt and counseling. This canonly happen if you read the course matenal before PCP. You can always mail
your feedback on the course ware to us. It is very impurtant that you discuss the contents of the course
materials with other fellow legrners,

-,

We wish you happy reading. (_@QW
(S.P. Pani)
DIRECTOR
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UNIT - |
LESSON - |
SHARE CAPITAL AND LOAN CAPITAL

Objectives of this lesson :
When you complete this lesson you will be able o -
Define company
Meaning of company
Types of company
Grief discussion of formation of a company
Statutory records of & r;nmpar;y
Capilal of a company
Types of share capital
lssue of share capital
Forfeiture of share capital
Re-issue of forfeited shares
Redemption of preference shares
Meaning of debentures
Types of debentures
Issue of debentures

Redemption of debentures

After going through this lesson in detall, turn to the end of this lesson and take the "sell
test. If you are ready to begin with the next lesson.




LESSON OVER VIEW
INTRODUCTION :

Tha objective of company account is to-knaw methods of preparing the books of accouris
of the corporate houses to defermine the net income and financial position of the arganization

Definition of Company —

Saction 3(1)(1) of the companies Act 1956 defines a company as "company formed and
registered under this Act or an exisling company”. An exisling company means a company
formed and registered under any of the former companies Acls.

Meaning of a company —

A company Is an association of persons with capilal contributed by them to carry out a
common purpose i.e., to earn profit out of it. The capital of a company is divided into numerous
transferable shares. It enjoys perpetual succession, a common seal and legal entity different
from its members.

CHARACTERISTICS OF A COMPANY :

To have a clear idea regarding status of a company let us discuss the characteristies of
a company as follows.

1.2 The basic characteristics of a company are as follows :

. Separate Legal Entity : A company enjoys a separate legal enlity distinct from its
members, It is treated as a separate legal person having duties and rights distinct from
those of its members. The scope of its aclivities and the working of the company is
ragulated by its Memorandum of Association, Articles of Assaciation, provisions of the
Companies Act and SEBI guidelines. It can own properties, anter into contracts, ete. in
his own namae. It is held responsible for the acts of the company.

. Common - seal : A company, being an artificial legal person, acls through nalural
persons. These natural persons act on behalf of the company and sign on' behalf of the
company under the comman-seal of the company.

. Limited Liability : Liability of the members is limited to the contribution promised by
them. in a company limited by shares, members (aiso called shareholders) are liable to
contribute the value of shares held by them. In case a company is limited by guarantee,
members are liable to contribute the guaranteed amount only. For academic purposes,
a company can have members with unlimited liabllity. These conipanies are called
unlimited companies. 1




. Separation of Ownership and Managemant : As the number of shareholders is very
large. management is entrusled to a select few, Thay elect their representatives in
shareholders mealing to direct the affairs of the company. Elecled represeniatives are
called Directors and the group of direclors is lermed as ‘Board of Directors'. Board of
Directors manage the affairs of the company and for certain crucial decisions they
again come o the bady of sharehoiders. In shareholders meeling, decislons are taken
by passing a resolution. Resolution passed with simple majonty is called “‘Ordinary
Resolution and iTitis to be passed wilh three-Tourth majority, It Is referred to as 'Special
Resolution’.

Perpetual Succession : Company baing an artificial legal persan, Is not affected by
the dealh, insolvency, lunacy, etc. of its members. It is created by law and comes lo end
only by the process of law.

Transferability of Shares : Member of a company can transfer his interest or share in
the company without the concurrence of other members. It provides liquidily of
investmant. Facility of transfer of shares, alongwith limited liability has made company
form of organization very popular,

. Registered Assoclation of persons : Company is an association of persons for some -
common object formed and registered under the Companles Acl, 1956. Sometimes
people associate together not for making profits but for promoting art, science, religion,
charity or any other useful objecl. These associalions, registered under the Act may be
termead as ‘Associalions nol-for-profit. Generally, a number of individuals get united for
business and normally form a ‘Company Limited by Shares’.

TYPES OF COMPANY :
Tprs of companies may be as follows :

1. Chartered company : Acompany formed through a royal charter is called as chartered
company. Now a days such lype of companies are not existing. For example — East
India Company, South Sea House sic.

2. Statutory Companies : Statulory companias are formed by the speclal Acl passed by
the central or state legislature. For example-Reserve Bank of India, Life Insurance
corporation, state Finance corporation efc.

3. Registered Companies : Companies registared under the companies Act are known
as registered companies. For example-public limited company.

4. Private Limited Company : According to sec. (3(i)(iii) a private company means a
company which has bean formed without issuing the share to collect the capital frar
the public.




Public Limited Company : A company which has been formed by collecting capilal
ihrough issue of share capital s called as public limited company.

Limited Company : Acampany limited by share or guarantee is called imited company.

Company Limited by Shares : A company in which the liability of the members Is
imited to the amount of shares he has agreed to contribule is called as company limited
by shares.

Company Limited by Guarantee : A company in which the liability of the members is
limited 1o the guarantee fixed by the memorandum is called as company limited by
guarantee.

Government Company : According to sec.617, a company, if which not less than 51%
of the paid up share capital is held by the central government or by any slate Governmant
ar party by ceniral government and partly by siate Government or a company which is
a subsidiary of 2 government company,

Difference between public Itd company and private limited company

Basis of difference Private company Public company

Minimum number of Two Seven

members

Maximum number of Fifty Unlimited

membeis

Issua of prospectus A private company does | Apublic limited company must

not issue the prospectus | issue a prospectus or a
as it can't issue shares or | statemant in issue of
debentures to the public | prospeclus.

Transfer of shares Shares are not Shares are frealy
transferable transferable

Commencement of A private company can A public company can start its

business start its business after business anly after obtaining
getting certificate of the cartificate of
Incorporation commencement of business.

Na. of directors At least two directory Al least 3 direclors.

Quorum for mesting At least two persons are | At least five members are
required requirements




Membership

9. |Restriction regarding

Membarship of private
company Is restricted to
friends

Mo resiriction

Membership of g public
company is not confined
within the friends.

It can be paid upto a

managerial remuneration maximum limit of 11%.

10. | Use of the word limited | The word ‘private Ltd" is | The word Lid is used at the
used al the end of the and of the name of public
name of privale company | cempany.

HOW A COMPNAY IS FORMED :

Afier knowing the types of company let us discuss how a company is formed, As you
know 2 company isan artificial person which is created by law and closed down or liquidated
by law. A company is formed as discussed In the following paragraph,

After having examined the fulure prospects of the company and after having ascerained
from the registrar of companies that the proposed name of the company is available, the
promoter makes himseif busy with the preparation and registralion of memorandum of
assooiation, articles of assoclation and many other documents. He finds the first direclors of
the company accumulates funds and amranges for Its advertisement. Thus formation of &
company involves three important stages as follows :

{i} preparation and filling of necessary documents
(i} payment of necessary fees and
(i) registration of a company and cbtaining the certificate of incorporation.

After obtaining the cerificate of incorporation a company is sald to be formed. So a
private limited company can starts its business after obtaining a cedificate of incorporation.
Bul 2 public limited company can siart ils business after obtaining the cerlificate of
commencement.

BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS AND PREPARATION OF FINAL ACCOUNT :

Section 209 of the Indian Companies Act. 1956 prescribes the books of account to be
maintained by a company as follows :

{a) Such books as are necessary to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and to explain its transactions, are kept on actrual basis and according o the
double-entry system of book keeping.

{b) Every company maintains proper books of account with respect o ;



(fy  All sums of money recalved and expanded by the company and the matiars In
respect of which receipts and expenditure 1akes place.

(i) Al sales and purchases of goods by the company;

(iii) Al assels and liabilities of the company and;

() Utilization of material or labour or other items of costs in cost accounting records
in case of manufacturing company.

Saction 211 along with schedule VI of the companias Act, 1956 deals with the preparation
and presentation af profit and loss account and the balance sheet fo give a true and far view
of the state of affairs of the company.

Furiher, It requires that every profit and loss account and balance sheet of the companles
shall comply with the accounting standards issued by the ICAl and prescribed by the central
government in consolation with the national advisory committee on accounting standards
established under section 210 of tha companies Act, 1956.

STATUTORY BOOKS AND RECORDS MAINTAINED BY A COMPANY:
Statutory Books -

THese are those books which a company is required to keep under the law. Non-
maintenance of these books involves penalties for the management of the company. Every
company must maintain the following subsidiary books.

Register of investments made by the company nol held in ts own name [section 48 (7)]
Register of fixed deposits [Section 58 (A)]

Copy of every instrument creating any charga requinng registration [Section — 136]
Register of morlgages charges [Saction — 143 (1)}

Register of members [Section — 150 (1)1

oF th Bt R

index of members, if the company has mare than 50 members uniess the Register of
members is in such a form as will in itself constitute an Index [Section 151 (1]

=

Ragister and Index of debenture halders [section - 152]

8. Foreign register of mambers and debentured holders and thelr duplicates [Section —
167 and 158]

9. Minutes books [Section - 183]

10. Registerof contracts with companies and firms in which directors are interested directly
or Indirectly [Section — 301]




11. Register of direclors, managing directors, manager and secretary [section — 303]
42, Register of directors share haldings [section = 307]

13. Register of loans guarantees elc. o ar investmenis in shares or debentures of companies
in the sarme aroup [Section 370 and 372]

14. Register of renewed and duplicate certificates [Rule 7 of the Companies ( Issue of
share cerlificate) Rules 1860

i addition ta the above statutory boaks, there are many other books which are.generally
maintained by companies and are called statistical or non-statutory books. The following
sialistical books are generally maintained by companies.

e )

Share application and allotment register
Share call reglster

Debenture application and allotment registar

Ao pe

Debenture calls register

Loy

Register of share certificates
Register of share warranis

Register of share transfers.

o = or

debenture holders interest register

9. Share holders dividend book

10. Debenlures transfer register

11. Reaister of certificalion and balance tickets.
12. Regisler of probales

13. Register of dividend mandales

14. Agenda book

15. Register of sealed documenis

16. Register of powers of attomey

17. Directors attendance book

SOURGES OF CAPITAL OF A COMPNAY :

A company requires funds for various purposes some funds are required to make long

term investments such as purchase of land, building, plant and machinery gtc some funds
are needed to meet short-term-needs stich as working capital. Some funds may be required




to meet medium term needs 00, .9, overhauling of machinery, heavy expenditure, and on
a sustained programme of advertisement, etc, The sources of funds are decided with reference
to the type or raquiraments for finance, long-term and medium-term needs are met by lssue
of shares and debentures and by reising long-term loans. Working capital needs can be
meet by raising short-term loans from commercial banks etc.

SHARES :

Total capital of the company is divided into uriits of small denomination. The units Into
which the capltal of the company is divided is called @ share. For example the total capital of
a company is Rs.1,00,000 divided into 10,000 shares of Rs,10 each then such unit of Rs.10
is called as share of Rs.10 each.

According to sec.246 of the companies Act-1056 the term share is defined as a share
in the share capital of the company; and includes slock excapt where a distinction between
stock and shares is expressed or implied. Shares must be numbered so that they may be
identified; they are moveable properly and are transferable In the manner provided by the
Articles of Assaciation.

TYPES OF SHARES :
Companies issue thres classes of shares as follows :
(iy Equity shares
(i) Preference shares
(ily Deferred shares
Equity Shares -

As per companies Act. 1856 an equity share Is onig which is not a preference share.
These are normally risk bearing shares. The dividend Is pald to the equity shareholders out
of the balance of the profit available after paying the dividend to the preference share holders.
Similarly at the time of liquidation of a compary equity shareholders are paid out of the
surplus assets available after paying to the creditors and preference share holders.

Preference Share —

As per the companies Acl 1856 share having preferential rights over the equity shares
in respect of payment of dividend out of the profits eamed by the company and repayment of
capital at the time of liquidation of a company.

Classes of preference shares -

The preference shares are of foliowing typss :




([

(it}

(1)

(iv)

{v)

(vi)

{wif)

(i)

Cumulative preference shamnes — A preference share |s sajd to be cu mulative when the
arrears of dividend are cumulative and such arrears are pald before paying any dividend
to equity shareholders. Suppose g company has 10000 8% preference shares of Rs. 1 00
sach. The dividends for 1987 and 1888 have not been paid so far. The directors before
they can pay the dividend to aqulty shareholders for the year 1689, must pay the pref.
dividends of Rs.2,40,000 i.e, for lhe year 1987 1988 and 1989 before making any
gayment of dividend to equity shareholders for the year 1989.

Non-cumulative preferance shares— In the case of non-cumulative preference shares,
the dividend is only payable out of the nel profits of each year. If there ara no profits in
any year, the arrears of dividend cannot be claimed In the subsequent years. If the
dividend on the preferance shares Is not paid by the company during a particular year,
it lapses. Praference shares are presu mad (o be cumulative Unless expressly described
as non-cumulative.

Participating Preference shares — Are those shares which are entitied in addition 1o
preference dividend al 8 fixad rate, to participate In the balance of profits wilh equity
shareholders after they gef a fixed rate of dividend on their shares. The participating
nreference shares may aiso have the right to share in the surplus asssals of the company
on its winding up. Such a right may be expressly provided in the memarandum or
arlicles of association of the company.

Nor-participating preference shares - Nori-participating preference shares are entitled
arly to a fixed rate of dividend and do nol share in the surplus profits. The preference
shares are presumed lo be non-participating, unless expressly provided in the
mamorandum or the articles or the terms of Issue. :

Corivertible preference shares— Convertible praference shares are (hose shares which
can be converted Into equity shares within & certain period.

Non-convertible prefersnce share — These ara lhose shares which do not carry the
right of conversion Into equity shares.

Redeemable praference sharas—#A company limited by shares, may If so sulhorised by
its articles issue preference shares which are redeemable as per the provisions laid
down in Section 0. Shares may be redeemed either after a fixed period or earlier at
the option of the company.

Guaranteed preference shares ~Are those shares which carmy the right to a fixed dividend
even if the company makes no or Insufficient profits.




Difference between equity shares and preference shares -

The following are the points of distinction between preference shares and equity shares

Preference shares are enlitied to a fixed rate of dividend. The rale of dividend on equity
shares depends upon the amount of profits available.

Dividend on preference shares |s paid in priority to equity shares. In other words [he
dividend on equity shares |s paid only after the preference dividend has been paid.

The preference shares have preference s o capital and the equity shares rank behind
the preference shares for repayment of capital on winding up.

The vating rights of preference shareholders are usually reslricted. An equity shareholdar
can vole on all matters affecting the company but preference sharehalder can vote only
when their special rights are being varied or their dividend Is in arrear.

Redeemable preference shares may be redeemed or paid back by the company but
equity shareholders cannol be paid back excepl under a scheme involving reduction of
capital.

If the prefarence shares are cumulative, the dividend not paid in any year ara
accumulated and until such arrears of dividend are paid, the equity shareholders are
not paid any dividend.

Capital -

(i)

(i)

(ifi)

The word ‘capital’ used in connection with a company has several different meanings

Authorised, registerad or nominal capital- This is the amount of capital with which the
company intends to get itseif registerad. This is the amount of share capital which &
company Is authorized to issue. Nominal capital Is divided into shares of a fixed amount.
It must be set out in the memarandum of association. It can be increased or decreased
by following the prescribed procedurs.

Issued capital — It Is that part of the nominal capital which is aclually issued by the
company for public subscription, Acompany need not issue the entire authorized capital
at ance. It goes on raising the capital as and when the need for additional funds Is fell.
The difference betwesn the nominal and the issued capital is known as 'unissued capital .
Where the whole of authorized capital Is offered to the public, the authorized and issued
capital will be the same.

Subscribed capilal - It is that amount of the nominal value of shares which hgve aclually
been taken up by the public. Itis that part of the nominal capital which has.actually been
taken up by shareholders who have agreed to give consideration in kind ar in cash for
shares Issued to them. Where shares Issued for subscription are wholly subscribed for,

10
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(v

issued capital would mean the same thing as 'subscribed capilal’.

Called up capital - The amount due on the shares subscribed may be collected from
thie shareholders In instalments at different intervals. Called up capital is that amount of
ihe nominal value of shares subscribed for which the company has asked lis shareholdars
to pay by means of calls or otherwise. If 10,000 shares of Rs.100 each, have been
subscribed by the public, and the company has asked the shareholders to pay Rs 10
on application, Rs.20 on allotment and Rs.30 on first call, then the called up capital of
the company would be Rs. 6,00,000 The remaining amount [.e,, Rs. 40 per share on
10,000 shares i.e. Rs. 4,00,000 svould be the uncalled capital of the company.

Yaid up capital — That part of the called up capital which is aclually paid up by the
members 1s known as the paid up capital. In other words, paid up capital represents the
tols! payments made by the shareholders to the company In response lo the calls
made by the company. Paid up capital of the company is calculatea by deducling the
ralls in arrears from the called up capital. If in the above example, out of 10,000 shares
of Rs. 100 each, on which Rs.60 has been calied by the company from the shareholders,
one shareholder, holding 100 shares, fails to pay the first call of Rs.30 per share on his
shares, the paid up capital of the company would be Rs. 600,000 — Rs. 3,000 i.e.
rs.5,97,000.

Reserve Capital —

According to Section 89 of the Indian Companias Act 1856. It is the capital, which has

not been called up by the company and it has decided, not to call the uncalled capital,
excepl, on its winding up, by passing a special resolution. So the reserve portion of the
subscribed capital becomes reserve capital and It will be avallable only to the craditors in
case of liquidation of the Company. !

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN SHARE AND STOCK

Shares : Stock

.| The shares have a nominal value 2. | A stock has no nominal value

instance instance
.| The shares can be issued for public 6. | The stock cannot ba issued for public
subscription subscription

. | Any type of company can issue shares |7. | Only companies limited by shares can

-1
.

Shares can be partly paid or fully paid A stock will only be fully paid

Shares are transferable only in nominal * |3. | A stock can be transferred in parts or in
value fraction,

The shares are given & distinct number 4. | The stock has no distinct number
A company can issue shares al the first |5, | The stock cannot be issued at firs!

issua stock

1




ISSUE OF SHARES :

A public company issues a prospectus inviting general publicto subscribe for its sharas
on the basis of prospecius, applications are deposited in a scheduled bank by the interested
parties along with the amount payable at the time of application known as application money.
Application money cannot be less than 5% of the face value of shares. After the closing date
of tha issue (i.e., the last-date for filing the applications) company decides about allotment of
shares in cansultation with the SEB and stock exchange concermed.

The company reserves ihe right to reject or accept an application fully or partially
successful applicants become shareholders of the company and are required to pay the
second instaliment known as allotment money and unsuccessful applicants get back their
money. The issue price of shares is generally received by the company in installments as
follows :

Fist installment

Application money

Second installment

Allotment money

Third instaliment 1 call money

Fourth installment

Second and final call money.
Four example —A company Issued 1000 shares of Rs.10 each at Rs,10 each a5 follows:
Share application money — Rs.2
Share allutmamkmuney -Rs3
Share 1* call money — Rs.2
Share 2™ call money — Rs.3
JOURNAL ENTRIES FOR ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL :

\We have alrsady discussed the meaning of shares, types of shares and how the share
capital is issued by a company. Now we will discuss the journal entries 1o be passed far
shares issued by a company.

(1) onreceiptof application money :
Bank Alc Dr

To share application AlC

(Being the application MOReY on .......... shares @ RS........, per share receive)

12
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HE -

= e of shares |

Sr=t the spplication money on allotted shares is transferred o share capital account as
Sdows ©

Sh=re Application Alc Dr
Jo share capitel Alc
\Being e share application money transferred to share capital Ac),

T aoglicants to whom the shares could not be allotted, their ap plication money will be
w=-red The following journal entry is passed :

Share Application Alc Dr
Ta Bank AJC
=g the application money of shares returned)

O =iatment of shares the allotment maney becomes due to the company, For this the
folowing journal entry is passed :

Snare aliotment account Dr

To stiare capital Account

[Baing the share allotment money due on ...... shares

& Rs....... Per shares)

Whan alioiment money is received

Bank account Dr

To share allotment account

(5elng the share allotment money received)

On making the first call money due from shareholders the entry 18 :
Share first call account Dr

To share capital account

{being the first call money due on ....... Shares @ Rs.......... Per shares)
On receipt of the first call money the entry is :

Bank account Dr

To share first call account

(being share first call money ...... shares @ Rs. Per share received)
Similar entries will be passed for second call, third and final call, if any.

13




Example -1

Binary lid issued 10,000 equity shares of Rs.1000 gach payable Rs.20 on application,

Re 40 on allotment and Rs.20 on first call. Rs.20 on 2% and final call. All lhe shares are
subscribed and amounts duly received pass the journal entries and give a Balance sheet.

Solution —

1.

Bank account Dr. 2,00,000 o share application account 200000 {for application money
for 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 each received)

Equity share application account Dr, 200000 To equity share capital account 200000
(for share application meney iransferred to share capital account)

Equity share allotmant account Dr 400000 to equity share capital account 400000 (for
share allotment money due on 10000 shares @ Rs. 40 per shares)

aank account Dr. 400000 To share allotment account 400000 {for share allotmant money
received)

Equity share 1* call account dr. 200000 1o equity share capital account 200000 {far
share 1% call money due on 10000 shares @ Rs.20 per shara)

Barik account Dr. 200000 to share 1% call account 200000 (for share 1* call money
received on 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 sach)

Equity share 2" and final call account Dr 200000 to equity share capital account 200000
(for second and final call money due on 10000 shares @ rs.20 aach.

Bank account Dr. 200000 te share 2™ and final call account 200000 (for share 2" final
call money received on 10000 shares @ Rs.20).

BALANCE SHEET OF BINARY LTD as on,

Liabllities Amount | Assets Amount

|ssued subscribed and paid 1000000 | Cash at Bank
up capital 10,000 equity
share of Rs.100 gach fully
called up and paid up

1000000 1000000

WHEN BOTH PREFERENCE AND EQUITY SHARES ARE ISSUED

If a company Issuad both preference and equity shares then it Is desirable that the

antries for application money, aliotment money and calls money should be separately passed
for each type of share capital.

14




Example - 2

ABC Lid issued 1000 equity shares of Rs.10 each and 2000 prelerence shares of

Rs.100 each on equily shares Rs.2 on application Rs.3 on allotment, Rs.2 on share 1% cal|
and Rs.3 on share second call on preference share Rs.20 an 1 call and Rs.30 on 2" and
final call All tha shares were subscribed and amounis duly recaived.

Solution -

10.

.

12.

Bank account Dr. 20000 to equity share application account (For application maney
received on 1000 equity shares @ Rs. Each.

Equity share application Account Or. 2000 to equity share capital account 2000 (For
epplication money on 1000 equity shares @ Rs.2 each was trensferred to equily share
capital)

Bank account Dr; 40000 to preference share application account 40000 (For application
money on 2000 preference share Rs.20 was received)

Preference share application account Dr, 400000 (o preference share capital account
40000 (for application meney on preference share was transfarred to preference share
capital account)

Equity share allotment account Dr, 3000 1o equity share capital account 3000 (For
allotment money on 1000 equily shares @ Rs, 3 was due.

Bank account Dr. 3000 to equily share allotment account 3000 (For allotment money
on 1000 equity shares @ Rs.3 was received)

Freference share allotment account dr, 80000 to preference share cagital account 0000
(For aliotment money on 2000 preference share @ Rs.30 was dus)

Bank account 60000 to preference share allotment account 60000 (allotment maney
on 2000 preference shares @ Rs.30 per share was received)

Equity share 1* call account Dr. 2000 to equity share capital account 2000 (For 1# call
money on 1000 equity share @ Rs.2 each was due)

Bank account Dr. 2000 to equity share 1* call account 2000 (For equity share 1* call
money on 1000 shares @ rs.2 each was received)

Preference share 1" call account dr. 40000 to preference share capital account 40000
(For 1* call money on 2000 preference shares @ Rs. 20 each was due)

Bank accaunt Dr, 40000 to preference share 1% call account 40000 (For 1" call money
on 2000 preference share @ Rs. 20 each was recelved)
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13.

14.

18,

16

Equity share 2™ call account Or. 3000 to equity share capital account 3000 (For equity
share 2" call maney due on 1000 shares @ Rs.3 each,

Bank account Dr. 3000 to equily share 2™ call account 3000 (being equity share 2 call
money received on 1000 shares @ Rs.3 each)

Preference share 27 call account Dr. 8000 to preference share capital account 80000
(For preference share 2™ call money due on 2000 preference shares of Rs.30 each)

Bank account Dr. 60000 to preference share 2™ call account 60000 (For preference
share 2™ call money received on 2000 shares @ Rs.30 each)

ISSUE OF SHARES FOR PURCHASE OF ASSETS :

If the shares have been allctied o any person or firm frem whom the company has

purchased any assel. Then the journal entry will be :

Asset acoount Ur to share capital account (For shares issued in consideration of purchase

of an asset for the company)

ISSUE OF SHARES AT PREMIUM :

If a company issued shares al a prica above the face value of shares then the shares

are said to be (ssued at premium, premium so collected shall be credited (o a separate
account called securities premium accourd.

Joumal Entries -

.

2.

If the premium (s paid with application money :

(a) Bank account Dr
To share application Alc
{For.share application money along with premium received)

(b) Share application account Dr
To share capital accounl
To share premium Alc
(For share application money transferred lo share capital and share premium Ak

IT the premium s collectad with the share allotment money then:

(a) share allotment Afe DOr
To share capital Alc
To share pramium Alc
(For share allolment and share premium received)
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(b) Bank account Dr
To share allotment Alc
(For share allotment money raceived).

3. |fthe securities pramium |s received alongwith the allatment maney, then the following
entries will be passed :

(g} Share alloiment Alc Dr
Ta share capital Ale
To share premium A/C
(For share allotment and share premium money dug on ............ Shares),

(B)  Bank account Dr
To share allotment Alc
(For the allotment money received)

Example -3

Alpha Ltd issued 5000 preference shares of Rs. 10 each al & premium of Rs. 4 par
share payable Rs.1 per share on application, Rs. 6 per share on allotment (including premium),
Rs.3 on first call and the balance on final call, The shares were all subscribed all money due
was received except the first call money on 1000 shares and the final call money on 1500
shares.

Give the cash book and journal entries 1o record the above the transactions.
Solution —

CASH BOOK

Recelpls Amount | Payments | Amount
(Rs.) (Rs.)

To preference share application (being preference
share application maney received on 5000 shara
of Rs.1 per share) 5000 61000

To preference share allotment (preference share
allotment money recalved on 5000 shares

@ Rs.6 per share) 30000

To preference share 1* call (For 1* call maney

recaived on 4000 share) 12000

To preference share final call (For final call money

recaived on 3500 shares) 14000 | By bal c/d 61000
61000 61000
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JOURNAL ENTRIES

1.

prefarence share application A/t Dr. 5000

“To preferance share capital A/c

(for preference share application money ransferred to preference share capilal Afc)

Preferance shara allotment Ale Or.  30CU0

To preference share capilal Alc 10000

To share premium AC 20000

(for preference share aliotment money due on 5000 share Fis.6 per sharg)
Preference share 1% call Alc Dr.. 15000

To preference share caplial Ale 15000

(for preference share 1% call money due on 5000 shares @ Rs.3 per share )
Preference share final call Alc Dr. 20000

To preference share capilal Alc 20000

(for preference share final call due on 5000 shares @ Rs:4 per share )

ISSUE OF SHARES AT DISCOUNT :

Tha share issued at a price below the face value is called as shares [ssued al discount

For example if a share of Rs.10 each was Issued al Rs.B per share, then it is said that shares
ware issued at a discount of Rs.2

Journal Entry —

A company can issue shares at a discaunt subject to the following conditions.

The lssuie of shares at a discaunt is autharized by a rasolution passed by the company
in general meeting and sanctioned by the central government.

The resolution must specify the maximum rate of diseount which should not exceed
10% of the nominal value of shares of such higher percentage as the central government
May permit.

One year must have been elapsed since the date al which the company was a allowed
lo commence business.

lssue must take place within two months after the dale of the section by the court.

The following journal entry is passed on the issue of shares at a discount at the ime &

allotmenl.
Share alloiment Alc Gr
Discount on issue of shares Afc Dr

To share capital Aic
(For shares issued at discount)
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Chscount on issue of shares is shown in assets side of Balance sheel till it is wrillen off
complétely

Example - 4

Bela Lid issued 10000 shares of Rs. 10 each at a discount of 6% payable as follows ; on
anplicalion Rs 2.5, on alletment Rs.3.40 and on 1* and final call rs,3.50.

The applicalion received were for 90000 shares and all of these were asccepled, All
money due was recewved excepl the first and final call on 1000 shares

Pass necessary journal enltries and Balance sheet of Bata Lid.

Solution - Rs.
1 Bank Alc Dr 223000
To share application Afc 225000

(For share application maney received on 80000 shares @ Rs.2.50 each).

2. Share application Alc . Dr 225000
To share capital Alc 225000
(For share application money on 90000 shares @ Rs.2.50 per share)

3.  Share allotment Alc Dr 306000
Discount on shares Ale Dr 54000
To share capital Afc Fi 360000

(For share allotment money due on 80000 shares
Rs.3.40 per share and discount @ Rs.0.60 per share), v

4. Bank Alc Dr 306000
To share allotment Alc 306000
(For alloiment money received on 90000 shares @ Rs.3.40 per share)

5. Share first and final call Ale Dr 315000
To share capital A/d 315000
(For share 1% and final call money due on 90000 shares @ Rs.3.50 per share)

6. BankAlc Dr 311500
To share 1* and final call Al 311500
(For share first a final call money received on 89000 shares @ Rs.3.50 per share),
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Balance sheet of Beta Lid, As on

Liabilities Amount (Rs))| Asseis Amount (Rs.)
Issued capital 100000 share Cash at Bank Discount on

@ Rs.10 per share 1000000 | issue of shares 842500
Subscribed capital 90000

shares @ Rs.10 per shares 00000 54000

Paid up capital 80000 shares
@ Rs.10 per shares 800000
less calls in arear 3500 696500

896500 896500

ADJUSTMENT OF EXCESS MONEY TOWARDS THE AMOUNT DUE ON ALLOTMENT
AND CALLS

In case of oversubscription of shares the allotment is either made of less number of
shares of on prorate basis. If the company decides not to allot the shares to any applicant
then the company will return their application money. If ihe company decides to allot the
share to all the applicants then the company will allot the shares on prorale basis. The
excess application money will be adjusted agains! the share allctment money and share 1%
cal money.

Example -

Mukesh company Lid issued 10000 shares of Rs.10 each but application for 20000
shares were received by company. The directors refused to applicants of 5000 shares and

applicants of 15000 shares were allotment the 10000 shares on prorate basis. In this case
4

=§ i.e. shares will be gllotted fos

the ratio of allotment of shares to applications is 15000

every 3 applications received and exoess application money will be adjusted against he
shares allotment and on calls.

Example — §

A company issued 500000 shares of Rs.10 each al a premium of Rs.4 per shafs
payable as under :

On Application Re. 1 per share; On alioiment Rs.4 per share and Rs.2 premjum: 888
Final payment Rs.5 per share and Rs.2 premium. A

Over-payments on application were to be applied towards sum due on allotment =
final call. Where no alloiment was made, application money was to be returned in full. =
issue was oversubscribed to the extent of 13,000 shares. Applicants for 12,000 shares we
allotted only 1,000 and applicants for 2,000 were sent letiers of regret. All money ¢
aliotment and final call was duly received. Make the necessary entries in company's b
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Solution -
JOURNAL ENTRIES

To Share Application Alc
(Being Share Application money received on 63,000 shares
@ Re. 1 per share)

To Share Capital Alc
(Being transfer of Shars Application money on 50,00 shares
@ Re.1 each to Share Capital Alc)

Share Applicalion Afc Dr.
To Share Allotment Alc

To Calls in Advance Alc

Tor Bank Afc

{Belng the surplus amount received on Share Application

returnad)

Share Aliotment Alc Dr.
To Share Capital Alc

To Securities Premium Ale

(Being Share Allotment money due an 50,000 Shares

@ Rs.4 per share and premium @ Rs.2 per share]

Bank Alc [ D,
To Share Allotment Afc
(Being receipt of Share Allotmant money)

Share First & Final Call Alc Dir.
To Share Capital Alc

To Securities Premium Alc

(Being Share First & Final Call money dus on 50,000 shares
(@ Rs.5 per share and premium @ Rs. 2 per shara)

Bank Ale Dr.
Calls in Advance or.
To Share First & Final Call Afc

(Being recelpt of share First & Final Call money, less
Rs.5,000 recaived in advanca)

Bank AJc Dr,

Share Application Alc Or.

transferred to Share Allotment and Share Call and the balance

63,000

50,000

13,000

3,00,000

2,84;000

3,50,000

3.45.13{}':2'

5,000 |

63,000

50,000

6,000
5,000
2,000

2,00,000
1,00,000

2,824,000

250,000
1.00,000

3,50,000
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lllustration - B

Acompany made an issue of 30,000 shares of Rs.10 each payable Rs.3 on applicalon
Rs.5 on allotment and Rs.2 on call

93,200 share were applied for and owing o this ‘heavy over-subscription allotmeanis
were made as follows:

Applicants for 21,500 (in respect of applications for 2,000 ar more) recelved 10200
sharas.

Applicants for 50,600 (in respect of applications for 1,000 or more but less than 2,000]
recaived 12,600 shares.

Applicants for 21,100 {in respect of applications for 1ess than 1.000 shares) received
7,200 shares.

Cash then received after satisfying amount due on application was applied towards
allotmient and call money and balance was then returned, All money due on allotment and
call were realizad.

\Write up the relevan! ledger accounts relating to this issue of shares in the books of the
company.
Solution —

Excess application money received on account of heavy oversubscription is utilized as
follows -

Lot -1 Lot =1l Lot —1il

(who applied for | (who applied for | {who applied for | Total

2.000 shares or|1,000 shares or less than 1,000

more) more but less or | shares)

more  but less
than 2,000)

Shares applied for 21.500 50,800 21,100 83,200
Shares allotted 10,200 12,600 7,200 30,000
Excess sharas | 11,300 38,000 13,900 63,200
gppliad for

Rs. Rs, Hs. Hs.
Excess application | 33,800 1,14,000 41,700 1,689,600
moneay (11,300 % 3) {38,000 x 3) {13,900 x 3) (63,200

% 3)

Retpined  towards | 33,900 63,000 38,000 1,32.800
allotment (12,600 x §) (7,200 x 5)
Retgined  towards 25,200 5,700 30,800
call {12,600 x 2)
Raturned io 25,800 25,800
applicants

33,800 1,14,000 41,700 1,89.600
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Ledger Accounts

CASHACCOUNT
I Ta HE. HE.
i Share: Application  mongy on 279,600 | By share application Aje 25,800
| #3200 shares @ Rs.3) {Amount refunded ta
b applicants)
17,100 | By Balance c/d 3,000,000
Share Aliotment Alc (Alloiment
mersy an 30,000 shares @ Rs.5 per
'share less Rs,1,32900 retained
| ioveards allotment)
I T
Share first and Final Call Account
‘& money on 30,000 share @ Rs.2
! par share less Rs.30,900 retained
tewards ¢all) 29,100
3,25,800 3,25,800
1o Balance b/d 3.00,000 |.
SHARE APPLICATION ACCOUNT
Rs. Rs.
1o Share Capital Account 80,000 | By Cash Account 279,600
To Share allotment Accour 1,32,900
To Share First and Final Call Account 30,800
1o Cash Account 25,800
2,759,600 2.79,000
SHARE ALLOTMENT ACCOUNT
Rs- : R5|
To Share Capilal Account 1,50,000 | By Share Application Account 1,32,900
By cash Account 17,100
1,50,000 1,50,000
SHARE FIRST AND FINAL CALL ACCOUNT
Rs. Rs.
Te share Capital Account 60,000 | By Share Application Account 30,900
By Cash Account 29,100
60,000 80,000




SHARE CAPITALACCOUNT

To Balance c/d Rs. Rs,
3,00,000 | By Shara Application Account 80,000

By Share Allotment Account 1.50,000

Jp By Share First and Final Call Alc 60,000
3,00,000 | By Balance h/d 3,00,000

CALLS IN ARREAR

If any amount has been called by the company either as allotment or call money and a
shareholdar has not paid that money, then the unpaid calls are called as calls in arrear.
Interest on calls in Arrears :

If there is @ provision In the articles of associalion, the company can charge interest @
5% p.a. on calls in arrear for the period for which such amount remained in arrear from the
share-holders. The journal entry will be :
Bank Alc Dr
To int. on calls in arrear Al
(For interest on calls in arrear received)
calls in arrear amount is deducted from called up Alc in the liabliues side of the balance
sheel,

CALL IN ADVANCE :

If a share holder pays the uncalled money in advance alongwith a particular call money,
then such amount will be called as calls in advance and will be credited to a separale account
known as calls in advance as follows :

Bank Alc Dr.
To calls in advance Alc
(For call in advance received)
Calls in advance Alc is shown in the liabilities side of balance sheel.

If the articles of association provides then Interest on calls in advance will be paid i~
6% p.a. for the period for which the company received the calls in advance amount. The
journal entry will be :
call in advance Alc Dr.
To Bank Alc.
llustration - 9

On 1% March, 1998 X Ltd. Makes an issue of 20,000 equity shares of Rs.10 ==
payable as below | |

On application Rs.2; on allotment Rs.3 and on first and final call Rs.6 (three mo=s
after allotment).
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Applications were received for 26,000 shares and directors made alliotment in full to the
applicants demanding ten or more shares and returned money to the applicants for 6,000
shares. One shareholder who was allotted 40 share paid first and final call with allotment
mioney and another shareholder allotted 60 shares did not pay allotment money on his shares,
but which he paid with the first and final call. Direclors have decided to charge and allow
interest, as the case may be, on calls in arrears and calls in advance respectively according
to the provisions of Table A, Give the necessary journal entries in the books of the company.

Salution -

Journal entries

1958
March 1

Fs,

Bank Account Dr
To Share Application Account

(For Application money received on 26,000 share
@ Rs.2 per share)

Share Application . Account Dr
Ta Share Capital Account

To Bank Alc

(For application money of 20,000 shares transferred
lo share capital account and application money of
6,000 shares rafunded)

52,000
52,000

52,000
40,000
12,000

March 1

Shara Allotment Alc
To Share Capital Alc
To Securities Premium A/c

Dr

60,000

40,000
20,000

(For allotment money and Securities Premium due
on 20,000 shares @ Rs.2 and Re.1 per share
respectively as per resolution of the Board of
Directors dated ..........)

Bank Account

To share Allotment Ale

To Calls in Advance Account

(For the receipt of allotment money @ Rs3 on
18,940 shares and advance call money on 40
shares @ Rs.6 each)

Share first and final Call Alc

To share Capital Alc

(For the amount due in respect of first and final call
on 20,000 shares @ RsG per ghare as per
rasolution of the Board or Directors dated ............)

Dr | 60,060
£9,820

240

June 1 Dr | 1,20,000

1,20,000

|
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FORFEITURE OF SHARES :

If a shareholder defaults in payment of allolment money or any call money called by the
company, the board of dirsctors miay decide to forfeil the shares held by the defaulting
shargholder by followirg the procedure given in Articles of assacialion of the company. After
the forfetture, the defaulting shareholder will have no clalm on the company.

Accounting treatment on forfeitures of shares is discussed under three heads &s under.
(1) Forfeiture of shares issued 8t par
(2) Forfeiture of shares issued al premium
(3) Forfeiture of shares issued at discount.
Forfeiture of shares Issued at Par :

On forfeiture of shares of a shareholer, he ceases is be the member and his name is
removed fram the Register of Members. Total amount called on forfeited shares is debited 0
‘Share Capital Account’. Amaunt called by the company IS either paid or nol paid by the
shareholder. Amaunt called and paid is forfeited and recorded in 'Share forfeited (or forfaiture)
Account’. Amount called but not paid s credited to respective installments accou nis to cancel
the amount in arrears. The journal entry ls as follows :

Share Capital Alc Dr. (Amount called up on shares forfeited)

To Particular Call Alc (Amount called but rio receiveri
(or Calls-in-Arrears Alc)

To Share Forfeiture A/c {Amaount called and received)
lustration — 19

(a) Ashare of Rs.50 each fully called up is forfeited for non-payment of final call @ Rs.10
per share. Assutee Calis-in-armasss sceeunts is not opered.

(b) 100 shares of Re:20 fully called up are forfeited for Hon-payrment of final call @ Rs.4
per share, Assume calls-in-arrsars account is opened.
9

(c) A share of Rs.40 each, Rs.30 called up, is forfeitgd for non-paymenit of first call @
Rs.10 per share. Assume calls-in-arrears account is opened.

(d) 500 shares of Rs.60 each, Rs.50 called up, are forfeited fpr non-paymeant pf allotment,
first call and second call @ Rs.15, Rs.15 and Rs. 10 per share respectively.
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Journal

a. | Share Capital Alc Dr | &0 10
To Share Final Call Alc 40
To share lorfeilure Alc

(For forfeilure of a share for non-payment of final call @

L Rs.10)
b | Share Capilal Ale Dr | 2,000 400
To Calls-in-Arrears Alc 1,600

To Share Forfeilure Alc
(For forfeiture of 100 shares for non-payment of final call
@ Rs.4 per share)
¢. | Share Capital Alc ) Dr| 30 10
To Calls-in-Arrears AlG 20
To Share Forfeilure Afc
(For forfeiture of a partly called up share for non-payment
of first call @ Rs.10)

ISSUE AND FORFEITURE OF SHARES

' d. | Share Capital Alc Dr | 25.000 |7.500
To Share Allotment Alc 7,600
To share first call Alc 5,000
To share forfeiture Alc _ 5,000

(For forfeiture of 500 partly called up shares on which
only application money is received)

Forfeiture of shares issued at Premium —

According to section 78 of the Companies Act, securities full premium can be utilized
“oy for four specified purposes. It means securities premium received by the company cannot
= cancelled at the time of forfeiture of shares. Thus, the journal entry for forfeiture remains
== Hnder.:

Share Capital Ale Dr. (Amount called up on account of share capital)
= Share Forfeilure Alc (Amount received on account of share capital)
= Raspeclive Calls Alc (Amount not paid on account of installments demanded)

Sowaver, when the amount of premium Is called by the company, but not paid by the
“asenolder, its treatment depends upon its recording as follows:
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() Receipt Basis : If premium is recorded on receipt basis, then nan-payment of nramium
will not affect the entry for forfeiture of shares.

(iy DueBasis:|If premium is iransferred to securities premium account when it is due, then
non-payment of premium amount affects the entry for forfeiture of shares. Pramium
amount recorded in securities premium account and not received by the company I8
cancelied at the time of forfeiture of shares by passing following entry :

Share Capital A/c Dr.{Amaunt called up on account of share capital)

Securities Premium A/c  Dr. (premium recorded but not received)

To Respeclive Calls A/c {Amount recorded as due but not recelved}

To Share Forfeiture Alc  (Amount racaived on account of share capital)
lllustration — 20

Pass journal entries in the following cases

(a) Ashare of Rs.50 each issued at Rs.60 is forfeited for non-payment of second and final
call @ Rs.15 per share.

(b) Ashare of R.1 00 each is forfeited for non-payment of allotment maney rs.50 (including
premium rs.20) and first and final call Rs.20.

(¢) Acompany invited application for equity sheres of Rs.40 each payable as follows -
Rs.
On application 20 (including premiumnm)
On allotment 20
On first call 10

Mr. X holding 500 shares falled to pay allotment money and his shares were forfeited
befora the first call was made.

(d) X Lid. Issued shares of Rs. 100 each payable as under :

Rs.
On application 40 (including Rs.15 premium)
On allotment 40 (including balance of premium)
On first call 40

Mr.X holding 100 shares failed to pay aliotment and on his subsequent taiure to pay first
his shares were forfeited.
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Journal

Share capital Alc

To share second & final call Alc

To share forfeiture Alc
(far forfeiture of share due lo non-payment of final call and
forfeiture of amount paid on account of share capital)

Dr,

30

Share Capital Alc
s Securities preamium Alc
To share Allotment Alc
Ta firsl & final call Afe
Ta share forfeiture Alg
{for forfeiture of a share for non-payment of allotment
(including premium) and call money)

Dir.
D,

100
20

S0
20
50

Share Capital Alc

To share alloiment Alc

Ta share forfeiture Alc
{for forfeiture of parlly called up share and forfeiture of
amount paid on account of share capital)

Dr.

15,000

10,000
5,000

Share capltal Ale
Securities premium Ale

To share allotment Alc

To share first & final call Ale

To share forfeiture Alc
(for forfeiture of 100 shares, cancellation of premium
recorded and not received and forfeiture of amount
received on account of share capital)

Or.
Dr.

10,000
500

4,000
4,000
2,500

Alternativaly, if premium Is recorded on receipt basis, the
entry is
Share capital Alc

To share allotment Ale

To share first & final call Afc

To share forfeitura Ale

Br:

10,000

3,500
4,000
2,500
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Forfeiture of Shares Issued at Discount -

If shares issued at discournt are forfeited lar non-payment of instaliments called by the
company, the amount of discount Allowed on forfeited sharas is cancelled at the time of
forfailure by crediling ‘Discount on Issue of Shares Account’. It is worth noting that amounl
called up on forfeited shares is debited 1o share capllal account and it includes, besides tha
amaunt of instaliments payable by the shareholdars, the amount of discoun!. Entry is as
under .

Share Capital Alc Dr. (Amount called up including discount)
To Respective Call Alc (Amount called but not recelved)

To Discount on 1ssue of shares Alc {Amount of discount)

To Share Forfeiture Alc (Amount called and recelved)

ISSUE AND FORFEITURE OF SHARES

Mustration — 21
Pass journal entries in the following cases :

() Ashare of Rs.10each issued as 10% discount is forfeited for non-payment of first and
final call @ Rs.3 per share.

(b) 500 shares of Rs.20 each issued at 5% discount are forfeited for non-payment of
allotment and final call money @ Rs.8and Rs. 5 respectively.

(¢) Ashare of Rs.50 each Issued al 10% discount is forfeited for non-payment of first call of
Rs.10 per share bafore the second and final call of rs.10 s made.

(d) 100 shares of Rs.1000 each issuad atl 5% discount are forfeited for non-payment oi
allotment money @ Rs.20 per share and first call money @ Rs.20 par share. Second
and final call payable @ Rs.20 per share has not been made till the forfeiture of shares.

| a. | Share capital Afc 0. 10 ! |
To'Share first & final cal Alc 3
To Discount on Issue of Shares Alc i
Tao share forfeiture Alc g
(For forfeiture of a share for non-payment of final call and
|| cangellation of discount)
b, | Share Capltal Alc Dr. 10000
To Share allciment Alc 4500
To share fist call Alc 2508
To discount on issue of shares Alc 500
To share forfeiture Alc 2508
(for forfeiture of a partly called share jzsued al discount) ,
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le Share Capital Alc Or. 40 ]

To Share firsl call Ale 10
To discount on Issue of share Alc 5
Ta share forfeilurs Alc 26

(for forfeiture of a partly called share issued at discount)

d. | Share capital Alc Dr 8000

To share allotment Ale 2000
To share First call Alc 2000
To discount on ssue of shares Alg 500
Ta forfeiture of share Alc 3500

(For forfeiture of partly called up stares originally issued

at 5% discount)

‘Share Forfeited Alc' in Balance Sheat —

Share forfeited account balance is added to paid up capital and aggregate figure is
shown in the balance sheet. Alternatively, it may be shown as separale items after paid up
£2pital as shown below :

Balance Sheet

Share Capital

Called and paid up capital :
.-..5hares of Rs.....each
Rs.......per share called up
Les instalment in arrears
Share Forfeiture Alc

Sustration - 10
A Ltd. Issued 1,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each payable as follows
Rs. 20 on application : Rs.25 on allotment : Rs.20 on first call; Rs.30 on firal call,

800 shares were applied for and allotted. All maneys were received with the exception
= the first and final calls on 20 Equity shares held by Bose. Theses shares were forfgited by
%= Direclors of the company.

Give the Journal and Cash Book entries in the books of the company o record the
@5ove transactions.

Solution -
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CASH BOOK

Rs.

To Equity share application 22,500
(Being receipt of App.
Money on 800 shares @
Re 25 per share)

Rs.
89,000

To Equity share allotment 22,500
(Being allotment money
received)

To Equity share first call Alc 17.600
(Being first cal money
Received on 880 share @
Rs.20 per share )

To Equity share 2™ & final 26,400
Call Alc
(Belng 2™ & final call
Maoney received on 880
Shares@Rs.30per share.)

By Balance c/d

89,000

To Balance b/d 89,000

£9,000

JOURNAL ENTRIES

Equity share applicalion Alc

To Equity share capital Alc
(being transfer of Application money to equity share capital
Ale).

Rs.
Dr. | 22.500

Rs.

22,500

Equity share allotment Alc

To Equity share capital Alc
(Being allotment money due on 900 sharas @ Rs. 25 per
share )

Dr. | 22,500

22,600

Equity share first Call Alc

To Equity share capital A/c
(being share 2™ & final call money due on 900 shares @
Rs.20 per shara)

Dr. | 18,000

18,000
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Equity share 2" & final call Alc Dr. | 27,000

To equity share capital Alc 27,000
(Being share 2™ & final call money due on 900 snares
f@Rs.30 per sharg)

Share capital Alc Dr. | 2,000
To share first call Alc 4000
To share 2™ & final call Alc 600
To share forfeited Alc 1.000

(being forfeiture of 20 shares on which first call @ Rs.20 per
share and 2™ & final call @ Rs.30 per share was
autstanding as per \he resolution of the Board of Directors)

RE-ISSUE OF FORFEITED SHARES :

Afier forfeiture of shares company may decide to reissue the lorfeiled shares. Share
c=n be reissued al par, at premium or at discount. For reissue of shares al par or premium,
journial entries discussed earlier for issue of shares are passed. However reissue of shares
4t discount, maximum discount is restricled to the amount forfeited on these shares plus the
original discount, if eny. So reissue price should not be less than the amount credited 1o
share capital as called up and paid up, on reissued shares less the amount forfeited on those
shares and the original discount if any.

Journal Entry for reissue of forfeited shares -

Bank Alg Dr
Discount on lssue of shares Alc Or
Sharg forfeiled Alc Dr (for discount on reissue of forfeiled shares)

7o share capital Alc
To share premium Alc (premiurm an reissue)
Transfer to Capital Reserve -

After re-issue of forfeiled shares the balance or share forfeited Alc {l.e the differance
netwean credit balance of shareJorfeited Afc found at the time of Terfeiture of shares and the
4shit balance of share forfeited Alc found at the time of re-Issue of forfeiled shares) is a nel
gain on forfeilure and reissue of shares is a capital profitand is transferred lo capital reserve
as follows ~share forfelted Alc ]

TJo Capital Resarve Alc
{far closing the share forfeiture Alc.)
llustration — 22

Give journal entries In the following cases !
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(&)

{b)

(c)

(d)

A share of Rs.50 each forfelted for non-payment of final call of Rs.10 per share it
reissued for Rs.50.

A share of Rs.50 each forfeited for non-payment of final call of Rs.10 per share ¢
reissued for Rs.40. credited as Rs.40 called & paid up.

A share of Rs.20 each forfeited for non-payment of allotment and final call @ Rs 1
and Rs.5 per share respectively, Is reissued for Rs.25.

A share of Rs.20 each forfelted before final call of Rs.5 for nen-payment of first call o
Rs.5 reissued for Rs.20 crediled as Rs.15 paid up.

A shari of Rs.100 each issued at 10% discount is forfeited for non-payment of first -
final call of Rs,20 and is reissued for Rs.80 credited as fully paid up.

Journal

Share capilal Alc Dir. 50
To final call Ale 10
To share forfeiture Al &l

(for foreiture of share]

Bank Alc - Dr. 50
To share capital Aic £1
{For reissue of share at par}

Share forfeilure Al Dr. 40
To capital reserve Alc 43
(for transfer of net gain loc apital reserve)

Share capital Ale Dr. 50
Ta share final Call Al 10
Ta share forfeiture Alc ' 40

(For forfeited of & share due to non-payment of final call)

——— ===

Bank Ajc Dir. 40
To share capltal Alc £5
(For reissue of forfeited share at par and parly called ug)

Share farfeiture Afc Dr. 40

To Capital reserva Alc -
{For transier of gain on forfelted and reissued share to capital
rasenve) i

‘Share capital A'c Dr. 20

To share allotment Ale
Ta share firsl and linal call Ale
To share forfeiture Alc

(for forfeitura of 2 shara )

Ao cn B8
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Bahk Afc
To share capital Alc
To securilies premium Alc
(for reissue of a share at premium)

Dr,

25

20

Share forfelture Ale
To capltal reserve Alc
{for transfer of net gain 1o capilal reserve)

Dr.

Share capital Alc
Ta share first call Al
To share forfeiture Alc

Dr

15

{For forfeiture of parlll,r called share )
Bank Alc ’
Ta sghare capital Alc
To securities pramium-A/c
(for reissue of a share as partly paidup and ata premium)

Br.

20

Share forfeiture Ale
To capital reserve Al
(for transfer of net gain lo capilal reserve)

Dr.

10

10

Share capital Alc
To discount on issue of share Adc
To first and final call Ale
To share forfeilure Alg
{tor forfellure of share issued at discount)

B,

100

10
20
70

Bank Alc
Discount on issue of shares Alc
Share forfeited Alc (Balancing Figure)
T share capilal Alc
(far relssua of share Involving reinstalement of orginal
discount)

Dr,

80
10
10

100

Share forfeilure Alc
To capital reserve Alc
{For transfar of net gain {70-10} to capital reserve)

br.

60

Partial Reissue of Shares -

Somelmes, all the forfeiled shares are nol reissued in one lot. If Ihe number of shares
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reissued are less than the number of shares forfeited, it is known as parlial reissue of shares.
' case of partial relssue of shares, amount of net gain lo be ttansferred o capilal reserve is
icuiated asunder ;




Amount to be transferred to Capllal Reserve =

Proportionate Amount Forfeited on _Amount of Discount on Reissue debited
Relssued Shares to share Forfeiled Alc
Far example, if 100 shares of Rs.10 each are forfeited for non-payment of final call of Rs.2

per share and only 40 shares are reissued for Rs.280, amount to be trensferred to capiial
resaerve s caloulated as follows:

Amount forfeited on 100 shares =100x 8
Proportionate amounl forfelted on 40 shares = (40/100 x 800)
Discount on Reissue of 40 shares = (40 x 10 - 280)

Net Gain on Forfeiture and reissue of 40 shares (transferred to capital reserve)

Note that the ameount forfeited onremaining 60 shares (60/100 x 800, l.e., Rs.480) shall
remain in share forfeited account till these shares are reissued. At the time of reissue of
these shares, net gain on these shares shall be calculated and fransferred to capital reserve
account,

Sometimes, shares held by more than one shareholder are forfeited and reissued. To
calculate gain in case of partial reissue of such shares, shares o be relssued are taken in the
order in which they are forfeited. Suppose, a company forfeits shares held by Mr. X and
subisequently shares held by Mr.

lllustration — 25

¥ Ltd. Issued for public subseription 60,000 shares of RBs.10 each at a premium of rs.2
per share payable as under !

Rs.
On applicatlion 2
On allotment 5 (including premium)
On first call .
On second call 3

Applications were received for 90.000 shares. Allotment was made pro-raia 1o ihe
application for 72,000 shares. The remaining applicants were refused allotment. Excess
money recelved on application was adjusted against allotment maney.

% ta whom 2.000 shares were allolted failed to pay both calls. These. shares wefe
subsequently forfeited and 2,000 shares out of forfeited shares were relssued to Z as fuly.
paid up at Rs.T per share. Pass journal entries.
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Journal

Bank Alc .
Ta share application Alc :
{For application money received on 80,000 sharas applied)

D

1,860,000

1,80,000

Share Application Aic
To share eapllal Alc
To share allotment Alc
Ta Bank Alg
[For disposllion of application money recalved)

Or.

1,80,000

1,20.000
24,000
36.000

Shara Alletmenl Alc
To Share Capllal Alc
To securities pramium Alc
{For allotment money due including premium)

DOr.

3.00,000

1.80,000
1,20,000

Bank Alc
To sharedadotmeanl Alc
(For-allotmeni money recaived 300,000 - 24 ,000)

Dr.

2,76.000

2.76,000

| Share firsl call Alc L
To share capital Alc
iFor first cal money due)

Cr.

1,200,000

1,20,000

BEank Alc
| Sall-in-Arrears Alc
Ta share first call Alc
iEor first call money received and arrear of all maoney)

Or.
br.

1,14,000
6,000

1,20,000

Share second and final call Al
To share capital Ale
| \For second call money dua)

Dr.

1,680,000

1,80,000

Sank Alc
Calls- in-Arrears Alc
Ta sharesecond and final call Alc
\ {for secondg call money received and atrears of cal moneay)

Dr.
Dr.

1,71,000
8,000+

1,860,000

Share capitat Alc
To calls-in-Arrears Afc
To shale lorfelled Alo
| (For [orfeilure of 3,000 sharas)

Dr.

30,000

15,000
15,000

| Bank Alc
' Share forfaited Alc
To share capilal Alc

Br.
or,

14,000
6,000

20,000

ifor issue of 2,000 shares @ Rs.7 per share)
Shara forfeded Alc
To r;apil,é{ resarve Alc
“Far transfer of nst gain on forfeiture and relssue of 2,000
shares)

DOir,

4,000

4,000
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Amount forfeited on 3,000 share = Rs.15,000 5 600

Proportionate amount forfaited on 2,000 share Jlﬂna % 15,000 = 10,000

Lass * discount on relssue of 2.000 shares
Galn on forfelture and reissue of 2,000 shares

Illustration — 26

6.000
Rs. 4,000

PO Lid. Invited application for 20,000 shares of Rs.20 sach payable as follows :

Rs. 5
On application * 10 {including Rs.B premium)
On allotment 10 (including Rs.4 premium)
On first call 5
Cn second call 5

Mr. X holding 1,000 shares failed to pay allotment money on his subsequent fallure 1o
pay calls his shares were forfelted. Another shareholders, Mr. Y, to whom 500 shares were
allolted, failed to pay both calls and his shares were also farfeited. Oul of the forfeiled shares,
1.200 shares were reissued @ Rs.18 per share credited as fully paid up.

Pass journal entries for forfeiture and reissue.

ISSUE AND FORFEITURE OF SHARES

Journal
Share Capital Alc Dr. 2,000
Share premium A/C Dr. 4,000
To share allotment Adc v 10,000
To share first call Alc 5,000
To share second call Alc 5,000
To share fordeiture Alc 4,000
Shara capital Afc Dr, 10,000
To calls-in-Arrears A 5,000
(First call Rs.2500 and second call Rs.2500
To share forfeited Alc 15,000
(for forfeiture of 3,000 shares)
Bank Alc Dr. 21,600
Share forfeiled Alc Dr. 2,400
To share capital A/c 24 000
(For issue of 2,000 share @ Rs.7 per share)
Share forfeited Alc Dr. 3,800
To capital reserve Alc 3,600

(For transfer of net gain on forfeiture and reissue of 2,000
shares)
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amount forfeiled on : Hs.

1.000 shares of Mr.X 4,000
500 shares of Mr. Y 5,000
Discount on Relssue of 1.260 shares 2,400
(roportionatg amount forfeited on 1,200 sharas rejssued !

On 1.000 shares of Mr. X 4,000
On 200 shares of Mr. Y 2,000
i 200

. 'ﬁ ¥ E.l]ﬂﬂ} £.000

net Gan on Forfeiture and Reissue of 1,200 shares = 6,000 - 2400 = f25.3,800

Somelimes, Bxcess application maney iransferred to share allotment account is 155
than the amount due on alloiment, including premium. In thal case, it is suggested that
excess s adjusted towards amount dus on account of share capital and any excess left
ihereafter is appliied towards premium payable on aliotment, Alternatively, surplus may be
applied first lowards premium due and then against amount due on account of share capital.

REISSUE OF FORFEITED SHARES :
ilustration = 27

2(),000 shares issued on pro-raia basis to applicanis for 50.000 shares of Rs.10 each
navahle as follows

Rs.
On application 3
On allotrment 6
On cail 3

A shareholder who has applied for 50 shares failed to pay allotment and on his.
subsequent failure lo pay call money his shares were forfeiled. :

Pass a journal entry for forfeiture of shares.
Working Notes :
A. Caleulation of Amount Not Paid on Allotment
Share applied 50
Auplication maney paid &0 x 3 =Rs.150
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Shares allottad 0% —— =20

Application money on allotted shares 20 x 3= Rs.80

Adjusted against allotment 150 % 60 = Rs.90
Allotment monay due =20 x 6= Rs.120
Less adjusted a0

Allotment money not receiyed (120-80) Rs. 30
B. Adjustment of Excess Application Mongay

Armount in arrear on account of allotment {Rs.30) Is less than the amount of premium
due on twenty shares (Rs.40). It means premium to the extent of Rs.10 (Rs.40 — Rs.30) Is
already received and cannot be cancelled. Out of Rs.150 paid alongwith application only
Rs.140 (20 x 93 +4) is adjusted against share capilal and the balance Rs.150 - Rs. 140, Le,
Rs, 10 Is adjusied tdwards premium due. Thus, at the time of forfeiture amount recelved
against share capital Is forfeited and the amount of premium nol received (Rs.40— Rs. 10 is
cancelled as under :

['Share Capital Alc Dr. | @00
Securities premium AJc Dr. 30
To share allotment Alc 30
To share first and final call Alc )
To share forfeiled Alc 140
| (For forfeiture of 20 shares and cancellation of premium racorded
| but not received)

-alternatively, it may be assumed that Bxeess application money rs.80 & first adjusted
against premium due (Rs.40) and the balance (Rs.50) issapplied towsards share capital
instalment due at the time of allotment. In that case, the journal entry for farfeiture is all
follows .

Share Capital Alc Dr. 200
To share allotment Afc A
To share first and final call Alc 60
To share forfeited Alc 110

iFar forfeiture of 20 shares and forfeiture of amount paid-and
applied towards share capital, |.e., Rs.60 + Rs.50)
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PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

ls-sua of Shares

1,

X, Y, Ltd. Was registered with-an authorized capital of 200,000 shares of Rs. 10 each.
1,40,000 shares were issued 10 {he public. The public subsciibed for 1,00,000 shares.
The company called up Rs. 7 per share. All the money called up was duly received.
Show the amounts of various types of share capital.

Ans. [Authorised Capital Rs.20.00,000; Issued Capital Rs.14,00,000; Subscribed Capital
Rs.10,00,000 and Paid up Capital Rs.7,00,000}.

A compary was formed with a capital of Rs.15,00,0001n shares of Rs.10 each, |t offered
io the public 1,00,000 shares payable Re.1 per share.on application, Rs.2 per share on
allotment and Rs.3 per share on first call. The balance of R.4 per share 1o be called
only in case of necessity. Applications were recelved for 90,000 shares and the shares
ware accordingly allotted. All the money was duly recelved with the exception of allotment
money on 200 shares and first call on 500 shares.

Journalise the transactions and prepare the Balence Sheset.
Ans. [Calls in Arrears Rs.1,800 ; BIS Total Rs.5,38,100],

The Green Revolution Company Issues 1,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each and Eﬂﬂ'ﬂ
Preference Share of Rs. 100 each. The share capltal was lo be collected as under |

Rs. Rs.
On application 25 20
On allotment 20 30
First call 30 20
Final call 25 30

All these shares were subscribed. The first call and final call on 160 Equity Shares and
240 preference shares were nol racelvad. Enter the transactions in the hooks of the
company. Ledger Accounts are not required.

A company with an authorized capital of Rs.30,00,000 invited applications for 2,00,000
shares of Rs.10 each at a premium of Re.1. The shares are payable as follows

On application Rs.3; On allotment Rs. 4 (including prémium) On first and final call
Rs.4.

There was oversubscription and applications were raceived for 3,60,000 shares.
Allatment of shares was made as under :
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To applicants of 1,50,000 shares 1,50,000 shares
To applicants of 25,000 shares il
To applicants of 1,85,000 shares 50.000 shares

Excess money paid on application was adjusted agains! sums due on allotment and
first call, All moneys due were received.

Give journal entries, ledger accounts and Balance Sheel.
Ans. [B/S Total Rs.22,00,000].

vellow Limited offered for subscription 3,000 12% preference shares of Rs.100 each at
a premiurm of 20% on 1% January, 1998, The amount was payable as follows :

On Application Rs.20

On Allotment Rs.40 (including premium — due on 1% Feb.)
On First call . Rs,30 due on 1% March

On Second call Rs.30 due on 1*May

All the shares were subscribed by the public and subscription list was closed on 7a%
January, 1998. Money due on allotment and calls payable 15 days after the due dates,
All the amounts were duly received In time except the second call on 200 shares

Prepare Journal and Cash Book in the books of the company and show them in [he
Balance Sheel.

Ans. [B/S Total Rs.3,54,000] Y

The authorized capital of Janata Company Limited was divided in 5,000 equity shares
of Rs.100 each. The company had issued 4,000 equity shares in the year 1993. On 1°
January, 1998 the directors of the company have decided to issue the rernaining shares
at 10% discount. Issue is to be made In the following manner :

On Application Bs.25, Last daie of closing the |ist 25" January,

On Allotment Rs.25.0ue date 1¢ February and date of receipt 15" February.
On First Call Rs.20.Due date 1™ April and date of receipt 15" April

On Second Call Rs.20 due date 1* June and date of receipt 15" June.

Shri Dinesh to whom 100 shares were allotted, paid allotment and first call monay wilt
sacond call. Other shareholders paid their dues at appropriate time. As per Articles o
associalion, company charges Interest at 5% p.a. on calls-in-arrears.
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Give neceassary journal antries and show the relevant sccounts in the Balance Shaat of
the company.

Ans. |Inlerest an Call-in-Arrears Rs.50.33; BIS Total Rs,5,00,058.33],
Forfeituve of Shares and Re-issue of Farfeited Shares -
7 Gwe joumnal entnes for the forfeiture and re-issye of shares :

(a} XLd Eorfeiled 20 shares of Rs. 10 gach Rs 7 called up.on which M had paid applicalion
and aliotment monay of Rs.5 per share. Out of these 15 shares wefg reissued lo N as
fulty paid up for Hs. 6 per share

(B). A 1 1d. forfeited 10 shares of Rs. 10 each (Rs.8 called up), Issuad at a discount of 10%
\o i an which he had paid Rs.2 per share. Of these B shares Were re-tssued 1o M as
Rs.8 calied up, for Rs.6 per share.

(c)y XL Forfeited 30 shares of Rs.10 each fully called up, held by K, for non-payment of
alotment money of Rs.3 per share. These shares were reissued (o S for Rs.8 per
ghare. ¥

(d) Grewal Ltd. Forfeiled 100 equity shares of Rs.10 each issued al discount of 10% heid
by Ranjit Kaur on 15,1.1991 for non-payment at the first call of Rs.2 per share and the
final call of Rs.3 per share.

Gul uf Ihese, B0 share were reissued to Ajit Kaur at Rs, 8 per share Das fully paid). Pass
Lecassary journal entries.

Ans. [Amount transferred fo Capital Reserve (a) Rs.15: (B)Rs.8: (c) Rs.30 (d) Re.160].

8 The Hindustan Manufacturing Limited had a total subscribed capital of Rs.10,00,000 In

' gquity shares of Rs.10 each of which Rs.7.50 wers i_balllad up. Afinal call ol Rs.2.50 was
made and all araounts paid except the two calls of Rs 2 50 each in respect of 100
shares held by D.Roy. Thase shares ware forfelted and re-lssued at Rs.8 per share

Make the joumal entries {including that of cash) necessary to record transactions af
final cal, forfeilure of ghares and reissue of forfeited shares.

Ans, LAamoun wanstarred to Capital Resenve Rs.300].

g Altd. Invited applicalions for 10,000 shares of Rs.100 each at a discount of 5 per cenl
payable as follows

On application Rs.25; On allotment Rs. 34 On first call and final call Rs.38.

The applications received were for 9,000 shares and 3l of these were accapted. All
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10.

11.

12.

‘moneys due were recaived excepl the first and final call on 200 shares which were

{orfelted. 100 shares were reissued @ rs.90 as fully paid.

You are required to pas enlries in the Cash Book and Journal of the company Also
show how these transactions will be reflected in the company's Balance Sheel,

Ans. [Cash Balance Rs.8,58,800; B/S Total Rs.8,01,300: Amount transferred to Capital
reserve Rs.5,400]

On 1% April, 1997 the directars of ABC Lid. Issued 1,00,000 equity. shares of Rs.10
each at Rs.12 per share payable as 1o Rs.5 on application, rs.4 on allotment and the
balance on 1% July, 1987.

The lists closed on 12" April, 1997, by which date applications for 1,40,000 shares had
been received. Of the cash received, Rs.80,000 was raturned and Rs.1,20,000 was
applied to the amount due on allotment the balance of which was paid on 19" April,
1697, All shareholders paid the call dus on 17 July 1897, with the excaption of one
allotted for 1,000 shares. These shares were forfeited on 30™ November and reissued
as fully paid at Rs.8 per share on 2d January 1998.

Pass journal entries in the books of the company recording the above transactions.
Ans [Amount transferred to Caplial Reserve Rs.5,000].

M Limited invited applications for 1,000 shares of Rs.100 each at Rs, 120, payabla.as lo
Rs.55 (including premium) on application, Rs.40 on allotment, and the balance by way
of call.

Applications for 1,200 shares were received. The Board of Diractors allotted (1) in full to
applicants for 700 shares, and (il) the balance of the shares pro-rala lo the remaining
applicants.

The Board also utilized the excess application money, If any, towards the allotment
money.

% 1o whom B0 shares wers allolted on pro-rala basis, fajeld lo pay the allotment and call
moneys. After complying with the necessary procedures, his shares were forfeited.
these were subsequently reissued at Rs.110 each.

Show the necessary ledger accounts o record the anove.
Ans. [Amount transferred lo Capital reserve Rs.4,300; Cash Balance Rs.1,24,800].

A Ltd. Company issued 3,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at a discount of 10%. On the
shares payments are to be made as follows |
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13.

14,

15.

Rs.2 on application, Rs.3 on allotment and Rs.5 an first and final call. Mohan, who s
holder of 800 shares has nol paid the first and final call, hence, his shares have baen
forfeited and have bgen rsjssued. at a discount of 5%. Pass |he necessary journal
entries, cash book entries and the Balance Sheset.

Anis. [Amount transferred 10 Capital Reserve Rs.3,200; balance Sheet Total Rs.33,200].

A Limnited Company ahs & nominal capital of Rs.2,50,000 in Rs.10 shares. Of these,
4 000 shares were issued as fully paid in payment of buildings purchased; 8,000 shares
were subscribed for by the public, and during the first year Rs.5 per share ware called
up, payable Rs.2 on application, Re.1 on alloiment, Re.1 on first call and Re.l on
second call, The amounts recalved in respect of these sharas were as follows

On 6.000 shares the full emount called.

On 1,250 shares Rs. & per share.

On 500 share Rs.3 per share

On 250 shares Rs.2 per share.

These shares were subsequently relesued at Rs.3 per share.

Give journal entries for the abgve transactions and prepare the Company's Balance
Sheel.

Ans. [Amount iransferrad to Capital Reserve Rs.500; B/S total Rs.79,250]
Rama Krishna Lid. lssued equity shares of Rs.100 each on the following lerms..

On Application Rs.20 per share | On Allotment Rs.40 per share; On First Call Rs.20 per
share: On Second and Final Call Rs.20 per share. |

Mehta to whom 300 shares were allotted, falled to pay the allotment and on his
subsequent falllre 10 pay the first call, his shares were forfeited. Gupta, the holder of
100 shares falled to pay the firstcall, and his shares were forfeited, The forfeited shares
were rejssued subsaquently for Rs.110 per share as fully paid. Journalise the
rransactions:

Ans. [Rs.12,000 transferred 10 Capltal Reservel.

W1, Khaitan Lid. Was formed with an authorized capital of 20,000 equity shares of Rs.10
each to purchase the business of M.Khaitan for Rs.1,00,000 by the allotment of fully
naid shares.

On 1¢ January, 189897 the purchase considaration was satisfied and 8,000 shares were
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6.

subscribed for by the public al par, Rs.2 per share being payable on application and
Re.1 per share on allotment. A first call of R5.2.50 per share was dus on 1% March and
a second call of Rs.2 pershare on 1 may.

On 31% December, 1997, posilion as regard 1o shares subscribed by the public was as
followis +

No. of shares Amount paid per share
Rs.P

8,900 7.80

80 5.50

30 i . 300

10 2.00

On 31" December, 1997 all sha res on which less than Rs.5.50 per share had been paid
ware forfeited.

On- 28" Fel:zruary, 1988 the arrears on shares were colleclad.

On 1% March, 1998 the forfeited sharas wera reissuad to Goenka at the price of Rs.8.5(
per share. The shares wers reissued as fully paid up.

On 1% Aprll, 1968 the directors made a final call of Rs.2.50 per share, payable on 1
June. The amount was duly received.

Draft Journal entries to record all the above iransactions. Cash transactions are fo be
passed through Cash book. '

Ans. [Rs.50 transferred 1o Capital Reserve; Cash Balance Rs.ﬂﬁ,ﬂﬂﬂ].

ALtd. Co. had its Issued Capital comprising of 20,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
payable as :

Rs.2 on Application; Rs.3 on Allotment (including Prem.); Rs.3 an 19 Call and Rs.3 on
Final Call,

The shares were called uplo the 17 call stage. All the share monay was recejved excepnt
fram A, holding 300 shares, who paid only upto Application and except from B, holding
400 shares, who paid upto Allotment. All these shares are iorfeited. Oul of these forfelted
shares. 400 shares (whole of A's holdings and balance of B's noldings) were re-issuad
o C, on payment of Rs.6 Per share and as paid up to the same exlent as other shares:

Journalise the entries for forfeiture and re-issue only.

Ans. [Amount transferred 1o Capital reserve Rs.600],

46




REDEMPTION OF PREFERENCE SHARES
Meaning of preference share —

The shares having preferential rights over tne gquity shara in respecl of payment of
dividend and refund of capital-at the time of liquidation of the company.

Meaning of redemption =

Redemption of preference sharés means returning the preference share capital to the
areference share holders either at a fined date or after a certain time period during the life
time of the company as per the provisions given under section 100 of the companies Act,
1956.

Under section 100 of the Companies Act, a company is not allowed lo return 10 its
sharenolders the share money without the permission of the Court. But permission of the
court is not necessary, if the refund is to be made to the preference shareholders.

When the capital Is raised Dy issuing redeemable preference shares, it is to be paid
back by the company 0 such shareholders after the explry of stipulated period whether the
company 1S (o be wound up or not. Ordinarily, the amount of such sharas will be paid back
during the life time of company aithiar out of the profits-or progeeds of the issue of fresh
shares. The following Important provisions regarding ihe redemption of preference shares
are given under section 80 of the Companies Act.

{iy Such shares cannot be redeemed unless they are fully paid up. In other words partly
paid-up shares cannot be redeemed. This provision 15 made in order lo protect lhe
interest of the creditors.

{ily Such shares can be redeemed either cut of profits which would e available for dividend
or out of the proceeds of a fresh issue of shares made with the object of redamption.
These shares cannot be redeemed oul of the proceeds of fresh issue of debenluras of
sut of the ale proceeds of any property of the company as it will lead to erosion of
available security to the creditors. Capital profits such as shares forfeited account,
development rebate account, capital redemplion resemnve account, securilies premium
account, profit prior o incorporation, capital reserve are not avallable for dividend. If
chares are to be redeemad at premium, then such premium must be provided either
Ut of the accumulated prafits afthe comparny or out of the company's securilies pramium
account, profit prior (o incorporation, capital reserve are nol available for dividend. If
shares are to be redeemed at premium, then such premium must be provided either
out of the accumutated profits of the company or out of the company's securilies premium
account. The word ‘proceeds’ imphies e amount received excluding {he amount ol
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sacurities premium if the shares are [ssued al premium bul the nat amount if the shares
are issued either at a par or al a discount, This clause is inserted in order o protect the
intargst of the creditors.

(iily When shares are redesmed out of profits avallable for distribution for dividend, a sum
equal to the nominal amount of the shares so redeemed must be lransferred out of
profits to a reserve account to be called 'Capifal Redemption reserve Account’. This
provision Is made In ordér to Immobilize profits from baing used for any other purpose
such as declaration of dividend, redemption of debentures, elc.

(v) Such reserve can be used for issuing fully paid bonus shares 1o the shareholdars. This
acecount cannot be reduced except in accordance with the sanction of the court relating
to reduction of share capital.

(v) Redemption of preference shares should not be regarded as a reduction of the autharized
capilal of the company and as such the reduced shares should remain parl of the ’
authorized capital and musl be shown in the Balance Sheet

The purpose of the all legal restrictions on redempiion of praference shares Is not o
allow redemption of preference shares which may adversely aifect the security available to
the creditors-of company. The purpose is to keep the security intact which is available to the
creditors even after the preference shares are redeemed. Section 80) of the Companies Acl
provides that redemption of preference shares can be made either oul of the profits of the
company which would be available for dividend or out of the proceeds of a fresh issue ol
shares. If redemption is carried out in any other manner such as out of borrowing or by sale
of available assets, [t will reduce the amount of avallable security to the creditors. It Is not the
case when redemption is made out of profits because creditors'are not affected as the increase
in profit would resull in an increase in the available asseis of the company. Similarly, when
redemption is carried out of fresh issue of shares, it resulis in an increase in the available
assets and amount of securily available to the creditors will not be affected after the redemption
of shares is made.

Ancther objective of legal restrictions on redemption of preflerence shares is that there
should be no reduction of share eapilal. It has been ensurad by the following provisions of
Section 80 of the Companies Act,

(a) Preference shares can be redeemed either out of the proceeds of the fresh issue of
shares or out of profils available for dividend purposes. |f preference shares are
redeemed out of the proceeds of fresh issue of shares, capilal provided by fresh issue
of shares will be substiluled by the capital which will be reduced by redemption of
preference shares.
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(o) If preference shares are redesmed gut of revenue profils svailable for dividend purpases,
nominal value of shares &0 redeemed must be ransferred to Capital Redemption
Reserve Account. Capital Redemption Reserve Account is just like capital because it

can only be used forissue of fully paid-up bonus chares. Hence, redemption of preference
shares will not amount 1o raduction of capital.

Nominal value of preferance shares o be redeemed must be equal to or |ess than the
paid up value (deducting discount on issue of fresh shares Ifany) of fresh issue of shares
and Capital Redemptlion Resenve Account i.e., total of paid up value of fresh issue of shares
and capital redemption resenve account (if redemption is cartied out of profits available for
dividend purposes) must not be in any case less than the nominal valug of preference shares
to be redesmed.

F‘mﬂm available  for redemption  of Profils not available [or redemption m
prefergnce shares | preference shares

1. |, Resernves 1. Share premium A/C

2 | General raseives 2. share forfeited A/C

3. | Reserve fund -l 3, Profit prior to incorporation

4. | Dividend equalization fund 4. Capital reserve

5. I| Insurance fund 9. Development rebate resemnves
§. | Waorkmen's compensa tion fund,

2 |'\Workmen's gccident fund

g | Voluntary debenture redemption Aic

g. | Debenture SiNKING fund Alc

| 10. | Profit and loss A/C(cT) |

 Accounting Entries or Procedure for Solving Problem —

4 Firstyou see whatner the radeemable preference shares ars fully paid up or partly paid
up. If partly paid up maka them fully paid up 88 partly paid up preference shares cannol
be redeemed.

(a) Preference share final call Alc | Dr.
To preference share capital Ale

(For preference share final call due)

(o) Bank Alc Dr.

To preferance share final call Ale

(For preference share final call money received)

49




(@l

{B)

| a

Amount due to preference shareholders on redemption :

Redeemable preferance share capital Alc Dr. (with face value)

Premium on redemption Alc Dr. (with premium on redemption)
To preference shareholders Ale (Amount to be paid on redemption).

It equily shares is issued for the purpose of redemplion of preferences shares -

Bank Afc Dr. (with amounl aclually redemption)
Discount on issue of shares All Dr. (if shares are issued at discount)
To equily share capital (face value)

To share premium (if issued at premium)

Pramium an redemplion of preferences shares is provided oul of share premiumAfc, or
profit and loss Ale or general resarve.

Shgre premium Alc Oir,
Prafil and loss Alc Dir.
General reserve Afc Dr.

To premium on redemplion.

Sufficient amount from profit and loss Alc or General reserve or any other reserve
available for the distribution of dividend should be transferred to capital redemption
reserve A/c required for the redemption of preference shares

Profit and loss Alc Dr.

General reserve Alc Dr.

To capital redamption reserve Alc.

If sufficient cash and bank balance |s not available for making payment to preference
shareholders on redemption then either current assets may be sold by the company or
bank loan may be arranged. The entries will be as follows -

If. current asset is sald

Bank A'c ar.

Profit and loss Alc Dr. (less on sale of current assel)
To currenl Assel

To profit and loss Ale (profit on sale of current assatls)

If bank loan Is obtained for redemption
Bank Alc Dr.
1o Bank loan Ale

Ifrademption of preferences shares |s made by conversion of some other share& then
preference share capital Ale Dr.
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8. If.paymentis made to preference share holders
Prefarence share holder Aic  Dr.
To Bank Alc

Example =1

10,000, 7% Redeemable preference shares of Rs.10 each fully paid are guistanding
on 1% January 1997 in a company. The company decided to redeem these shares on 1
March, 1897 al Rs.13 per share. To provide for redemplion the company decided to issue
5000 equity shares of Rs.10 each al Rs.14 each payable in full on 20" February 1997. The:
prefit and loss Afc showing @ cradit balance of Rs.100000.

Rs. Rs.
Ans. (1) Preference share capital ._Mc Dr. 1,00,000/-
Premium on redemption Alc O, 30,000/«
To preference share holders Alc 1,30,000/-
(fer Amount due to preference share holders on redemption)
(2) BankAlc Or. 70.,000/-
To equity share capital A/c 50,000/-
Ta securities premium A/C 20,000/-
(for issue of 5000 equity shares al Rs.14 each)
(3) Securities premium A/c Dr. 20,000/-
Profit and loss Alc Dr. 10,0004-
To premium on redemption A/G 30,000/

(for adjustment of premium on redemption against the share
premium and profit and loss Alc).

4) Profitand loss Alc Dr 50,000/~
To capital redemption reserve Alc 50,000/-
{for capltal redemption reserve created for the redemption of preference shares}
(5) Preference share holders Alc Dr. 1,30,000/-
To Bank Alc 1.30,000/-

{for payment made to preference share holders)
Exampls = 3

(Where number of shares of fresh Issue are not given). Exchange Ltd. Has an issued
share Capital of 850 7% Redeemable Preferance Shares of Rs. 100 each and 4,500 Equity
Shares of Rs.50 each. The Preference Shares are redeemable at premium of 7% on April 1,
1997. The Company's Balance Sheel as on 31 March, 1997 was as follows !
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i Liabliitles Rs.. |Assts Rs.

Share Capital Fixed Assets 3,45,000
Issued 650 7% redeemabla investmants 18,500
Preference Shares of Rs.100 Balance at Bank 31,000
Each fully paid 85,000
4,500 Equity Shares of Rs.50 each fully pad 2.25,000

2.90,000
Profit and loss account 48,000
Sundry creditors 56,500

3,684,500 3.94,500

In order to facilitate the redemption of the preference shares, the company decided (a)
to sell all the investments for Rs.16,000; (b)to finance part of the redemption from company's
funds, subject o leaving a balance of R5.12,000 in the profit and loss account, and (¢) lo
issue sufficlent equity shares of Rs.50 each al a premium of Rs.13 per share to raise the
balance of funds required. :

The preference shares were redeemed on the due date and the issue of equity shares
was fully subscribed.

You are required lo prepare - (|) the necessary Journal entries to record the above
transactions (including cash) and (ii) the Balance sheet as on completion.

Solution
Exchange Ltd.
Journal
Rs. Rs.
Bank Al = | DOr. 16,000
Profit and loss Alc Dr. 2,600
To investmeanis Alc 18,500
(Being the investments sold at R$.16,000 and loss debited to
rafit and loss account)

7% Red. Preference share capital Alc Dr; 65,000
Premium on redemption Afc br. 4,875
Ta preference sharsholders Alc E9,875
(Being the amount payable on redemption of 650 preference
shares lransferred o praferenca sharsholders A/c)
Bank Account Dr. 29 690
To equity share epplication & allolment Ale 39,6590
YBeing the application money recaelved on 630 equity shares of
Rs. 50 each at a premium of Rs. 13 per share ) :
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Equity shares applicatipn and allotment Alc
To equity share capital Alc
To securities premium A/C

)

(Belng the aliotment of 630 equity shares of 50 each al &
premium -of rs.13 per share vide Board Resolution dated

Oir.

39,690

31,500
8,180

Profit and loss account
To capital redemption reserve Al

frash issue)

(being the amount transfarred out of profits equal to nominal
value of shares redeemed otherwise than out of proceeds of

Dr. 33,500

33,500

Securilies premium Alc
To premium on redemptian Alc

charged to securities premium account)

(Being the premium payable on redemption of praference shares

Dr,

4 B75

4,875

Prafarence shareholders Alc
To Bank

a premium of 7%%)

(Being to payment made on redamption of preference shares al

Dr. B9.B75

698,875

Balance sheet of exchange Ltd. As on 1= April, 1997

Liabilities

Rs.

Assls

Rs. |

Share capltal :
Althorised

fully paid

Resarve and surplus

Caplial redemption resarve
Securities premium Alc

Profit 2nd loss Alc

Secured loans

Unsecured loans
Currentjiabilities and provisions !
Sundry craditors

2,56,500
33,500

3,316
12,000

-

58,500

Fixed Assats
Investments

Current Assels:

Cash at Bank

3,45,000

16,815

3,61.815

361,815
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Wearking notes

IF} Calculation of Number of Equity Shares to be lssued Rs. Rs.
batance of profit and loss account 48,000
Less: loss on sale of investment 2,500
Amount to be refained as balance 12,000 14,500
Amount available for transfer to Capital 33,500
Redemption reserve
Nominal value of Equity shares to be issued (65,000 — 33,500)

Na of equity shares = %‘?ﬂ = 630 shares. 31,500

(2)Calculation of Balance &l bank

Bank Account
Liabilities Rs. Assels Rs. |
To Balance b/d 31,000 | By preference shares
To Investments 15,000 | Redemption Ale 69.875
To share application & Allotmeant Alc 39,690 | By balance ¢/d 16,815
: 86,690 | 86,690

Wustration — 4

Where forfaiture and reissue of shares s to be done before redemption). The following
is the Balance Sheet of a Ltd. Company s at 31* March, 1988,

Balance Sheet

Liabilities Rs. Assis Rs. |
Equity share capital Fixed assats 27,00,000
(Fully paid) 18,00,000 | Investment 2,00,000
9% redeemable preference shares of (against reserve)
Rs.100 each fully Rs. Currenl assets 11.00,000
Called 1,280,000
Less : Calls in arears 2,000
1,768,000

Revenue reserve 13,50,000
Currant liabllities 4.50,000
Provisions 222,000

40,00,000 40.00,000

54




100 preference shares on which the last call of rs.20 was not paid, were forfelted by the
Board of Directors on 30" April, 1998,

The Direclors redeemed the remaining preferance shares at a premium of 10% on 30™
September, 1998, For this purpose 10,000 equity shares of rs.10 each were [ssued al a
pramium of 10% and were fully paid up within 30" July, 1998, Current assets before redemplion
of preference shares included Rs.2,00,000 in Currenl Account with Bankers. The Company
closes ils aceounts on 31" March, every yaar.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Balance Sheet after redemption of
preferance shargs

Solutian
Journal entries
Date Fartioulars Dr. Br,
19498 Rs Hs
April 30 | 8% redeemable prefgrence share capital Alo Dr. 10,000
To calls In-arsars Al 2,000
To forfeited shares Alc 8,000
(Baing forfeiture of 100 preference sharas of
Rs.100 each for non paymant of final call of Rs.20
ags per Board's resolutlon Na..... Dated.......)
July 30 | Bank Al Dr, 1,710,000
To equily shares capital Afc 1,600,000
T securities premium Aleg 10,000
(Being issue of 10,000 zquity sheres of Rs. 10
each al a premium of 10% for redeeming
praference shares as per Board's resolution
s I Cated ............) 1
Sept.30 | 9% Redeemable preference share caplisl Alc Dr. 1,70,000
Framium on redemptien of prefarence shares Afe | Dr. 17,000
Ta prefarance shareholders Alo 1,87,000
(Being emount due to praference shareholders on
redemption of 1,700 preferance shares of Rs.100
each al a premium of 10%)
Sapt.a0 Securlties premium Alc Dr. 10,000
Favenue reserva Al Dr. 7.000 17.000
To pramium on Redemption of preference shares
Ade
(Being premium an redamption of preference
shares provided oul of securities premium Alc and
ravenue reserve Alc)
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Sepl, 30 | Revenue reserve Al Dr 70,000
To capital redemplion resarve Alc 70.000
(Being transfer of requisite amount from revenue
reserve Alc to capllal redemplion reserve Alc far
redemplion of preference shares ) '
Sept.30 | Forfeited shares account Dr. 8,000
To capital reserve Alc . 8,000
(Being balance of forfeited shares Alc transferred ’
lo capital reserve Alc)
Sept.30 | Preference shareholders Alc Dr. 1,87.,000 | 1,87.000
To Bank Alc
(Being payment of amount dus to preference
sharaholders)
Balance sheet of ...... as at September 30, 1998
Liabilities Rs. Assels Rs.
Equity share capital (fully paid) 18,00,000 | Fixed Assets 27,00,000
Capital redemption reserve 70,000 Investment{against reserve) | 2,00,000
Capital reserve . 8,000 Current assets (including
Revenue resarve cash at Bank Rs.1,23,000
(Rs.13,50,000 - Rs,77,000) 12,73,000 | i.e., Rs, {2,00,000 - 10,23,000
Current liabilities 4,850,000 |1,87,000+ 1,10,000)
Provisions 2,22.000
38,23,000 489,23,000

REVIEW EXERCISES

(i) Redemption of preference shares amount to reduction in the capital of the company.
(i) The nominal value of the shares can be redeemed from the sale of fixed assels
(ill} Distributable profits means profits which would olherwise be available for dividends.

(iv) Premium on redemption of preference shares can be paid out of capital reserves resulting
from profit on revaluation of fixed assets.

(v} Debenture premium can be utilized {o pay premium on redemption of preference shares.
(vi) Procesds means the realized amount when shares are.issued at a discount.

(vii} The loglc behind the creation of the capital redemption reserve is to maintain the capital
structure of the company intact after redemption.

(vill} Capital redemption reserve account can be utilized to pay dividend after obtalning the
- necessary of the company law board.
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Ans
Ingicata the correct answars |
(¢) Capital Redemption Reserve Account is created :

i Out of securities premium account
i Out of share forfeiled account.
iii.  To meel legal requiraments.

iv.  Voluntarily.
(b) Prelerence shares can be redeemed ;
L. If they are fully paid up
ii If they are partly paid up
(¢} Prelerence shares can be redeemed oul of ;
I.  The proceeds of iEﬁUE‘ of debenlures
il Share forfeited account
iil.  The proceeds of a fresh issue of shares
(d} Capital Redermplion Resarve Account can be ulilized :
| For writing past losses
ii.  Fordeclaring bonus to employees
i, For writing of capital lossas
iv.  For issuing partly paid bonus shares
v.  Forissuing fully paid bonus shares
Ans. [(a) (iii); (b) (i) (e) (iiy; (d) ()],
Short Answer Type —
VWhat are redesmable preference shares 7
Can partly paid up redeemable preference shares be redesmed 7
\What are the two sources of redemption of preference shares?

Can prelerence shares be redesmed out of fresh issue of debentures or amount realized
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from the sale of fixad assals?
5.  Give the journal entrigs when

i. Partly paid shares are made fully paid up by nonus issue.

[ Fully paid bonus shares are issued to existing shareholders in acertain propanion
Long Answer Type —

1. Discuss the provisions of law with regard lo redemplion of redeemabie preference
shares as laid down in sacilon 80 of the companles Act.

2. Under what conditions may a campany |ssue redesemable preference shares and in
what manner they may be redeemed 7

3. Explain in brief the procedure (along with journal entries) for solving problems on
redemption of preference shares.

4. 'Whal do you mean by capital redemption reserve account ? How is it created? How
can it be utilized 7

3. Under which section of the companies Act. preferance shares can be redeemed? Can
partly paid-up preference shares be redeemed?

PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

1 (Redemption cut of Divisible Profits), The following balances are appearing in the Ledger
of the company as on 31.3.97 :

Rs.
Share capital - equily shares (fully paid up) 6,00,000
Preferences shares (fully paid ' 3,00,000
General reserve 2,00,000
Profit and loss aceount (Cr. Balance) 1,25,000
Sacurities preamium account 50,000

The company decided to redeam the preference shares al a premium of 10 per cen!
out of its general reserve and undistributed profit,

Give joumal entries relating to the redemption of the preferences hares,

2 (Redemption by fresh Issue and out of profits). A company wishes to redeem its
preference shares amounting o Rs,1.00.000 at a pramium of 5% and for this purpose
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issues 5,000 egquity shares of Rs.10 each at & premium of 5%. The company has &is0
a balance of Rs.1.00,000 in General Reserve and Rs.50.000 In profit and loss account.
Give the journal entries to record ihe above transaclions.

3 (Redemption out of profits and by fresh Issug). A'company, in a saries of operations

(1) Issues al par 40,000 redeemabie preferences hares of Rs.10 aach, redesmabie
at premium of 5 per cent.

{2) Redeems 15,000 of the redeemable prefarences hares out of the profits of the
company.

{3) Issues for cash 30,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at a pramium of Re.1 per
share and out of the proceeds, redeems {he balanceof the redeemable preferance
ghares.

Journalize these Iransactions.

4,  (Whnere ledger accounls are to be prepared). The summarized balance sheet of sterling
Lid. As on 31¢ March, 1896 was as follows

Rs. Rs.
Share capital Sundry assets 34 00,000
lssue & paid-up Cash’ §,00,000
10,000 8% redeemable 10,00,000
Preferences sharas of
Rs. 1000 each
1.00,000 Equity shares 10,00,000
Of Rs. 10 each 5.,00,000
Capilal reserves 2,00,000
General reserves 9.50,000 b
Profil & loss account 2,50,000
Credlilors 40,00,000 40,00,000 |

The preferences hares were redeemable on 30" June, 1996 at a premium of 25%:; for
the purpose, the company decided 1o iesue 50 000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each ata premiunT
of Rs.4 per share payable in full on 18" June, 1986

Shaw the necessary ledger accounts.

1 (Where balance sheet Is lo be preparad after redemption). X and company issued
50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 aach and 3,000 redeemable preference shares of Rs.100
each, all shares being fully called and pald up. On 31* March, 1996 profit and loss

. aceount showed an undistributed profit of Rs.50,000 and General reserve aceounl stood
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at Rs.1,20,000. on 2% April, 1896 the directors decided to issue 1,500% praference
shares of Rs.100 each for cash and (o redeem the existing preference shares at Rs. 105
utilizing as much profits as would be required for the purpose.

Show the journal entries o record these transactions. Prepare also a summarized
balance sheel showing the position of the company on completion of the redemption
On 31* March, 1996 the cash balance amounted 1o Rs.1,85,000 and sundry creditors
stood at Rs.B7,000.

Ans. [Bank Balance Rs: 20,000, Amount transferred from profit and loss account 10
capital redemplion reserve account rs.45,000]

2. (Where bank loan Is taken for payment to shareholders), The balance sheat of Grey
Lid. As at 31*" March, 1987 was as follows :

Liabilities Rs. Assals Rs.
Share capital (shares of Fixed Assels 8,00,000
Rs.100 each, fully paid) : investments 1,00,000
Equity 5,00,000 | Cash 2,00,000
7% redeamable prETE.l‘EI'IGE 3,00,000 | Other current | 5,00,000
Securities pramium 50,000 | assels
Capilal reserve 1.00,000
Revenue reserve 200,000
6 per cent debentures 3.00,000

| Creditars 1.50.000 |

| 16,00,000 16.00.000

Eoth the redesmable preference shares and debentures were due for the redemption

on 1" April, 1987, Grey Lid. Took the following in this respect @

(1)

(2)
(3)

il issued 2,000 equity shares of Rs.100 each at-a premium of 10 per cent, the shares
were fully subscribed and paid for.

It sold the Investiments for Rs.90,000
it arranged a bank loan to the extent necessary,

The redemption was duly carried oul. Prepare the balance sheel of the company

immediately afterwords.

Ans. [B/C Total Rs.13,00,000; Bank Overdraft Rs.90,000]

1.

(Where no, of shares to be Issued is not given) Spotlight Limited has issued share
capital of 80,000,8% redeemable cumulative preference shares of Rs.20 each and
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4.00,000 equity shares af Re.10 each, The praference shares are raedeemable at &8
oremium of 5% on 1* April, 1886.

As at 31% March, 1986 the company's balance sheel showed the following position

Liabilities and capital Rs. Assals Rs. _)
Issued share capital | Plant and machinery 25,00,000
60,000 8% redeemable Furniture & fixtures 9,00,000
Cumulative preference Stock 15,00,000
shares of Rs.20 each, fully paid Debtors Invasiments 14,00,000
4 00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each | 12,00,000 Balance at bank 4,50,000
fully paid 40,00,000 3,50.,000
Profit and loss AC 7,00,000
Sundry creditars 11,00,000
70,00,000 70,00,000
l |

In order to facilitate the rademption of preferance shares it was decided
ta) tosell the investments for rS,3,00,000

(b) tofinance par of the redamption from company funds subject to leaving 2 halance on
profit and loss account of Rs.2,00,000.

(c) tolssue sufficient equity shares of Rs.10 sach at a premium of Rs.2 per share to raise
the balance of funds required.

The preference shares were redeemed on due date and equity shares were fully
subscribed.

You are required to prepare
(iy Journal eritries lo record the above transactions.
i A memorandum balance sheel as on completion of redemption.

Ans. [BIS Total Rs.65.90,000, No of shares 1o be jesued Is 75,000; Bank balance
rs.2,90.000].

1,  [Where scheme of redemption is drawn up). The balance sheet of happy privale limited
ag al March 31, 1995 was as follows
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Mabtlitias Rs. Rs.

Share capital

18,000 — 9.5% cumulative radaemable preferance 18,00,000

Shares of Rs.100 each 40,00,000

40,000 equity shares of Rs.100 each fully paid up 58,00,000

Resarves |

Securities premium 5,00,000

Genergl resenve 9,00,000

Secured loans from institutions 14,00,000

Current liabilities and provisions 18,00,000

16,00,000

| 1,06,00.000

The Board of Directers decided 10 redeam the preferance shares both by issue of
irash capita!l and by utllization of reserves but without any further borrowings. You are: required
to advisa them the scheme far redemplion and draw up the balance shest after redemption
along with journal antries.

Ans. [BIS Total Rs. g7,00,000]

(Where final call is 1o be made and balance sheet is o prepared afier redemption of
preference shares), The balance sheet of a lid. As on 914 March, 1967 Is as follows

| Rs. Rs. |
Share capital Sundry assels E,BD.DUG—I
20).000 Equity shares of Investments 30,000
Rs.10 gach 200,000 | Cash at Bank 70,000
10,000 12% redeemable }
Prefarence shares of 80,000
Rs.10 each Rs.8 paid up 42 000
Sundry crediiors 58,000
Profit and loss account 3,80,000 3,80,000 |

The directors have given notice 1o redeem the preference shares al a premium of 5%
as provided in the Articles of Association, Investments have been sold for Rs.25,000.

Make journal entries and a summarized balance sheet afler redemption.
Ans. [B/S Tolal Rs. 3,42,000]
Hints :

(1} Final call of Rs.2 per share called to make partly paid preference shares as fully paid up
hacause only fully paid preference ¢hares can be redeemed as per saction 80 of the
companies Act, 1956.




UNIT - |
LESSON -2
ACCOUNTING FOR DEBENTURE

Students till now we have discussed the issue of shares and redemption of preference
sHares. Bul there is another vital security like debentures which is issued to raise funds Inthe
form of a debt which is widsly used n practice.

1. Meaning of debenture
. Types of debenture
issue of debeniures

2

3

4. Interest on debenture

5. Redemption of debenture
&

. Review exercise.

MEANING OF DEBENTRUE — A debenture is a wtitten acknowledgement of debt by a
company under its common seal. Interest is paid lo debenture holders at a fixed rate al
ragular intervals.

TYPES OF DEBENTURES — Debentures may be classified from different point of view !
(1) From security point of view : debentures may be classified as )
(a) Naked or simple debentures

(b) Mortgage debentures

Naked or simple debentures : The debentures which do not carry any security in respect of
payment of interest or repayment of principal amount is called as naked or simple debentures.

Mortgage debentures : The debentures which are secured by a charge on the assels or
properties of the company are cajled as mortgage debentures. The debenture holders have
the right to recover their principal amount as well as unpaid interest out of the assets mortgaged
by the company.
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(2) From permanance polnt of view : from this point of view tha debentures may be
classified as .

(a) Redeemabie debenturas
(b) lrredeemablle debeniures

Redeemable debentures : These debentures provide for the payment of principal amaount
it the expiry of a8 certain period. Redeemable debenlures can he reissuad even after they
have been redeemed until they have been cancelled,

irredeemable debentures * thesa dabentures are retained as a part of the parmanent capital
siruciure of the company. They are also known as perpetual debenlures. They are nol
rafundable during the liteume of the company. Such debl hecomes due for payment only
when the company gees [nio liquidation or when tha payment of interestis not made regularly.
The company has the aptlon of canceling s liability to the debenture holders at any time by
giving due notice 10 them.

(3) From priority polnt of view 1 The dabentures may be classified as
{a) First debentures
(b} Segond debentures

First debentures : The dabentures which ara patd first before any payment is made o
another type of debentures are kiown as first type debenliures.

Second debentures @ The debentures which are pald afier making the payment of first
debentures is KNOWnN as second debenlures.

(4) Fram recording point of view : Debantures maybe classified as
(a) Bearer debentures -
(b) Registered debeniures
Bearer debentures —

The debenturas, which are iransferable to another bearer without endorsement and
frey are jusl, like baarer cheques or government currency nates are called as bearer
debeniurss.

Registered deberntures =

The debenturas, which are transferable 1o another bearer with endorsement and
following some legal formalities, are known as registered debentures.
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DISTINCTION BETWEEN DEBENTURES AND SHARE

= __!F:HARE
T A person Investing money In| 1. A, person investing moeney in shares s

debantures IS called debenture called shareholders.
haldar. |

—T

DEBENTRUE

5. | Debenture holder is 2 creditor of the | 2. Shargholder |s a owner of a company
company- |
3, |A  debantura holder  cannot | 3. A shareholder has costing power ﬁcﬁ\
| particlpate in the management of the can participale in the management of
. company. the company. e
2 | A debenture’ holder gets interest on 4. | A shareholder gets dividend on sharas
debenture  and I8 paid in all and is paid If there is any profit.
circumstances whether there is profil

or less. e
l_ﬁ Debenturas can be converied into | 5. Shares cannot be converted  inlo
shares. dabaniures. —:}
Debenture holders will get priority in 6. | Share holders are paid after satisfying to
getting the money back at the time of the debenture halders.

liguidation.
7. | There are No restiction on |ssue of | 7. | The share can be jesued at a discount
debantures at a discount. only after fulfiling  cerlain legal

formalities.
Aiu there can be 1o M @aged shares.

Shares cannot be issued as collateral
security by a compeny. [
0. | Share cannot be redeamed during the
|ife period of the company.

There can be morigaged debentures.
Debentures can pe issued Bas
collateral security by a company.
Debentures are generally redesmed
within a fixed period of ime.

Distinction between debentures and debenture stock

=

Debentures need net be fully paid l 7. | Debenture stock must be fully paid Up-

%]
2 | Debeniure can be transierred ]2. Debenture stock can be transterred in
wholly bul not in fraction fraclion also.

Sebantures are identified by their \ 3| Debenture stock is not identified by any

3 |o
\ distinct numbers | distinct number.

STATES FOR DEB ENTURE :

The following are the main slages of issuing debenlures -

(i) |ssue of debaniures
(i} Creation of issue for redemption of debentures

fiil) Redemption of gebentures.
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ISSUE OF DEBENTURES :

1.

Debentures may be issued from different paint of view

Depeniures issued for consideration

2. Debentures Issued for price

3. Debentures issued from redemplion pomt of viaw

Frorm consideration angle thé debeniures can be issued

|&a) For cash
{b) In consideration othar than cash
(&) Issued as collateral security
Debenture issued fro cash

The debeniurss may be issued al par, al a premium, or at a discount. The following

enlries are passed in donnection with the issue of debentures |

1. | ©n recaipl of application monay |
Bank Alc Br
To debenture application Alc
(Being application money received on ... debentures @ Rs. per debenturas |

2. | On allotment the application money on debentures allotled s transierred fo |
debentures accounl :
Dabventure applicalion Alc Or.
To debentures Alc
(For the transfer of application’ money on debentures allotled to debentures
account) ; ]

3 | Refund application money on rejected applications
Bebenture application Ale or. ¥
To Bank Alc n
{For refund of the application money on rejected application)

4, | Transfer of excess application money to debenlure allotment account |
Debenture application Ale Dr,
To debenture allotment Afc

| (For transfer of excess application maney o debenture allotment A/c)

5. | Amount due on allotment monay
Debenture allotment Afc Dr
To debentures Alc

| {Fer allotment money due on ... Debentures Rs. per debeniure)

6. | Receipt of allotment money :
Bank Alc Dr.
To debenture allotment Alc

{For debenture allotment money received)
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7 TFor debenture 1° call monay due
\ | Debenture 1 call A/C Dr.
| T debenture Ale
| (Far debenture 1% call money due)
& 1 For debenture 1% call money received :
Bank Alc Dr.
To debanture 1% call money
{For debenture 1% gall money received).

Entries similar 1o 1 entries will be passed for the debentura second call maney due and
debenlure 2™ call money actually received.

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES FROM POINT OF VIEW OF PRICE :

From this point of view there are three different situations |
{a) Debantures issued al par
(b} Debentures issued at discount
{c) Debentures issued at premium

Debentures Issued at pair

Debentures are said 1o ba issued at par when the amount collected for it is equal 10
ihe nominal value (face valuel of the debentures, for example the dabenlures of Rs.100
each issued at R,100.

Hlustration =1
¥ Ltd. issued 20,000 12% Debentures of Rs.100 each payable

Rs.20 on application; Rs.40 an allotment, and the balance two months after allatmant.
The public applied for 28,000 debentures. Applications of 18.000 debentures were acce pted
in full; applicants for 4,000 debentures were allotted 2,000 debentures and the remaining
‘applications were rejacled. All maney was duly received. Journalize the transaclions.

Solution !

Particulars L.F. | Dr.(Rs.) Cr.[Rs.) !
Bank Alc Dr. 5.60,000
To debenture application Alc 5,680,000
 (Receipt ol application monay an 28,000 debentures) !

Depentures Application Alc Oir, 5,560,000
Ta 12% Debentures Alc 4,00,000
To debenture Allotment Alc 1,20,000
Ta Bank Alc 40,000
(Transfer of application money on 20,000 debenlures
(aliotied) to debenlures Account. Surplus application
meney on 2,000 debentures ransferred lo debenture
allotment account. -Application money on rejected
| applications refunded.)




[ Debenture allotment Alc
To 12% debeniures M
Amount due on allotment on

20,000 debentures)

Dr 8,000,000

Bank AT

To debenture allotment A/c
Batance of the amount dua
Debenture call Alc

To 12% debenlures Ale
Amount dus on call)

on aflotrment racaived

1D, 760,000

Bank Alc
To debanture Call Alc
Amount duean all received)

FDT.

I

ISSUE OF DEBENTRUES AT DISCOUNT

when debentures are issued by company at 2

price fess than 1S nominal vaiue (face

value)itis said to be issued al discount. Far sxample, if a debenture of Rs.1,000 is offered to

public at Re. 850, it js issue at a
company. As 2 principle of equity,
until it is written off complately, it
heading 'Miscellaneaus Expenditure

iz shown on

discount. Here Rs.50 on ach debenture s loss 10 ihe
it is desirable lo write off

this loss. ltis @ capital loss and

the asse! side of balance sheel, under tha

s', as a fictiious assel. Discount on iszue of debentures

account is supposed to be allowed on allotment, unless, otharwvise, mentioned,

There s no legal restriction on
be passed is

issulng debentures at a discaunt. The requisite eniry to

{a) | When allotment money bacomes
due
Debenture allotment Alc
Discount on issue of dabenture Alc
To debentures Alc

Cir.
.

e ————

{.ﬂ.ﬁunt recewable)
(Amount of discau nt)
{Tolal ar_gmum}

When allotment is
received
Bank Alc

To debentura allotment Al

(b)

money

l

or.

[With actual -armount received on
allotment)

The working of issue of de

bentures at a discount is well explained by

e ———

the following Hlustration

ustration — 2 (Issue of debantures at discount)

¥¥YZ Ltd; Issued 2,000 14% debentures of Rs.50

payable as follows :

Rs.30 on application; Rs.10.on allotment (discount o
fully subscribed and all money was received in fu

Rs.5 on first and final call. The Issue was

Give journal entries; ledger accounts and balance sheel

Solution
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[19&5 ‘ I |Dr Cr.
Rs. |Rs. |
‘ Bank account Dr. | 0,000 | &0,
l Ta Dabenlure application account
| {Being application money on 2 400 debentures recelved) =
I"Debeniure application accoun! Dr | 80,000 | 60,000
| | To 149 debenturas accaunt
. (Being allotment of debentures vide board's resolution) |
\ Debenture allotment accounl Dr | 20,000 | 30.000
Oiscount on issue of debenturss accaunt Dr | 10.000
l To debentures alloiment account
(Being allotment MoOnNey due and discount adjusted)
Bank account Dr | 20,000 | 20,000
\ \ To debenture aliotment account
(Being allotment amount received) —
l_ \I Depenture final call account Dr | 10,000 | 10.000
| To 14% debenturas account
. (Being first and final call due (@ Rs.5 per debentura}
Bank account 3Tl Dr | 10,000 | 10,000
Ta debenture final call account
(Being final and final call due @ Rs5 per debanture
received) | J
14%; DEBENTURES ACCOUNT
I =
Pr. Rs. Cr.
To Balance | 1,00,000 | By debentures application account 80,000
cid <
By debenture alloiment account 20,000
BY discount on Issue of debentures 10,000
By debeniure final call account 10,000
\ 1.00,000 1,00,600 |

DISCOUNT ON ISSUE OF DEBENTURES ACCOUNT

[or | & |
To 14% debentures account Rs. By balance cld | RS. '
10,000 10.000




BANK ACCOUNT

Tor. ] ' | cr.

- Rs. | Rs.

To debanture application account 50,800 By balance ¢/d | 90,000 |
Ta debenturs aliotment account 20,000 i
To debenture final call account 10,000

|'__ e 90,000 90,000 __

BALANCE SHEET (Extract only)

[ Liabilities ' Assets 3
Secured loans ! 1,00,000 | Bank 90,000 l.

f,ﬁﬂu,m% deberitures @ Rs.50 | 1.00,000 | Discount  on lssue  of | 10,000 |

gach debanturas 100,000 |
[} b i

ustration — 3

A limited company made an issue, which was fully subscribed, of 1,000 debentures of
Rs. 100 sach at Rs.97. The debentures were allotted on 31% July 2001, subscriptions being
payabla 10 per cent on application, 40 per cenion alictrment, 25 per cent on 307 Saptember
and the balance on 307 November 2001,

Undar the terms of the issue, payment could be made in Tully on 31 July, 2001,
interest on any amounts prepald being allowable at the rate of 10 per cent per annum, such
interest was not deductible from the suhscriber's payment, bul was payable by the compan)
an 30" Novembar 2001, The allotted of 300 debentures took advantages of the prapaymen
terms, while others paid on the due dated. Journalize the entries to be made in the company:
books: (lgnore Debenture Interest)

(C.B.5 E. 1982 (Delhi) (C))

Solutlon : Journal

[Date | Particulars I TLF. |DrRs. |Cr.(Rs
) )

2001 | Bank Afc Or. 10,600

To debenture Application money received fro 1,000

(Being the application money received for 1,000
debentures at the rate of Rs. 10 per debenturs)
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Dﬁmre Application AJc
To debenture Alc
(Being the transfer of application maney)

Dr.

10,000

Debenture Allotment Ao
Discount on IssUe of Debentures Afc
To Dehenture Alc

(Being the allotment money due on 1,000
debentures @ Rs.40 each and Rs.3 per share
allows as discount)

Cir.
Dr.

40,000
03,000

43,000

Bank Alc
To Debenture Allatment A

To Calls-in-Advance Alc

received of call in advance On 300 debentures @
Rs.47 per debenture)

(Being the amount recaived on allotment and also

Bir.

54,100

40,000
14,100

Deberturas First Call Alc
To Debentures Alc

(Being the armount due on first call on 1.000
debentures @Rs.25 per debenture)

pr.

25,000

25,000

Bank Alc
Calls-in-Advance Alc
To Debentures First Call Alc

(Being the amount recelved on first call and calls in
Advance Alc is adjusted to the extent of Rs.7.500)

Dr.
Br.

17,500
07,500

25,000

Moy,
30
L=

Dehenture Second and Final Call Ale

To Debenture A/C

DOr.

22,000

22.{]{}3

Working Note :

Calculation of interast on Calls-in-Advanca

100

Ris. 7,500 = ]2—2 X Al - Rs.125

i 10
s 6,500 x _2,5 2N Rs220
|

100




ISSUE OF DEBENTURES AT PREMIUM

If debentures are issued at a price more than its nominal value (face alue) such as
issue is called issue al a premium. For example, if a debenture of Rs.1000 is offered at
1.050. it is a case of issue of debentlres al premium. The excess of issue price over face
valueis premium. The premiumisa capital gain for company so it is to be credited to 'premium
an issue of debentures account'. Like discount on iesue of debentures, premium on 1ssus of
debentures is also realized at the time of allotmant, if nothing to the contrary is provided.
Premium on issue is a capital gain, so it is' shown on the liabilities side of balance shesl
under the head ‘Reserves and Surplus.

The entries relating to premium will be :

(1) l Whan instaiment containing prenilurn is made dug: ]
Debenture allotment alc Dr.
To Debentures alc (Total due) |
To Premium on issue of debentures (Amoun! of

(Being allotment money due on — debentures @ Rs.- each debenture only)

including premiurm) (Amount of
presmium) '

(i | When debenture allotment money is received Bank alc

To Debenture alictment a/c Dr.
(Being allotment money recelved on ... debentures) With total amount
receivad on
allatmen!

Neowheare in the companies Act have been provided the conditions regarding the ulilization of
amount of premium an debentures. Still the amount of presnium on debantures should not be
transferred to profit and loss account because itis not a prafit arising from tha normal operations
of the cornpany.

The amount of debenlure premium may be used for writing offi debenture IsSue
expenses, discount on issue of shares elc. or allernatively il may be credited to Debenlure
rademption fund (if any).

Issue of debentures at premium

lllustration 4
A company issued, 1,000 6% debentures of Rs.100 each at Rs.11 0 payablé as follows:
Rs.30 on epplication (including premium Rs.5)

Rs.30 an allotment including premium Rs.5)
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Rs.50 on first and final call.
nd allotted. All money due was received, excepl

All the debentures wera applied for a
final call on 20 debenlures.

Pass journal eniries for the above.
SOLUTIONM: JOURNAL
I| F'arllr.ulars__— L.F. | Debit | Cm
i Bank alc T da._r_hﬁs. Rs. |
| ro Debentures application alc 30,000
[ (Being application monsy recalved) 30,000
|' Debenture application alc Eﬁ_—ﬁﬁﬂ_’
| To 6% Debantures a/c
|| To Pramium on debentures ale : 25,000
| (Belng appﬁcatinn. muna?r fransferred o debantures 05,000
li::.riun'l, together with-premium @Rs.5) i ==
Dabanture aliotment alc Dr. 30,000
To 6% Debentures alc
| To Pramium on debantures afc 25,000
!; (Being allotment monsy due together with premium @Rs.5 05,000
| per debentura)
Bank alc === D 3u¢{3u—n—i——_ﬁ
1o 6% Debentures allotment alc
|1_L-"-Tg illmmem money recelvedd 8 30,000 |
[ Debenture first and final call alc Dr. 50,600
| To 8% Debentures alc
(Being call money due on debenturas) 50,000
Bonkale. = —  |bon 43,000 =i
Ta Debenture first and final call alc
(Beirig call money recalved on 980 dabentures) 49,000 ]

iflustration - 5 (Issue of debentures for a lump sum)

Inurnalise the followings::
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(&) Issued 5,000 7% debenlures of Rs. 100 each, at par.
(b} Issued 5,000 20 debentures of Rs. 100 gach at 10% premium.

(g) Issued 5,000 7% debentures of Rs. 100 each at 10% discount

All the debentures are redeemable al par.
SOLUTION :

JOURNAL

| () | Issue alpar

Particulars

L.F. |'Debit

| Grudit

Rank alc

Ta debenture application & allotment ala

(Being application mangy recelved an 5,000 debenlures
@ Rs. 100 gach)

'R,

5,00.000 |

Rs.
5,00,000

Debenture application & allotment afc
Te 7% debenlures alc

(Being application maney transferred to debenlures
account)

5,00,000

5,00,000

(b) | Issue at pramium

Bank a/c
To debenture application and allotment alc

(Being application money recelved)

|
5,560,000

5,50.000

Debentrues application and allotiment alc
To 7% debantures alo

(Being application money transferred 1o debéntures and
debenlure premium alc) '

5,560,000

5.00.000
50,000

(c) | Issue at a discount

Bank alc
To debenture application & allotment alc

(Being application money recelvad)

450,000 |

4 50,000

Debenture application and allotment alc
Discount on debenturas alc
To 7% debentures alc

(Belng application money transfarred to debenture a/c)

4,50,000
50,000

5.00,000
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DEBENTURES ISSUED IN CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH

Sometimes acompany purchases a run ning business (assels =nd liabiliies) and issues
1o vendor, debentures as consideration, 1L is called issue of debeniures in consideration,
olher than cash. In such situation following enltries are recorded.

| When agresment of purchase of business is signed.
Businass purchase alc Or.  with-amount of
Sundry assets a/c Dr. purchase
To Vendor's alc
(Baing sundry assels purchased)
i. When purchase considaration is paid to vendors in the form of debentures.
Vendor's alc Or.  with amount of
To debentures alc ° purchase consideration
(Being debentures issued as consideration for asseis purchased)

Nota : When debenturas are issued in consideration other than cash they can be
issued either at par, al premium or at discount, If they are issued at premium the amount of
premium will be credifed to 'premium on issua of debentures account' and if issued at 8
discount, the discount will be debited to 'discount on issue of debenlures account’.

As per rule purchase cansideration {amount 1o be paid for assels purchased) should
be aqual to net assets (Assels pu rchased-liabilites assumed) value. Butinpra ctice sometimes
it is more than the value of net assets and somatimes it is less than the valus of net assels.

Extra payment made over and above the value of net assets Is freated as goadwill,
which &an be calculated as follow

Goodwlill = purchase consideration — Net assels
Where Net assels = Assels purchased — | iablities assumed

In case the purchase considaration to be paid by company is less than the value of
net assets, the excess of net assets over purchase considaration Is 2 capital gain, wihich is
iransferred to capital reserve account.

lustration — 6
(Debenture issued in consideration other than cash)

Z Ltd purchased building for Rs,2,20,000. Half of the payment was made In cash and the
remaining hall by the Issue of 12% debentures at a premium of 10%. Pass the negessary
journal entires. (C.B.S.E. 19885)
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SOLUTION JOURNAL - Z LTD.
Building account Dr. | Dr: Rs: | Cr. Rs.
To vendor 2,200,000 2.21],{1{?:‘
(Being purchase of building) ]

| Vendor Dr. | 2,20,000 | 1,10,000
To bank account 1.00.000
To 12% debentures account 10,000
To debenture préemium account

| (Being payment made and debentures issued in satistaction
of consideration)

Working note !

Calculation of debentures to be issued |

I Rs. T
E:'}te half of amount payable in debentures 1,10,000 |
Debenture price being Rs. 100 + 10% pramium ' 110 |
No. of debentures = 1,10,000 = 110 = 1,000

| .Nominal value of debentures and debentures pr&rﬁium (being 10%) 1 ,GD.DDG_

INustration - 7 (Calculation of goodwill)

10,000 |

Star Automabiles Lid. look over assats of Rs. 2,35,000 and liabilities of RS 40,000 of
Ashoka Automobiles Lid. for the purchase consideration of Rs. 2,20,000. Purchase
consideration was payabile by issuing debentures of Rs. 100 at 10% premium. Give journal

enlries in the books of Star Automobiles Lid.

SOLUTION JOURNAL

Particulars L.F. | Debit Credit
Sundry asseis alc Dir Rs. Rs
Goodwlillale Br: 2.35,000 40,000
To Sundry liabilities alc 25,000 | 2,20 000

To Ashoka automobiles lid,

(Baing purchase of assets and llabilities of Ashoka
aulomuobiles leld),
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Ashoka automaobiies Lid. Dr 2,20.000 | 2,00,000
To debenlurss alc 20.000
| To premium on issue of dabentura a/c

(Being dabeniuras |ssuad as consideration for purchase
| af business 21 10% premiuim]

;ﬁ.fnrhmg notes

The purchase cansideration is Rs.2,20,000 against net assels being valued (2,35,000
- 40,000)Rs. 1 95,000. The difference of Rs, 25,000 s goodwill.

When debentures are issued as a collateral security there ara two ways of treatment
In the accounting DOOKS.

(i} No journal entry is made in the account books at the time of issue of such debentures.
A note is appended below the loan on the liabllities side of the balance shaet to the fact that
they have been sacured by the issued of debentures. This will be shown in the balance shael
as follows :

BALANCE SHEET (EXTRACTS)

[ | Liabiities . Rs.
Debentures

(In addition, debentures for Rs...... have been issued as collaterdl
security)

Loan

(Secured by the issue of debentures of R§...... as collateral security) J

(iiy | Sometimes issue of dabentures as collateral security is regorded by
making journal entry as follows :

Debeniuras SUspense alc Dr.

To debentures alc

(With nominal value of debentures) J

The debentures suspense account will appear on the assets sida of the balance shest
and debentures on the liabilities side. When the loan Is re-paid the entry Is reversed in order
to cancal it.

lustration = 10 (debentures issued as collateral security)

A company had Rs.5,00,000 6% debentures outstanding on 1" January, 1993, During
the year company ook & loan of Rs.1,00,000 from bank for which the company placed with
bank, debentures for Rs.1,20,000 as caollateral security. Pass journal antries, if any. Also
show how the Debentures and Bank Loan will appear in company's Balance Sheet,
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Salution : First Method :

Mo entry will be passed for |ssue of debentures as collateral security.

for bank loan will be passed L.e.

Bank alc Dr. 1,00,000 i

To Bank loan afc(Being loan obtained from bank)
BALANCE SHEET (Extract only)

,00,000

Only the entry

[Liabilities

§% debeniures

collataral security)

Baok loan

collateral security)

(In addition, debentures worth Rs. 1,20,000 give

Details Amount

RFs.

(Secured against debentures worth Rs. 1,20,000 given as

n to bank as

5,00,000

To 6% debentures a/c

a loan of Rs. 1,00,000 from the bank).

(For the Issue of Rs.1,20,000 debentures as collateral security far

| second Method
In addition to entry fro bank loan following entry should also be
passed |
Debenture suspense alc Dr. 1,20,000 | 1,20,000

BALANCE SHEET

Liabilities

Rs.

Aszels

&% debentures

(Including debentures for Rs.1,20,000 issued as
collateral security)

6,20,000

Debentures

suspanse a/C

1.20,000

Bank loan
(Secured against debentures worth Rs.1,20,000)

1,00,000

| b=
Wustration — 11

A Ltd, secured a loan of Rs.1.80,000 from the Canara Bank by issuing 2,000, 1

dabentures of Rs. 100 each as collateral security.

debentures 7
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[C.BS.C. (Foreign) 1491 (C)]

Soilution

1. First Method (when no aniries are passed in the books)
AN EXTRACT OF BALANCE SHEET OF A LTS.ASAT...

T ——
—

Rs. Assels

2

Liabilities
] Secured Loans -

Loan from Canara bank (Secured DY the

issue of 2000, 15%
Dehanture of RS. 100 each as

‘ Collateral security

1,80,000

11 Second Method (when antries for debentures are passed)

JOURNAL OF A LTD

| Particulars L.F. | Dr. (Rs.) | cr. (Rs.) ]
Debentures Suspense A/C Dr. 200,000 | 2,00,000 ||
To 15% debentures Alc
(Being the issue of 2.000, 15% debentures of Rs.100 each
as collateral security for a ioan from a bank as per board's
resolution dated....) I

AN EXRACT OF BALANCE SHEET OF ALTD.ASAT ..,

Tﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ Rs. | Assets Rs. |
Second Loans | 2 00,000 | Miscellaneous E.Dﬂ.ﬂnﬁ_
9000, 15% Debentures of Expenditure:

Rs. 100 each (ilssued 23 collateral security) Debenture
Suspanse Alc

Loan from Canara Bank 1,80,000

(Secured by fthe issue of 2,000, 15%

debantures of Rs.100 each as collateral

security)
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Wustration = 12

A Ltd. issued 5,000, 13% debentures of Rs.100 each at part and raised & loan of
Rs.80,000 from bank, collatarally secured by Rs1,00,000 13% debanlures. How will you
show the debentures in the Balance sheat of the company assuming that the company ahs
recorded the issug of debenturas as collaters! security in the books. [C.B.S.E (Foreign)
1892 (C)]

Solution
AN EXTRACT OF BALANCE SHEET

ﬁ.lahilit’:as Rs. Assets Rs.
Secured loans: 5 00,000 | Current Assats | 5,80,000
5,000 13% debentures of Bank
RS.100 each issued at par + | Miscellaneous 1,00,000
1,000 13% debentures of 1.00,000 | BXpenditure
Rs. 100 each (issued as collateral security) Debeniures
) Suspense
Loan from bank Aceount
(Secured by the issue of 1,000 debentures of | 80,000
Rs.100 gach)

CLASSIFICATION FROM '‘CONDITIONS OF REDEMPTION" POINT OF VEIW

Like issue of debentures at par, premiumor discount the redemption of debeniures can alst
be :

(a) Redemption at par %
(b) Redemption at premium
(¢) Redemption at discount

Thus following sets of cases can be formed :

) Issue at par, redeemable al par

(i) Issue atdiscount, redesamable at par

(i)  Issue at premium, redeemable at par

{v) Issue at par, redesmable al pramium

(v) lssue atdiscount, redeemable at premium
(wi) Issueat pramium, redeemable at pramium

The study of above sets clarifies that debentures are redeemable wither at part or
premium. How the debeniures are to be redeemed in future is provided in the prospecl
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issued by the company &t the time of
debentures by purchase from open marke
company buys them at below the par value, thu

Journa

| entries for issued at part and redeemakle al par

issue. Sometimes a company can also redeem iis
t. Ganerally in such casesitis normally seen thal
s making profit on redemplion

(4 WhHen debenturas are issued at parand redeemable af par

| oss on issue of debentures alc
To Debentures alc

Tao pramium on redemption of debentures aic

(a) | Bank alc Or
Te Debanture application and allotmenl alc ‘ |
(b) | Debenture application and allotment glt Dr. _i
To debentures a/c |
(i} When debentures are issued al discount and redeemable at
par
{a) | Bank alc Dr.
To Debenture application and allotment alc Dr.
(p) | Debenture application and allotment alc Dr.
Discount on issue of debentures alc |
Ta Debanlures alc |
(il Whnlan debenlures are issued at premium and redesmable
at par
(g} | Bank.alc Dy ="
Ta Dabenture application end allotrment afc
(b) | Debenture application and allotment alc Dr. ] =
To Debentures account “
Ta premium on issue of debentures aflc .
(iy) | When Issued at par and redesmable at premium
(a) | Bank ale Dr. | With n::rmin:gl_
To Debenture application and aliotmeant gl vaiug
(o) | Pebenture applicalion and allotment alc Or. | (Naminal value)

Diffarance in
|ssue arid
redemplion
price)

(Nominal valus)

{amount of
pramium)
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| (v) | 'wWhen issued at discount redeemable at premium

{a) | Bank afc Dr. | With actual

To Debenture application and allotment afc amount recelved

==

(b) | Debenture application and allotment a'c Dr. | [Aciual receipt)
Loss on issue of debentures aic (Difference  In
To Debentures a/c 2 i AR
redamptian
To premium on redemplion of debenlures alc prica)

(Face value)

With premium)

The point to nole is that premium on redemption is a persanal ageount because it represeant
the extra liability which is 1o be discharged when debentures are redeemed, It is recorded O
ihe liabllity side of the balance sheel until it is paid off. Since company promises to pay mar
at the time of redemption, tharefore, there is logs of equal amount which is debited o "los
on issue of debentures alc”. This loss on issue of debentures is written off gradually eve:
year during the life of the debentures. The unwritten off portion appears on the assels side:
he balance sheet under the head ‘Miscellaneous Expenditure” as 8 fictitious assel.

The mechanism ¢an be explained with the help of following llustrations
lllustration — 13
Jaurnalise the following transactions :

(i) A debentures issued at Rs, 95 repayable at Rs. 100.
(i} A debenture issued at Rs. 95 repayable at Rs. 105.

(il A debenture Issued at Rs. 100 repayable at Rs. 105.
(iv} A debenture issued at Rs. 105 repayable at Rs: 100.

Note © The face value of each debenture is Rs. 100. [C.B.S.E. (Delhi set [1]

Solution Journal
Dal | Particulars f LF | Debit. | Credit
e i Amou | amour
ntRs. | I Rs
(N Bank account Dr. 95 101
Discount on lssue of debentures alc Dr. 5
To debentures account
(Being the Issue of a debenture of Rs.100 at a

discount of 5%)

82




[(iy | Bank account Dr. g5| 100
l Lass on Issue of debentures account Dr. 10 5

To debentures account

To premium on redemption of debentures account

(Being the Issue of debeniures of Rs. 100 at a
discount of 5% repayable ata premium of 5%)

(i) | Bank account Dr. 100 100

Loss on issue of debentures account Dr. 5 5
To debentures account
To pramium on redemption of debentures account

(Being ‘the issue of debentures of Rs. 100 al &
discount of 5% repayable at a premium of 5%)

(iv) | Bank account : D 105 100
To debentures account ‘B
(Being the issug of a debenture of Rs.100 at a
premium of 6% repayable at par) I [ I

ustration — 14 (Issue at discount redeamned at premium)

PLtd., issues 7,000 debentures uilrs.ﬂ}ﬂ each al a discount of 10% with the condition
that these shall be redeemed at a premium of 5% afler the axpiry of three years.

Pass the necessary joumal entries for the issue and redemption of these debentures
after the expiry of three years. (C.B.S.E. 19493)

Solution Journal of P Lid.

Dr.Rs| CrRs
Bank aceount Dr |6,30,000'| 6,30,000
To debentures applicéltiun and Allotment Alc

(Being the issue of 7,000 debentures of Rs.100 each.a8l a
discount of 10%)

Debenture Application and Allotment Alc Dr. | 6,30,000 | 7,00,000
Loss on issue of debenlures Alc Dr. 1,05,000 35,000
To debenturas Alc

The premium on redemption Alc
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Debentures account

To premium on rgadampﬂun of debentures account

To debenture-holders account

(Being amount due on redemption to debenture-holders).

Dir.
Dr.

7,00,000
35,000

7.35,000

Dabeniure-holders account

To Bank account

(Being amount due on rademption paid to debenture-holders)

Dr.

7,35,000

7,35,000

Working Note : Rs.
Loss on issue of debentures 70,000
Discount on Issue 35,000
Add: - premium or redemption 1.ﬁ5.ﬂtlﬂ

Hustration — 15

A company issued Rs., 1,00,000, 15% Debentures at a discount of 5% redeemable

after 10 years at premium of 10%. Pass journal entry.
(C.B.S.E. 1991 (Delhi)]

Solution journal
L.F. | Dr.Rs. Cr. Rs.
Bank Alc Dr. 95,000 | 1,00,000
Loss on issue of debentures Alr Dr. 15,000 10,000

To 15% debentures

To premium payable on redemption of debentures Alc
(Being the issue of debentures al discount of 5% and

redeemable at a premium of 10%)

Wustration — 16

Journalize the following transactions :
(a) X Ltd. issues Rs. 2,00,000, 12% Debentures al discount of 5% redeemable at pa

(b) ¥ Ltd. issues Rs. 5,00,000 Debentures.at a discount of 5% redeemable ata premi
of 7% [C.B.S.E. 1983 (Delhi) Ill]




Solution Journal of X Ltd.
l_ | Particulars L.F | Dr.Rs. Cr.Rs.
(a) | BankAlc Dr. 1,680,000 | 2,00,000
Discount on Issue of debentures A/c Dr. 10,000
To 12% Debentures Alc

(Being the issue of 12% Debentures at a discount
of 5% redeemable at par)

Journal of X Ltd.

Particulars L.F. | Dr.Rs. Cr.Rs.
(b} | Bank Alc Dr. 4,75,000 | 5,00,000
Loss on lssue of debeniures Alc Dr. 60,000 |35,000

To debentures Alc

To premium on reédemption of debentures Alc

(Being the lssue of debeniures at discount of 5%
and redeemable at a premium of 7%)

INustration = 17

You are required to show by means of journal entries how to record the following
issues :

(1) A company lssued 14,000 debentures of rs.100 each at a discount of 5% to be
repaid al par at the end of 5 years. X

(i1} Acompany lssued 5,000 debentures of Rs.100 each at a discount of 5% repayable
at a premium of 10% at the end of 5 years. [C.B.S.E. (Quiside Delhi) (C) 1996)

Solution Journal

Particulars L.F. | Dr.Rs. Cr.Rs.

(n Bank Alc Dr. 13,30,000 | 14,00,000
Discount on issue of debentures Alc Dr. 70,000
To debentures Alc

(lssue of debentures at 5% discount)
(i) | Benk Alc Dr. 4.75,000 |5,00,000
Loss on issue of debentures Alc Dr. 75,000 50,000
To debentures AJC

To premium on redemption of debentures Ald
(Issue of debentures at 5% discount and 10%
premium an redemption) |




lilustration — 18 (Issue of debentures = different terms of issue)

Record journal entries in following cases !
(a) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Dabentures at par, redeemable al par.
(b) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures at discount of 10%, redeemable al par.

(c) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures at a premium of 5%, redeamable al par.

(¢f) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures at par, redeemable at 10% premium.

(a) lssued Rs. 1 00,000 12% Debentures ata discount of 5%, redeemabie at 5% premiurm
Also state how you will treat the loss on Issue of debentures in books of accounis.

Solution
]
Particulars L.F. | Debit.Rs. | Credit.Rs.
a | Issued at par, redemption &l par Dr. 1,00,000 | 1,00,000
Bank alc

To debentures application & alloiment alc

(Being application  mongy recaived on
debenlures)
Dabenlure-—aunl!c&ﬂun&al!u!menta."s Dr. 1.00,000 | 1,00,000

To 12% debentures alc

(Being application —-money transferred 1O
debentures account)
b | Issued at discount, redemplion at par Dr. 90,000 90,000

Bank alc
To debentures application & aliotment alc

(Being application ~ money received on

debeniures)
Debenture application & allotment alc Dir. 20,000 1,00,000
Discount on debentures alc Or. 10,000

To 12% debenlures alc

(Being application monsy transferred 10
debentures account and discount charged)
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¢ | Issued at pramium, redemption at par
Bank alc

To debentures application & allotment afc
(Baing application money recaived
debenturas)

an

Dr.

1,05.000

1,05,000

Debeniure application & allotment a/c

To 12% debentures alc

To premium an Issue of debentures alc
(Being application money transfermed
debentures and premium account)

to

Dr.

1,05,000

1,00,000
5,000

d | Issued at par, redemption at Prermium.
Bank alc

To debentures application & allotment alc
(Being application  money received
debentures)

on

Dir.

1,00,000

1,00,000

Debenture application & allotment alc
Loss on issue of debentures alc

To 12% debentures alc |

To premium on redemption afc
(Being application money transferred)

1,00,000
1D1mﬂ

1,00,000
10.000

e | Issued at discount, redemption at premium
Bank a/c

To debentures application & allotment alc
(Being application money received)

Dr.

95,000

95.000

Debenture application & allotment afc
Loss on issue of debentures alc

To 12% debentures alc

To nrefnlum on redemption alc

(Being application money transferred
debenlures account)

lo

Dr.
Dr.

95,000
10,000

1,00,000
5,000

Note - Loss on Issue of debenturs consists of discount on issug and premium payable on
redemption. It is a capital loss and will be shown on the asset side on Balance Sheet. It will
be written off over a number of years. The balance will continue lo appear in Balance sheat.

Interest on Dabentures

Interest on debenlures is charged to the profit and loss account. While paying lhe
interest on debentures, it is the obligation of the company concerned to deduct the income
tax before making payment of interest to debenture-holder. The following journal entries are
passed in this connection :




f{ij When inlerast on debentures is due: _]

Debit interest on debentures Alc (with gross amount)
Credit Income tax accaunt (with Income 1ax)
Credit debenture-holders Alc (with net amount)

(i) | When net amount due i paid :
Debit debenture-holders Account

Credit Bank Account

—

Interest on debentures is transferred to the debit side of profit and loss account. Th
credit balance of Income 1ax gecount is shown on the liabilities side of the balance sheal. A
and when it is peid to the qovernment this account Is debited and pank accournt will L

credited.
Debenture interest given in the tribal balance
The treatment of debentures interast while preparing final accaunts must be not

carefully especially when it is given less tax at 3 speaified rate. For example, If the Ir
balance shows ‘hall year's debenture intarest less tax al 42% rs.5,B00" then the profit 8

. . 100 :
loss account will be debited with the gross amount Rs: 10,000 [fﬂ--iﬁﬂm*-ﬁ] and |

42
100
Income tax payable account.

4,200 (ﬂ..:" x Wﬂf}ﬂj will be shown in the balance sheet as lability under the heac

Redemption of Debentures :

Redemption of debentures refers to the discharge of fiability on account of debentt
The following three problems require attention when a company wants to redeem
debentures.

(a) Time of redemption of debenturas. Generally debenlures are redeemed @
expiry of thelr period by making the payment of the amount promised fro.
sometimes company may resene the right in the ariicles of association 10 rec
the debentures sven before the date of redemplion gither by Instaliments |
purchasing them in the open markat. Paymant of debentures by instaliment s nc
but redemption of debentures by drawing a lot. gametimes a company does not
io serve a notice with the debanture-holders and wanis 10 redeem the deber
before the dale of redemplion, This Is possible by purchasing out own debentu
the open markel. Thus debentures can be redeemed either al the expiry of p&
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(b)

(c)

debentures or before the expiry of the period by drawing a lot or by purchasing in the
open markel before the expiry of the period of debentures. '

Amount to be paid on redemption. The amount to be pald on redemption of
debentures depends on the circumstances of each case. If the debentures are
redeemed on the expiry of the perfod or only during 2 lot, then the amount to be paid
can be either at premium or al par as promised by the company. If the debentures are
redeemed by purchasing them in the open markst, then the amount to be paid depends
on the market quotation, .., either at par or at a discount or at a premium. Generally,
the companies purchase their own debenluras from the market when the debenlures
are quoted below face value to take the advantages of depressed prices.

Sources of Finance. The major sources wherefrom the debentures can be redeemed
may be (i) out of profits, (il) cut of capital, 9iii) out of provisions made for redemption
and (iv) by converting them into shares or new debentures.

(i) Redemption out of profils

When debentures are redesmed oul of profits, the following journal entries will be

passed.

(a)

(B)

(c)

Entry for amount paid on redemption
Debit debentures account

Cradit Bank

Entry for transfer of profit

Debit profit & loss appropriation account
Credit debenture redemption reserve Alc

When balance of D.R.R. A/c s not required for redemption and is transfarred to General
Reserve Account

Debit debenture redemption reserve account.
Credit general reserve.
The balance of peneral reserve is a free reserve and will be available for ail purposes.

The effect of redemption of debenlures out of prafils is that the company withholds a

part of the divisible profits from distribution as dividend which may be retained in the business
itself as a source of internal financing.

lllustration =7

On 1* January, 1997, a company issued Rs.20,00,000 14% debentures al 5% discountl

repayable in five years at par. The company reserved the right to redeem lo the extent of
Rs.2,00,000 in any'year by purchase in the open markel The interest was payable half
yearly on 30" June and 31" December and the same was duly paid.

89




On 31* December, 1997, the company purchased Rs.2,00,000 debentures al a cosl
of Rs.1,91,000. Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the company upto 31"
December, 1997 including tlosing entries on that date if the above redemption was out of
profit. {Adapted B.Com., Madurai)

Solution Journal entries

1007 Rs. |Rs. |

Jan.1 Bank Account

Discount on debentures account

To 14% debentures account

(Being issue of 14% debentures at 5% discount)

June Interest on debentures account
30

To bank account

(Being Interest paid for half year on Rs.20.00,000
debeniures @ 14% p.a. for half year)

Dec.31 | Interest on debentures account

To bank account
(Being alf year on Rs.20,00,000 debentures @ 14% p.a.

for half year)
Dec.31 i
Dec.31
Dec.31
Dec.31

()  Redemption out of Capital

If debentures are redeemed out of capital, no amount of divisible profit is kepl aside
for redeeming debentures. Profits are not ulilized for redemption of debentures and may o
to the shareholders by way of dividends. Redemption cut of capital reduces the'liquid resource
available to the company. Therefore, a company may adopt this method only when it ha:
sufficient funds.

According to the guidelines issued by SEBI, a company has to create Debenlur
Redemption Reserve equivalent to 50% of the amount of debenture issue before redemptiol
of debenture commences. Thus, according to this provision redemption of debentures wholl
out of capital is now not possible. Howaver, creation of debenture Redemption Reserve |
not required in the following cases:
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(i) Debentures with 8 maturity of 18 months or less.

{il) Fully convertible debentures, Incase of parlly converlible debenlures, Debenture
Rademption Reserve is to be created for the non-convertible part in the same way as applicable
for fully non-convertible debentures.

When debentures are redeemed out of capital the following journal enty |s made:
Debit Debenturas Account
Credit Bank.

When debentures are reduced out of capital, nominal value of debenture redeemed
is nol transferred from profit and Loss Appropriation Accounl or Debanlure Redemplion
Reserve Account lo General Reserve.,

Sometimes instead of passing one entry given above, the following two entries are
passed:

(a) Debit Debentures Account
Credit Debenture-holders

(b} Debil Debenture-holders Alc
Credit Bank.

This method is preferable, ‘as it'does not mix up the amount unpaid to debenture-
holders with the debentures account.

lllustration = B

A Company on 31" December 1996 redeemed Rs. 10,000 6% debentures out of
capilal by drawing a lot. Similarly, the company on 31* December 1897 redeemad Rs. 15,000
6% debentures out of profits by drawing a lot. You are required to pass journal enfries in the
books of a company.

Solution -
Journal entries

Es. Rs.
1996 &% debenlures account Dr. | 10,000 | 10,000

Dec.31 | To Bank Account

{Being the redemption of debentures out of capital)
1997 6% debentures account Dr. | 15,000 | 15,000
Dec.31 | To Bank Account

{Being the redemption of debentures out of profit)

Profit & loss appropriation account | Dr. | 15,000 15,000
To debenture redemption reserve account

(Being the fransfer of profil to: debenture redemption
| reserve account)




Mustration — 9

On 1% April, 1994, & company issued 1,000 6% debéntures of Rs. 1,000 each at
Rs.950. Terms of issue provided that beginning with 31 « March, 1997 Rs.50,000 of debentures
should be redesmed eilher by drawings at part or by purchase in eh markel every year. The
expenses of theissue amounied to Rs.3,000 which were wrilten off on 31% March, 1995. The
company wrote off Rs.10,000 from the discount on debenturas every year. On 31% March
1847 the debentures (o be redeemed wers repaid at the end of the year by drawings. On 31°
March, 1998 the company purchased fro cancellation 50 debentures at the ruling price o
rs.9B0, the expenses being Rs.100. interest is payable yearly, ignora income-1ax.

Give Journal entrigs and the Balance sheel (gs far as L relates o debentures) on 31
march, 1998.

Solution

Journal entries
i

Rs. Rs.

1994 | Bank Alc Dr. | 9,560,000 | 10,00,00(
April 1 | Discount on debeniures Alg Dr.| 50,000
To 6% debentures Alc

(Issue of 1,000 &% debentures of Rs.1,000 each at
Rs.850)

April 1 | Debentures Issue expenses Alc Dr. 3,000 3,00

To Bank Account
(Rs.2,000 incurred on the issus of debentures)
1985 Profit % loss account Or. 13,000 3,0E

Mr.31 | To debenture lssus expenses AJc 10,00
To discount on debentures Alc

(Being the debenture issue expenses and discount
arl debentures written off)

"Mar.31 | Interest on debentures Alo Dr.| 60,000| 80,0
To Bank

(Interest due on debentures for one year paid)
1698 | Interest on debentures Alc Dr.| 60,000 60.0
Mar.31 | To Bank

(interest on debentures due for one year paid)
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Mar.31 | Profit & loss Alc Dr.| 10,000 10,000

To discount on debantures Alc
(Amount written off of discount on debentures)

1997 interest on debentures Al Dr. 60,000 B0,000

Mar.31 | To Bank

(Interest on debentures due for own year paid) |
Dr. ( 10,000 10,000

Profit & loss Account

To discount on debenture Alc
Mar.31 | 6% debentures Alc Dr.| 50,000 50,000
To Bank

{Redemption of debentures worth Rs.50,000 by
drawing at par)

1968 | 6% debentures Alc Dr.| 50,000 800
Mar.31 | To profit on redemption of debentures Alc 49,100
To Bank

(for the purchase of 50 debentures in the market at
Rs.980 plus Rs.100 for expenses)

Mar.31 | Interest on debentures Alc Dr.| 57,000 57,000
To Bank

{Interest @ 6% on Rs.950,000 for one year)
Mar.31 | Profit on redemption of debentures Alc Dr. 900 10,000
Profit and loss account Dr. 10,000
To discount on debenturés Alc

(The writing off Rs.10,000 oul of debentures
discount and also utilization of profit for the same
purspose)

( Mar.31

Balance sheet as on March 31, 1998

900 6% debentures of | Rs. Discount on debentures | Rs.
Fs.1.000 each 9.00.000 9.100




lllustration — 10

On 1¢ April 1996 Naveen LLd. made an issue of 50,000 12% debentures of Rs.] 000
sach at Rs.980 per debenture, The terms ofissue provided for the redemption of Rs.50,00,000
dabentures every year commencing from 1997-08 elther by purchase or by drawing lots al
part, al the company’s option. Profit on redemption, If any, is to be transferred 10 capital
resarve account. The company's accounting year ends on 31% March. Interest on debentures
is payable on 30™ September and 31 March.

During the year 1997-88, the company wrolte off Rs.1,00,000 from debentures discount
account. During the same financial year, the company purchased fro cancellation debentures
of the face value of:

(i) Rs.30,00,000 at Rs.860 per debenture on 30.08,1997.
(l)  Rs.20,00,000 at Rs.970 per debenture on 31.03,1998.

Show how these itams will appear in the financial statements for the year ending 31%
March 1998. Also show corresponding figures for the previous year ending 31* March 1997.

Solution. Some Basic Calculations
(1)  Interest on debentures for the year ending 31* March 1997

On 50,000 debentures of Rs.1,000 each i.e., Rs.50,00,000 face value debentures @
12% p.a. = Rs.60,00,000

(2) Interest on debentures for the year ending 31* March 1998
‘On Rs.50,00,000 debenture @ 12% p.a. for 6 months ending 30 September, 1997

Rs.30,00,000
On Rs.4,70,00,000 @ 12% p.a. for 8 months ending
31% March, 1898 Rs.28,20,000
Interest for the financial year 1997-87 Rs.58,20,000

(3)  Calculation of profit on gancellation of debenlures
On Rs.30,00,000 @ Rs.40, per

40
£..30,00,000% —— '
Rs. 1,000 " 1,000 1,20,000

On Rs.20,00,000 @ Rs.30 per

30
1,000

Rs.1,000 /€.20,00,000= 60,000

Total profit an cancellation of debentures 1,80,000
(4)  Discount on issue of 50,000 debentures @ Rs.20 10,00,000




Balance sheot of Naveen Ltd. as on 31* March, 1888 (Extracts)

"31.3.97 Liabilities 31398 |31.397 |Assets 31.3.98
s Reserves & | Rs. Rs. Miscellaneous Rs.
surplus Expendilure
Capital reserve (to the extent not
secured loans written off)
1,680,000
3 12% Discount
00,00.000
[ € gebenlures on issug  of
4.-5*3*“0-:' Debentures
00 10,00,000 9,00,000

Fm;fit and loss account of Naveen Ltd for the year ending 31* March 1888 (Extracts)

F1996-97 1997-98 | 1996-97 1997-98
Rs To interest on debentures Rs. Rs. Rs.
60,00,000 58,20,000

()  Redemption by conversion

Sometimes the debanture-halders of a company are given the oplion to convert their
debentures into the shares or new debentures within a stipulated period. Such option is
exercised by the debenture-holders only when they are very sure about the progress of the
company. The new shares or debentures can be issued either at part or at a premium of at a
discount. The followng entry will be made !

Debit old debentures account

Debit discount on the Issue of share/debentures

Credit new share capilal/debentures account

Credit premium on the issue of sharefdebentures.
llustration — 11

On 1# April, 1997, ¥ Lid. issued 800 12% debentures of rs.1,000 each at Rs.950
each. Debenture-holders had an option to convert thelr holdings into 6% preference shares
of Rs.100 each at a premium of Rs.25 per share. On 31" March, 1998, one year's interesl
had accrued on these Debentures which was not paid. A holder of 50 debentures notified his
intention to convert his holding inlo 13% preference shares.

Jlournalise the above transactions and draw the company's Balance sheet as at 31"
March, 1986.
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Solution

Journal entries

1897 Rs. Rs.
Apr.1 | Bank Adc Dr. | 7,60,000 | 8,00,000
Discount cn issue of Debentures Alc 40,000
To 12% debentures Alc
(Issue of 800, 12% debentures of RS.1,00 at
Rs.950 each)
1988 | Interest on debenlures Alc Dr. | 96,000 |86,000
Mar.31 | To sundry debenture-holders of the year ended
31.31908
12% debenlures A/t Dr. | 50,000 | 40,000
To 13% preference share capital Ale 10,800
To securities premium Alc
(Conversion of 50 debentures to 400 13%
preference shares of Rs.100 each al & premium of
Rs.25 per share)
Sundry debenture-holders Alc Dr. | 8,000 6,000
To Bank Alc e
(Interest on 50,12% debentures paid on conversion) =
Profit & loss Alc Dr. | 95,000 | 96,000
To interest on debenlures Alc
(Interest on debenture transferred to p. % |. A/T)
Balance sheet as on 31* March, 1998
Liabilities Rs. Assels Rs.
Share capital : Bank (7,680,000 - 6,000 7.54,000
400 13% preference Discount on Issue of debentures | 40,000
Shares of Rs. 100 each 40,000 | Profit & loss account 86,000
750 12% debentures of
Rs.1,000 each 7.50,000
Sundry debenture-holders | 90,000
Securitias premium 10,000
8,980,000 8,90,00C
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Nustration — 12

The summarized Balance sheat of X Ltd. as on 31* March, 2000 was as follows -

Liabilities Rs. Asseas Rs.
Share Capital Goodwill 40,00,000
40,000 13% redeemable Fixed assels 82,60,000
Preference shares of Stock 90,00,000
Rs.100 each fully paid 40,000 | Sundry debtors 43,00,000
Up redeemable at par Discount on debentures | 2,40,000
8,00,000 Equity shares of 80.00.000
Rs. 10 each fully paid up 1,20,00,000
12% debentures
(Redeemable at par) 60,00,000
Profit & loss Alc 50,00,000
Bank loan .10,00,000
Sundry creditors 18 0o

2,58,00,000 2,58,00,000

The company decided lo redeem the preferance shares and debenlures and in due course
offered lo the preference shareholdsrs and debenture-holders the option to convert their
holdings into equity shares which are to be treated as worth Rs.12.50 each. One half of the
preference shareholders and one third of the debenture-holders (in value) agreed to accep!
the offer,

The company issued 6,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each @ Rs.12.50 to the public
for cash and with the proceeds of such issue, paid off the bank loan and redeemed the
remmaining preference shares and debentures.

Solution
In the books of X Ltd.
Journal entries
2000 12% debeniures Alc Dr. | Rs. Rs.
March | To 12% debenture-holders Alc 60,00,000 | 60,00,000

3 (Being -amount payable n redemption of 12%

debentures)

e —— — : -~
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l T3 Redesmable preference share capital Alc | Dr. | 40.00,000 40,00,00C
to 13% Redeemable preference shareholders Afc

(Being amount payable on redemption of 13%
preference shares)

12% debenture-holders Alc Or | 20,00,000 | 32.00.00
13% preferance shareholders Ale Dr. | 20,00,000 | 8,00,000
To equity share capital Alc

To securities premium Ac

(Being the conversion of Rs.20,00,000
debentures and Rs.20,00,000 preferance shares
‘Into equity shares of Rs.10 each issued al a
premium of Rs.2.50 per share ) i

(iv) Redemption out of provision

it si always a wise policy for the company to made arrangements in advance 1o ref
the known liability for redemption of debentures. This can be done by making provisi
othenwise it will be difficult for the company to arrange lumpsum to repay debts. This
possible by adopting either the sinking fund method or insurance policy method.

Sinking Fund for redemption of debentures

Debentures are 1o be paid on a specified date. It 5i desirable to make some arrangem
for their redemption otharwise it will be very difficult for the company o pay the lumpsun
tHe time when the redemption is due. The best mathed is to create sinking fund for !
purpase. This method resembles with that of depreciation fund method.

To recapitulate, the following entries will be passed :
At the end of the 1* Year X
] For the amount set aside every year
Profit & loss appropriation account Dr.
To Sinking fund account
Or
Debenture redemption fund account
(i)  Foramount kept aside for redemplion invested in securities
Sinking fund investment account Dr.
Or
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Debenture redemption fund investment account Dr.
Ta Bank. -

At the end of 2™ and Subsequent Year

{1 For interest recelved on investment
Bank Account Dr.
To interest on Sinking fund investment Afc

(i)  Forinterest transfemred o Sinking fund
inlerest on Sinking fund investment account Dr.
To Sinking fund account

(i)  For annual amount sel aside
Profit & Loss appropriation account
To Sinking fund account

(v}  Forannual instalment plus inlerest invested in securities
Sinking fund investment Alc Dr.
To Bank i

At the end of last year (when debentures are to be redeemed)

All the entries except entry (iv) in second and subsequenl year should be passed.
entry (lv) is not passed as debentures are to be redeemed so no investment will be made
rather the securities will be sold.

(] For amount realized on the sale of securities
Bank Ale Dr.
Te Sinking Fund investment Alc .

(i)  For profit on sale of investment
Sinking Fund investment A/c Or.
To Sinking fund account

MNote. Reserve antry will be made if there is a loss on sale of investment

{iily For amount paid fo debentursholders o redeem the debanturas

Debentures Ale Dr.
To Bank

{iv}  For balance of Sinking fund transferred to
general reserve account Sinking fund Alc Dr.

To general reserve
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lllustration — 15

On 1* April, 1993, Metal products Lid. Issued debentures for Rs. 1,00,000 redeema
at part al the end of 5 years and it was resolved that @ Sinking fund should be formed &
investad in lax-fee secunties.

Give journal entries for 5 years, assuming thal the interest recelved an the investme
was at the rate of 5 per cent on cast, that the interest was received yearly and immediat
Invested and that the investments were realized at 2 loss of Rs.300 at the end of five yes

Reference to the Sinking fund table shows that Re.0.180875 invested al the enc
year at 5% compound interest will produce Re. 1 at the end of 5 years.

Solution
Faor one rupee, the annual amount required is Re.0.180875

- Far Rs, 1.00.000, the annual amount required is, 180975 x Rs.1,00,000 = Bs,18,098 (near
rupee).

Journal

18463 Rs. Rs.
April.1 | Bank Account Dr. | 1,00,000 | 1 00,00
To debentures accoun!

(Being Issue of rs.1,00,000 debentures at par)

1984 | Profit'and loss apprnpﬁaﬁﬂrriac:ﬂuunt Dr. | 18,088 | 18,088

Mar.31 | To sinking fund account

{Being the annual sum required to provide for the
redemption of debentures).

Mar.31 | Sinking fund investment account X Dr.| 18,100 | 18,100
To bank account

{Being amount invested in tax-free securities 1o the
nearest hundrad rupees)

1885 Bank Account Dr. | 905 ans

Mar.31 | To interest on sinking fund
Investment Alc

(Being interest recelved on investments Rs.18,100
{@ 5% p.a. for one year)
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Mar.31 | interest on sinking fund Investment account Dr. | 905 ans
To sinking fund account
(Being transfer of inlerest (o sinking fund)

Mar.31 | Profit and loss appropriation account DOr. | 18,088 | 18,098

To sinking fund aceount

(Being provision of annual instaliment for
redemption of debentures)

Mar, 31 | Sinking fund invesiment acocount Dr. | 19,000 | 19,000
To Bank Accounl

{Being annual installment Rs.18,088 plus Interest
Rs5.805 invested In securiies to the nearesl
hundred rupees)

19896 | Bank Account Dr. | 1,855 1,855

Mar.31 | To interest on sinking fund investment Alc

(Being Interest received en investment Rs, 18,100 +
| Rs.19,000@ 5% for year)

‘Mar.31 | Interest on Sinking fund investment A/ Dr.| 1,855 |1.855

To sinking fund account
(Being Intarast on investment transfemed)
Mar, 31 | Profit and loss appropriation account Dr. } 18,098 | 18,098

To sinking fund account

{Belng provision of annual Installment . for
redemption of debentures)

Mar 31 | Sinking fund investment Account Dr. | 20,000 | 20,000
To bank Accounl

(Being snnual instaliment Rs.18,088 plus inlerest
Rs.1,855 invested In securities to the interest
hundrad rupess)

1887 | Bank account : Pr. | 2,855 2,855

Mar.31 | To interest on sinking fund

Investmeant Al

(Being interest received on investments Rs.18,100 |
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[ 'Mar.31 | Interest on sinking fund investment account Dr. | 2,833 2,855
To sinking fund account

(Being interest on investment transferred)

Mar.31 | Profit and l0ss appropriation account Dr. | 18,088 | 18,008

To slnking fund account

(Being provision of annual sum for redemption of
debentures.

Mar.31 | Sinking fund investment account Dr. | 21,000 |21.000

Te Bank ascounl

(Being annual Investmeant Rs.18.,088 plus interesl
Rs.2,855 invested in securilles to the naarest
hundred rupees)

{808 | Bank Account Dr. | 3,905 3.905
Mar.21 | To interest on sinking fund
lnvestment Alc

(Belng Interast received on investments 9Rs.18,100
+ Rs.10,000 + Rs.20,000 + Rs. 21,000 =Rs.78,100)
@ 5% for one year)

Mar.31 | Interest on sinking fund investment account Dr. | 3.805 3,905

To sinking fund account

(Being transfer of interast on investments)

| Mar.31 | Prafit and loss appropriation account Dr. | 18,038 | 18.08
To sinking Tund account >

(Being pravision of annual installment for
redemption of debentures)

Mar.31 | Bank Account Or. | 77,800 | 77.80
To sinking fund investment Account

(Being amount realizad on sale of investment — Rs.
78 100 — Rs.300 loss = Rs.77,800

Mar.31 | Sinking fund account Dr. | 300 300

To sinking fund investment account

{Being loss on sale of investmeants transfered)
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| Mar 31 | Debentures Account Dr. | 1,00,000 | 1,00,000
1 To Bank Account

{Being redemption of Rs.1,00,000 deventures at
par)
Mar.31 | Sinking fund account Dr. | 29,710 | 99,710

To general resarnve

(Being balance of sinking fund transferred to
| general reserve on redemption of debantures)

Note It is assumed that Investments have been made in multiples of hundred.
Insurance policy method

Sinking fund insurance policy can also be taken to make provision for redemption of
debenlures. Under this method a fixed amount of premium is pald evary year to the insurance
company which In lurn agrees to pay the necessary amount for redemption of debentures at
the end of a specific period.

qumal Entries
First year
(1) For amount of premium appropriated from profit and loss agcount
Profit and loss appropriation account Dr.
To debentures redemption fund Alc
(i) For amount of premium paid to insurance company
Debentura redemption fund policy Alc Dr.
To Bank
Nate, These entries will be passed evary year including the last year also.

The following entries will also be passed at the end of the specific period on realization
of the policy :

(i) For the amount reéceived from insurance Co.
Bank account Dr,
To redemption fund policy Alc

(i}  Forhe balance of debenture redemption fund policy account (excess amount received)
— transferred lo debenlure redemplion fund account
Debenture redemption fund policy Alc Dr.
To debenture redamption fund Alc
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(i)
Debentures Afc
To Bank

{iv)

For amount paid o debenture-holders

For balance of debenture redemption of und

aceount transferred to general reserve
Debanture redemption fund account

To genersl reserve

IMustration - 18

A limited company has made an issue
1506, the terms of which include that the compan
policy for the redemption of debentures al a

Or.

br.

Rs.1.15.000. The value of the policy Increases each yaar by 6%.

Give the necessary Ledger Accounts io

of Rs.5,00,000 8% debentures on 1% A
y must take a 4 years Sinking fund insurar
premium of 5%. The annual premium

racord the above transactions for 4 year

Solution
Sinking fund account
1997 | Rs. 1997 Rs
Mar31 | Tobalancecid | 1.21.800 Mar.31 | By profit & loss app. 1,15.000
Account
Mar3t |By  sinking  fund
INSUrance policy
account
[Ll 5,000 = -E-—] 6,800
1)
1,21,800 1,21.801
1998 Hs. 1887 Rs.
Mar.31 | Tobalancec/d |1.51.114 April 1 | By Balance o/d 1,211,000
1988
Mar31 | By profit & loss App. 1,15,00
Account
Mar.31 | By sinking fund
insurance policy
account {Int.)
[z‘,m,mmi] s
100
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1,21,800 151,114
1999 1998
Mar.31 | ToBalance ¢/d |3,88,081 | April 1 By Balance b/d 251,114
1998
) Mar.31 | By profit & loss App.
Account
Mar31 | By  sinking fund
Insurance policy
account (Int.)
(881005 21,967
, Lon /
[ 3,88,081 388,081
2000 1999
Mar:31 | To premium on April 1 | By Balance bid
Redemption of
2000 | By profit & loss App.
Debenture Alc P Accalint.
(s,uu,nnuu 35 ] 25000 |Mar31|By  Sinking fund
Insurance policy
account (Int.)
. 'S
Mar31 |To  General | 5,08,266 5.03,081% 6 “ 30,185
reserve Ale | 533 286 . 100, 5,33,266
Sinking fund insurance policy account
1996 Rs. 1987 | Rs.
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,16,000 Mar,31 | By Balance c/d | 1,21,900
1997
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Account | 6,900
(Int:)
1,21,800 1,21,900
195y 1988
April 1 | To Balance bid 1,21,900 Mar.31 | By Balance c/d | 2,51,114
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To Balance bid

April 1 1,21,900 Mar.31 | By Balanca c/d | 2,51,11
April 1 | To Bank Accountl 1,15,000
1988
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Ade(Int.) | 14,214
2,51,114 25111
1998 1898
fpril 1 | To Balance bid 251,114 Mar.31 | By Balance c/c 3.88,00
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,15.000
1886
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Account | 21,967
{Ink.)
3,88,081 3,88,0¢
1999 ] 2000
April 1 | To Balance bid 3,88,081 Mar.31 | By bank Account E.BS.E—E
April 1 | To Bank Account 1.15,000
2000
Mar.31 | To sinking fund accounl | 30,185
{Int.)
5,33,266 5.23.2
6% debenture account
2000 Rs. 1996 Rs.
Mar.31 To Bank Account | 5,00,000 | April1 By Bank Agcount | 5,00,00C
Premium on redemption of debentures account
2000 Rs. 2000 Rs.
Mar. 31 | To Bank Account 25,000 Mar. By sinking fund Afc EE.L’HI
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QUESTIONS
1 ‘Which of the following slatements are correct :
{a) A debenture-holder is an owner of the company.
(b} Debenture-holders get their money back only on the liguidation fo the company.
() Debenture-holders will be antilled o gel lnierasl even Il thare is loss to the company.
{d| Debentura need not be fully paid whereas debenture stock must be fully paid.
(e) Debenturas can be issued at a discourt and can be redeemed at a premium.

(f) Premium on debentures and pramium on redemption of debentures convey the same
meaning.

Ans, [Correct : {c); (d): (e)].
2 Siate whether the following siatements are true or false :

(a} After the redemption of all debentures, the balance in the sinking fund is transferred
o general reserve.

(b) Profit on sale of sinking fund invegtmanls is to crediled to debentures account.
(c) Interest on debentures is payable anly when a company makes profils.

(d) Interest on sinking fund investment is.credited (o profit and loss account.

() Own debenlures account will appear on the assels side of the balance sheet.

(f) If debentures are redeemed out of capital, eniry for the transfer of profits to debenture
redemplion reserve account Is nol passad in the books.

(g) First debentures are those which are repaid before other debentures are paid out.
(h) Registerad debentures are those, which are transferable by mere delivery.
(i) A company cannot buy its own debenlures.

(j} In case of debentures If the quotation is cum-iritarast it means that it is with interesi
and for recording purpose interest is added (o the total price paid.

Ans. [True : (a); (a); (1) (g), False: (b} (i (d)(h): (i) G))-

3. Whal do you understand by a debentrure ? Describe briefly the different lypes of
debenlures.

4 What is debenture siock /

5, Distinguish between : (i) a debenture and a share, and (ii) debentura and debenture
stock.

6. Give different considerations for which debentures may be issued.
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7. Writa notes an : (i) Debentures Discount, (i) Debentures as Collateral Security,
Interest on Debentures, (iv) Ex-interest nad Cum-interest, (v) Own Debentures,

8. Discuss the various joumal entries which are passed In the books of a company w
provision is made through sinking fund or insurance policy for the redemptiol
debentures.

9. What are the various methods of redemption of debentures?

10.What are the alternatives available for making the provision for redeeming debentur
I5 it necessary fo make such provision 7

11. Explain (i) redemption of debentures out of capital and (i} redemption of debent
out of profit.

PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

1. Alimited company issued 1,000 debenlure bonds of rs. 100 each at 2 pramium o
per cent repayable at part at the end of the 10" year. The debeniure bonds w
payable 25 par cent on application, 35 per cent on allotment (including the premi
and tha balance on first and final call. All the monays were received by the comp
in due course,

You are asked o journalise the above transactions in the bobdks of the company.
2. Alimited company issued Rs.1,00,000 debentures, which were ssued as follows
: Rs.
1. | Tosundry persons for cash at 90 per cenl | 50,000 nominal

2. [Toe a creditor for r5.20,000 capital | 25,000 nominal
expenditure in satisfaction af his claim

3. | To bankers as collateral security _ 25,000 neminal

The issue (1) and (2) are redeamable at the end of 10 years at par. How should
debentures be dealt with in preparing the balance sheet of the company 7

1. MNaveen Ltd Issued Rs.1,00,00010 per cent debentures on 1" January, 1984 at disc
af 5 per cent repayabile in annual drawings of rs.25,000 commengcing from
December following. The campany’s year ends on 31% December. Journalize the at
transactions for four years ending 31* December 1887, assuming that the comg
decided to wrile off dabanture discount account during the [ife of the debentures

Ans. [Debenture Discount Alewritten off : 1994 Rs.2,000; 1885; 1896 rs. 1,000; 1987 Rs.|

2. Acompany Issues Rs,1,00,000 10 per cent debentures on 12 April, 1584 at a disc:
of 5 parcent mpayab]e'}n annial drawings of Rs.25,000 gach on 31% March &
yvear. Calculale the amount of discount to be written off each year. The financial
of the company ends on 31* December sach year.
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3.

()  Alimited co. Issued 2,000 109 debentures of Rs.100 each at Rs.850n 1.1.91.
As per the terms of |ssue, debentures are 1o be redeemed at the end of 5
years. Show the amount of the discount to be written off to the profit and loss
account every year.

(b)A company purchases assets of Rs.2,60.000 and liabilities of Rs.50,000 for a sum

of Rs.2,00,000. The purchase consideration is satisfied by the issue of 9% debeniures
of Rs.100 each at par. Journalize.

(a) A company Issued 20,000 10% debenlures of Rs.100 each at a discount of 5%
repayable after 10 years at 8 premium of 5%. Pass necessary journal entries.

Ans. [(8) rs.2,000; (b) Capital Reserve Rs.10,000; (c0 Loss on issue of debentures r5.2,00,000]

4.

A company lesued 5,000 debentures of Rs.100 each at par on 1* January 1995
redesmable at par on 31* December 1989. a sinking fund was eslablished for the
purpose. It was expectad thal investments would earn 5% net. Sinking fund tables
show that Re.0.180975 amount to Re, 1 at the end of 5 years @ 5%. On 31 December,
1699 the investments realized Rs.3,90,000. On that date the company’s bank balance
stood at Rs.1.45,600. The debsntures were duly redeemed. Give the necessary journal
entries, ladger accounts and assumme that the investments were made to the nearest
Rs.10.

In the Balance Sheet of a company, the discount on debentures shows a debit balance
of Bs.15,000. Every year Rs.5,000 is charged off to profit and loss account. How will
you show the discount on debentures account at the end of the first year and second
year In the balance sheel of the company 7

Ans, [Discount on Debentures account balance at the end of: 1% year Rs.10,000; 2 year
rs.5,000 to be shown on the Assets side under the heading of Miscellaneous expenditure
(to the extent not written off)]

B.

On 1 January, 1964, a company made an Issue of 5,000 5% debentures of Rs.100
each at Rs.90 per debenture, The terms of issue provided for redemption of Rs. 20,000
debentures ‘every year commencing from 1895 either by purchase or by drawing at
part orat the company’s aption. Rs.5,000 was written off the debenture discount account
in 1994 and 1995, During the year 1995, the company purchased for canceflation
debentures of the face value of r5.6,000 at Rs.84 per debeniure and rs.14,000 at
Rs.92 dabenture, Pass journal entries.

. A limited Issues 10,000 14% debentures of 5,100 each at 98 on January 1, 1992,

Under the terms of issue (a) debenture interest is annually payable on 31* December
every year, and (b) one fifth of the debentures are annually redeemable by drawings,
the first redemption occurring on 31" December, 1993.

Ans, [Balance in debentures account on 31.12.94 Rs.8,00,000; Balance In discount on
issue of debentures account on 31.12.94 Rs.B,000; Interest an debenlures: 1892
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Rg.1 40,000 1993 Rs.1.40,000: 1894 Rs.1,12,000; discount on lssue of detientures writts
off: 1982 Rs.5,000; 1993 Rs.5,000; 1994 Rs.4,000].

8. Acompany issued Rs.2,00,000 6% debentures of rs.1000 sach at par, repayable
the end of 5 years at a premium of 5%. Interms of the trust deed, a sinking fund wi
to be created for the purpose of accumulating sufficient fund for the purpos
Investments wara made yialding 5% Intarest recelved at the end of each year
investments, Including reinvesimenis of interest recelved, wera made st the end
the year.

You are required to show, for 5 years, the —
{a) Sinking Fund Account; and
(b) Sinking Fund Investment Account

Note. [Rs.2,71462 investad at the end of each year at & per cent compound interest w
amount o' Bs.15 at the end of 3 years].

9. The debenture redemption fund account of a limited company stood at Rs.1,60,0(
represented by rs.2,00,000 (nominal) Investments, The debenlures slood
Rs.5,00,000 and the company seld Rs.24,000 investments at Rs.85 for the purpos
of redeeming Rs.20,000 debentures at 102.

Show ledger acoounts ignoring interest eta.
Ans. [Profit on Sale of Investmenis Rs.1,200].

10.0n 31" March, 1885, the Alka Trading Company Lid. hed a debenture redemplic
fund of rs.5,00,000 represented by the Investment amounting to Rs.5,90,000, Tt
company has bank balance on 30" Seplember, 1995 of rs.60,000. The debeanture
amoupting to rs.5,00,000 were paid off on 30" September 1985, The security w:
sold for this purpose and reslized B3% nel and the proceads were banked on -3/
Seplember 1895, Record the above transactions in company's ledger.

Ans. [Balance in Bank A/c Rs.49,700/-).

11. A company had rs.8,00,000 5% debentures outstanding as on 1* Jamvary, 199
redeemable on 31% December, 1885, On that day, sinking fund was Rs.7,49.0(
represented by Rs.1,00,000 awn debentures purchased at the average price of rs.f
and Rs.6,60,000 3% stock. The annual installmenl was Rs.28,400.

on :_.’.'1" December, 1895, investments were realized al Rs.98 and the debenture
ware redeemed.

You are requirad to write up the accounts for the year 1995.

Ans. [Profit on Cancellation of own Debentures Rs.1,000: Loss on Sale of 3
Stock Rs.3,200.k Balance of Sinking Fund Account transferred to General Resen
Rs.7,99,000].
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UNIT - |
LESSON -2

ACCOUNTING FOR DEBENTURE

Studants fill now we have discussed the issue of shares and redemption of preference
shares. Bul thers |s another vital security like debentures which is jssued to raise funds in the
farm of a debt which is widely used in practice.

1 Meaning of debenture

2. Types of debenlure

3 lssue of debantures

4.  Interest on debenture

E.‘. Redemption of debenture
6. Review axaercise.

MEANING OF DEBENTRUE — A debenture is a written acknowledgement of debt by a
company under its commen seal. Interest is paid lo debentire holders al a fixed rate al
regular intarvals,

TYPES OF DEBENTURES - Debentures may be classified from different point of view :
(1) From security point of view : debentures may be classified as

(a) Naked or simple debentures:

{b] Mortgage debenlures

Naked or simple debentures : The debentures which do nat carry any security in respect of
payment of nterest or rapaymant of principal amount is called as naked or simple debentures.

Mortgage debentures : The debentures which are secured by a charge on the assels or
properties of the company are called as mortgage debentures. The debenlure holders have
fhe right ta recover their principal amount as well as unpaid interest out of the assets morigaged
by the company.

(2) From permanence point of view ; fram this point of view the debenluras may be classified
as

{a) Redeemable debentures

(b) Irredeemable debeniuras
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Redeemable debentures : These debentures provide for the payment of principal amount
an the expiry of a cerain period. Redesmable debentures can be reissued even after thay
have been redeemed until they have been cancelled.

irredeemable debentures : these debentures are retained as a part of the permanent capital
structure  of the company. They are also known as perpetual debentures. They are not
refundabie during the lifetime of the company. Such debt becomes due for payment anly
when the company goes Into figuidation or when the payment of interest is not made regularly
The company has the option of canceling its liability {o the debenture holders at any time by

giving due notice 1o them.

(3) From priority point of view : The debentures may be classified as
(a) First debentures
(b} Second debenturas

First debentures : The debentures which are paid first before any payment Is made K
another type of debentures are known as first type debanlures.

Second debéntures : The debenturas which are paid afier making the payment of firs
debentures s known as second debenlures.

(4) From recording point of view : Debenlures maybe classiiied as
(a) Bearer debentures
(b) Registerad debaniures

Bearer debentures —

The debentures, which are (ransferable lo another bearer without endorsement an
{hey are just, like bearer cheques ar govemmenl currency noles are called as bear
debeniures.

Registered debentures —

The debantures, which are transferable to anather bearer with endorsement and followi
some legal formalities, are known as registered debaniures.

DISTINCTION BETWEEN DEBENTURES AND SHARE
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DEBENTRUE SHARE

1, | A person investing monay in|1. | A person invesling money in shares is
debentures s called debenture called sharsholdars.
holder.

2. | Debenture holder is a creditor of the | 2, | Shareholder is @ owner of a company
cOompany.

3. LA debenture holder  cannot | 3. | A shareholder has costing power so he
participate in the management of the can padicipate in the management of
company. the company,

4. | A debenture holdar gets interest on | 4. | A shareholder gels dividend on shares
debentura and is paid in all and Is paid if there is any profit.
circumstances whether there is profit
or less.

5. | Debantures can be converted inlo’ §, |Shares cannot be converted into

, shares. debenlures,

| 6. | Dabanture holders will get priority In | 6. | Share holders are paid after satisfying 1o
getling the money back at the time of the debenture holders.
liquidation.

7. | There are no restriction on issue of | 7. | The share can be issued at a discount
debentures at a discount. only after fulfiling cedain l=agal

formalities.
There can be mortgaged debentures. | 8. | Blu there can be no mortgagad shares.

8. | Debentures can be issued @&s|9. |Shares cannot be issued as coilateral
collateral security by a company. security by a campany.

10 | Debentures are generally redeemed | 10, | Share cannot be redsemed during the
within a fixed paricd of time. life period of the company.

Distinction between debentures and debenture stock

1 Debentures need net be fully paid | 1. | Debenture stock must be fully paid up.

up

2. |Debenture can be transferred | 2. | Debenture stock can be transferred in
wholly but not in fraction fraction also.

3. | Debanlures are Idenlified by their | 3. | Debenture stock |s nol identified by any
distinct numbers distinct number
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STATES FOR DEBENTURE :

The following are the main stages of issuing debantures |
(i} lssue of debenlures
(i Creation of jssue for redemption of debentures

(i) Redemption of debentures.

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES :

Debeniures may be issued from differant point of view :
1. Debentures issued for consideration
2, Debentures issued for price
3. Debentures issued frem redemption palnt of view :
From conslderation angle thila debentures can be issued
(@) Forcash
(b) In corsideration other than cash
(c) lIssued as collateral sacurity

Debenture issued fro cash

The debentures may be Issued at par, at a premium, or at a discount. The follawir

entries are passed in connection with the issue of debentures :

On receipt of application money s

Bank Alc Dr.

To debenture application Alc .

(Being application maney received on ......debentures @ Rs. per debentures

On allotment the application money on debentures allotted Is transferred I
debentures account |

Debenture application Alc or.
To debentures Alc

(For the transfer of application money on debentures alictled to debenture:
accounl)

Refund application money on rejected applications
Debenture application Alg Cr.
To Bank Alc

| {For refund of the application money on rejected application)
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4 | Transfer of excess application money 10 debenlure allotment account
Debenlure application Alc Dr.

Ta debenlure alloiment Alg

(For transfer of excess application money 1o debenture allotment Alc)

5 | Amount due on allolmenl money

Deabentute alloiment Afc Or.
| To debenlures Alc

(Faraliotmant money due on ... Debentures Rs. per debenture)
6. | Receaipt of allotment monegy .

Bank Alc Dr.
To debenture allotment Alc

(For debenture allotment money recelved)

7. | For debenture 1% call money due

Debenture 1* call Alc Dr.
To debeniure Alc

(For debenture 1% call money due)

B. | For debenture 1* call money received !

Bank Alc Dr.
Ta debenture 1" call money

(For debenture 1% call money received),

Entries similar to 1% eniries will be passed for the debenture second call money due and
dabenture 2™ call money aclually received.

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES FROM POINT OF VIEW OF PRICE :
Erom this point of view there are three different situations :
{a) Debentures issued at par
(b} Dabentures issued at discount
(c) Debantures issued at premium
Debentures issued at pair

Debentures are said to be issued at par when the amount collected for it is equal o
the nominal value (face valuel of the debenlures, for example the debentures of Rs.100
each issued at R.100.

lllustration — 1
% Ltd. issued 20,000 12% Debentures of Rs.100 each payable :

Rs.20 on application; Rs.40 on allotment; and the balance two months after allolment

116




The public applied for 28,000 debentures. Applications of 18,000 debenlures ware acceptad
in full: applicants for 4,000 debentures were allotted 2.000 debentures and the remaining
applications were rejected. All money was duly received, Journallze the transactions.

Solution :
Journal

Particulars L.F. | Dr.(Rs.) Cr.(Rs.)

 Bank Alc D 5,60,000
To debenture application Alc 5,60,000
(Receipt of application money on 28,000 debeniures)
Debenturas Application Alc Dr. 5,60,000 ]
To 12% Debentures Ajc 400,000
To debenture Allotment Alc 1,20,000
To Bank Alc 40,000
(Transfer of z;pp[lcatiun money on 20,000 debentures
(aliotted) to debentures Accounl. Surplus application
money on 2,000 debenlures transferred lo debenture
allotment account. Application money on rejected
applications refunded.)
Debenlure allotment Alc Dr. 8,000,000
To 12% debantures Alc 8,00,000
(&mount due on allotment on 20,000 debentures)
Bank Alc ! "DE’. 7.60,000
To debenture allotment Alc 7.60,000
(Balance of the amount due on allotment received)
Debanture call Alc Or, 8,00,000
To 12% debentures Alc 8,00,000
(Amount due on call)
Bank Alc Dr. 8,00,000
To debenture Call Alc 8,00,000
(Amount due on all receivad)
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ISSUE OF DEBENTRUES AT DISCOUNT

When debentures are lssuad by company at a price less than its nominal vaiue (face
valua) it is said to be issued at discount, For axampla, if a debanture of Rs.1 ,000 is oiferad lo
public al Rs.850, It is iasye at a discount, Here B2s.50 on each debenture is loss 10 the
company. As a principle of equity, it is desirable 1o write off this loss. Itis a capital loss and
until it is written off complétely, it s shown on the asset side of balance sheet, under the
heading ‘Miscelianeous Expenditures’, as & fictilious assal. Discount on |ssue of debentures
account Is supposed 1o be aliowed on aliotment, unless, otherwise, mentioned.

Thete is no legal restrction on issuing debentures ata discol nt. The requisite entry 1o
be passed i5

(a) | When allotment money bacomas Dr. | (Amaount recelvable)

due Dr. | (Amount of discount)

Debeniure allolment Ale (Total a rmount)

Discount on issue of debenlure Ale

To debentures AJC

(b) | When allotment money is | Dr. | (With actual ameount recelved on
recelved allotmant)

Bank Alc
To debenture allotment Alc

l

The working of issie of debentures al adiscount is well explained by the following illustration:
illustration — 2 (lssue of debentures at discou nt)

Wy 7 Lid: issued 2,000 145 debentures of Rs.50 each at a discount of 10% on April
1,1998 payable as follows ¥ “

Rs.30 or application; Rs.10 on allotment (discount to be adjusted with allatment) and
Bs 5 on first and final call. The issus'was fully subscribed and all money was recelved in full.
Give journal entries; ledger accounts and balance sheel {extract only).

1988 Dir, Cr.
Rs. Fs,
Bank account Or. | 60,000 | 60,000

To Debenture application account
(Being application meney on 2 000 debentures raceived)

Debeniure application account Dr | 60,000 | 60,000
To 14% debentures account
iﬂeing allotmant of debentures vide board's resolution) B
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Deganture alloiment account Dr | 20,000 3n,t:-cm'
Discount on issue of debanlures accaun! Dr | 19,000
To debentures allotmenl account
(Being aliotment moneay due and discoun! adjusted)
| Bank agcount Dr | 20,000 | 20.000
To debaniure allotment account
(Being allotmant amount received) Sar V] |-
Debeaniure final call account Cr | 10,000 | 10,000
To 14% debentures account |
(Being first and final call due @ Rs.5 per debantura) |
Bank accounl Or | 40,000 10,000
To debenturs final call account
(Being Minal and final call dus & Rs.5 per debeniure
reteivied)
14% DEBENTURES ACCOUNT
Dr. Rs. cr.
To Balance | 1,00,000 | By debentures application account 60,000
efd
By debentura alloiment account 20,000
8Y discount on fssue of debenlures 10,000
By debenture final call account 10,000
1.00,000 1,00,000
DISCOUNT ON ISSUE OF DEBENTURES ACCOUNT
Or. Cr:
To 14% debentures account Rs. By balance c/d | Rs.
10,000 10,000
BANK ACCOUNT
Oir. i
Rs. Rs.
To debenture application account 60,000 By balance c/d | 90,000
To debenture allaiment aocoun! 20,000
To debenture final call accoun! 10,000
80,000 90.000
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BALANCE SHEET (Extract anly)

Liahih{ies Assets

Segured loans . 1.00,000 | Bank 50,000
5000.14% debentures @ Rs.50 | 1,00,000 | Discount on issue  of | 10,000
| gach debaniures 1.00.000

Nustration — 3

Alirmited company made an issue, which was fully subscribed, of 1 000 debentures of
®&.100 each at Rs.97. The debentures were aliotted on 31* July 2001, subscriptions baing
payable 10 per cant on application, 40 per cent on altotment, 25 per cent on 30" Seplember

and the balance on 30 November 2001.

Undar the terms of the Issue, payment could be made in fully on 31% July, 2001,
interest on any amounts prepaid being allowable at the rate of 10 per cent per annum; such
inlerest was not deductible from the subscriber’s payment, but was payable by the company
on 30" November 2001. The allotled of 300 debentures took advantages of the prepayment
\arms, while others paid on the due dated. Journalize the entries to be made in the company's

hooks; (Ignore Debenture Interest)
[C.B S.E. 1892 (Delhi) (C)]
Salution : Journal

| Date Particulars

L.F.

Dr.(Rs.)

Cr.(Rs.)

2001 | Bank Ale gr.
To debenture Application money received fro
1,000

(Being the application money received for
1,000 debentures at the rate of Rs. 10 per
! dabenture)

10,000

| Debenture Application Alc Dr.
To debentura Alc
(Being the transfer of application money)

10,000

| July, | Debenture Allotment Alc Dr.

3 Discounton 1ssue of Debentures AJc Dr.

Te Debenture Alc

{Baing the allotment money due on 1,000
dabentures @ Rs.40 each and Rs.3 per shara
allows as discount)

40,000
03,000

43,000
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Bank Alc
To Debenture Allotment Alc
To Calls-in-Advance Alc

(Belng the amount received on allotment and
also received of call in advance on 300
debentures @ Rs.47 per debeniure)

Or.

54,100

40,000
14,100

Sepl.

30

Debentures First Call Afc
To Debenturas Alc

(Being the amount due on first call an 1,000
debenlures [{@Rs.25 per debenture)

B,

25,000

25,000

Sepl.

30

Bank Alc
Calis-in-Advance Alt
To Debentures First Call Afc

(Being the amount received on first call and
calls in Advance AJc is adjusted to the extent of

Rs.7.500)

Dr.
Dr.

17.600
07.500

25,000

MNaov.
30

Debenture Second and Final Call Alc
To Debenture Alc

(Beign the amount due on final call on 1,000
debentures @Rs.22 per debenture)

Dr.

22,000

22,000

Mov.
30

Bank Alc
Call-in-Advance Al
To Debenture Second and Final Call Alc

(Being the amount of second call received on
700 debentures and Calls-in-Advance Ale
adjustedi

4 Dr.
Dr.

15,400 °

06.600

22,000

Mo,
30

Interest on Calls-in-Advance Alc
To bank Afc.

9Being two months interest on Rs.7,500 and 4
months' interast on Rs6.600 @10% per

annum)

Dr.

345

345
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Working Note !
Calculation of Interest on Calis-in~Advance

- 2 10
Re 7 9w —A——= 35125
12 100

R 6,600 i b L =Rs220
12 100

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES AT PREMIUM

If debentures are Issued al a price mora than lts nominal valug (face alue) such as
issue is called issua al a premium, For example, if a debanture of Rs.1000 is offered at
1,050, it is & case of issue of dabaniures al prémium, The excess of issue price over face
value is premium. The premium s 8 capital gain for company €0 it is to be credited to ‘premium
on issue of debentures account’. Like discount on issue of debentures, premiurm on issue of
debentures is also realized at the time of allotment, if nothing 1o the contrary Is provided.
Pramium on issue is a capital gain, s il is shown on the liabilities side of balance sheel
under the head ‘Reserves and Surplus-.

The entries relating to premium will be :

i) [ When instalment containing premium is made due : 1
Debentura allotment alc Dr.
To Debentures a/c (Total due)
To Premium on issue of debantures {Amount of
(Baing allotment monay dug an - debentures @ Rs.- each debenture only)
including premium) (Amount of
premium)

(ii} | When debenture Sllatment money is receivad Bank alc

To Debenture alloiment alc Dr.
(Baing allotment money raceived on ... debeniures) With total amount
received on
allotment J

Nowhere In the companies Act have been provided the conditions regarding the
utilization of amaunt of premium on debentures. Still the amount of pramium on debentures
should nat be transferred to profit and loss account becauss it is not a profit arising from the
normal operations of the company.
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The amount of debenture premium may be used for writing off debenture Issue
expenses, discount on issue of shares etc. or alternatively it may be credited to Debenture

redemption fund (if any).
lssue of debentures at pramium
lllustration 4

Acompany issued, 1,00086% debenturas of Rs.100 each at Rs.110 payable as follows:

Rs.30 on application (including premium Rs.5)
Rs.30 on allatment including premium Rs.5)
Rs.50 on first and final call.

All the debentures were applied for and allotled. All monay due was received, axcepl

final call on 20 debenturas.
Pass journal gntries for the above.
SOLUTION : JOURNAL

Particulars

L.F.

Debit

Cradit

Bank alc
To Debentures application afc
(Being application money received)

Dr.

Rs.
30,000

30,000

Debenture application alc

To 6% Debentures alc

To Premium on debentures alc

(Being application money transferred  to debentures
account, together with premium @Rs.5)

30,000

25,000
05,000

Debentura allotmant alc

To 6% Debentures a/c

To Premium on debentures alc

(Bsing allotment money due togsther with premium @Rs.5
per debanture)

Dr.

30,000

25,000

05,000

Bank afc
To 8% Debentures alloiment alc
(Being allotment monsy recalvad(-

Drl

30,000

30,000

Ebenlura first and final call alc
To 6% Debentures alc
(Being call money due on debentures)

Dr.

50,000

50,000

Bank alc
To Debenture first and final call alc
_LBeing call money received on 880 debentures)

D,

49,000

48,000
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lllustration — 5 {Issue of debentures for a lump sum)

Journalise the followings :
(a) Issued 5,000 7% debentures of Rs. 100 each, al par.

(b} 1ssued 5,000 7% debentures of Rs., 100 each at 10% premium.
(c) lssued 5,000 7% debentures of Rs. 100 each at 10% discount.

All the debentures are redeemable al par.
SOLUTION : JOURNAL

Particulars

L.F.

Debit

Credit

{a)

lssue al par
Bank ale
To debeniure application & allotment alc

{Being application money received on 5,000 debenlures
@ Rs. 100 each) ’

Dr.

5,00.000

Rs,
5,00,000

Debenture application & allotment alc
To 7% debentures alc

(Being application mongy transferred lo - debenlures
account)

Dr.

5,00,000

5,00,000

| (&)

issue at premium

Bank alc

To debenture application and aliotment a/c
(Being application money received)

Dr.

5.50,000

5,50,000

Dabentrues application and allotment alc
To 7% debentures alc

(Being application money transferred to debentures and
debenture premium afc)

Dr.

5,50,000

5.00.000
50,000

|ssue at a discount

Bank alc

To debenturs application & allotment a/c
(Being application money received)

Dr.

4.5‘015“{1

4,50,000

Debenlure a;ﬁplit:atmn and allotment alc

Discount on debentures al/c

To 7% debentures alc -
(Being application money transferred to debenture aic)

Dr.

4,50,000
50,000

5,00,000
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DEBENTURES ISSUED IN CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH

Somelimes a company purchases a running business (assets and liabilities) and issue:
to vendor, dabentures as consideration. It is called issue of debentures in consideration
other than cash, In such situation following enlries are recorded.

I, When agreemeni of purchase of business is signed.
Business purchaseale  Dr.  with amount of
Sundry assets alc Dr.  purchase
To Vendor's alc
(Being sundry assels purchased)
i1 When purchase consideration Is paid to vendars in the form of debentures.
Vendor's alc Dr.  'with amount of 1N
To debantures alc purchase consideration
(Belng debentures issued as consideration for assels purchasad}'

Nota : When debentures are issued in consideration other than cash they can be
Issued either at par, at premium or 8l digcounl. If they are issued al pramium the amount o
premium will be credited to ‘premium on |ssue of debentures account’ and If issued at ¢
discount, the discount will be debited to 'discount on Issue of dabenlurés account'.

As per rule purchase consideration (amount lo be paid for assets purchased) shoule
be aqual to net assets (Assets purchased-liabilities assumed) value. But in practice somatime:
it is more than the value of net assets and sometimes it Is less than the value of net assets

Exira payment made over and above the value of net assels s treated as goodwill
which can be calculated as follow :

Goodwill = purchase consideration — Nel assels
Whera Nel assels = Assels purchased — Liablities assumed

In case the purchase consideration to be paid by company is less than the value o
net assals, the excess of net assels over purchase consideration is a capital gain, which i
lransferred lo capital resarve account.

IHustration — 6
(Debenture issuad in consideration other than cash)

£ Ltd purchased building for Rs.2,20,000. Half of the payment was made In cash and the
remaining hall by the issue of 12% debentures at a premium of 10%. Pass the necessan
Jeurnal entires. (C.B.8.E. 1985)
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SOLUTION JOURNAL -Z LTD.

| Building account Dr. | Dr. Rs. Cr. Rs.
To vendor 220,000 |2.20,000
(Being purchase of building)

-Vendor pr. |2,20,000 |[1,10,000
Ta bank account 1,00,000
To 12% debentures account 10,000
To debenture premium account
(Baing payment made and debenlures issuad in satisfaction
of consideration)

Waorking note ©

Calculation of debantures 10 be izsued :

I | Rs.

“One half of amount payable in debentures 1,10,000
Debenture price being Rs. 100 + 10% premium 110
No. of debentures = 1,10,000 = 110 = 1,000
« Nominal value of debaniures and debentures premium (being 1@} 1,00,000

10,000 |

iilustration — 7 (Calculation of goodwill)

Star Automobiles Lid. took over assels of
Ashoka Automobiles Lid.
consideration was payable by
antries in the books of Star Automobiles Ltd.

Rs. 2:35,000 and liabilities of RS.40,000 of
for the purchase consideration of Rs. 2,20,000. Purchase

issuing debentures of Rs. 100 at 10% premium, Give journal

SOLUTION JOURNAL
Particulars L.E. | Dehit Credit
Sundry assets alc Dr. Rs. Rs.
Goodwill alc Dr. 235,000 | 40,000
Tao Sundry liabilities alc 25.000 | 2,20,000
To Ashoka automobiles hd. ,
{Baing purchase of assels and liabiiities of Ashoka
automoblias letd).
Ashoka automnobiles Lid. Or. 2.20,000 | 2.00,000
To debenturas alc 20,000
To premium on issue of debenture aic
(Being debeniures ssuad as consideration for purchase
of business at 10% pramium)




Warking notes

The purchase consideration is Rs.2,20,000 against nal asssts being valued (2,35,000
— 40,000) Rs. 1,95,000. The difference of Rs. 25,000 is goodwill.

VWhen debentures are Issued as a collataral security there are two ways of lreatment
in the accounting books,

(i) No journal entry is made in the account books at the lime of |ssue of such deberitures.
A note Is appended below the loan on the liabilities side of the balance sheet to the fact that
thay have been secured by the issued of debentures. This will be shown in the balance sheet
as follows :

BALANCE SHEET (EXTRACTS)

(i} | Liabilities Rs.
Debanlures

(In addition, debentures for Rs...... have been issued as collalaral
security)

Loan

(Secured by the issue of debentures of Rs...... as collateral security)

(i) | Sometimes issue of debentures as collateral security is recorded by
making joumal entry as follows :

Dabenlures suspense alc Dr,

To debentuUres alc

{With nominal value of debentures)

The debantures suspense account will appear on the assets side of the balance sheet
and debentures on the liabilities side. When the loan is re-paid the eniry Is reversed in order
to cancel (L

lllustration - 10 {debentures Issued as collateral security)

A company had Rs.5,00,000 6% debentures outstanding on 1% January, 1883. During
the year company taok a loan of Rs.1,00,000 from bank for which the company placed with
bank, debentures for Rs.1,20,000 as collateral security. Pass journal entries, if any. Also
show how the Debentures and Bank Loan will appear in company's Balance Sheet,

Solution : Firsl Mathod ¢

No entry will be passed for issue of debentures as collateral sacurity. Only the entry
for bank loan will be passed |.e.

Bank alt Dr. 1.00,600 1,00,000
To Bank loan a/c(Being loan obtained from bank)
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BALANCE SHEET (Extract only)

Liabillties Details | Amount |
Rs. Rs.
6% debentures 5.00,000
(In addition, debentures worth Rs. 1,20,000 given to bank as
collaleral security)
Bank loan
(Secured against debentures worth Rs. 1,20.000 given as
collateral security)
Second Method
in addition to entry fro bank loan following entry should also be
passed !
Debeplure suspense alc Dr. 1,20,000 | 1,20,000
To 6% debentures alc
(For the issue of Rs.1,20,000 debentures as collateral security for
a lgan of Rs. 1,00,000 from the bank).
BALANCE SHEET
Liabilitias Rs. Assals Rs
6% debenturas 6,20,000 | Debentures 1,20,000
suspense alc

(Including debentures for Rs.1,20,000 issued as
collateral sacurity)

[Bank loan 1,00,000

|_{5m:.ured against debentures worth Rs.1,20,000)

Hustration = 11

A Lid. secured a loan of Rs.1,80,000 from the Canara Bank by issuing 2,000, 15%
debentures of Rs. 100 each as collateral security. How will you freat the issue of such

debeniures 7
[C.B.5.C, (Foreign) 1981 (C)]
Solution

1% First Method (when no entries are passed in the books)
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AN EXTRACT OF BALANCE SHEET OF ALTS. AS AT...

Liabilities Rs. Assets | Rs.

Securad Loans : 1,80,000

Loan from Canara bank (Secured by the

igsue of 2.000, 15%

Debenture of Rs, 100 each &8s

Collateral saourity

I Second Method (when entries for debentures are passed)
JOURNAL OF ALTD
Particulars L.F. | Dr.(Rs.) | Cr. (Rs.)
Debentures Suspense Alc Dr. 2,00,000 | 2,00,000
To 158% debentures Alc
(Being the issue of 2,000, 15% debentures of Rs.100 each
as collateral sacurity for a loan from a bank as per board's
resolulion dated....)
AN EXRACT OF BALANCE SHEET OF A LTD. AS AT ...
Liabilities Rs. l Assels | Rs.
Second Loans : 2.00,000 | Miscellanaous 2,00,000
2000, 15% Debentures of Expendiiure;
Rs, 100 each (issued as collateral security) Bebenture
Suspensa Alo

Loan from Ganara Bank 1,80,000
(Secured by the Issue of 2,000, 15%
debentures of Rs. 100 each as oollateral
security)

{llustration — 12

A Ltd. issued 5.000, 13% debentures of Rs.100 each at part and ralsed a loan of
Rs.80.000 from bank, coliaterally secured by Rs,1,00,000 13% debentures, How will you
show the debentures in the Balance shieet of the company assuming that the company ahs
racorded the issue of debentures as collaleral security In the books. [C.B.S.E. (Foreign)

1982 (C}]
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Solution
AN EXTRACT OF BALANCE SHEET
[ Liabilities Rs. Assets Rs.
] Secured loans: 5,00,000 | Current Assels 5,680,000
| 5,000 13% debentures of Bank
RS 100 each issued al par Miscellanaous 1,00,000
1.000 13% debentures of 1 00,000 | E¥penditure
I
fs 100 aach (issued as collateral secufity) Debantures
Suspense
| Loan from bank Account
| {Secured by the issue of 1.000 debentures of 80,000
| Rs.100 each) J_

CLASSIFICATION FROM '‘CONDITIONS OF REDEMPTION" POINT OF VEIW

Like Issue of debentures at parl, premium or discount the redemplion of debentures
can also be !

(a) Redemption at. par
() Redemption al premium
(c) Redemption at discount
Thus fallowing sels of cases can be formed :
{i) lssue at par, redeemable al par
(i) |ssue at discount, redesmable al par
{iiy  Issue at premium, redeemable al par

(iv) |ssue alpar, redesmable al premium

(v) |ssue at discount, redeamable al premium
(vi) Issueal premiurm, redeamable at premium

The study of above sels clarifies that debentures are radeamable wither al partor al
pramium. How the debentures are {o be regeemad in future is provided in the prospecius
Issued by the company at the time of Issue. Somstimas a company Car also redeem (s
debentures by purchase from open market. Generally in such cases it is normally seen that
company buys them at below the par value, thus making profit on redemption,
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Journal entries for issued at part and radeemable at par

When debentures are issued at par and redeemable al par

(a) | Bank alt Br.
' T Debenture application and alioiment alc
(b) | Debenture application and aliotment alc Dr. =
| To debentures a/C
(i) |When Jenentures are issued at discount and redesmable at
_ |par
(a) | Bank ale Dr.
To Debanture application and alictment alc Dr.
(b} | Debenture application and allotmant afc Dr.
Discount an issue of debenturas alc
e s To Debentures alc
(i) | When debentures are issued at premium and redeemable
al par
(a) | Bank alc Or.
To Debentura application and allatment afc
(b} | Debenture application and aliotment afc Dr.
To Debentures account
L u To premium on issue of debenturas alc
(iv) | When issued al par and redeemable at premium
(a) | Bank alc Dr. | With nominal
" | 7o Debenture application and allotmant alc value
{b) | Debenture application and allotment alc or, | (Mominal value}
L.ogs on lssue of debentures alc Difference in
To Debentures alc issuB and
To premium on redemption of debentures ale rademption
price)
(Nominal value)
(amount of
premium)
(v) |Whenissued a discount redeemable at premium
(a) | Bank alc Dr. | With actual
To Debentura application and allotment alc amount recelved
(b) | Debenture application and allotment alc Dr. | (Actual receipt)
Loss on issue of debentures alc (Difference 1N
To Debentures a/c Dr. | issue and
To premium on redemption of debentures alc redemption
price)
{Face valug)
With premium)
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-

The point to nota is thal premium on rademption is @ personal account becauss it
asents the exira fiabllity which is to be discharged when debentures are redeemed. IL15
rded on the liability sice of the balance sheet until itis paid off. ginca company profmises
cay more at the time of redemption, therafore, there IS loss of equal amount which is
Hited 1o “loss on jssue of debeniures afc. This loss on issue of debentures Is written off
dually every year during the life of the debeniures. The unwritten off portion appears on
assets side ofhe nalance sheel under the head "Miscellaneous Expenditure” 858 fictitious
L

The mechanism can be axpiained with the help of following (lustrations
stration —13

Journalise the following transactions :
i A debentures issued al Rs. g5 repayable al Rs. 100.
gy oA debenture igsued at Rs. 95 repayable al Rs, 105.
(ify ~ Adebeniure lssued at Rs. 100 repayable at Rs. 105.
vy A debenture Issued at Rs. 105 repayable &t Rs. 100.

e
- face value of gach debeniure is Rs. 100. 'LG.B.S.E. (Dethi sel i
=alution Journal
=ai | Particulars : Gradit

E amounl
Ra.

Bank account
Discount on |SSue af debenlures alc
To debeniures accounl
{Belng the igsue ol @ debenture of Ra, 100 ata
discount of 5%
i) Rank agcount
Losson 16548 gf debentures account
Ta debenturas account
To promium @n rademption af dabantura®
EGE-DI..II"II
(Baing the issiie of debentutas ol Rs. 100 ata
discount of 5% repayable ala pramium of 5%

ny | Bank account
{_.pss an |5EUB of debaniuras account
To depeniures gcoount
Yo premium on redamption of debenlufes
account
(Belng the issus of debenturas of Rs. 100 at @

discount of o, repayable ot a pramium af 5%
!{'w] Bank 2ccount Dr. 100

o degbenlursd gocaunt 5
(Being the jssun ol 8 dabanlure of Re, 100 a8l 2
Cramium of 5% rapa abie al pal o i
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Hustration — 14 (lssue at discount redeemed at premium)

pitd., issues 7,000 depentures of rs.100 gach at a discount of 10% with the condition
that these shall be redeemead al a premium of 5% after the expiry of (hree years.

Pass {ne necessary journal entries for the Issue and redemption of these debentures
after the expiry of three years. (C.B.S.E. 1983)

Salution Journal of P Ltd.

Cr.Rs. |

,30,000

Dr.Hs.
6,30,000

Bank account

To debentures application and Altotment Afe

(Being the issue of 7.000 debentures of Rs.100 wach al 3
| diseount of 10%)

e

Debanture Application and Allotment Afe
L oss an issue of debentures Ale
To debentures Alc

The premium on redemption A/C

Debentures account
To premium en redemption of debentures accourt
| Te debenture-holders account

(Being amount due on redemption o debentura-holdars).

Dehenture-holders account
To Bank account
(Being amaunt due an redemption paid 1o debenture-folders)

Working Note Rs.

{ oss on Issue of debenlures 70,000
Discount an (ssue 36,000
Add: - premium of redemption 1,05,000

Nustration = 15

A company Issued s, 4,00,000, 16% Debeniures at g discount of 5% redeamable
afier 10 years at premium of 10%, Pass journal entry.

[C.B.S E. 1991 (Delhi)]
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L Alc
i on issue of dabentures plc

(58 debentures
ehentures ple

g on redemption of d
nt of 5% and

premium payatl
jing the issue of debentures al discou
jeamable at @ premium of 10%)

tration — 18
aq rransactions |

2.00,000, 12%, Debentur

(b) ¥ Ltd. isSUES ms. 5,00,000 Debentures at 2
o 7% [C.B S E. 1983 {Dalh'l} i)

iglution Journal of X Lid.

Bank Alc
Discour on issus of debentures Alc

To 12% Debentures Alc

yrnalize the followin
5% redeemable al par.

es al discount of
discount of 5% radeemabl

& gt.a premium

(a) A Lid, lssues Hs.

(Being the issue of 124, Debentures at a discount.

of 5% redeamable al par)

- Particulars

gank Alc
ph Issud of debentures Alc

Journ

Loss
To debentures MG

To premium on rademption of debentures AIC
entures at discount of 5%
of 7%)

(Being {re lasue of deb
and redeemabie at @ premium
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lllustration = 17

You are required to show by means of journal eniries how to record the fallowing
|BSUES |

(iy A company issued 14,000 debeniures of rs.100 each at a discount of 5% to'ba
repald at par al the end of 5 years.

(i)  Acompany lssued 5,000 debentures of Rs,100 each al a discount of 5% repayable
at a premium of 10% at the end of 5 years. [C.BIS.E. (Dutside Delhi) (C) 1996]

Solution Joumal

Particulars L.F. | Dr.Rs. Cr.Rs.
(1) Bank Alc Dr, 13.30.000 | 14,00,000
Discount on Issue of debantures Alc Or. 70,000 ’

To debentures Alc

(lssue of debentures at 5% discount) ;
{ii) Bank Alc Dr. 4,75000 |5,00000
Loss on issue of debentures Alc Dr. 75,000 50,000

To debentures Alc
To premium on redemption of debentures Alc

(issue of debentures al 5% discount and 10%
premium on redemplion)

e —

lllustration — 18 (Issue of debentures — different terms of issue}
Racord journal entries in following cases
(a) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debenlures at par, redeemable al par.
(b) lssued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures at discaunt of 10%, redeemable at par.
(c) lssued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures at a pramium of 5%, redeemable at par.
(d) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures al par, radeamable at 10% premium.
(e) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debenlures at a discount of 5%, redeemable at 5% premium.

Also state how you will treal the loss on ssua of debenturas in beoks of accounts.
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e

[ Panticulars CF. | DebitRs. | CreditRs. |
3 | Issued at par, redarmption at par Dr. 1,00,000 1,00,000
Bank a/t

| To depentures application & aliotment afc

| (Being  application  maney raceived  on
| debenlures) =L

Debentura application & allgtment alc Cr. 1,00,000 1,00,000
To 12% debentures aic

(Being application  maney transferrad 10
debenlures account)

5 | |ssued at discount, redemptian al par Dr. g0.000 | B0.000
Bank alc

To debentures application & alictment alc
(Being  application monay received on !

debentures) —
Debenture application & alloiment alc Dr. 80,000 1.00,000 |
Digeount on debentures alc Dr. 10,000 \

To 12% debenlures aic

(Being  application.  money transferred 10
debentures account and discounl charged)

= | lssued al premium, redemption al par or. 1,068,000 1,05,000
Bank alc

To debentures application & allotment alc
| (Being  application  maney received ON .
1 debsntures)
Debeniure application & alloiment ale Dr. 1,05,000 |1,00,000
To 12% debentures alc 5.000
To premium an issue of debenturas alc :
(Belng. application  maney transferred 10
.| debenturss and premium account)

"3 | Issued at par, redemption at Premium, Dr. 1.00,000 | 1,00,000
Bank alc

To debentures application & allotment a/c
(Being  application  maney received on

debenlures) |
Debanture application & allotmant alc Dr. 1.00,000 | 1.00,000
Loss on issue of debentures alc Dr. 10,000 10,000

Té 12% deberniures alc
To premium on redemption a/c
(Being applicalion money transferred)
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|ssued at discount, redamptio
Bank alc

To dabentures application & aliotmant afc
Being application mMan= recaived
Debenture applicalion & allotmeant afc
Lass on issue of debeniures alc Or,
To 12% debeniurss alc

To premium on redemption afc

(Being application ~ money transferred 10
debeniures account)

n et pramium

Note : Lass on issus of debeniure consists of discount on 5su8 and premium payable on
redemption. ILis 8 capital loss and will b shown on the assel side on Balance Sheet. it will
be written off overa numbar of ysars. The balance will continue 1o appear in Balance sheel.

interest on Debenlures

{nterest on debentures ig charged to the prafit and l0ss account, While paying the
inlerest on debeniures, it is the obligation of tne company concamed to deduct the income

tax before making payment of intarest 1o dahenture-hbldar. The following journal entries ars
passed in this connestion :

Whan interest on debentures Is pue:

Dabit interest on debentures Alc (with gross amotunt)

Credit income lax account {with Income tax)
Credit debenture-holders A/t

When net amount due is paid

(with et amount)

Dabit debeniure-holders Aocount
Cradit Bank Becount

\nterest on debenlures Is iransferred to the debit side of profit and loss account, The
cradit balance of Income tax account is snoOWn on the ligbilities side of the balance sheel. As

and when it is paid o the govemnmenl this account js debited and bank account will be
cradited.

Debenture Interest given In the tribal balance

The treatment of debantures interest while preparing final accounts must be noted
carafully espacially when it Is given less tax al a speciied rate. For example, {f the trial
halance shows "half yea ~s debenture interest less 1ax at 42% rs.5,800" then the profit and

; ! : 100 .
loss account will be debited with the gross amount Rs. 10,000 u:..iﬁﬂﬂﬂx-ﬁ and Rs.
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: 42 .
00 (fﬁw"—“ ﬂﬂ-ﬁﬂﬂl will ba shown in the halance sheet as liability under the heading

100

h-ome lax payable account.
t=demption of Debentures

2ademption of debentures refers to the discharge of liability on account of debentures.

+a following three problems require atlantion when 2 company waris to redeam the
senturas.

(a) Time of redemption of debentures. Generally debentures are redeemed at the

(b)

expiry of their period by making the payment of the amount promised fro. But
sarnelimes company may resarve the right in the aricles of association to radeem
the debenlures even before the dale of redemption gither by installmants of by
purchasing them in the open market. Payment of debantures by Installmentis nothing
but redemption of debentures by drawing & 1ot Spmetimas a company does not want
1o serve @ notica with the debenture-holders and wanls 1o redeem the debeniures
before the date of rademption. This is possible by purchasing out own debentures in
the opan markel. Thus debentures can be redeemad althier al thia expiry ot pariod of
qebentures or bafore the expiry of the period by drawing 2 ot or by purchasing in the
open markel hafore the expiry of the period of debenlures.

Amount to be paid on redemption. The amount lo be paid on redemption of
debentures depends on the clrcumstances of each case. If the debentures are
redeemed on the expiry of the pericd or only during 8 {ot, then the amount 1o be paid
can be either at premium or at par as promised by the company, If the debentures are
radesmed by purchasing them i the: open market, then {ha amountio be paid depends
on the market guotation, i.a., eitherat parorata discountarata premium. Genarally,
the companies purchase their own debentures from ihe market when the debenlurés
are quoted below face valug 1o take the advaniages of depressed prices. :

(c) Sources of Finance. The major SOuUrces wherafromi the debentures can ba redeemet! |

may be (i) out of profits, (i} out of capital, 8iil) out of provislons made for redemption
and (Iv) by converting them into shares or new debentures.

i) Redemption out of profits

When debentures are radeemad out of prafits, the following jourmal entres will be

sassed,

a)

Entry for amount paid on redemption
Debit debentures accoun
Credit Bank

Entry for transfer of profit
Debit profit & loss appropriation account
Credit debenture rademplion resenve Alo

137




(¢) When balancs of D.R.R. Alcis not required for redemption and is transferred 10 General
Reserve Account

Debit debenture redemplion resemne account,
Credit general resenve.
The batance of ganeral resarve is alree resarve and will be avaiiable for all pUrposes.

The effect of redemption af dabentures out.of prafits is that the company withholds: a
partofthe divisible profits from distribution as dividend which may be ratained in the business
itsa!f as a SOUTCE of internal financing.

ustration — 7

On 1" January, 1997, 8 company issised Rs,20,00.000 149, debenlures &l 5% discount
repayabie In five years at par The company resarved the nght 1o radeem 1o the axtent of
25.2.00,000 m any year by purchasé in the open markat. The intaresl was payable rait
yaarly on 30" June and 34+ December and the same Was duly paid,

On 31" December, 1997, the company purchased Rs.2,00,000 debentures at & cosl
of Rs,1.91,000. Pass necessary jourmal entrigs in the books of \ha company upio . s
December, 1997 including closing entries on that date if {he above redemption was qut of
prafit. (Adapted B.Com., Madurai)

Solution Journal entries

Bank Account
Discount on dehantures account
To 14% debentures account
Baing lssue of 14% debentures al 5% discount
|pterest on debaniures account
T bank account
(Being intarest  paid  fof half year on
Rs.20,00,000 dabantures @ 14% p2a. for half

Interest on dabentures account

To bank account

(Being alf year on Rs.20,00,000 debentures @
14% p.a. for alf year
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mption out of Capital

redeemed out of capital, no amaount of divisitie profit i kept aside

Profits are not utilized for rademption of debentures and May go

[ dividends redemption out of capital reduces the liquid resources
arefore, @ company may adopt this method gnly when i has

| dehenturés are
f2 Ny debenlures
sargholdars Dy Way o]
e o the company Th

greale Debenture

mt funds, .
sccarding to the guidelines issued By SEBI, a8 company has 10
pption Resene equwalen_l_tn 50% of \he amount of debenture 1S5U8 belore redemplion

Eenlure commEn:es. Thus, according i this provist
capital is NOW not poss creation of

ibie. However,
jquired in the following cases:
{1} Debeniures with a maturity of 48 monihs or

iy Fully convertible debentures. Incase of partly co
arnplion Resernveislo e created forthe nnﬂ-mmrenibie partin

ully non-convertible depentures.

When debeniures are redeemed out of capital
hentures Account

Debit De
Credit Bank.

tal, no
ation Account ©

dahentures wholly

on red emp@lpn of
phion Reserve 1§

debenture Radem

lass.
s, Dehenlure

nvertible dabentur
as applicablé

the same way

Ill'm following journal antry is made:

o reduced Ul of capl cinal value of deb
¢ Deben

When debeniures an
am prafit and Loss Appropr

General Resene.
assing one entry given above, the following two antrigs are

not iransferred Ir
=SEE Account 1o
sometimes ingtead of D

assed.
(a) Debit D
Credit Dab&nlur&-hﬂlﬂam
holders AlC

gberiures Account

() Debit Debenture-

Credit Bank.
unt unpaid 10 debenture-

This method 18 praferabie, 35 it
debentures account.

does not mix up the amo

nolders with the
{ilustration - 8
A Company on 34% December 1896 redeemed Rs. 10,000 6% debentures oul af
the company on 11 December 1987 redeamet RS, 15,000
rmal entries In ine

ingaloL Similarty.

 of profits by d are 1aquired 10 pass jou

capital by draw
5% debentures ou
books of & company.

rawing a lol. Yau

139




Solution

Journal gniries

1595 G dehenlures account Or. | 10,000 10,000

Dec.31 | To Bank Accoun
(Being the red emption of debentures out of capital)

R% debentures account Dr. | 15,000 16,000
Ta Bank Account

(Being the redemption of debentures out of profit)

.

Prafit & loss approp ria'dm—_accuu it 15,000
To depaniura redemptlion reserve account

(Being the transfer of profit 10 debenture redemplion
reserve account)

Mustration — 9

On 1* April, 1994, a company lssued 1,000 6% debeniures of Rs. 1,000 each al
Rg.850. Terms of issue provided {hat beginning with 31 March, 1987 Rs,50,000 of debeniures
should be redeemed sither by drawings at part or by purchase in eh market every year. The
expenses of the issue amounted to Rs.3,000 which were sritien off on 314 March, 1985, The
company wrote off Rs.10,000 from the discount on debentures every year- On 31* March.
1947 the debentures to bs redeemed wera repaid at \he end of the year by drawings. On 317
March, 1998 the company purchased fro cancellation 50 debentures at {he ruling price of
t5.080, the expenses being Rs.100. interest s payable yearly, lgnore income-1ax.

Give Journal entries and the Balance sheel (as far as ft relates to debentures) on 317
march. 1998,

Solution

Journal entries

Bank Alc . 10,00,000
Discount on debentures Al

To B% debenlures Alc

(issue of 1,000 6% debentures of Rs.1,000 each al
Rs.950)
April 1 | Debentures Issiie expenses Alc

To Bank Account

(Rs.3,000 incurred on the issue of dekentures

1904
Apri 1
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e
orafit % loss 8ctoU nt 3.000
To debenture ISsUE expenses AlC 10,000
To discount on debentures Alc
(Being the debenture issus expenses and discount

on debantures written off
Interesl on dabentures Ale H 80,000 &0,000
To Bank
interast dug on debantures for one ear paid
Intarest on debentures AfC §0,000 60,000
21 | To Bank
Interest o0 debentures due for one year pa id
31 | profit & loss Ale H 10,000
To discount on debentures At
amount written off of discount 871 debanturas

Intarest on debentures Alc
rar | To Bank

Interest on debe ntures due for own ear paid
a1 | Profit & loss Account : “ 10,000

To discount on debaniure Al
ar 31 | 6% debentures Ale 50,000
To Bank
(Redemption of debentures worth Rs.50,000 by
drawing at par
Gag . | ©% dehantures AlG 50,000 600
1=r.31 | To profiton redemption of debentures AC 49,100
To Bank
{for the purchase af 60 debeniures in the market at

Rs 980 plus Rs, 100 for anpenses :
Mar 31 | Interast on debentures TN s iﬂﬂ
To Bank
interest @ 8% on Rs.050.000 for one aar
Mar.a1 | Profitan redemption of debentures A/C 200 10,000
10,000

Profit and 1055 aceount
To discount on debaniures 28 (=
(The writing  off rs, 10,000 oul of debanturés

discount and also utilization of profit for the same

alUrspoEe

on March 31, 1998 b

141




illustration = 10

On 1% April 1898 Naveen Lid. made an issue of 50,000 129 debentures of Rs.1,000
gach al Rs.880 per debenture, The lerms of issue pravided for the redemplion of Rs.50,00.000
debantures every year commancing from 1407-98 either by purchase or by drawing lols al
part, at the company's gplion Profit on redemplion, if any, i3 10 ba trapsietred to capital
resarve account, The cam pany's accounting year encs an 414 March, Intereston dabenlures
is payable on 30" September and 31% March. at

During the year 1997-88, the company wrole off Rs.1 00,000 from b entures discaunt
account, Dunng {hesame financial year, the pompany prren aged {ro cancallation debentures
af the face value af;

[k]Rs;ED,GD.DﬂU al Rs.960 par debenture on a0.09.1897
{ii}ﬁs.iu,ﬂﬁ,ﬂﬂﬂ at Rs.070 per debenture on 31.03.1998.

Show how these items will appear in the financial statements for the year ending 31*
March 1898, Also shiw correspanding figures for the previots year ending a1 March 1997

solution, Some Basic Calculations
(1)  Intereston debentures for the year ending 31" March 1887

£in 50,000 debentures of Re.1,000 sach ie. Rs,50,00,000 face value debentures @
12% p.a. = Rs.60,00,000

(2) Interest on debentures for the year anding 31 March 1988
On Rs.50,00,000 debenture @ 12% p.8-. tar & months gnding 30 September, 1987

Rs.30,00,000
on Rs.4 70,00,000 @ 12% p.8. for 8 months ending
31 March, 1998 Rs.28,20,000
interest for the financial year 1997-97 fs:58,20,000

(3) Calculation of profit on canceliation of debentures
on Rs.30,00,000 @ Rg 40, per

. 40
£.30,00000% —
rs. 1.000 & 30,00.00 %1000 1,20,000

On Rs.20,00,000 @ Rs.30 per

: 30
Rs.1,000 12000000 T5a 60,000

Total profit on cancellation of debentures 1.80,000
(4) Discount on |ssuUB af 50,000 debenlures @ Rs.20 10,00,000
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i, 1998 (Extracts]

n Lid, as on 4% Marc

galance sheet aof Nave#

Rs. Rs. Miscallanedus Rs.

&
Expendilure

(la the exient
nat written affy

Reserves
surpius

Capital resenve
1 sgcyrad 0805
‘l ; 12%
l::.l'.‘l{m'::l.':"ﬂﬂ debentures

Discount

on 1ssUE of

Debaniuras
g.,00,000

t of Naveen Ltd for the

1097-08 1906-97

profit and loss accoun

To interesl on debeniuras

ven the aplion 1o convert their
ad. Such aption 18
s of the

Redemption BY conversion
\ure-holders of 2 cofmpany are gl

(i)
s within @ stipulated per
thay are Very Sure aboul the progres
issued either at par or gt a premium ofata

Samelimes the deben
depentures nlo \he shares of new debeniure

exetcised by the debenture-holders only when
company. 1he new shares of debeniures can ba

discount. The following antry will be made
Dehit old debeniures acpount
Debit discount on the issue of share/debentures

Gredil naw share cap
on the Issug of share/ deb

ital/debentures account

Credit premium enlures.
0 each at Rs.850
preference shares
one year's interas!
notified his

mustration =11
On 1% April, 1997, Y Lid. isstied 800 12% debantures of rs.1,00
gach. Dabenture-holders had an option 10 convert theif holdings into 6%
of Rs.100 each al @ pramium of Rs.25 per share. On 34% parch, 1998,
had accrued on \hase Debenlures which was not paid. A hotder of 50 debentures
intention io convert his holding inlo 13% preference ghares.

allge the above iransactions and draw the company s galance sheet as al i e

Journ
tarch, 1988,
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Solution
Journal entries

Bank Alc
Discounton isgue af Debentures AlG
To 12% debentures Alc
{lssue ot BOO, 41264 debentures of RS.1,00 8t
Rs.050 each)
Interest on depentures AG
To sundry depantura-NolEers of the year gnded
31,31998
4 29, debentures Ale
To 13% preference share capital AlC
To securities premium AlC
of 50 debentures 1o 400 13%
100 each 8t 2 premium

Sundry gdebenture
To Bank Alc
(interest on 50.12% dabentures paid on
corversion)

Profit & 108s Alc

To intarest on dgbentures AIC

(Interast on dapenture transfarred 0 P.

5 Liabilities

Bank (7 £0,000 - 6,000
Discount on issua of gdebentures 40,000
gF. 000

Share capital -
\ 400 13% preference
ghares of RS 100 each

Profil & l0ss acoount

750 12% debeniures of
Rs.1.000 gach

Sundry debenture-holders

Securities premium
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ustration — 12
s summarized galance sheel of X Ltd. as on 31" March, 2000 was 88 fallows:

ﬂ

| =nare Capital Goodwil

Fixed assels
sStock

40,000 13% redeemable
| Traferance shares of

25,100 each fully paid

p redesrmable at par Discount on debentures

B
| & 00,000 Equity shares of

B0,00,000

me. 10 sach fully paid up 1,20,00,000
12% debaniures

' (Redesmable 8t par) §0,00,000

I
Profit & loss Alc

50,00,000

Bank loan 10,00,000

gundry creditors 18,00,000

|| 2,58,00,000

The company decided to redeem ihe preference shares and debentures and in due
eourse offered 10 the preference ghareholders and debanture-holders the option 1o conver
their holdings into equity shares which are to be \reated as worth Rs.12.50 each. One half of
the preference shareholders and one third of the danenture-hn’adefs {in value) agreed 10
accepl the offer,

Tne company igsued 6,00,000 aquity shares of Rs.10 each @ Rs.12.50 10 thepublic
for cash and with 1he proceeds of such lssue, paid aff the bank loan and redeemed he
remaining preference shares and debentures.

solution
In the books of X Lid.

Journal gntries

129, debentures Alc
To 12% dabanture—hnldars Alc

(Being armpunt payable 0 redemption of 12%
debantures)
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[13% Redeemable preference share capital | Dr. | 40,00,000 | 40,00,000

Alg
to 13% Redeemable preference
sharenolders A/C

(Belng amount payable on redemption of
134 preference shares)

12% debenture-holders Alc Dr. | 20,00,000 | 32,00,000
13% preference shareholders Alc pr. | 20,00,000 | 8,00,000

To equity share capilal Alc
To secutities premium Alc

(Being the cotvarsion of Rs.20,00,000
debeniures and Rs.20,00,000 preference
shares into equity shares of Rs.10 each
L issued at a premium of Rs.2.50 per share )

(iv) Redemption out of provisien

It si always a wise policy for the company lo made arrangements in advance 10 repay
the known liability for redemption of debentures. This can be done by making provision
otherwise It will be difficult for the company ta arrange lumpsum 10 repay debis. This &
possible by adopting either the sinking fund method or insurance policy method.

Sinking Fund for redemption of debentures

Debentures are (o be paldona specified date. |t sl desirable 10 make some arrangement
for their redemplion otherwise It will be very difficult for the company lo pay the lumpsum al
the time when the redemption is due. The best mathod is 10 create sinking fund for this
purpose. This method resembles with that of depreciation fund meathod.

To recapitulate, the following entries will be passed !
At the end of the 1% Year
(B} Eor the amount set aside every year
Brofit & loss appropriation account Dr.
To Sinking fund account
Or
Debenture redemption fund account
(i)  Foramount kept aside for redemption invested in securities

Sinking fund investmant account Dr.

146




or
Dr.

Debeniurg rademption f account

und investment

To Bank,

and of 2 and Suhﬁnquanl Year

Lthe
n Inwe:si.manl.

)

Far interest recﬂwed o
Dr.

Bank account
king fund nvesiment AJC

Sinking fund
account

To imeraesl on Sin
neferrad 10
d invesime nt

For interest \ra
or.

()
Aking fun

interest on Si
fund account
(i} For annugl amount set aside
Profit & LOsSS appmpﬁaﬁnn account
To Sinking fund account ‘
nual instalment plus interast invested in securities
Dr.

To Sinking

{iv) Foran
Sinking
To Bank

At the end of last year {when

Al the entries axcept entry () In
Entry (iv) isnat passed 8s debentures are o
rather the securities will be sold.
For amount realized on the sale of gacurilies

Bank A/C
To Sinking Fund |

For profit on sale of investmant
qvestment AlC D4

1o Sinking fund account

Note. Resernve gntry will be made ifth

iV For amount
Debentures 5[

fund investment Nt

debantures are to be redeamad)
second and subseq & i year should be passed.

b= md«a-an‘iﬂd T o mlnuaswntvﬂu be m

i

Avestment AIC \

(i)

Sinking Fund i
are is a loss O sale of inves'n L

paid t0 diahanturaho'ldars 1o redeem ine debeni.
Dr. \

To Bank
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(iv)  For balance of Sinking fund transferred to
general reserve account Sinking fund Adc Dr.
To general resarve

Hustration — 15

On 19 April, 1983, Metal protucis Lid. [ssued debentures for Rs. 1,00,000 redeamable
at part at the end of 5 years and it was resolved that a Sinking fund should be formed and
invested in tax-fee securilies. i :

Give journal entries for § years, assu ming (hat the intarest received on the investments
was al tha rate of 5 per cent on cost, that {he interest was received yearly and immediately
i~ vestad and that the Invastments were realized at a loss of Rs,300 at the end of flve years.

Reference to the Sinking fund table shows that Re.0.180975 invested at the end of
year at 5% compound interest will produce Re. 1 at the end of 5 years.

Solution

For one rupes, the annual amount required is Re:0.180875
. Eor Rs, 1,00,000, the annual amount required is, 180975 Rs.1,00,000 = Rs. 18,098 (nearesl
rupee). :

-~

Journal

1893 Rs. Rs.
April 1 | Bank Account : Oe. | 1,00,000 | 1,00,000

To debentures account

(Being issue of rs.1,00,000 debentures at par)

1994 Profit and loss appropriation account Dr. | 18,098 18,098
Mar.31 | To sinking fund account

(Being the anaual sum required to provide for
the redemplion of debentures).

Mar.31 | Sinking fund investment account Dr. | 16,100 18,100
To bank account

(Belng amount invested in tax-free securities fo
the nearest hundred rupees) '

16805 Bank Account Dr. | 806 8035
Mar.31 | To interest on sinking fund
Investment Alc

(Being intarest received on  investments
Rs.18,.00 @ 5% p.a. for one year)
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one year)

Mar.31 | Interest on sinking fund investment account Dr. | 905 805
To sinking fund account
(Being transfer of interest to sinking fund)
Mar.31 | Profit and loss appropriation account Dr. | 18,098 18,0588
To sinking fund account
(Being provision of annual installment for
redemption of debentures)
Mar 31 | Sinking fund Investment account Dr. | 19,000 19,000
To Bank Account
(Being annual installment Rs. 18,098 plus
interest Rs.005 invested in securities 0 the
neares! hundred rupees)
19686 Bank Account Dr. | 1.855 1,855
Mar.31 | Tointerest on sinking fund investment Al
(Being interest received on investment
Rs.18.100 + Rs.19,000@ 5% for year)
| Mar.31 | Interest on Sinking fund investmant AlC Dr.| 1,855 1,855
To sinking fund account
(Being interest on invastment transfemad)
Mar 31 | Profit and loss appropriation account Dr. | 18,088 18,008
To sinking fund account
(Being provision of annual instaliment for
redemplion of debentures) :
Mar.31 | Sinking fund investment Account Dr. | 20,000 20,000
To bank Account
(Being annual installment Rs.18,098 plus
inierest Rs.1,855 invested in securities to the
interest hundred rupees)
1997 Bank account Dr. | 2855 2,855
Mar.31 | Teinterest on sinking fund
Invesiment Alc
(Being nterest received on investments
Rs. 18,100 + Rs.19,000 +RS.20,000 @ 5% for
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To.general reserve
(Being balance of sinking fund transferred 1o
general reserve on redemption of debenlures)

Mar.31 | Interest on sinking fund invesiment account Dr, | 2,855 2,855
To sinking fund account
(Being interest on investment transferrad)
Mar.31 | Profit and loss appropriation account Dr. | 18,098 18,088
To sinking fund account
{Being provision of annual sum far redemption
of dabshtures.
Mar.31 | Sinking fund investmant account Dr. [ 21,000 21,000
To Bank account
(Belng annual Investmenl Rs.18,098 plus
interest Rs.2,B55 invested in securilies to the
nearest hundred rupees)
1998 Bank Acocount DOr. [ 3,905 3,805
Mar.31 | To interest on sinking fund
Investmant Alc
(Being interest recelved on invesiments
gRs.18,100 + Rs.19,000 + Rs:20,000 + Rs.
21,000 =Rs.78,100) @ 5% for cne year)
Mar.31 | Interest an sinking fund invesiment account Dr. | 3,805 3,905
Ta sinking fund account
(Being fransfer of interest on investments)
Mar:31 | Profit and loss appropriation accounl Dr. | 18,008 18,088
Tao sinking fund account
(Being. provision of annual instaliment for
redemption of debentures)
Mar.31 | Bank Account Dr. | 77,800 77,800
To sinking fund Investmant Account
(Being amount realized on sale of Investment —
Rs. 75,100 — Rs.300 loss = Rs. 77,800
Mar.31 | Sinking fund account Dr. | 300 300
To sinking fund investment account
(Baing loss on sale of investments transferred)
Mar.31 | Debentures Account Dr.| 1,00,000 |1,00,000
To Bank Account
(Being redemption of Rs.1,00,000 debentures
al par)
Mar.31 | Sinking fund acecount Dr, | 98,710 99,710

-k
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Kole It is assumed that invesiments have been made in multiples of hundred.
insurance poiicy method

Sinking fund insurance policy can aiso he laken 1o make provision forf redemption of
debenturas. Underihis method a fixed amount of premium IS pald every yearto the Insurance
company which in iurm agrees to pay the nacessary amount for redamption of debentures at
ihe end of a apecific pariod

Journal Entries
First year

! For amount of premium appropriated from profit and l0ss account
Profit 2nd l05s appropriation account Or
To debentures redemption fund Afc

(1) For amount of premium paid to insurance Eomparny
Debenture redemption fund policy Afc Dr.
To Bank

Note. These enlries will be passed every year including the last year alsc.

The fallowing entries will 2150 be passed atlhe end of the specific parind on realization

of the policy .
() For the amount received from insurance Co.
Barik acocount Dr.

To rademption fund policy Alc

(i)  Forhebalance of debenture redemption fund policy Bocount (EX0esS amount received)
_ (ransferred 1o debenture rademption fund account
Debentura redemplion fund policy Alc Cr.
To debenture rademption fund Alc

(iiy  For amount paid 10 debenture-nolders
Debentures Alc Dr.
To Bank

(i)  For balance of debsniure redemption of und account transferred to genaral resene
Debenture redemption fund agcount Dr.
To general resernva

llustration — 18

A limited company has made an lssue of Rs.5.00,000 8% debenlures on 12t Agpril,
1906, the terms of which Includa {hat the company miust take a 4 years Sinking fund insurance
policy for the redemption of debeniures at a premium of 9. The annual pramium is
Rs 115,000, The value of the policy increases each year by 6%. .

] Give the necessary Ledgar Accounts 1o recard the above {ransactions for 4 year.
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-

Mote It is assumed that investmenls have been made in multiples of hundrad.

insurance policy method

&inkirig fund insurance policy can also be taken 1o make provision fof redemption of
debeniures. Under this method a fixed amountof premium is pald evary year to the insurance
enmpany which (n turm agraes 10 pay \he necessary amount for redemplion of debentures at
he and of a specific period
Journal Entries
First year

(i For amount of Wramium appropriated from profit and loss account
Profit and loss appropriation account Or.
To debantures redemption fund Alc

(if} For amaunt of premium paid 1o insurance company
Depenture rademption fund policy Alc Dr.
To Bank

Note. These enlries will be passed every year including the last year also.

The following gntries will also be passedal the end of the specific period on realization
of tha policy

(1) Faor the amount received from insurance Go.
Bank account or.
To redemption fund policy AlC

tiy ~ Forhe halance of debenture redemption fund policy account (excess amount received)
_transferred {o debeniure redemplion fund aceount
Debenture redemption fund policy Alc Dr.
To debenture redemption fund Alc

(ily Foramount paid 10 debenture-hotders
Debentures AfC Dr.
To Bank

liv)  For balance of debenture redemption of und account transferred 10 general rasemnve
Debenture redemption fund account Dr.
Ta general resanve

ilustration — 18

A limited company has made an issue of Rs.5.00000 8% debenlures on 12 April,
1096, the tarms of which indl ude (hat the company must 1ake a 4 years Sinking fund insurance
policy for the redemption of debeniures at a premium of 95, The annual premium is
Rs.1.15,000. The valug of the policy Increases each year by 6%. "

Give the necessary Ledger Accounts to record the above lransactions for 4 year.
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Acopunt
By sinkin
molic account

To premium on

Redemption of
Depeniure Ale
e
\ |00
Mar.3 To General S.GE.‘EEE
reserve A 5:33,260
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Sinking fund insurance policy account

1996 Rs. 1987 Rs.
April 1 | To Bank Account 115,000 | Mar 31 | By Balance id | 1,21,800
1897 _
Mar 31| To sinking fund Account | 6,800
{Int.)
1,21,900 1.21,800
1997 1098 ~
April 1 | To Balance b/d 1,21,800 | Mar.31 | By Balance c/d 251,114
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,15,000
| 1998 ‘
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Afc (Int.) 14,214
251,114 251,114 |
1998 1988
April 1 | To Balance bid 251,114 | Mar.31 | By Balance cic 3.88,081
April 1 | To Bank Accounl 1,15,000
1988
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Account|21.967
{InL.)
388,081 3,588,081
1898 2000
April 1 | To Balance bid 3,88,081 | Mar.31 | By bank Account 5,33,266
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,15,000
2000
Mar.31 | To sinking fund account | 30,185
(Int.)
| 5,33,266 5.33,266 |
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6% debenture account

2000 | Rs. | 1998 | Rs.
viar31 | To Bank Account (_5.:]:3.00{1 April 1 By Bank Account ~ §,00,000
premlum on redemption of debentures account
2000 1 Rs. 2000 Rs.
Mar. 31 | Ta Bank Account 25,000 Mar. By sinking fund Alc 25,001
1
QUESTIONS

3 Which of the following statemeants are gormech |

{a)
(B)
()
(d)
(&)
{1

A dabenture-holder is an owner af the company.

Debenture-holders get thelr money back anly on the liquidation fo the comg

Dabenture-holders will be enlitied to getinterest even if there is loss to the comy

Debenture need nol be fully pald whereas debenture stack must be fully pa
Debantures can be issued al a discount and can be redeemed at a premiut

Premium on debentures and premium on recemption of debenlures coNVe
same meaning.

Ans. [Correct : (c); (@) ().

2. State whether the following statements are e or false :

(a)

(B)
(€)
(d)
(&)
(M

(@)
()

After the redemption of all debantures, fhe balance in the sinking fund is rans
to general reserve.

Brofit on sale of sinking fund investments is to cradited 1o debentures acot
Interest on debentures is payable only when a company makes profits,
Interest on sinking fund Irivestment is credited o profit and loss account.
Own debantures account will appear on the assets side of the balance s

i debeniures are redeemed out of capital, antry for the transfer of pr
debenture redemption reserve account is not passed in the books.

First debentures are lhose which are repaid before olher debenlures areé p

Registered debenlures are those, which are lransferable by mere deliver
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(i) Acompany cannol buy its own debeantures,

(i1  Incaseof debentures if the quotation is cum-interest it means that it is with Interest
and for recording purpose interest is added fo the tolal price paid.

. [True - (a); (e): (7: (q), False: {b); (c: (d)i(h) (i); ().

What do you understand by a debentrure 7 Describa briefly the differenl types of
debenlures,

4. What is debenture stock /

5.  Distinguish between : (1) a debenlure and a share, and (i) debenture and debenture
sinck.

6. Glve different considerations for which debenlures may be issued.

Write notes on : (i) Debenlures Discount, (i) Debentures as Collateral Security, (ii)
Interast on Dabentures, (iv) Ex-interest nad Cum-interest, (v) Own Debentures.

8. Discuss the various journal entries which are passed in the books of a company when
provision is made thraugh sinking fund or Insurance palicy for the redemption of
debantures.

9. What are lhe various methods of redemption of debentures?

10. What are tha alternaltives avallable for making the provision for redeeming debenlures?
Is it necessary o make such provision 7 '

11, Explain {i) redemption of debenlures oul of capital and (ii) redemplion of debenlures
ot af profit,

PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

1. Alimited company issued 1,000 debenture bonds of rs.100 each al a premium of 10
per cent repayable at part at the end of the 10" year. The debenturs bonds were payable
25 per cenl on application, 35 per cent on allotment (including the premium) and the
balance on first and final call, All the moneys were recejved by the company in due
COurse,

You are asked to journalise the above lransactions in the books of the company.

2. Alimited company issued Rs.1,00,000 debentures, which were [ssued as follows !

1. | To sundry persons for cash at 50 per cent Rs. 50,000 nominal

2. | To a creditor for Rs.20,000 capital expenditure in Rs. 25,000 nominal
salisfaction of his clalm

3. | To bankers as collateral security 25,000 nominal
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The Issue (1) and (2) are radeemable at the end of 10 years at par. How shods
the debentures be dealt with in preparing the balance sheet of the company ?

Naveen Ltd. lssuad Rs.1,00,000 10 per cent debeniures on 1% January, 1994 at discos
of 5§ per cant rapayabie in annual drawings of r5.25,000 dgommencing from 31% DecemS
following. The company’s year ends on 31° Dacember.

Joumalize the above transactions for four years ending 31* Decernber 1807, assumes
that the company decided to write off debenture discount account during the life oi 8

dabaniuras.

Ans. [Debenture Discount Al written off : 1004 Rs.2,000; 1995: 1986 rs. 1,000; 1997 Rs .58

4.

5.

A company Issues Rs.1,00,000 10 per cent debentures on 1= Aprll, 1994 al a discos
of 5 percent repayable in annual drawings of Re.25,000 gach on 31" March every y
Calculate the amount of dissount to be written off each year. The financial year of 1
company ends on 31% December each year.

(a) Alimited co, issued 2,000 10% debentures of Rs.100 each at Rs.950n 1.1,91,
per the terms of issue, debentures are lo be redeemed at the end of 5 yes
Show the amount of the discount to be writlen off to the profit and loss accol

every year,
(b) A company purchases assels of Bs.2.60.000 and liabilities of Rs.50,000 fo

sum of Rs.2,00,000. The purchase consideration is satisfied by the Issue of !
debentures of Rs.100 sach at par. Joumnalize.

(a) A company issued 20,000 10% debentures of Rs.100 each at a discount of |
repayable after 10 years at a premium of 5%. Pass necessary journal entries

Ans. [(a) rs.2,000; (b) Capital Reserve Rs.10,000; (c0 Loss on issue of debentures r5.2,00.0

7.

A company issued 5,000 debentures of Rs.100 éach al par on 1* January 1
redeamable at par on 31" December 1898. a sinking fund was established for
purpose. Il was expecled that investmenis would earm 5% net. Sinking fund tat
show that Re.0.180975 amount to Re.1 at the end of 5 years @ 5%. On 31 Decem:
1990 the investments realized Rs.3,90,000. On thal date the company’s bank bala
stoad al Rs.1,45.600, The debentures were duly redeemed. Give the necassary jou
entries, ledger accounts and assume thal the invesiments were made to the nea

Rs.0.

In the Balanice Sheet of 2 company, the discount on debentures shows a debil bala
of Rs.15,000. Every year Rs.5,000 is charged off to profit and loss account. How
you show the discount on debentures account al the end of the first year and sec
year in the balance sheet of the company ?
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Ans. [Diseount on Debentures account balance at the end of: 19 year Rs.10,000; 2 year
15.5,000 to be shown on the Assets side under the heading of Miscellaneous
expenditure (to the extent not written off}]

8. On 1" January, 1994, a company made an issue of 5,000 5% debentures of Rs,100
each al Rs.B0 per debeniure. The terms of issue provided for redemption of Rs. 20,000
debenmiures every yaar commencing from 1995 sither by purchase or by drawing at part
or al the company’s option. Rs.5,000 was written off the debanture discount account in
1984 and 1895. During the year 1995, the company purchased for cancellation
debentures of the face value of rs.6,000 at Rs.94 per debenture and rs.14.000 at Rs.92
debenture. Pass jounal entries.

8. Alimiled issues 10,000 14% debentures of rS.100 each al 98 on January 1, 1982
Under the terms of issue (&) debenture interest is annually payable on 31" Decernber
every year, and (b) one fifth of the debentures are annually redeemable by drawings,
the first redemption occurring on 31¢ December, 1993 '

Ans. [Balance in debentures acoount on 31.12.94 Rs.6,00.000: Balance in discount on issue
of debentures accounton 31,12.94 Rs.6,000: Interest on debentures:1 892 Rs.1,40,000;
1893 Rs.1,40,000; 1994 Rs.1,12,000; discount on Issue of debentures written off: 1992
Rs.5,000; 1993 Rs.5,000: 1904 Rs.4,000].

10, Acompany issued Rs.2,00,000 6% debentures of rs. 1000 each at par, repayable al the
end of 5 years at a premium of 5%. In terms of the lrust deed; a sinking fund was to be
created for the purpose of accumulating sufficient fund for the purpose. Investments
were made yielding 5% interast récsived at the end of each year. All investments,
including reinvestments of interest received, were made at the end of the year.

You are required to show, for 5 years, the —
(&) Sinking Fund Account; and
() Sinking Fund Invastment Account

Naote. [Rs.2,71462 Invesled at (he end of each year at & per cent compound interest will
amaunt 1o Rs.15 at the end of 5 years),

11, The debenture redemption fund account of a limited company sload al Rs.1,60,000
represented by rs.2,00,000 (narminal) investments. The debentures stood at Rs.5,00.000
and the company sold Rs.24,000 Investments at Rs.85 for the purpose of redeeming
Rs.20,000 debentures at 102.

Show ledger accounts ignoring interast etc.

Ans. [Profit on Sale of Investments Rs.1,200].
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12.

ANS.

13

On 31% March, 1895, the Alka Trading Company Ltd. had a debenture redemption
of rs.5,00,000 represented by the investment amounting 10 Rs.5.90,000. The caom
has bank halance on 307 Spplember, 1995 of rs.60,000. The debertures amounll
rs.5,00,000 ware paid off on 30" September 1605, The sacurity was sold for this pur
and realized 83% nal and the proceeds were banked on 30" September 1695, Rt
the abave transactions in company's ledger.

[Balance in Bank Alc Rs 49,700/

A company had r5.8.00,000 5% debentures putstanding as on 19 January,
redeemable on 31 December, 1895. On thal day, sinking fund was Rs.7.4
reprasented by Rs.1,00,000 own debentures purchased at ihe ayerage price o
and Rs.6,60,000 3% stock. The annual installiment was Rs.28,400.

On 31 December, 1985, investments wera realized &l Rs.98 and the dabenture:

redeemed.

You are‘raqwmd to write up the accounts for the year 1895

Ans, [Profiton cancallation of pwn Debeniures Rs.1,000; Losson Sale of 3% Stock Rs..

Balance of Sinking Fund Account ransferred to General Resarve Rs.7.99,000]
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UNIT -l

COMPANY ACCOUNTS - FINANCIAL |
STATEMENTS

OBJECTIVES

ey this chapler we will se8 how the final Al of 8 corporate Nouse is prepared We will
proceed as fellows .

el

Intraduction

Cbjectives of financial statement

Nead for regulation of financial statement
Partz of financial slatement

Balance sheet ofa company

o B B W

ltlems of balance shesel

7 Profit and loss At

8. ltems in profil and loss A/c
4 Miscallaneous Examples

INTRODUCTION

|n this chapter we will discuss the preparation of cornpany financial statements, namely,
the profit and loss account, batance sheet and notes tothe accol nis. Notes lothe agcounts
comprise relevant data and information which needed by the users hut which cannat be
presented in the financial stalements.

OBJECTIVES OF FINANCIAL STATE MENTS
The objectives of preparing the financial statements are as follows |

41, To provide financial information thal 18 usaful in making rational invesiment, credil
and similar decisions. .

2. Toprovide financial Information 1o enable users 10 predict cash flows lo the business
and subsequently to themsealves,

4, To provioe financial information about bUsINEss [esources (assets), glaims 1o these
resources (liabilities and owners equity) and changes in these resources and claims.

NEED FOR REGULATION OF FINANCIAL STATEEMNTS

Financial statements are ieast helpful to the users if thay are nol drawn up properly
and do not disclose the much needed information. Se the iollowing legal framework may be
discussad !
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1. The board of directars musl present at every annual general meeting the followl

2. A balance sheet at the end of the financial year to'show the financial position o
comparny.
3. Aprofit and less Alc for that period to show the performance of the business.

Section — 210

A financial year may be more or less than a calendar year but it should nol exces
months. With speclal permission from registrar it may extend to 18 months companies nos
prepare their accounts for the financial year ending with 31" March every year.

Section - 209

The prafit and loss account and the halance sheet are prepared with the help oft
of account maintained kept by the company. Such books are required 1o be kepl onat
basis and according io the double enlry syslem of accounting.

Part — | of schedule VI of companles Act 1958 say that every balance shee
company, must give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and
conlorm to either the horizontal or vertical form.

Part — Il of schedule VI of companies Act 1956 says Ihat avery profit and loss at
must give a true and falr view of the profit and loss of the company for the financial

Financlal statement must be prepared in accordance with accounting standards.
standards are prepared by the institute of chartered accountants of India {ICAl) a:
prescribed by the ceniral government.

Every balance sheet and profit and loss Alc of a company musl be authentics
its manager or secretary and by not less than twa directors one of whom must ba ma
director. .

The financial stalements must be accompanied by the report of the statulory
to the shareholders as required by the ma nufacturing and other companies {auditor's
order (MAOCAR) 1988 issued by the central governmeant

Every balance sheet lald by the company al the annual general mesting 1
accompanied by a report of the board of directors as par Sec. 217 and auditor's rep;

As pert he companies Act 1956 the financial statements should give a lrue
view of the books of accounts maintained.

MEANING OF TRUE AND FAIR VIEW

Trie and fair doss not mean conforming to the forms prescribed by the Act. T
fair view cannot be abtained only if the accounts are prepared in a defined manne:
down by various accounting standards and in conforming with the generally a

accounting principles (GAAR).
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The term true and falr view has not been defined in law nor is defined by any accounting
standard. However it may be presumed that the finanicial statements reflect a “lrue and fair
view" if the following requirements are met:

(a) The statements are drawn in accordance with the requiremants of parts | and Il
of schedule Vi of the companies Act

(b) Proper bocks of aceounts are maintained an double entry principles lollowed by
acerual basis of accounting.

(c) Accounts are drawn conforming 1o GAAP and {he requiraments of accounting
standards.

(d) Financial statements refiect substance of transactions and events that took place
during the year.

(e) Accounts disclose all ‘nformaltion as required by the statutary auditor although
same information may not be strictly required by low.

ACCRUAL BASIS

It is mandatory under the companies Act for all companies to maintain their accounts
an accrual basis and according to double entry system of accounting. Accrual basis as
distinguished from cash basis recognizes revenues in {he period earned even if such revenues
are not received in cash. Similarly expenses are recognized in the period incurred in the
process of generating revenues even if such expenses have not beean paid.

PARTS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The financial statement of company must consist of
(i) Balance sheel
(i) Profit and loss Alc
(ily Cash flow statement
(iv) Areporton corporate govermance
(v} Management discusslon and analysis

But in the presant chapler we will discuss how the balance shaet and profit and loss Alc ofa
campany is prepared,

BALANCE SHEET
MEANING

Balance sheet is & stalement of Assets, liabilities and capital which is prepared 1o
know fhe financial position of a company on 8 particular date Le., at the end of the year,
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Balance sheetof a corporale
2.Vl of the compani
electricity companies which are 9o
slaternents are prascribag tharein.

part-| of schadul
banking, Insurance, and
tha formats for financial

Huarizontal Balance sheel OF MIS

house must be preparad
es Act (sec.211) 1856, But

in the prescribed farm &
this form does nol ag
verned by special statule

as on 314 March

(......8hares of As.......s)

{d) Leaseholds

Fig.lor Liabilities Figfor | Fig for | Assets F
pre. purrant | pre. Ci
Yr. Y. Yr. Y

Share capital ' Fixed Assets

Authorlsed share capilal (a) Goodwill

{......shares ol R&..oeneis) (b) Land

{ssyed share capital (c] Bulldings

bt shares of R&......)

{g) Rallway siding
(f) Plant& Machinery

Galied up share capital {g) Fumiture & fittings

fatesnt shares of R&.......) (h) Devalopment ol
nroperty

Paid up share capital (i) Patents, trademarks
and designs

() Liveslock, viahicles

sle.

Less calls in Arear Investments

Calls In Advance

Iru

de

1, Investment In Govt. of

gl securitias

2 |nvestment in shares,

henturas ar bonds.

| Reservas & Surplus

Current assels, loans
and advances

l (A) Currert Assals
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1. Capital Reserves

2, Capital redemplion
reserve

3. Share pramium A/C

4, Profit & Loss (cr)

1. Interest accrued on
investment.

2. Slores & spare parts

3. Loose ools

4. Stock-in-lrade

5. Sinking fund. 5. Wark in progress.
i | 6. Sundry deblors:
: (a) Reblors outstanding for a
i period  exceeding  Six
‘ manihe,
| (b) Othar  debls.  Less
‘ provision.
7. Cash In hand  Cash &l
Bank

: Secured Loans ! Loans & Advances
| 1.Debentures | 8. Advances & loans to

2 Loans & advances from
bank

3. Loans & advances from
subsidianas

4. other lpans & advances

subsidiaries

9. Bill of exchange

10, Advances recoverable in
cash or in kind.

11. Balances wih customs,
part lrust-atc.

Unsecurad loans

Miscellaneous Exp.

1. Fixed deposilts
2, Leans & advances

1. Preliminary exp,
2. expenses on underwriting

from subsidiaries 3. Disgount on lssue of
3. Short-term loans and shares or debentures.
advances 4 Interest paid out of
{a) From banks capital during
{b) From others construction
4. Other loans & 5. development exp. Profil
Advances & loss Alc (Dr)
{a) From banks
{b) From others
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Current Liabilities &

Provision
Current liabilities

1. Acceplances
2. Sundry creditors
3. Subsidiary
| companies
4 Unclaimed
‘l dividends
5. Other liabilities
g, Accrued interest
on leans. pepe 12 ;
provisions e e B [
7. Provisions for
taxation I
g. Proposed |
dividends \
g, For contingencies
10.For provident fund

gehene

11.For pension,
insurance and
similar siaff
beanalits

A2.0ther provisions

NB — Contingent liahlliies

VERTICAL FORM OF BALANCE SHEET
Figs. As 8l the | Figs.

end of current | the £

financial year previc
finant

source of funds___
1. Shareholders
(a) Capital
(b) reserve & Surplus
2. Loan funds
(a) Secured loans
b} Unsecured loans
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Total |

Application of funds

1. FHxed Assels

{a) Gross block

(b) Less depreciation

{e) Net block

{d) Capital work-In-progress
2. Investmenls

3. Current Assets, loans & advances
{a) Inventaries

{b) Sundry deblors

(¢} Cash and bank balances
(d} Other current assets

{2) Loans & Advances

Less : current liabilities &
provision == S SN
(a) liabilities

(b} Provisions

Nat currant assets

4. (a) miscellaneous expenditure
(b) Profit and loss Alc

1. Contingent liabilitiss |

DETAILS IN THE BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Share capital

(1)

{ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Details of authorized, issued, subscribed and, called-up capltal must be given separataly
with respect to preference and equity shares, the two types of shares, companies are
permitted to issue.

From the called-up capital 'call in arrears' must be deducted to arrive at paid-up capital
calls in arrears must be separately shown for directors and others.

Forfeited shares balance, if any, after transferring profit on reissue to capital reserve,
should be added o paid-up capital.

Shares allotted for consideration other than cash such as shares allotied to vendor
companies in mergers and acquisitions in pursuance of takeovar agresmenis must be
disclosed by way of Information undar this head.

Similarly particulars of bonus shares Issued must be given. Sources from which bonus
shares are issued e.g., capitalization of profils or reserves or from share pramium
account, must also be siated,
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(vl) Terms and conditions

{".l'il]-

of redemption/ canversion of preferance shares along wi

earliest date of redemption or convarsion must be given particulars of any optlen

issuad share capital must be spacified.

When a public issue Is made, any manay receved will become part of share |

only after the allotment |s made. Therelore share appication MONEYS and ci
advance must be shawn separaiely, However, 8xcess application maneys re
must ba shown under current liabllities as thesa have tobe repaid within @ short |

Reserves and surplus

(1)

(1)

(iit)

(i)

v

(Vi)

Uinder this heading are shown the llems reserves and surplus - Surplus refers

cradit balance in the profit and loss accounts after providing for approprialions s
dividends and any write-offs which the company may decide. Resarves are of twe
namely capital and revenue resarves, Capital reserves are built up by BPRIG]
capital profits such as profits on sala of invesimenis, assets on reissde ol i
shares etc. on the other hand revenua reserves am bullt up by appropriating 1
receip!s or profils.

All addilions and deductions from any reserves and surplus since the
sheet must be shown under each of the specified heads.

last |

A reserve is to be distinguished from reserve fund.

If the profit and loss account is 8 credit balance it would b shown as Surplus ur
heading on the ather hand, If il is & dabit balance the same should be deduct

e reserves.

in the case of the item share premium accounl all details of utilization in the

provided under sec-T8 of the companies Act must be shown in the year of wtil

Debenture redemplion reservea craated as per SEBI guidelines must he shov
liabilities side of the B/S under the head specific revenue resemnve.

SECURED LOANS

()

(i)

Under this heading fully secured loan are shown. Afully secured loan is one W
market value of the security is mare than thie amourt of loan: If the value f the
is lass them the loan amount, the loan becomes partly sacured. Unsecured pai
loan has 1o be shown under the next heading unsecured loans.

interest accrued on loans should be included under the appropriate item U
head. If it relates to debentures under debentures and similarly for other itemn

(i) If the loans are guaranteed by the directors of managers, details must be dis

loans are from directors it should be shawn separately.
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fiv) Nature of security in each case is to be specdified.

(v} Terms of redem plion or conversion aof debaniures and eariiest date of redemption to be
staled

{vi} Ifthe asseisare miprigaged in favour of & third party who had guaranteed the loan, such
loan should aiso be classified &5 sacurad loan. The fact of morgaging the assets In
favour of guarantor inslead of the lendar should be stated.

(vlij Fulure insiliments payable under hire-purchase agreememts should be shown under
securad loans as a separale ifem.

(viiiy Debentures guaraniead by gavernment is not 2 spcurad loan as No assel has been
mortgaged agalnst such a loan.

(ix) Application moneys received against a debenture issue pending allatment should be
shown as short-term deposits.

UNSECURED LOANS

{iy These are laans for which no security has been pravided for. In the case of parlly
secured loans thal portion of the loan which is not coverad by lhe security will also
appear under this heading. There are four ilems under this heading namely {1) fixed
deposiis (20 loans and advances, (3) short-term loans and advances and {40 other
lnans and advances.

(i) Short-term |oans and advances are those which are due for payment within one year
from the date of balance sheel. Normally such items are shown undler current liabilities.

CURRENT LIABILITIES

[y As per|CAl guidelines current liabllity includes loans, deposits, bank gverdraft which
falls due for paymentina relatively short period, not more than twelve manths, However
schedule-Viof the companies Act requires showing of shor-term secured and unsecured
loans under the appropriale heads and not under current liabilities, Further interesl
acorued and due with respecl 10 secured and unsecured loans are also not shown

under current liabilities but shown under the respective heads.

(i} This heading provides far seven items. Acceplances are biils accepted by the enlerprise
and pending payment on the balance sheet date. The itams sundry creditor include all
10 liabilities arising out of the trading activities of the company and any other current
l|abilities fall under items (6) ‘other fiabiities' (if any).

(=) Theitem 'subsidiary company' isto be usedio reveal lisbilitizs toa subsidiary for purchase
of goods and services elc.

Sl Advance payments include any payment réceived in advance &g ainst which goods are
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(v}

(vi

ia be supplied or services are to be r&hdar&:l in short run, Advances from cusic
dealers etc. fall under this category.

Unclaimed dividends are the dividends In respect of which warrants have been |
o the shareholders but not yel encased by the shareholders. Bul unpaid dividend
tha dividends have been declared bul niot paid or the warrants and cheques In i
of which have not yet been issued. Both unclaimed dividends and unpaid dividen
to be shown as currant liahillties.

Intarest accrued on loans but not due should be shown under current liabilitie:
happens when interest dates and balance sheet date do not coincide with eact

PROVISIONS

(i)

(i)

Part — ||l of schedule V| defines a provision as any armount written off or retained
of providing for depreciation, renewals or diminution in value of assels of retal
way of providing for any known lianiiity of which the amount cannot be detarmin
substantial acouracy. For example provision for taxation, proposed dividends, pf
for contingencies elc.

Inc se of conlingencies losses should be provided and mentioned under the
provision for contingencies.

GCONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(1)

(2)

Actording to ICAl guidelines contingent liability means “an gbligation refatin
existing candition or situation which may arise in future depending on the occur
non-ocoUrmenca of one or more uncertain futurs events. For example a legal case
in & court against the company relating to the compensation 10 @ worker W
injured due to an accident oceurred in factory, If the case goes against the ¢
then the company will be called upon to pay otherwise nol.

Schedule VI classifies contingent nabllities under the following heads :
(i) ~ claims against the company not acknowledged as debls

(i) uncalied liability on shares partly paid.

(i) Arrears af fixed cumulative dividend.

(iv) Estimated amount of contracts remaining lo be executed on capital acc
provided far; and

(v) Other money for which the company is contingently liable.

Under this heading is to be shown the amount of any guarantees given by the:

on behalf of directors or other officers of the company.
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Generally the contingent liabilities are showrl al the fool note of the balance sheet,

FIXED ASSETS

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

As per As — 10 'Actounting for Fixed Assels’ a fixad asset is an “assel held with the
intentiori of being used for the purposs of producing or providing goods or services and
Is not held for sale in the normal course of business. Even assets which are not legally
owned but are heid for the production of goods or services for example leasehold
premises or assel purchased under hire-purchase agreements are also shown under
this heading.

Undear this heading there are sleven categaries starling with good will and eniding with
vehicles elt. under each head the original cost, and additions thereto and deductions
there from during the year and the total depreciation written off or provided 1o the end of
the year are to be staled, It would be clumsy to show all the details in the balance sheet
itsell and therefore a separate schedule will provide such details.

In asceraining the cost of an asset all expenditure incurred in bringing it to present
location and put il to working coendition should be included.

In every case where the original cost of the asset cannot be ascertained without
unreasonable expense or delay, the valuation shown by the books can be given. For
this purpose, such valuation shall be the net amount at which an asset stood in the
company’s books at the commeancement of this Act after deduction of the amounts
previously provided or wrillen off by way of depreciation, and where such an assat is
sold, the amounl of sale proceeds shall be shown as a deduction.

INVESTMENTS

(M

2)

As—13 defines investments as assels held by an enterprise for earning incoma by way
of dividends, interests, and rentals for capital appreciation; or for other benefils to the
investing enterprise. Investments represents capital invested outside by on enterprise
and they may be long term or current investmenls current investments by its nature are
readily realizabie and are intended to be held for not more than one year. Investments
other than current ars considered io be long-term.

Schedule V! of companies Act requires investments to be shown under the following
categaries :

(i} Government or trust securities
(i} Shares, debentures or bonds
(il Immovable properties

(v} Capital of partnership firms
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(3) Shares, debeniures and bonds held in subsidiary company must ba separately show

(4) Company should disclose the nature of investment and the mode of valuation,

(5) The first two categories must be subdivided into quoted and unquoted and mars
value of quoted investments must be given.

{6} inthe case of shares ic. datsils of fully-paid and partly-paid must be given.

M A staternent of Investments separately classifying trade invesiments and 0if
investmants should be annexed fo the balance sheet.

(8) Inthe case of invastments in parf.nership'ﬁnﬂs, the narmes of the firms, the names &
the partners the total capital, and the shares of each partner must be given.

current Assels and Loans and Advances:
(1) This is & common heading lo (A) current Assets, and (B) Loans and Advances. 108
ihere are 12 items, 7 under current assets and 5 under loans and advances.

(2) Casivand other assels that are axpected to be coriverted into'cash ar gonsumed (1
production of goods of rendering of services in the normal course of business as def
as current Assels currant assets areé usually valued at lower of cost and net raaliz

value.
(3) With respect to sundry deblors the following detalls must be shown :

() Showing debts outstanding for a period of more than six manths and other d

i) Classification based on security and racoverability -
(a) Debtars considered good in respec of which the company is fully sec

(o) Debls considered good for wiich ffa company holds no security othel
the debtor persanal security.

(c) Debts considered doubtful or bad.

(iiiy tis required to deducl provision for bad and doubtiul debts from the sundry d¢
The provision should not exceed the amount considered doubtful or ba
surplus provision already created should be shown as reserve for bad and d

debts under the head resanves and surplus.

(4) Bank balances are primarity classified into balances wilh scheduled banks, an
hanks with respact 10 halances with scheduled hanks details of current accou
accounts and deposit accounts should be given. With respect to other banks, thi

of the banks together with nature of accounts should be given. If the directors
rglatives have Interest in the non-scheduled banks where in bank balant
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maintaned the same should be disclosed. If the balance is a overdraft the same should
be included under sundry eredilors alongwith a disclosure by way of a note that sundry
ecraditers include bank gverdraft amounting lo Rs......

(57 Loansandadvances are clessified as |
(& Advances and loans lo subsidiaries

(B) Advances and leans to parinership firms in which the company or ils subsidiary is
a pariner.

() Bills of Exchange

D Advances racoverable in cash or kind or for value to be recovered.

(E) Balance with customers. Port trusts elc (where payable on demand),
Disclosure requirements of loans and advances are simitar to that of sundry debtors.
Miscellaneous Expenditure

(1) The amount are shown to the extent nat written off or adjusted, The first item under this
head is preliminary expenses. These are also known as formation expenses and include
legal costs in drafling the memorandum nd Articles, capital duty and other fees on
registration, cost of printing memorandum, articles and the stalutory books of lhe
company and any olher expenses associated with the formation of tha company. These
are normally written off against profits over a period of time. Until it is fully written off,
the amount not writtan off appears under this head.

{2) Expenses assoclated with the issue of shares and debentures sUch as issus expenses,
brokerage paid 1o brokers, under writing commission paid o under-wrilters appears
under this head. These can also be capitalized Instead of showing as miscellaneous
expendilure when share and debientures are issued at discount, the liability on account
of share capital and debentures will appear at par value, However cash raceived will be
sherl of such liability and the difference being discount appears undar this heading.
Financial prudence requires such ameunt {0 be written of over a period.

(3) Interest paid out of cepital during construction can gither be capitalized or shown as
miscelianeous expenditure. Most of the items coming under miscellansgus expenditure
deferred revenue expenses which must be written off over the peried for which benefit
is avallable. For example debenture discount and issue expensas can be writien of
over the maximum period for which the debentures would be outstanding. The fact that
e amount spent is large does not make expendilure a deferred revenue expe nditure.
Such expenditure should benefil future period.
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PROFIT AND LOSS AGCOUNT

According 10 s&C-
company should give a ‘lrue and fair’

211 of the companies Act 1958 every profit and loss Agooun
view of the nat profi’ or net loss of the company

Requiremants as to profit and loss Alc

working of the company during
malerial feature, including credils of rece

The profit and loss Alc shall be made so that it can clearly disclose the resull
the pariod covered by the account; and shall disclese
ipts and debils or expenses in respect of non-re

transactions or trarisactions of an axceptional nalure.

expendiiure of the company arranged un
shall disclose the following information in

(&)
(b)
(e}
A-

(1)

()

(1)

(2)

The profit and loss account shall set out the various items relating 1o the incorn
dar the most convenient heads, and in par
respect of the period covered by the accou

The turnover that is the aggregate amount for which sales are affected by the oo
Cammission paid to selling agents

Brokerage and discourt on sales, other than the usual trade dispount

In the case of manufacturing companias : -

The value of the raw materials consumed, giving ltem-wise break-up and indica
quantities thereaf,

Thie apening and closing stocks of goods produced, giving break up In respect
class of goods and Indicating the quantities thereof.

In casa of trading companies, the purchases made and the opening and closing
giving break up in respect of sach dass of goods traded in by Ihe company and in
the quanties thereof. '

In the case of companies rendering or supplying servicas the gross income
from sarvices rendered or supplied.

In the case of al concerns having works in progress, the amounts for which st
have been completed at the commencement and at the end of the accolniiry

The amount providad for depreciation, renawals or diminuiln_n in value of fixet

If no pravision is made for depreciation, the fact that no provision has been m
be stated and the quantum of arreals of depreciation computed in accordance
~205(2) of the Act shall be disclosed by way of a nole.

The amount of interest cn the company'’s debentures and other fixed loans i
or payable to the managing direclor and the manager, il any.
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(3) Theamount of charge for Indian income-tax and other Indian taxation on profits paid or
payable.

(4) Expenditure incurred.on each of the following item, separately for each item : -

(5) (a) Theamount of income from Invesiments, distinguishing batween trada Investments
and other investments.

(b) Other income by way of interest, specifying the nature of the income.
(8) (2) Profitorlossonsae of invesimants

(b) Miscallansous income
(7} {(a) Dividends from subsidiary company

(b) Provision for losses of subsidiary cun‘fparry.

(8) Theaggregale armount of the dividends paid, ant proposed, and stating whether such
amounts are subject to deduction of income tax or not.

E- The profit and loss account shall contain the following payments provided or made
during the financial year to the directors including managing directors or manger, if any
by the company, the subsidiaries of the company and any other person;

(i) Managerial remunaration under sec— 198 of the Act pald or payable during the financial
year to the directors if any;

(i) Any ofher perquisites of benefits in cash or in kind
(i} Pensions, gratuities elc.

The profit and loss A/c shall contain or give by way of a note a statement showing the
computations of net profits in accordance with sec-348 of the Act. With relevant details of the
 caleulation of the commissions payable by way of percentage of such profits to the directors

including managing direstors, or manager (f any); *

The profit and loss Afo shall further confain or give by way of a note detailed information
in regard to amounts paid to the auditor. whether as faas, expenses or otherwise for services
rendered —

t2} As audiior

h)  As adviser, or in any other capacily, In respect of —
i, Taxation matiers
i, Copmpany law maliers
ii. Management services, and

Ic) In any other manner.

1= the case of manufacturing comparies, the profit and loss account shall also contain, by
way of a note in respect each class of goods manufactured.
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED - 31" MARCH 2005
Schedule | Current Fravious |
yr. y, .
Income
Sales

Othear income

Increassl decrease In W-i-progress/ finished stocks

Total

| Ex pen dlture

Cnst af Haw materials and spares.
Excise duly

Employess remuneration & Benefils
Other expenses

Interest )

Depreciation

Toats

Profit before taxation & extracrdinary items

| Extraordinary items

Profil for the current year

Profit period adjustments

Profil before laxation Provision for taxalion
Profit after tax

pr— e d

 Balance B/C from the previous year

Tntal available for apprapriations

Proposed dividend
 Corporate dividend on laxes
Debenture redemplion reserve
Ganeral reserve

Any other statutory reserves

Balance off to next year

Total of Appropriations and c/f.
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Notes to the profits 2nd loss account © -

(1)
(2)
(3)
| (4)

(Z)

{7)

{8)

Profit and loss account schedules are numbered afler the schedules or balarce sheat,
and therefore start with higher numbers.

in some annual reports adiustments relaling 1o work-In-progress and finished stocks
are carried lo ma'enals consumed.

Under olther expenses lhere can be more classifications such as manufacturing
axpenses, administration expenses, selling and distribution axpenses alc.

Each schedule gives more delalls as the income statemant avoids showing such details.
For example sales may give details of sales by product and/ or terviiory.

The schedule of other income will show such items as profits on sale of fixed assals Of
investments and such other items.

It may be noled that both extraordinary ilems and prior period items fram pan of current
profits but they are shown separaiely so that the users can understand the impact of
such items on current profit.

In the preparation of profitand loss sconunt each enlerprise has a choice in accounting
palicies with respect to revenue recognition, inventory valuation, depreciation, valuation
of investments eic.

The chiange in any accounting policy and its impact on current profit will be mentioned
arily In the notes to accounts and will not be shown in the Income statemenl.

SOME ADJUSTMENTS

1)

alls in arrear : This item ganerally appears in the trial balance. |t représents the amount
not paid by the shareholders in the calls made on them by the company. This is shown
in the balance sheat on the liabiiity side by deducting the amount from the called-up
=mount. If this item appears in the adjustment then the lrial balance shows paid-up
capital (not-called-up capitall. The amount is first added to pald-up capital to make the
o=id up capital as called-up capital and then deducted again.

Unclaimed dividend : This always appears on the credit side of ina balanca. This
s=nresants dividend not collected by the shareholders, It Is shown an the liability side of
%= halance sheet under the heading current liabilities.

\terim dividend : THis item always appears in the trial balance and il represents dividend
==+t by the company before the Annual General Meeting and moslly based on hall
yesrly Agcounts. This is an appropriation of profit and ls shown on the debit side of
s=oropriation section of profit and loss account. The appropriation section of the profil
a0 loss account s usually called profit and loss appropriation Alc
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(4)

()

(7}

(8)

{2)

(10)

(1)

Final dividend appearing i the trial balance This tem is shown in the debit side
profit and loss appropriation account.

Eirial dividend for the previous year appeating in the irial balance & Iftrial palance shal
the dividend for the previous year then It 16 shown on the debit side of profil and o
appropriation account.

Proposed dividend : The item is generally given ander adjustment. Thils is shown on|
debit side of profi and loss appropriation account and on the liability side of batar
sheal under the heading provisions.

Dividends received : These are dividends recelved on investmenis made in share
other companies, and represent incoma on invesiment. The amount of dividend recel
i the net amaount af dividend recaived, i@ dividend after tax s0 gr:uss_amuuni of divid
is to be found out. The gross figures of dividends received will appear on the oredit
af the trial balance and lax deducted al SOUICE will appear on the debit side of
balance. ;

interest ragelved : This is the income baing inlarest on mongy lentoran pank dep
The interesl recelved as givenin the question is the net amount of Interast recalve
inlerest due less ax deducted at source. S0 the gross amaount of interest receiv
found out and shown on cradit side of the profit and |oss account.

interest paid on monsy harrowed for construction - This is 3 capital expenditura
captalised by adjusted, it Is shown in the halance sheet on the assels side und
heading miscellanaous expanditure.

interest on debentures - The company disbursing interest on debentures
rasponsibility of deducting tax at source. The company 1s 10 daduct the tax.
amount of interest due an debentures, The tax 50 deducted isshown asa liability
fiatility side of the natance sheet until it is paid. So the journal entry for intel
debentures will be : interast on debentures Ajc Dr

To Bank A/G
To Income tax payable Alc

Discount and'cosl of jssug ol debentures © This includes discount COMMIss
other expenses on the issue of gebentures. This appears an the assets side of
shest undear the neading miscellaneous expendilure. This expense I8 writte
prudently as possible outin no case should it be allowed to stand in the books
life of debentures. The amount written off 1s shaown in the debit side of profil
account and the balance portion 8 shown in the balance sheel under: the
"miscellansous expenditure”.

176

e



(12) Forfeited shares account : This appears on the credit side of trial balance and Is shown
on the liabllity side of the balance sheet by adding to the paid up capital under the
heading subscribed capital. ;

{13) Securities premium account : This is shown In tha liabilities side of the balance sheet
under the heading reserves and surplus

(14) Taxadjustments : In-relation to corporate taxation, 2 etudent will come across the following
items .

(a) Tax deducted at source

{b) Advance payment of lax

(¢) Income tax (corporale tax)

(d) Pravisian for taxalion

(e} Deforred tax.

The actounting treatment of the above poinis are discussed below:-

ta) Tax deducted at source : As per section 194 of the income Tax Act, 1961, tax s 1o be
deducted at source from interest on securities before they are paid. For example, if the
gross interest is Rs.1000 then the company will pay only rs.790 after deducting tax at
source at 24%. The following entry is made by the investor company on the receipt of

this amount :
Bank Alc Dr 790
Tax deducted at source  Dr 210
To interest Alc | - 1000

S {he ilem ‘Tax deduicted at source’ will appear on the debit side of the'trial balance.
The amount so deducted can later be adjusted towards income tax payable after the
‘assessment is over.

2} Advance paymernl of tax : Under sec — 207 of the Income lax Acl assesses are liable to
pay advance tax when the incoms sxceeds a certain fimit and the limit is Rs.2500 for
companies. When the tax is so paid the following entry is made !

Advance payment of tax Alc Dr
To bank Ale

This amount also appears on the debit side of a trial balance and is in the nature of a
prepaid ilam. Advance paymaenl of tax can alter be adiusted towards income-tad payable
afier the assessmanl is over.

T




(=)

{d)

income tax : Tax payable on the assassed income Is debited 1o income tax accaun
Necsssary adjustment s mada for the Income tax pald in advance and tax deducted =
solrce. For example if tax payable on assessed income is Rs. 100000 and it has alread

paid in-advance Rs 60,000 the company Now pays Rs5.40000 only.

The entry will be

income fax account Dr 100000
To advance payment of tax 60000
To Bank 40000

If the sssessment is not completed both advance payment of tax and {ax deducted
sourca remain unadjusted and would appear in the balance sheet under the headit
current Assels, loan and advances etc.

Provision for taxation : Since it would take quite some time for the company 10 get
income assessed, itis usual lo provide some amount forincome-tax an profits at curre
rats of taxation. Such provision is debited to the profit and loss aceount and credited
provision for taxation account which appears on the haldnce shest under the he
current liabilities and provisions.

Just as provision is made in the current year, provision would have been made in !
pravious year and such provision is called as “old provision which would appear in |
irial balance on the credit side. When such a provision exists income-lax pald must
debitad to the provision account and notto the profit and loss account. It the old provis
is In excess of the income tax paid, such surplus provision should be shown on
credit side of the profit and loss account. Likewlse if the old provision not suffici
further debit Is made 1o the profit and loss account. These adjustments are she
helow the line so that the current profits may nol be affected due to these items.

liustration =1

From the following trial balance and the sdjustment given there under show how

iterns would figure in the relevant accounts.

L_Paniculafs Debit Amount Rs. | Credit amount Rs.
Income-tax (98-98) 680000
Provision for Taxation (98-89) | - | 68000 |
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Solution
on for the year 1889-2000.

— provide Rs. 80,000 by way of provision for taxali

Adjustmentl
Dr provision for Taxation (98-99) Cr
ll_F'art!nu'.ars Amount o Parliculars Amount
[To Income-tax (98-88) BO0C0 By bal bid §8000
To profit & loss Alc 8000
__EBDﬂD e 68000 l
Dr Provision for taxation (1898-2000) Cr
\ Amount

Amount | Particulars
80,000 | By profit and loss account (3

\_F'artil:ulars
To Balance ¢/d

bove the line) | 80,000

By Balance b/t

80,000

\ 80,000

By Balance b/c

Profit and loss account
For the year anded 31 March, 2000

Rs. Rs
To provision for taxation {Nawﬂﬁﬂ.uﬂﬂ \ By provision for taxation (old) B.Dﬂﬂ

Balance sheet as on 341% pMarch, 2000

Liabllities Rs. \Aasta “Rs, —l '
Current liabllities and provisions : ]
Provision for taxation 80,000 '

Mustration - 2

The trial balance of complex tax, As al 31* March 1898 shows the following items.

| Debit (Rs.) l Credit (Rs.)
2,20,000

ltems

Advance payment of income-iax

_Pmuisi:m for taxation for the year ended 31-3-1997

\ 1,20,000
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The following further information is given :
(i) Advance payment of income lax includes Rs. 1,40,000 for 1986-97.

(i) Actual tax liability for 1996-97 amounis to Rs.1,52,000. No effect for th
far been ghven in the accounts.

(i) Provisions for Income-tax has o be made for 1897-98 for Rs,1,60,000,

You are required to pass the nacessary journal entries and show the relevant accounts. &
show how these items will appear in the profit and |oss account and balance sheet for

year 19598,
(C.A.Inter, Now., 12
Solution
Journal
Date Particulars Debit Credit
Rupees | Rupees
31.3.98 | Income-lax account Or. | 1,52,000
To advance payment of income-tax 140008
To tax payable account 12000
(Belng the tax liability for 86-97 and the tax payable
after adjusting advance payment of tax.)
31.3.88 | Provision for taxation (96-97) Ale Dr. | 1,20,000 )
Profit and loss appropriation Ale Dr., | 32,000
To income-tax account : 1,52,00
{Being the tax for 96-97 adjusied against the
provision for 96-87 and tax in excess of provision
debited to profit and loss account below the line.)
31.3.98 | Profit and loss account Dr, | 1,680,000
To provision for taxation account (87-98) 1,60,08

lllustration - 6
The following are the balancas of Johri A. Ltd, as on 31% March, 2001;
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Credit Amount Debil Amaount

Share capital 40,00,000 | Premises 30,72,000

12% debentures 30,00,000 | Plant 33,00,000

Profit and loss account 262,500 | Stock 7,50,000

Bills Payahle 3,770,000 | Debtors 8,70,000

Credilors 4,00,000 | Goodwill 2,50,000

Sales 41,50,000 | Cash and Bank 4,06,500

General reserve 2,50,000 | Calls-in-Arrear 75.000

Interim Dividend paid 3,92,500

Bad Debt Provision on 35,000 | Purchases 18,50.000
(1.4.2000)

' Preliminary expenses 50,000

Wages 9,79,800

Gen. Exp. 68,350

Salaries 2,02.250

Bad debts 21,100

Debenture Int. paid 1,80,000

= 1,24,67,5000 1,24,67,500

Additional Information :

(a) Depreciale plant by 15%

(b) Write off Rs.5,000 from preliminary expenses.

(c) Half year's debenture interest due.
(d) Creale 5% provision on deblors for doubtful debis.
(e) Provide for income tax @ 50%
(f) Stock on 31 march 2001 was Rs,9,50,000
(@) A celaim of Rs.25,000 for workmen's compensation is being disputed by the company.
{n) lgnore corporate dividend tax,
Seapare Final Accounts of the Company.

[B.Com, Delhi-Adapted]
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Profit and loss account for the year

ended 31" March, 2001

Dr, Cr.
Particulars Amount : Pariculars ]. Amaunt
To Stock 7,50,000 | By sales | 41,50,000
Ta Purchases 18,50,000 By stock 9,50,000
To Wages 8,758,800
To Gross Profit ¢/d 15,20,200 [
51,00,000 51,00,000
To Preliminary expenses 5,000 By gross profil b/d 15,20
To_ganeral BXpenses 58,350
To salaries 2,02,250
To debenture interest (1,80,000 +| 3,860,000
1,80,000)
To bad debts 21,100

' To pravision for doubtful debts 8,500
To depreciation on plant 4,85,000
To provision for tax 1,80,000
To profit and loss appropriation Alc 1,80,000

15,20,200 16,2

Profit and loss appropriation account

Dr. Cr.

f Particulars Amount Particulars Amots
To Interim dividend 3,82,500 | By balance bid 264
To balance c/d By profil & loss Alc 1.84

(Net Profit)
442,500 4
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Balance sheet as at 31-3-2001

': Liabilities Amount | Assets Amount
Share capilal Fixed Assels :
' Called -up capita 40,00,000 Goodwil 2,50,000
“Less: calls-in-arears | 75,000 | 39,25,000 | Premises 30,72,000
i Reserves & surplus : Plant (33,00,000 - |28,05,000
4,95,000)
General reserve 250,000 |Curent Assets loans
and advances
Profit & loss Alc 50,000 Current assets ;
Secured loan : Stock 9,50,000
12% debentures 30,00,000 Debtors (8,70,000 =
43,500)
O/S Interest 1,80,000 | 31,80,000 8.,26,500
Current liabiitles and| Cash & Bank 4,06,500
provisions
Current liabilities : Miscellaneous
Expenditure:
Creditors 4,00,000 | Preliminary expensas | 45,000
B/P 3,70,000
Provision :
Provision for Tax 4,80,000
83,55,000 83.55,000

Note : There Is a conting&nt fiabiiity of Rs.25,000 for workmen's mmpanﬁaﬂnn.

lllustration =7

The aulo parts manufaciuring co-ltd, was registered with an authorized capital of
R5.10,00,000 divided into shares of Rs.10 each of which 40,000 shares had been issued

and fully paid.

Thie following is the Trial Balance exiracted on 31* March, 2001 :
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Particulars  Debit Credit
Stock (1% April, 2000) 1,86,420
Purchase and sales 7,18,210 11,869,901
Retums 12,680 9,85¢
Manufacturing wages ‘I.DB.‘ML’i _ )
Sundry manufactilring expenses 18,240
Camage inwards 4,810
18% Bank loan (Secured) - 50,00(
Interest on Bank Loan 4 500
Office Salaries and expenses 17,870
Auditors' fees 8,600
Director's remuneration 26,250
Preliminary expenses 6,000
Free-hald premises 1,64,210
| Plant and machinery 1,28,400
| Furniture 5,000
Loose Toals 12,500
| Debiors and Creditors | 1,05,400 62,221
Cash In hand ’ 19,530
Cash at Bank G6,860
Advance payment of tax " 4,290
Profit and loss Afc on 1% April, 2000 - 38,64C
Share capital - 4,00,000
17,30,810 | 17,30,81¢

You are required to prepare Trading and Profit and Loss Account for the year end
March, 2001 and a Balance sheel as at that date afler laking into consideration tha fol
adjustments :

(i} On 31* March, 2001, outstanding Manufacturing Wages and outstanding Office S
stood at rs.1,890 and Rs.1,200 respectively. On the same dale, siock was val
Rs,1,24,840 and loose lools at Rs.10,000.
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(i} Provide for Interest on Bank Loan for 8 manths.

(ili) Depreciation on plant and machinery is 1o be provided @ 15% while on Office Furniture
itis to be @ 109

(v} Write off one-third of balance of preliminary expenses.
(V) Make a provision for income-tax @ 50%.

(vi) The directors recemmended a maiden (first) dividend & 15% for the vear ending 31
March, 2001 after statutory transfer to genaral reserve. Assume 10% dividend Tax

[B.Com., Delhi - Modified]

Trading and profit and loss account

rDr. Cr. |
To apening stock 1,86,420 | By sales 11,68,900
To purchases 7,18,210 Less : return 12,680
Less : Retumns 9,850 7.08,360 1157220
To manufacturing Wages 1,090,740 By closing stock 124840
ADD. Accrued wages 1890 | 111630
To manufacluring expenses 18,240
To carriage inwards 4,910 =
To Gross profit e/d 2,51,500
12,82,060 ’_ 12,82,060
| To interest (4,500+4 500 ) 9,000 | By gross profit bld 2,51,500
| To office expenses (17,870+1,200) 19,070
* | Toaudit fees 8,600
To dire?ﬂrs' remuneration 26,250
To preliminary expenses 2,000
?ﬂ?épracfatim plant 19,260 il
Furniture 500
Loose Tools 2,500
[ To provision for income-tax 82,160
To profit & loss appropriation Alc (Net| 82,160
profit) - 2,51,500 2,51,500
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nAlc

Profit and LOSS Appropriatio
pr. cr.
e R
particulars’ Amount Particulars Amount
e . g
1o genaral raserve  95% of 4108 | BY palance blc 38,640
Rs.82,180)
§0.000 | By proft & loss Alo (Net profit) B2.160

To proposad dividend
N e
To dividend 8%

\ To balance cfd

palance sheet as at 31.03.2001
Tl e T
Liabilities Amount | Assels | Amount ¢
T_Eﬂgga_;:jgiiai 5 e Fixed Assels — i
| authiorised issued and subscribad | Freehoid Nremises 1542103
h:apllﬂl fully paid 40,000 shares of | 4,00,000 Planl & machinery [1,28,400- 1,089,140
19,260 B
4,500

Furniture ;5.ﬂﬂu~5ﬂt]} 4500
Current  Assels. jpans &
atvances N -

\ Rs. 10 each

‘I Reserves & Surpius

L
‘General REsANE 4108 | (A) current assels 3
profit & loss AIC 50.602 | Loose Tools 10,008
Secured Loan Sinck 1,24 841
50,000 | Deblors 1,0540

19,53

st

18% Bank loan
Cash
aF BE

[ current liabiiities & provisions
A} Gurrent liabilities | Bank
Creditors

Outstanding gxpanses

Wages
Salary 1,200
Interesl 4,500 | (B) Loans & Advances =
\ {B) Provisions Advances 1a% g4,280 [___
' Lass provisions 1of —1
Income 1ax g2,160

piscellansous eX nditure

5,000 | Pretiminary
EApanses §.000
off 2,000

§0.000 | Less writtan

Provision 10 dividend tax

i

PTCI_G =ad dividend
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Mustration — B

The trial balance of A limited, having an authorized capital of Rs.8,00,000 as at 31
December 2007 was as under. :

[ Particulars Debit Credit
I_E-hare ::_mnit.al (Shares of rs.100 aach fully paid) 5,00,000
Elie::urities premium 50,000
' Land and building (Cost Rs.3,00,000) 2,50,000
Plant and machinery (Cost Rs.4,00,000) 3,00,600
_ Livestock 20,000

Gross profit earmed during 2001 1,30,000
| General resenve 2.00,000

' 6% debentures (Issued on 19 January, 1994 secured by
| mortgage on fand and radeemable on 31.12.2001

1,00,000
" Sundry debtors and creditors 0,000 30,000
Siocks as at 31.12.2001, at cost or markel value, whichevar 50,000
is lower
| Salaries 19,000
| Directors'’ fees 10,000
" General expenses ] 15,000
| Cash al bank 5,400
' £ash in hand 800
| Bills receivable 20,000
 Discount on issue of debentures | 4,000
| Brofit & Loss Account 10,000
Tinvestment [4% Govemment securities, face value
' Rs.1,00,000 purchased on 1.1.2001 95.000
Tinvesiments in equity shares [10,000 shares of Rs.25 gach, -]
Rs.20 paid up) 1,70,000
10,20,000 | 10,20,000

Eirthar Information :

1) of the shares allotted, 2,000 shares worth Rs.2,00,000 were allotted as fully paid lo
vendor from whom a running business was acquired.

2) Of the debtors, Rs:1 0,000 were outstanding but are considerad good excepl a debl of
R<.5.000 doubtful 1o be provided.
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nmme—ta:-:.

00 is to be made for |
g balanse sheetl W

(3) A provision of Rs250
4y The market value of gouammem securilies on ihe date of 1
1s.083,000 and that of aguity shares Was Rs,1 60,000 assume thal these are lond tem
aneslmeniﬁ_
ad for. Included 0 general gxpenses |53

0 should be provid
4 500 paid for the year 10 end

ed and on investment in

Auditor's = Rs.3,00
on 30" June annz.

months insurance Hs
n dabantures fgau

ies should

(5)
gmr'emmem gecuril

(6) Interesto
taken inla account.

is o been pro

of land and puilding.

nt, of shares. lgnore corporaie dividend 13%.

count profit and loss appio

Jided for @ g%, orginal cost of machinery and 2% on

(T} Depmclaﬁun
ariginal cost

g lara dividend of 5
d the bali

(8) Provid
griation account an

prafit and loss ad

Prepare
42.2001.

gheel as on 31
[}GWJE. _ Modifiad]
Profit and loss accou

nt for the year anded 31.12,2001

cr.

Dr.
Pardiculars

10,000 | BY interest
secirities

To salaries
Tao diractor's fans

-
Ta general gxpensas 1
ca 190

| debl

|
\VLESS prepaid insuran

To provision far doubltiu

T
To depreciation on

=hie e
Plant and machinery 24,000
“and and bullding ~ 5,000
PR s e

——

To audit f2es

| e

_._—'—._._
| o provision for
| To net profit cid I
( | 134,000




Profit and loss adjustment accoun

t for the year ended 31.03.1996

| Ta proposed dividend 25,000 | By balance bid 1 D,U{}U\‘l
To balance ¢/d 6,750 By net profit bid 21,750 |
| 31,750 31,750 |
Balance shest as at 31.12,2001
Liabilities Amount | Assels Amount |
Share capital Fixed Assets =5
Authorised capital land & buiding (cost|244,000
Rs.3,00,000)
8,000 equity shares @ Res.100 | B.00,000 | Plant & machinery (cost | 2,76,000
sath Rs.4,00,000)
lssued, subscribed & paid up Livestock 20000
capital
5,000 equity shares @ 100 each Investmants
fully paid 5,00,000 |
! Investment 4% Govl. | 95000
securities (face value
Rs.1,00,000)
Resarves & surplus
‘Genaral reserve 2,00,000 | Investment in shares 1,70,000
Profit and loss 8,750 Current assets, loans &
advances
Securities prarrilum 50,000 | A, current assels
| Secured loan Stock-in-trade 50,000
8% debenturs (mortgage on land) 1,00,000 | Debtors more than & months
10,000
Others 50,000
60,000
Current llabliities & provisions Less provision for doubtful 55.&0(]_'
debis 5,000
55000 | 55000
I A. current liabllities
Sundry creditors 30,000 Cash in hand 600
Interest on debentures 6,000 Cash al bank 6,400
| Auditor's fees 3,000 Bills receivable 20,000
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B. provisions
Proposed dividend
Provision for ax

| Prepald insurance
Miscollaneous axpendi
Discount an denartures

luras .
|

o aET5
g,45,750

—__-—___,_——'_

QUESTIONS
whether the fallowing statements aré right of wrong
the rate of dividend recommended by the Baoe

{, Mention
(&) ghareholders can increase
directors, if they think it oo low.

(tx) , Advance payment of tax chould be shown on the assels side of the balance:

() No dividend is payable on calls inadvance

{d) Requirements given in part-It of schedule Vi apply to the halance sheel.

(8) Ordinarily capital prefils are not available for the distribution of dividend.

{n Dividend paid or declared are subiét:t to corporaie dividend tax @ 10% W

1 June 1 aa7.
Ans. [Right (b), (€) 4 (e} and {f}, wrong (a) and (d),

2. Fillinthe blanks
{a) Capital redemption reserve accountand sacurities premium abcount can be
anly for issuing fully paid bonus shares and not for making parily paid sh

(o) The diffarence between gross dividend receivable and dividend recelved I

@ ..

(c) Dividend declared between two annual general meetings is known as ..

(d) Interest out of capital during construction can be paid under section

companies acl.

Ans. (a) Fully paid shares; (b) Tax dedu cted at source AlC; (60 Interim dividend, (€

3. Whols responsible for maintenance of books of account 7 Briefly explain the |
of company low regarding maintenance of proper books of accourt,
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12,

Explain and illustrate how the following items are 1o be shown inthe walancesheel of a
company to camply with requirements of the companles Act 1956,

(a) Share capilai

ib) Securedloans

(c} Fixed capilal expendilures
(d) Current liabiities

How will you deal with the following matiers when preparing the annual accounts ofa
company in accordance the requirements of schedule VI to the companies Act 1856,
amended upto date,

{a) Bonus shares issued

(b) Balance of forfeited shares account after the reissue of forfelled shares
(c) Securities premium account

(d) Payment to auditors.

What do you mean by contingent liabilities. How are these liabilities shown in the balance
sheet of a company?

Write short notes on :

(a) Corporate dividend tax

(b) Provisions for taxation and dividends

(¢) Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off.

Give & specimen form of balance sheet and profit and loss A/c of a company according
lo companies Act

Give an imaginary form of the profit and loss appropriation accountof a limited com pany.

Prepare a summarized form of the balance sheet of a company as per companies Ac
1856, taking imaginary figures.

How do you calculate profits for the purpose of the calculation of the managerial
remuneration? What are the maximum rates of remuneration allowable under the
companies Act to (i0 directors 9ii) managing director and {iit) manager 7 Is there any
srovision for the payment of the minimum managerial remuneration ?

Indicate the correct answers |

(2) Assals in the balance sheet of a limited company are arranged in the arder of
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parmanance

i Liquidity
(p) Calls |n arrear is shown on tneé jiabilities side of the balance sheel: bY deduching
nt from he called up capital.

the amou
els side of the balan

(c) Fictitious assel
ynder the heading -
{d} Goodwill in case al a joint ctock company i5 shown on \he assels S8 ynder ¥8
ance sheel

neading of :
ahilities side of the bal

(e) Share fordeited account is shown an the It
H un claimed dividend 18 shown on the abilities sidle of the balance sheel under n
heading .
i, Rasenve and surpius |
il Current lighliities and provisions.
Ans T(al: (o) O (e} (iiy: (€) (m; () (0 1) )
PRACTICAL PRO BLEMS
1. Duelo inadequacy of profit during the yeat the company proposes to declare v
arves, From the following particulars you are 10 asgertain the am
ciaration of Dividend oul of res

n applying {he com

000 8% praferences ghares of Rs.100 sach fully peld

5,
2,00,000 aquity shares of Rs. 100 each fully pald
b E .:
1

| general resarye
|| Capliial resetve on ravaluation of agsels
) 1

gecurities pramium

F'rt_:ﬂt and loss AJC— credit balance




Ans. Irs.1,20,000 can be safely drawn from General Reserve ; Maximum rate of Dividend
10% on Paid up Capital]. '

| 1 The accounts of the Ludhiana Lid. Showed an armount of rs.1,00,000 to the credit of
profit and Loss Account on 317 March, 1998 out of which the Directors decided to place
r5.20.000 to General reserve and Rs.5.000 fo debenture Redemption Fund. At the
annual general mesting held on 15" June, 2000, it was declded 1o place rs.10,000 10 &
l' development Reserve and o pay a bonus of 2 %% of the profit to the Directors as
additional remuneration. The paymeant of the hatf-yearly dividends on Rs.2,50,000 5%
cumulative preference shares on Septernber 30, 1947 and March 31, 1998 was
confirmed, and a dividend at the rate of 10% was declared on the equity share capital
of the face value of Rs.3,00,000; the batance of profit and loss Agcount lo be carmad
forward to next year,

. Make out profit and loss appropriation account showing the ebove arrangements.
Ans, [Surplus carried 10 B/S Rs.15,750].
Hint. Corparate dividend tax @ 10% on Rs.42.500 dividend rs.4,250.

2. Forlheyearendad 31% March, 1998; the profitof Krebs Lid. Before charging depreciation
on fixed assels and managerial commission amounted to Rs.3,00,000. Depraciation
for the year amounted to Rs.60,000 and a commission of 10 percent of the profits
{before charging such commission) was payable to the Manager,

The paid-up capital of the comparny consisiad of Rs.10,00,000 divided into 5,000, & per
cent preference sharesof rs.100 each and 50,000 squity shares af rS.10 each. Interim
dividend at 50 p. per share was paid during the year. There was credit balanca of
rs. 35,000 in the profit and loss accounl brought from the previous year. The following
appropriations were proposed by the board of directors and subsequently passed at
the annual general mesting of the company -

(a) to pay the year's dividend on preference shares.

{6) Topay a final dividend on equity shares at 50 p. per share lo make a total dividend
of re, 1 pershare for the year.

(c) To provide for taxation @ 50 per centon the net profiL
(d) To transfer 15.25,000 o the general resenve.
(e) Tocarry forward the balance.

You are requirad to show the profit and loss appropriation account.
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Ans. [Met profit before provision for waxation rs.2.18,000; surplus carried to BIS Rs28

Hint, Corporale dividend tax of rs.8,000 has been provided because dividand paid

a period which Is after 10 1.6.1897.

A limited company was registerad with an authorized capital of Rs.30,00,000
sharas of Rs.10 aach, The following is {he list of baances axtraciad fromis
34.3.2000 :

e

Rs. \ ==

| e e B e

Purchases 9.2 EED_U General Bxpenses

_

m Stock on 1.4.1898 | 3

Manufacluring expenses Goodwil s
S -

pinband LS
Bad debts m Cash at bank i #
_

31,125 | Subscribed and fully pald

Sebentures interest paid 45,000 | capital T 2

Preliminary expenses m Profit and 1085 account
plant and machinery
e S
16.50,000 | Sundry credilors

Interim dividend paid 1,87,500 | Bilis payable

e —————

Fumilure and fixtures

Sales

1=
4,356,000 GanJaTr&_semi | i

e

Sundry deblors

You are required to prepare rading and profit and loss account for the ye=
March, 1998 and the balance shéet as & al date, aftdr faaklnﬂ'g =3
adjustments: ‘

Depreciate plant and machinery by 10% provide hall year's interest 8 =
Also wrile off rs.2,500 from preliminary expenses and make the provisic® 8
doubtful debis rs.4,250 on gundry deblors. Stock an 31" NMarch, 2000 was -
provide corporate dividend tax rs.18,750].

The following balances Were exiracted from the books of E. Chandra .
anded 31 March, 2000 :
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Rs.

!’ Buildings 6.00,000
Furnilure 60,000
Motor vehicles 60,000
Equity shares of companies 4,00,000
| Stock-in-trade at cost, 4,00,000
| Sundry debtars, unsecured considered good 2,680,000
Cash at bank 1.72,000
i Advance against construction of building 1,30,000
Share capital
10,000 equity shares of rs.100 each 10,00,000
Sundry creditors 3,50,000
Profit and loss account (credit balance) 20,000
Gross profit 10,00,000
Dividend received on Investments 1D,DDE
| Salaries and wages 2,20,000
Direclors’ fees 8,000
Electricity charges 25,000
Renl, taxes and insurance 10,000
Auditors fees 15,000

Prapare the profit and loss accaunt of the company for the year ended 31* March, 2000

and balance sheet as al that date after the following adjustments |

(i) Provide 10% deprecialion p.a.

(i} Stock has bean revalued as Rs.3,60,000. This has not been cansidered as yel.

(i) Debts more than 6 months are Rs.80,000.

{v) lgnore tax provision.

Ans, [Net profit for the year Rs.8,20,000; B/S Total rs.19,80,000].

Big & Co. Ld., |s a company with an authorized capitsl of Rs.5,00,000 divided into
5,000 Equity shares of Rs.100 each, On 31 13,2000 2,500 shares weta fully called up.
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’ Rs. |

] —

e e
| Stock 50,000 | Advartising

e ~4.25,000 | Debtors 38,700}

- !

35,200

\ Sales
e
Purchases & DD oo | Cretlitors

Wages (productive) | 70,000 | Plant and -4 machinery
‘ 4 200 | Furniture

D|5-:uun1 Alowed

| Dlamunt receiv ed

oooNEs dhank:.
Mnsgrance upto 30.6,2000 25 008

6,720 | Resenve

\ 3,150 | Cash and $pank

| =
lEaLafiES 18, ErI:tD Loan from managmg director
Rent i 5.000 | Bad debis 3,28

G;e_ml gxpensas 8.950 | Calls in arrears

Profit and loss account

Prmtmg and siationary

vou are required lo prepare Trading and profi and loss ac
31.3.2000 and the b halance sheet ason that date of the compa

Information is given -

count for the Year end
ny. The following fuss

(1) Closing stock — Rs.91 500,

¢harged on piant and machinery and furniture at 15% and*

(2} Depreciation 10 be
respectivaly.

(3) Quistanding liabllities — wage
(4) Dividend @ 5% on paid up share Ga
orate dividend 1ax @ 10% |s to be prov
r5.16,275; surplus car

s - Rs. 5,200, Salary — Rs.1 200 and Rent- &=

pital is to be provided.

(5) Gorp ided.

Ans. [Gross profit Rs.81,300; Net profit
s.3,50,385].

vied to BIS Rs.0,020,B=
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UNIT - Il
LESSON - 1
VALUATION OF GOODWILL

In this unit we will see how the goodwill fs valued :
Dafinition of gooawill

2. Meaning of goodwill

3. Features of goodwill

4. Factor affecting valuation of good will

5. Need for valualion of goodwill

6. Mathods of valuation of goodwill

7. Miscellaneous examples

8. Review exercises

9. Prascribed books
LESSON -2
VALUATION OF SHARES

In this lesson we will discuss how the shares of a company is valued :

1, Meaning of share
2.  Need for valuation of shares
3 Faclors affecling valuation of shares

Miscellaneous examples

l_,‘,:h

Riaviaw axercises

Prescribed books

VALUATION OF GOODWILL




13, Factora

14.
15:

16.

1T

il

Hecting valuation of good W

uation of goodwill
tion of goodwil

Naed for val
Methods of yalua
Miscellaneous oxamples

Feviaw gxercises

18. Prescribed bocks

DEFINITION OF GOODWILL

raputation, connection ar

greater profits th
tangible assels emp
diffarence between th

its sep
MEANING OF GOODWILL

anticipaled excess &

FEATURES OF GOODWILL

worth

(1)

A to be that element arising from
a business which enables o
the capital napresentad by the
- 22- UK, Gaodwill =
ie of the fair vais

According lo Spicer & Pegler: Goodwill may be sal
olher advantage possassed DY
@ expecied on

According to SSAP
ole and the aggregs

an the relurm, normally to b
layed in the business.
evelueaofa husiness asa wh

rabile net assats.

of a business. Goodwill Is the represent yvalue of the

Goodwill is the reputation
intangible real assel.

amings. Goodwill Isan

Goadwill has certaln peculiar featuras which distinguish it from other assels afﬁ‘,

while considenngd them here
is positive when the V=4

negalive value. it
its net separable assels and negative Wiss

1 nat separable assels.
ctors contributing 10 598

ay be positive value of
the value of
s less than the yalue of |

value each of ihe intanglble fa

Good will m
business is mMore than

value of the husiness |

Itis not possible o separately

(2)
(3y The value of goodwill has no relation to Ihe amount invested and cosls incurred =
to build it
(4) Thevalue of goodwill fluctuates from time 10 time due to changing circumsiantes
singss.

are intemnal and exte rnal to bu
(5) Theregan be no abjective valuation of goodwill. 1t s subjective and it differs from &S

to eslimator.
y be purchases or inherent in the husiness. When & business &

(B) Goodwill ma
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purchaﬁed and the purchase consideration s in excess of the fair value of the separable
nel as.se.l.s'acqulred. such excess is recorded a8 goodwill. However, goodwillis recorded
only when an amalgamation 15 in the nature of purchase and is not @ merger. in the
case of merger, pocling of interests method is followed and goodwill I nol recorded.

- ACTORS AFFECTING VALUE OF GOODWILL

Thers are several factors whigh contribute to the goodwill of the business and the
mporiant ones are listed below &

1) Demend of the praduct in tthe market

3)  Productivity 8V als of the workers.

) Research and development efforis.

4y Good industrial refations.

{5) |gcational faclors af the business

5y Popularity of producis in terms of quality and effective afier sales senvice.
(7} Customers’ favou able attitude and customer satisfaction.

8y The profit ar earning capacity of the busin@ss over the years

(9) Technical collaboration with established companias.

NEED FOR VALUATION OF GOODWILL

The nead far valuation of goodwill depends on the form of business organization. in
case of a sofe trader, 15 Usually valued at the ime of selling the business, S0 as (o determing
the amount payable by the buysr lowards goodwill. In caseof partﬂerﬂhl'p there are several
circumatances when goodwill has @ e valued. They are .

(&) When & new partner is admitted
() When3 partner retrss or dies
() When thera is a change In the catio of profit — sharing, and

(d) When \hare Is dissolution aitrer by sale to @ company ar amalgamation with another
firm.

In the case of limited companies °

(8) When twoor mare companies amalgamale
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(b) When one company 18kes ovel another

(¢) Whena company wanls 10 acguire controlling interest.in another company, and
(d) Whnen gavernmeant 1akes oyer the business,
METHOD OF VALUING GOODWILL .
There arg vanous methods of valuation of goodwill 2s follows
(1) Byan arpitrary assessment
(2 By a capitalization of expected net profits or garmings {or capitalization method)
(3) Bya pertain numpet pf years. purchase of past average profits or earning.
{4y By super profits or garnings
s Purchase of super profil
b. .ﬂ.nl'.L;ib,r method

c. Capitalization of stiper prafit method.
Arbitrary Assessment:

Tha valuation of goodwill s arrived at by making valuation by one of the parties
yendor ot purchaser ta which the other agrees. IN absence of the required information
profits eamed during the parod depending on which the goodwill is 1o be value the pa
may together estimate the value of goodwill arbitrarily. There 1s no method for the arbi
agsessment of gaodwlll

Capitalization of expected future net profits (er capitalization method) :

The following are the main steps \o be taken in computing goodwill by this methc
(a) Ascertain e average net profit which It is expected will be earned In fulure.

(B3) Capital life this et profit at the rate which Is consldered a suitable relum an ¢
invested in a business of the type uner consideration.

(¢) Findthe yalue of the net tangible assels ysed in the business |.&., assals less g
iabiities Including the preferance capital. -

(d) Deduct the net tangible assets as per {c) from the capitalized profit obtained in {
the difference 15 goodwill.

Past adjusted profits generally provide the basis for aspertaining ine average ne
Wwhich is expecied to be earmad in future. A reduction is made for remuneration of prof
(if that has not already bean dana) and in the case of & limited company, income taX |
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on such profit. Further the reclming expenses not yel deducted is to be deducted and the
non-recurring expenses already deducted |s {o be added back o the profit {o get the adjusted
arafit. The main difficulty in valuing goodwill by this melhod Is arriving at what return o0
capital is deemed approprialed to the particutar business concarmed.

Whila making the estimate of suluire maintainable profiton the basis of past profits, the
following points are 1o be taken into consideration -

(1) Al unusual working expenses should be excluded. Interest on debenlures ant
dapreciation on &l fixed assets should be excluded. If fixed asseis are revalued for
goodwill purpose, depraciation should ba based on the revalued figures of fixed assals.

(2) Non-irading assels such as noh-irading Investmenis should be excluded from the capital
employed and income derived from such assels should also be excluded from profit

(3} Al necessary provisions for liakilities such as provision for {axation should be made.
But appropriations of profits stich as amount iransferred to general resenvas, sinking
fund for redemplion of @ liabiiity and dividend equalization reserve should not be taken
into consideration.

4) Preference dividend should be deductad.

(5y While calculating average profils, profits for the pasi for or five years during whizh
conditions have remained normal should be considered.

(6) Effects of developments which have already taken place but whose results are likely (0
come in the future should also be considered.

() If the profits of the pasl four or five years have been increasing or decreasing in @
significant manner, i will b& better to give more imporiance \o the profils of the last year
and least importance Lo the profits of the first year. This can be taken care of by taking
weighted average profit by assigning weights as 1,234, and 5 lo the profits of 1% year,
2 year, 3 year, 4" year and 67 year respactively. The practice is not 1o be followed I
thare is consistent decline of profits. In that case, profits for the fulure should be lower
than the profits for the latest year.

lilustration — | (Capitalization Method) :

A company desirous of selling its bu siness lo another company has garned an average
profit in the past of Rs. 50000 per annum. It is considered that such average profil fairy
represents the profit likely to be earned, in the future excepl that

(a) Direclor's fees Rs. 10000 charged against such profit will not be payable by the
purchasing comparny whose exjeling board can easily cope with the additional
administrative work at present fees payable 10 the direclors.
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(p) Rent of Rs. 20000 per annum which had been paid by the vendor company will fiot e
charge 0 the future, singe the purchasi.ng company owns its owWn prefmises and c&
supply the qcgommaodation necessary fof the staft and ihe equipment of 1he vend

coOmpany

angible ggsets of the yendor company al ine proposed dale

The value of the nel
aasonable relurm on capital inve sted |

zale Was @z 1500000 and it Was cansidered, lhatar
thistype af commodity. wis 10%.

The profitofthe yangar company would inno way ha afiected by 1he sabe of its DUSITE

and goodwill axisted and was 1o pe paid for an ihe basis that

lo he purchasing company
glue of goodwill by capitalzea

yendar company was a gontinuing anlgrprse. Calculate the'V

of axpecied fulure net profits.

solution =
calculation of the value of goodwill

Average net profit
Add |~.uﬂ—;acurrir1 0
Direcior's fees

charges fors

ustration — 2 {Capitaﬂsallun method by following simple average method)

Ascertain the value of goodwill of PCO Itd carrying on husiness a8 retail tra

the following informabion -

Balance Sheet as on ki pecember 1997

e
Liabilities

Egd up capital -
2500 shares of Rs. 100 pach
Brofit and 1088 account

250000 Land and buildin gt cost

ﬂ Blant and machinery al_cost

less deprecialion.
o olerdan
@m, Bad debis less
’wa]aicn for taxation ﬂ Bravision for doubtiul debls
A75000 |




The company ~ommenced operalions in 1953 with a paid up capital as aforesaid of
Re 250000, The profits aurned before providing for taxation, have been as.

Year | 1093 | 1994 7605 | 1996|1997 |
| Rs. 51000 | 64000 | 71500 [ 78000 B5000 |

yvou may assume that ineome lax atthe rale of 50% has been payable on these prifils,

The average dividend paid DY (he company for the four yaars is 10% which is laken a5
reasonable retum gxpected on the capital invested in the business.

Solution !

Profit for 5 vears (Rs.81000 + Rs 64000 + Rs.71500 + Rs. 78000 + Rs.85000)

= Rs.3,59,500

Less income tax @ 50% Rs.1.79,750
Rs. 1,78,750
Ayerage profit [Rs.1787560/3) = Rs. 35,950
Future profits capitalized at 10% = E—fﬁ?ﬂ = Rs. 359500
Total Assels Rs. 4,75,000
| ess Goodwill Rs.25,000
Less liabilities

(58350 + gos00 + 19500) Rs.1,68,350 = Rs. 193350
Mel tangible assels Rs. 2,81,650
Capitalizad profil Rs.3,50,500 '
Lass nel tangible assets Rs. 2,681,650
Goadwill =77.850

Purchase of past Average profiis :

This method of valuing goodwill is commonly met with in practice and probably is he
ahe most yenerally understood. I is ealculated on the following basis ©

{1y The profit (gross of net) for an agreed numboer of years preceding valuation are averaged
<o as to arrive at the average annual profit earned during that period. Average used
imay be simple avegarge or weighted average.

(i} The goodwill is then eslimated to be worth so many years purchose of such avaraﬁe
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profit. The number of eyars selected is sresumed (o bear relation 1o the number ol
kanefit to be derlved from past association,

This rathod Is generally adopted when a parner dies ar retires and a clause o (S
affect is frequantly found in partnership agreaments.

The number of years over which tha profits are averaged and the number of years
urchase applied, may considerably vary In practice but generally faki patwaen one and five
years. This mathod suffers from two defecls as follows :

() The uncerainty as io the number of years purchase of profits
(iiy- The caplial to b arnployed in the busingss IS not considered.

This method is adopted for valuing the goodwil of the professional persens of firms
such as chartered or cosl accountanis, Doctors, Advocates elc. It ignores the amaount &
capital emplayed for eaming the profit.

Illustration - 3

tpurchase of simple/ weighted average profils) PLTC proposed to purchase the busines
cartied on by Shri C goodwill for this purpose is agreed to be valued at ires years' purcnzs
of the (i) Simple average profits and (i) Weighted average profits of the past four years Th
appropriate weights 1o be usedare

1004 - 1, 1996 =2, 1886- 3, 1847 - 4.

The profits for these years are 1964 Rs. 101000, 1895 Rs. 124000, 1996 Rs. 100K
and 1097 Rs. 450000, on a scrutiny of the accounts the following maties are revealed.

(g} On 1% September, {998 a major repair was made in respect of the piant incurring &
40000 which armount was charged 1o ravenue. The said sum is agreed to be capitaliz
for aoodwill calculation subject to adjustment of depreciation al 10% per annum
reducing balance method.

(by The closing stock for he year 1905 was over valued by RS. 12000.

(c) Tocover managementan snnual charged of Rs. 24000 should be made for the pures
of goedwill valuation.

Compute 1he value of the goodwill of the firm,

Saolution @
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Calculation of Adjusted profits

| Profits ; 1994 101000 |
Less management expenses 24000 L
Adjusied profit 1884 77000
Profif : 1885 124000
Less over valuation of closing stock 12000
Managemeant expenses 24000 36000
| Adjusted profit 1985 88000
Profits 1995 100000
Add - over— valuation of opening slock 12000
Major repairs of plant te be 30000 42000
142000
Less depreciation on capital expenditure 142000
@10% par annum for 4 months from September 1896 fo (Eﬂt}u-rh 10 i}mﬂﬂ
December 31 1998 1o 12
= 141000
Less managenient expenses 24000
Adjusted profils — 1896 117000
Profit — 1997 150000
Less 10% deprecialion on Rs.28000 (book value Rs.30000- 2800
Rs.1000) exp | 147100
Profits — 1997 ) 150000
Less 10% depraciation on Re.29000 (book value Rs.30000 - Rs. 2800
1000} capital expendilura 147100
L.ess management Expenses 24000
Adjusted prafits — 1897 123100

()

Simple average profit mathod
Total of ‘adjusted profits

(Rs 77000 + Re.88000 + Rs. 117000 + Rs.123100)= Re:405100

average profit= R 101275
Value of goodwili = Rs 101275 x 3 = Rs.303825

{i} Calculation of weighted average profits

| Year Profil Weight | Product
1884 77000 1 77000
1895 28000 2 176000
1996 117000 3 351000
1887 123100 - 452400
10 10864400
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pverage waighted profit = Rs.1096400 ,10= Rs.100640 Goodwill al (hree years purcnass
Rs 100640 x 4 = Rs.328920
(4) Super prohis

It is the excess of ihe average profits aver ihe normal profits based of normal rale
return far representative fifm in industry. For computation of super profit, he {olowing 1R

factors are required:

(i) Normal rate of rewurm . This is Ihe rate of profit or retlurm which an investor expects or
investment in 3 particular lype of industry. It may be aggregale of pure raie of re
(i.;2., return of risk free secufilies) and risk rate of return.

iy Caphal employed : - it may ba calculated on the basis of assets side itarns or fiab!

side ilems.

Proceeding from assats side capita! amployed = Fixed Assets + Trade investmenis + Gt
Assets — Debentures - current liabllities proceeding from liabilities side :

Capital employed = paid up equity and preference share capital + accumulated balar
capital raserves, gene ral reserves and credit balance in profit and loss account £ reval
profits (or loss) — Fictious assets — Nontrading assels.

A refinement in the figure of capital amployed can be average capital employed. A
capital employed can he calculated 85 follows :

Average capital Employed

= % {capital amployad at the beginning + capital employed at the end of the '
average capital aemployed

= Capital employed at the end of the year - /2 of current years profit after ax
= Capital employed at the baginning of the year +Va of currant year's profil aft

(iliy Normal profit : ILis calculated by multiptying the normal rate of retum with capital e
or average capital smployed as the case may be.

Super profit method had three variations i.e.
{a) Purchase of super profit
(b) Annuity method

{c) Capitalization of sUper profit.
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pPurchase of super profils :
ntion is focused upon super profits which are

it this mathod of valuing goodwill, atle
\he estimated annual fulure profit,

those profils remain'ng alter deducting from

(a) Reasonable remuneralion of proprietors and management, and

(5} An amount considerad 10 be @ reasonable return on the amount of capital invested In

the tangible assels.

While averaging the past profits it s desirable 1o cover a span of year, in such a way as
o include all possible seasonal changes and fluctuations. Allowance should be made for
expenses emerged against pal profits which are not likely to recur and also for expenses
which are likely to recur in the future. The next step is to reduce this by amount which is
considered to be reasonable in respect of the services of the proprielors. This reduction
would only be made where there had been no such charge for management against the
average profit selected, The matter at laxation may also require 1o be considered from the

purchaser's point of view.

deducled and amount, which is calculated to be a raasonable

There must also be
la return differs from business

return on the capital invested in tangible assels. The reasonab
to business. .

This percentage is then applied to the capital invested and the resulting figure deducted
from the already reduced average profit, the final result giving the average annual super
profit. On this basis the goodwill is lo be calculated, say five years' purchase of super profits,
when it will be armved at by multiplying the averags annual super profits referred to above by
five. If the super profits are large, a large number of years' purchase is allowed for calculaling
the value of goodwill, In case of professional people, gooduwill is usually valued on the basis
of one year's purchase of gross fees sarned becauss in case of a profession personal skill of
the professional will play a very important role in aarning the Income.

Illustration-1

ihe India Lid. In order to determine he purchase
io value the goodwill altaching to
culation of the goodwill shall be
fits being average over 3

The XYZ Ltd is lo be absorbed by
consideration. the two companies considered Il necessary
ihe business of the Asia Lid. it is agreed thal basis of the cal
three years' purchase of the average annual super profils, the pro

F =

B2 A for the last 5 years before charging income tax al 50% are
s == 0000 and Rs A32000 for each of the



Two of the direclors of the XYZ Lid will be appointed
ahsorption and itis cansidered that their sarvices have beenworth Rs.4B000 each perannum

|t the past no charge was made against the profits of XYZ Lid.

concerned.

ta the Board of India Lid on

for the services of the direclors |

The average capital invested in net \angible assels aver the peried 18 Rs.10,96,000

The normal return to be expected from the particular type ©
Ltd is 10% calculate the value of go

Solution

Total profils = Rs. 400000 + Rs. 496000+ Rs.35200

2240000
Average prefit= —"—¢ = Rz 448000

5
Average profit

Less directors service changes (Rs.4B000x 2

Less Income tax @ 50%
Profit after ax

10
Less normal rale of retum (1N96000 x Tﬁ)

Super profit

Rs. 448000

Rs, 352000
Rs. 176000
Rs, 176000
Rs. 109600

Bae | o s

Rs. 66400

Goodwill = Super profit X no of year = Rs.6B400 x 3= Rs.199200

llustration — 2

The balance sheet of Vishnu Lid is as follows :

Aalance sheet as on 24 -3— 1998

Liabilities

1 Amount 1 Assels

f business ca
odwill of XYZ Lud hasad on

0 + Rs.560000 + Rs 432000= Rs.22400

Equity share capital 1500
shares of Rs.100 each

150000 | Goodwill
Land and Building

Capital Reserve
Profit and joss account

30000 | Machinary
13000 | Stock

creditors 63000 | pebtors
Depreciation fund: Less BOR
Land and building 7500 Cash and Bank balances
Plant & machinery. 15000
L

rried o by the KYZ
ihe above information.

ua

G500
6003




This company's business is lo be purchesed by Shiv Limited. Your are required to
value the goodwill of the cr:rﬁ':panyp after taking into account, the following infarmation :

(1) The reascnable return on capital employed In the class of business done by the company
is 12%.

(2) The company's average profils of the last five years after making 50% provision for
taxation, amounted to Rs.47500.

(3) The present market value of the land and building is Rs.1,10,000.

(4) The other assels are o be laken al their book-values.

(8) The directors of Vishnu limited (two in numbers) are lo be appointed on the board of
directors of shiv limited. The worth of their services is (and will be in future), Rs.5000
p.a for each of the directers, but no charge has been made, regarding this against the
profits of the Vishnu limited.

(6) The good will of the business of Vishnu Lid is to be taken al four years' purchase of
super profits of the company.

(7) Depreciation on increased value of Land and Bullding may be ignared.
Solution
Calculation of capital employed

Land and Building Rs.110000

Machinary Rs. 60000

Stock Rs 47500

Debtors less BOR Rs. 47500

Cash and Bank Balance Rs. 3500
Rs.278500

Less credilors Rs.63000

Depreciation fund Rs.22500 Rs.85500 .

Capital employed R&.193000

Calculation of super profit
Average profits of last 5 years afler tax (given) Rs.47500
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[{0)
Average profit before 50% tax (47500 x _543} = Rs.95000

Less directors remuneration (2 x 5000) = Rs. 10000
Average profis (in futura) Rs.85000
Less 50% lak Rs.42500
Average profits (after tax n future) Rs. 42500

|ess rsasonatite return @ 129, on Rs.193000
Capital at gmployed Rs.231860
Super profits Rs.19340
Caleulation of goodwill
Good will at 4 years puichase of super profits (Rs. 18340 x 4) = 77.360.
ANNUITY METHOD

This method is similar to that of super profit method except that super profit ¥
artived at is not multiptied by @ figure representing 4 certain number of years' purchass
such super profits, The value of good will is calculated by finding the present worth ¢
annuily paying the super profit ( per year) over lhe estimated period discountad 2
appropriale rate of interest.

\We have to asgertain the armount of cash it is necessary io pay oul now in orde

it i= on this principle that the annuity method of caleulation of goodwlll is base
the present wortn of an annuity of Rs.1 for nyears al 7 per cent is obiained from the fall

formuia .
l—[1+ '—}
L 100
"

100

o=

Where Q = The present value of an annuity of Rs.1 far n year at percent.
¢ = Tha rate per cent per annum

n = The number of years.
(e} Gapitalization of super profit method

Under this method, the value of good will is calculated by capitalizing \ne sup
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at the normal rate of return. This method attempls o determine the amount of capital needed
for earning super profit. The value of goodwill is calculated by the following formula :

Average Annual super prolit
= ——x100
Valus b gaochl Normal Rate of Retumn

Suppose the super profit is Rs.20000 the normal rate of profit is 15%, the value of
goodwlll as per capitalization of super profit method js
Ry, 20000
15%

illustration - 3

= 5. 300000

(Calculation of super profit)

From the following information caiculate the value of good will by capitelization of
super profit method :

(i)  Average capital employed in the business — Rs.700000

(i) Nettrading profit of the firm for the past three years@ are Rs. 147600, Rs.148100 and
Rs.152500

lii) Rate of interest expected from capital having regard to the risk invalved — 18%.
(iv) For remuneration to the partners for their services — Rs.12000 per annum.

(v) Sundry Assets (excluding goodwill) of the firm Rs.754762 sundry liabilities Rs.31,328.
Solution

Years Given profits Rs. Adjusted profits after remuneration
| 1,47,600 1,35,600
| 1l 1,48,100 1,36,100

1l 1.52,500 1,40,500

Total profits 4,112,200

Average profils 137400

L.ess normal expected return on capital (18% | 126000

on 700000 p.a)

Super profit 11400

Gondwill by capitalization of super profil super profit = 100

method Wormal Rate of Return

1L300x100 _ 63 33304P)
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Nustration - 4

The riet profits of company afier providing for laxation for the post five years are rs. 78000
Rs.82000, Re.88000; Rs.03000; And Rs.89,000. The capital employed in the business is
Rs. 800000 on which 8 reasonable rate of return of 10% as expected. It is expected that he
company will be able 10 maintain its super profits for the next five years.

(iy Calculate the value of the goodwill of the business on the basis of an annuity of supar
profits, taking the present value of an annuity of one rupee for the five years at 10%
interest is Rs.3.78.

(i) Howwould ygar answer difference if the goodwill is valued by capitalizing the excess of
ihe annvual overage profits gver the reasonable relurn an capital employed on the basis
of the same return of 10%.

Solution

[Brofis for past 5 years (Rs.78000 +82000+88000 +93000 +99000) Rs.440000
Annual average profit (Rs.440000 = 5) 88000
Less 10% return on capital amployed {l.e., Rs.B00000) super profit 80000

8000

(i) Good will = super profit X —nnuity reference = Rs.B000 X 3.76 =Rs.30.240
(il) Goodwill on the basis of capitalized value of super profits @ 10% =

super profit _ oo wo00x o0 = Rs.80000
[ (% 1

Goodwill calculated on the basis of annuity methad is mest reliable and is very fe
comparison to the yaluation based on capitalization of super profits. Calculation of goodw
under super profit method gives maximum value of goodwill, which is not desirable for i
purchaser of the business.

EXERCISES
LONG QUESTIONS :

1. Whal do you understand by goodwill ? Under whal circumstances does itarise 7 Expl
and illustrate the different methods of calculating goodwill.

9 Epumerale the factors that should be considered in vaiuing goodwill; brisfly expl
their importance in this regard.

7 \Would you consider the annuity system of valuing goodwill superior ta other methot
If so why 7
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4 What is goodwill 7 How is it generally valued ? Explain and illustrate at leas! three
important methods of its valuation.

Practical Problems
Questions

1i.- (Purchase of Average Profits) X,Y and Z are pariners sharing profits and lasses in lhe
ratio of 2:2:1. Itwas provided in the parinership agreement that on the death or retirement
of a partner, goodwill should be calculated on the basis of four years purchase of the
average net profits for the preceding seven years. 7 retires on 30" June 1997. Calculate
the amount of goodwill due to Z. Nat profits for Ihe seven years on. 30" June of every
year are as follows:

Year Rs.
1891 32000
1892 40000
1883 72000
1994 : 84000
1995 32000
1986 80000
1997 72000 |

Ans. — [Rs/44.800].

1.  (Purchase of Average Profits) X and co-decided o purchase a business for Rs.80,000.
Its profits for the last 4 years are 2001 — Rs.20000, 2002 - Rs.25000, 2003 — Rs.24000,
2004 — Rs.23000. The business was looked after by the management. Remuneration
from alternative employment, if not engaged in he buginess, for the managemnt comes
to Rs.3000 p.a.

Find out the amount of goodwill if it is valued on the basis of 3 years purchase of the
average net profits for the last four years.

Ans. [Rs.60,000]

2. (Purchase of Average Profits) The following particulars are avallable in respect of the
husiness carried on by bankey lal.

(a) Profits eamed by X:1995 - Rs.50000; 1996- Rs.48,000 and 1897- Rs.52000.

(b) Profits of 1886 Is reduced by rs.5000 due to stack destroyed by fire and profits of 1995
included a non-recurring income of rs.3000. -
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(€) Profits of 1897 Include Rg.2000 income on investment.

(d) The stock is not insured and it is thought prudent 10 insure the slock in future. The
\ASUraNce premium is estimated at Rs.500 pa.

(e} Fair ramuneration to the proprietor (not taken in the calculation of profits) is Rs.1000
p.e.

Vour are required to compule the value of goodwill on the basis of 2 years' purchansec
average profits of the last [Rs.79000].

3. [Calculation of super profit] Mr Mital has invested a sum of Rs.200000 in his own busings
which is & very profiiable one. The annual profit earned from his business i8 Rs.450C
which includes a sum of rs.10000 received as compensation of & part of his busing:

premises.
As an allernative to his engagem ant in his business, he cauld have invested the mar

in long-term deposit with Bank eaming & normai rate of interest of 10% and also col
engage himself In employment thereby getting an annual salary income of rs.7200.

Considering 2% of fair compensation for the risk involved in the business calculate |
value of goodwill of his business on capitalization of super profits at the normal rate of inter
ignore the corporale 1ax.

Ans. [Rs.38000).
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LESSON -2
VALUATION OF SHARES

thig lesson you will be able 1o know the followings:

Dear sludents after covering

Meaning of valuation of shares

2 Need for valuation
3 Factors affecting vaiuation of shares

Mathods of valuation of shares

Meaning of valuation of shares -
hich (he shares are purchased and sold in

The value of shares mesns the price al W
w0 reasons .

=tock markel known as stock exchange. He shares are valued due 10
case of a proprietary company.

price as in the
act the true or intrinsic value

41 Where there is no market

51 Where for special reasons, the market price does not refl

‘of tne shares.

sead for valuation of sharas -

The need for valuation of shares arise in the following circumsiances.

milarly reconstructed, it may be necessarily 10

Srrive at the value of the shares held by the members of the company being observed
o« takan over. This may also be necessary 10 protect the rights of dissenting sharghalders

under the provisions of the companias acl, 1956.
Whare shares are held by the partners jointly

t=kes place; it becomes necessary fo value
partnership property 8mong the pariners.

Where companies arnalgamale orare sl

wa
-

in & company and dissolution of the firm
the shares for proper distribution of the

5

Where a portion of the shares is to be given by a member of proprietary company to |
“nother member as the member cannot sell itin the open marke!, [l becomes necessary |

to cerlify the fair price of (hese shares by an auditory or accountant.

e securily of shares, it becomes necessary
loan has been adva nced.

Bed Whenaloanls advanced on th o know the
walue of shares on the basis of which

bentures are converted Inlo equity shares, it becomes

Wien preference shares of de

i
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(vi)

nacessary to value the equity shares for ascertaining the number of equity sh=s
required to be issued far debenlures or preferences sharas which are o be convers=

When equity shareholders aré 1o be compensated on the acquisition of their shares S
\he government under a scheme of nationalization, then it becomas necessary (o vas
the equity shares for reasonable compensation to be given 10 the holders,

Factors Affecting Valuation of shares -

(a)
(b)
le)
(d)
(e)
(f)

()
(h)
(i)

()

(k)

Vialuation of shares of a company dapends upon the fallowing factors
Purpose of valuation.

Nature of the business of the company concemed

Demand and supply for shares,

The government policy

Past perfofmange of the company

Growth praspects of the company

The management of the company

The economic climate

Accumulated reserves of the company.

Prospecis of bonus or nghts lssue

Dividends declared by the directors and many other related factors.

The basic factars factor (or principle) In he valuation of shares is the dividend yigld

the Investor expecis o gel as compared to the normal rate prevalling in the market In
same Industry. For example — for amall investors, raie of dividend declared by the dires
plays an important role in the valuation of shares whereas Investors holding bulk of s
(say 15% to 30%) would be able to affect the dividend rate, therefore for them total profe
earning capacity) play an jmportant role in the valuation of shares.

METHODS OF VALUATION :

The diffarent mathods of valuing shares may be classified as follows !

s 7
2.
3.

Net asset basis (or Intrinsic valug method)
Earning capacity (or yield method or market value method.

Dual or fair value method.
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Net Assats Basis

This method is concerned with the assets backing per share and may be based eithar:

(a) on the view that the company is a going congem.
| (b) On the fact that the company is being liquidated.

(¢) Companyasa gaing concerm. If this view is accepied, there are two approaches.:
| i, To value the shares on the net tangible assets basis (excluding the goodwill)

i Tovalue the shares on the net tangible assets plus an amount of goodwill.

Net Tangible Assets Basls (Excluding the Goodwill)

Under this methad, it is necessary to estimate net tangible assels of the company (Net

Tangible Assets — Assets-liabilities) in order lo value the shares. In vaiuing the figures by this

method. care must be exercised lo ensure that the figures representing the assets are sound,

i.e., intangible assets and preliminary expenses are eliminated and all liabllities (whether in

books or not) are deducted from the value of the tangible assets. Non-Trading assels are

, also included in the assets and the assets are taken al their market value i.e. replacement
value.

Where both types of shares are issued by accompany, the shares would be valued as
under : : : : '

(1)  If preference shares have priority as to capital and dividend, then the preference shares
~ are to be valued al par.

(2) Aher the preference shareholders are paid the net tangible assels are lo be divided by
the number of equity shares to calculate the value of sach share. If at the time of
valuation there is an uncalled capital, then the uncalled equity share capital will be
added with the net tangible assets in order to value the shares fully pald up. The valuation
of shares for the shareholders who have call on arrears with be valued as a parcentage
on their paid up valué with the nominal value of shares. It the company has equity
shares of varying face value, the total replacement value of assets left after deducting
the paid up value of preference shares is first apportioned to different categories of
equity shares on the basis of paid up value of such categories. The amount so arrived
at would be divided by the number of shares in each of such categories to getthe value
of each share of such categories,

{3} It the preference shares are participating and rank equally with the equity shares, then
the value per share would be in proportion to the paid up value of preference shares
and equity shares,
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Wustration - 1

The following s the balance sheet of X company as an 31% March 2005
] Liabilities Amounl Assels Amaunt
Share capital : 1000000 | Fixed assels 3800000
10000 5% preference shares of Rs.100
aach fully paid !
200000 equity shares of Rs.10 each 2000000 | Investments current | 10,25:00
fully paid g55els .
Resarves and surplus 1500000 | Stock in trade sundry 57200
deblors
General reserve profit and 108s Alelor) 1200000 | Less provision 12,7801
aacured lpans: B% debenlures gurrant g00000 | Cash and bank 22501
 liabilities : balances
Creditors 275000
Liabilities for.expenses 125000
L 6300000 63000

For the purpose of valuation of shares, fixed

assets are to be depreciated by 10%

investments are 10 be revalued at Rs.10,80,000. Debtors will realize Rs.12,14,100.

Imerests on debentures is accrued for 9 month

s and preference dividend for the

ending 31* March 5005 is also due; neither of these has been provided for in the bal
sheet calculate the value of each equity share.

Solution

Valuation of shares of X co Lid. by the Net Assas Method

—
Fixed Assets 3420
Investments as per revajuation 1080
Stock In trade 572
Sundry deblors 1214
 Cash and bank balances 22t
Total Assets 651
[ Loss liabilities :
6% debentures 800000 r
Sundry crediters 275000
Liabilities for expenses 125000 i

Interest on debentures (accrued for @ months

36000

\1_2_2

S
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= 527500
Less . preferanca share capital 1DGDDD{;.
Preferences share dividend 50000
(@ 5% on Rs.10.00000) 1050000
Value of 2,00000 equity shares 4225100
’ 42251490
\alue of | equity share = Rs.21.13(app) |

In many cases goodwill may be worth the figure at which it is stated in the balance
sheet or if there s no book value for goodwill, it may nevertheless exist. Further even it there
is a boak value, the actual value of goodwill may be considarable highar then the book value.
It is generally considered that the value of fixed assels of the company depends on their
ability to earn profits i.e., on the goodwill attaching to them. In such a case, goodwill shouyld
be included with other tangible assets for valuation purposes.

(Nustration — 2
(Net Asset Basis method including goodwill)
The summarized balance sheet of B.K. Lid as at 34# March 2005 is as follows :

Balance sheel

[_Liahiliﬁes Amounts | Assels Amount
30000 equity shares of Rs.10 each 3,00,000 | Good will 70000
fully paid up " | Other fixed assels 450000
10,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each §0,000 | Current assets 220000
Rs.8 paid up Praliminary exp. 10000
Reserves 180000 |
11% debentures 100000
Current liabilities 90000 .

750000 750000 |

The goodwill is independently valued at Rs.50000 and other fixed assets at Rs.420000.
Thare was a contingent liability of Rs.200000 which has become payable. Determine the
value of both the shares under net asset method.

Solution

Valuation of shares by net assets method
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Asspis © Rs.

Goodwill 50000
Other fixed asseis 420000
Currant Assels 220000
Motional calls 20000
(A) 710000
Less oulside liabllities
Dabentures 100000
Curranl liabililies 90000
Contingent liability 20000 "
(B) 210000
Net assets available for equity shares {A-B) 500000
S00000

Value per (lully paid) equity share

= R5.12:50
!

Value of (partly paid) equity shafes = Rs. 12,560 — Rs.2= Rs.10.50
llustration "

{net assets basis method)

Your client intends to Invest not more than Rs.15000 In equity shares of iron foundry
Lid, and wants you to advise him the maximum number of shares he can expect to acquire
with the said amount on the basis of the following information available o him.

lssued and paid up capital ;

6% preference shares of Rs, 100 each Rs.500000
Equity shares of Rs.10 sach Rs.300000
Rs.800000

Average nel profils of the business Is Rs.57000. Expected normal field is 7% In case of
such equity shares,

Total Tangible Assets (other them goodwill) are Rs.949,000 and total cutside liabilities
are Rs.95000

Goodwilll is lo ba calculated al 5 year's purchase of the super profits, if any show your
working in detall. Ignore income tax.

Solution
Caleulation of goodwill :

Total Tangible Assets (other then gocdwill) 9,49,000
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Less outside liabllitles 95000

Net Assets 854000
Less preference capital 500000
Amount belonging 1o equity shareholders 354000
Average net profit 57000

Less preference dividend @ 8% on Rs.500000 30000

27000
Less normal return @ 7% on Rs.354000 24780
Super profit 2220
Value of goodwill &t 5 years pL!I'I‘.':hEIEE of super
Profit {2220 x 5) 11100

Calculation of value of equity share
Net assets available for equity shareholder 354000
Add goodwill 11100

Total funds available for equity shareholders 365100
No of equity shares of the company 1S 30000
Value per equity share oRs.3,65,100 30000) = Rs.12.17

Calculation of no of shares to be acquired by the glient for Rs.15000
15000
No of shares which can be acquired = 7575 = 1200 (App)
(iily Assels backing where company is heing liquidated

Assets backing method Is sound if liquidation Is contemplated though realizable value
should be taken into accourt. When realization is imminentit is desirable to construct statement
of affairs supported, by independent valuation f the fixed assets such as land and buildings,
plant and goodwlll provision should also ba made for the cost of liquidation and so some
indication may be obtained as 1o haw much per share may be payable (0 members.

Nel assets basis of veluation of shares is generally recommended for only thusa’
companies where no realistic idea of the eaming capacity is possible because of highly
ureven past profits and when alarge block of shares is to be transferred or whan the company
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Is In winding up valuation on this basis is not desirable for growing company. This me!
valuation is also sultable for @ company, which has been trading at a loss in the pa
there are no prnsb%lgts“ﬁf 'Baming any profit in the near fulure. This method ef valusz
acceptable for statutory valuation particularly the wealth {ax rules provide for assets b
valuation of shares.

The praclical difficulty in this method of valuation of shares is the estimation of 1
value of assets. There is lot of subjectivity in ascertaining the realizable value of
which may give erronecus valuation of shares.

i = I

Earning capacity (or yield basis or market value) metho
This method of valuation of shares may do valualion by any of the following two
(i) Valuation based on rate of return
(i) Valuation based on prcdudliuﬂ}r factor,

(a)Valuation based on rale of return : The term rate of return here means a return
a shareholder earns on his investment. The rate of return can further be classified as {:
of dividend (b) rate of eamning (c) price earning ratio.

(a)Valuation based on rate of dividend : This method of valuation of shares is st
for small blocks of shares because small shareholders are usually interested in divide

! " . . ;
The value of a share according (o this methods is ascertained as follows -
Possible rate of dividend

Value of share —— % Paid up valueaf share
& Mormal rate of dividend P

(b)Valuation based on rate of earning : This method of valuation f share is partic
suitable in case of big Investors because lhey are mare interasted in company’s ear
rather than what the company distributes in the form &f dividends. The value of a sha
be determined as follows :

Possible earning rate
Value of share = ¢ :
Normal earning rate

Rate of return basis of valuation of share is the method, which is to be Used in 2
exceplional cases. Under this method, the valuation depends upon he comparison ¢
company's eaming capacity and the normal rale of profits or dividend that is curre:
outside investmeant. To ascertain the value of share based on profits earming capacity, f
mainainable profits and normal rate of profits or dividend at which the profits are |

capitalized musl be fixed. Inarriving at the profits {o show the normal earning ca pacity gen:
the following adjustments are made:

x Paid up valucof share

(I} Non-recurring items should be allowed for
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a. | Share Capital Alc Dr | 50 10
To Share Final Call Alc 40
To share forfeilure Alc

(For forfeiture of a share for non-payment of final call @

ns.10)
b. | Share Capilal Ale Dr | 2,000 400
To Calls-in-Arrears Afc ) 1.600

To Share Forfeiture Ale
(For forfeiture of 100 shares for non-payment of final call
@ Rs.4 per share)
c. | Share Capital Alc Dr | 30 10
To Calls-in-Arrears Alc 20
To Share Forfeiture Alc ~
(For forfeiture of a partly called up share for non-payment
of first call @ Rs.10)

ISSUE AND FORFEITURE OF SHARES

d. | Share Capital Alc Dr | 25.000 |7.500
To Share Allotment Afc 7.500
To share first call Ale 5,000
To share forfeiture Alc 5,000

{For forfeiture of 500 partly called up shares on which
only application money is recaivad)

Forfeiture of shares issued at Premium —

According to section 78 of the Companies Act, securities full premium ean be utilized
only for four specified purposes. It means securities premium received by the company cannot
be cancelled at the time of forfeiture of shares. Thus, the joumnal entry for forfelture remains
as under :

Share Capital Ale Dr. (Amount called up on account of share capital)
To Share Forfeiture Alc (Amount received on account of share capital)
To Respective Calls Alc {(Amount not paid on account of installments demandéd}

However, when the amount of premium is called by the company, but not paid by the
shareholder, its treatment depends upon its recording as follows:

223




n 100 = 25%
= T = &dve
Expected rate of relurn = 550500 (e, equity capial)

Expected Return

MNormal relrun

L
_ 2% 10=125
0

o

Value per equity share x Paid up value of equity share

lllustration — 2 (Valuation of preference shares & equity shares by rate of dividend)

The share capital of XY Lid., consists of 10000 equity share of Rs.100 each, rs.50 pai
and 2500 8% cumulative preference shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid.

The balance sheet of XY Lid shows assets (exclusive of goodwill) Rs. 15,000000; liebilitie
Rs.400000, reserves Rs.350000 and paid up capital Rs.750000. The profils before tax of X'
Ltd. for the previous five years were Rs.100000, Rs.300000, Rs.5000, Rs.200000 an

Rs.445000 Rate of tax is 50%.

‘The assels and liabilities are accepled al balance sheet figures and there are no arrear
of dividends on preference shares, which in similar business yield a return of 6% unde
current market conditions. The normal yield on capital employed in similar business is 109
-and goodwill s valued at five limes the purchase price of the super profit.

You are asked lo value the preference shares and the equity shares of XY Lid.

Solution

Passible rale of dividend

MNormal rate of dividend
Le]

= Hix 100=133133

6%

Valuation of preference share =

Calculation of goodwill
Average profit.of 4 years = Rs.100000 + 300000 + 200000 + 445000
4

1045000 _ 1250

Profit of 3% year being abnormal not considered. Il was a small amount of Rs.5000 &
it has been treated as abnormal.

Average profit 261,250 Rs. 261250
Less tax @ 50% 130625 Rs. 130625
Rs. 130625
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Less normal return @ 10% on Rs. 1106000

Capital invested (i.e., 1500000 assets ~ Rs.400000 liabiifies) Rs. 110000
Super profit Rs. 20625

Goodwill = 5 years purchase of super profil = Rs. 20625 x 5 = Rs103125

Caleulation of value of equity share

Assets excluding goodwill as per balance sheet Rs. 1500000
Add goodwill Rs. 103125
Rs. 1603125
Less liabilites Rs. 400000
‘ Rs. 1203125
Less preference share capital Rs. 250000
Assets available for equity shareholders Rs. 963125
Number of equity shares = 10000
Value of equity shares = % = Rs. 95.31

EXERCISES

Essay type questions :

1.

(a)

Describe two methods of shares and discuss which method, in your view; is most
appropriate in valuing a minority and a majority holding.

What are the factors. that influence the valuation of shares for the purpose of
amalgamation of companies? Discuss with illustrations.

Explain the circumsiances under which valuation c_:f shares is essential and discuss the
various methods of valuation.

indicate briefly the steps involved in valuing shares under each of the following methods:
Eamning basls (b), net assels basis, (c) dual basis

Critically examine the merits and demerits of the methods and also indicate the
circumstances of applicability of each mathod.
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5.  Explain with suitable examples the various methods of valuation of equity shares. Whic
will be an appropriate method and under what sifuations ?

Practical problems :

1. (Net asseals basis including goodwill) From the followi

of each share *

ng information, find out the valy

BALANCE SHEET OF X LTD.

Liabilities Amounl | Asseis Amount
Share capital : 200000 | Fixed assets : 180000
20000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each Goodwill
Reserves and surplus: 250000 | Investment current assals, 300000
Reservas Loans and advances -
Profit and less Alc 30000 | (=) Current assets 50000
Unsecured loans 80000 | {b) Loans & advances 30000
Currant liabilities 20000 | (c) misc. expenses 10000

580000 580000

Forthe purpose of valuation of shares
of the average profit of the last five years. The profits for
Rs.70,000, R5.40,000 Rs.50.000 and Rs.50,000

2.(Net assels basis/yield method) on 31 Marth, 1998 the

company disclosed the following positions -

gooadwill shall be taken at two years purchase
the last five year are Rs.60,000,
(Ans — Rs.19.40).

balance sheet of a limitsd

| Liabilities ]

Amount | Assets Amount
Issued capital in Rs,10 shares 400000 | Fixed assets 500000
Raserves 90000 | Current agsats 00000
Profit and loss account 20000 | Goodwill 40000
5% debeniures 100000
Current liabilities 130000
l 740000 740000 |

On 31 March 1998 the fixed assels wer
goodwill at Rs50,000, The net profits for the
87 Rs.52000, and 1997-08 Rs.51,850,

Of which 20% was placed to resarve this

e independently valued at Rs.350000 and the
three years where : 1095 — o5 Rs.51,600, 1908-

proportion being considered reasonable i the

industry in which the company Is engaged and where a fair investment return may be faken

at 10%.
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Compute the value of the company's shares by
(a)the assets malhods and (b)the yield method
Ans [(2) Rs.9.25; (b} Rs.10.35]

3. INel asseats basis/ yield method]

Mr. Ram Nath intends to Invest Rs.66000 in equity shares of a limited company and
saeks your advice as to the maximum number of shares he can expect 1o acquire based on

{I)  intrinsic value including goodwill

(i} Intrinsic value excluding goodwill and

(i) yield basis.

The following infarmation is available :

lssued and pald up capltal : 6% preference shares of Rs.100 each
1100000

Equity shares of Rs.10) eaeh 700000
1800000

Avetage net profit of the business is Rs.1,50,000. Expected normal yield is 8% |n case
of such equity shares. It is observed that net assels on revaluation are worth Rs.1,40,000
more than the amount of which they are stated in the books, Goodwill is lo be calculated at
5 years purchase of super profits, if any , ignore taxation.

Ans [(i) No of shares to be purchased 5,000 on intrinsic value including goodwill.
(iiiNo. of shares to ba purchased 5,500 on intrinsic value excluding goodwill
(il1)On yield basis 4,400 shares]

4,  [Nel assets basis/yield method]

The following particulars are avallable in relation to | Lid:

(i) capital 1450 6% preference shares of Rs.100 each fully paid, and 4500 equity shares of
s.10 each fully paid.

(i) Reserved liabilities rs.7500
(li) Reserves and surplus Rs.3500
(ivl The average expected profit (after taxation) earned by the gompany Rs.8500.

(v) The normal profit earned on the market value of equity shares (fully pald) of the same
time companies is 9%

(vi) 10% of the profits after lax each year are transferred (o reserves.
Calculate the Intrinsic value per equity share and the value per equity share according
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to dividend yield basis. Assurme that out of total assets, assets worth Rs.350 are factious

[Ans: - Intrinsic value per equity share Rs.10.70; value per share on dividend yield basi:

(&)

rS.12.22]
[Yield method]

Mr. Ramson holds 12000 equity shares In Bharat Lid, the normal and paid up capital o
which consists of

(i) 40000 equity shares of Rs.1 each
(il) 25000 8% preference sharas of Rs.1 each.
The preference shares do not participate in profits. it is ascerained:

The nermal annual net profits of such a company is15.12000 and (b) the normal retun
by way of dividend on this paid up value of equity share capital for the type of busines
carmied out by the company Is 15%.

Nir. Ramson requires you to value the share holding based upon the above figures.

Ans, [Rs.20,000).

6. [MNet Assels basis method]

THe following Is the balance sheet of a company Lid as on March 31,2005 Find out th

value of equily shares.

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
3000 equily shares of Rs.100 300000 | Cash in hand 200(
each Cash at bank 2000C
1500 8% preference shares of 150000 | Sundry debtors 8000
Rs.100 each Stock-in-trade 14000
General resarve 40000 | Land and bullding 205601
Profit and Ioss account 10000 | Fumnilure 30001
Bank loan 50000 | Goodwil 70001
Sundry creditors 15000 | Discounts on shares 18001

565000 5,865,000

The value of assels is assessed as follows :

1. Furniture to be depreciated at 10%

2. Value of stock In trade, land and bullding and goodwill is estimated at rs.1,2000
Rs.250000, and Rs.80000 respactively.

3. Deblors are expecled lo realize 80% of book value.
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UNIT - IV
LESSON -1

ACCOUNTING FOR AMALGAMATION OF COMPANIES

Objectives

Till niow we have discussed how a company is formed and how the final Ale of 8 company

is prepared. So in this lesson we will discuss how two companies are amalgamated and a
new company is formed. What is recanstruction of a company and its new balance shest.

1.

2
3.
4

0 o N W,

@ N

-

Meaning of Amalgamation
Purchase consideralion
Accounting Entries for Amalgamation Absorption and External reconstruction.
Meaning of Reconstruction.
External reconstruction
Accounting Entries for external reconstruction
Miscellaneous Examples
Review exercises
Prescribed books.

LESSON -2,
INTERNAL RECONSTRUCTION

Meaning of Intarnal Reconstruction

Reduction of share capital
Reduction of liabilities
reduction of Assels
Miscellaneous Examples
Review axercises

Frescribed boaks.
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ACCOUNTING FOR AMALGAMATION OF COMPANIES
Lesson plan

In this unit we will see how the corporate houses are merged with each other-and h
a corporate house is re-organized.

1 Meaning of Amalgamation

2. Purchase consideration

3. Accounting entry for Amalgamation and External Reconstuction
4.  Examples

Raview exarcises,

h

B. Prescribed books.
MEANING OF AMALGAMATION

Amalgamation refers 1o combining of business of twa or more exisling companie:
Accounting for amalgamation is governed by AS-14 issued by lhe institute of chartere
accountants of Indlg, This standard is mandatory in nature and is applicable for accouniin
period beginning on or after 1.4.1805

Amalgamation involves at least two existing companies who decide o blend the
business to avoid competition and enjoy economles of scale. Section 394 of the companie
Act 1956 facilitates amalgamation of companies by transfer of property and liabilities to th
transferee company as per the orders of the Court. Transferee company means the compan
Into which a transfaror company is amalgamated and the transferor company means th
company which is amalgamaled into another company. Thus at least two companies ar
necessary for amalgamation.

TYPES OF AMALGAMATION
It may take place in anyone of the following two ways as per AS-14 prescribed by |CAI

(i) Anew companyis formed to take over the business of two or more existing companies
In this case all exiting companies lose their Identity and are known by the name of 2
new company. It may be called pure amalgamation.

(i) One of the existing companies takes over {or absorbs) the business of another existing
company, It does not invalve formation of & new company, In this case all, excapt ane,
of the existing companies losa their Identity and are known by the name of the existing
campany who takes over thelr business. This form of amalgamation is also known as
Absorption.
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RECONSTRUCTION

It refers to reorganization of an over capitalized company with accumulated losses but
whose future is very bright. In involves only one exisling company as against amalgamation
which requires at least two existing companies. For this purpose, company makes compromise
or arrangement with its creditors and members. Section 391 of the companles Act 1956
allows the companies to make compromise or arrangement with Its credilors and members
provided, it is within the powers of the company as per its Articles of association and It i2 also
sanctionad by the Court of law.

RYPES OF RECONSTRUCTION
Recanstruction of a company may take place in one of the following twe ways : -

1. External Reconstruction — The existing company is liquidated and its business is
laken over by a new company specially formed to takeover the business of the company
being reconstructed. This form of reconstruction is known as External Reconstruction.
It involves liquidation of exisling company and formation of 2 new company.

2. Internal Reconstruction — Under this the existing company is reorganized by using
provisions relating to reduction of capilal as contained in sections 100 to 105 of the
rompanies Act 1956. This form of reconstruction Is known as Internal Reconstruction
and il involves less procedural formalities, as winding up of the existing company and
farmation of a new company is not required.

Amalgamation (including absorption) and external reconstruction are although different
in nature but involve similar accounting treatment. These involve clesing of books of the
transferor company which Is being amalgamated/ absorbed/ reconstructed and recording of
entries on acquisition of business by the transferee company which may be ona of the existing
companies (in case of absorption) or a new company (in case of amalgamation and extarnal
reconstruction), '

Purchase Consideration

Purchase consideration is the amount which is paid by the transferee company for the
purchase of the business of the transferor company, In other words consideration far
amalgamation means the aggregate of the shares and other securities issued and payment
in cash or other assels by the transferee company 1o the shareholders of the transferar
company. It should not include the ameunt of liabilities taken over by the transferee company,
which will be paid directly by this company. Payments made fo debenture-holders should not
be copsidered as part of purchase consideration. While determining the amount of purchase
consideration special care should be given to the valuation of assets and liabilities of the
transferor company. The calculation of purchase consideration is very important and may be
caleulated In the following ways:
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(1

()

Lump Sum Method. When the transferee company agrees to pay a fixed sum to I
transferor company, it is called a lump sum payment of purchase consideration. F
example, if X Ltd. Purchases the business of Y Lid, And agrees to pay Rs.25,00,000
all, it Is an example of lump sum payment.

Net Worth (or Net Assets) Mathod. According to this method, the purchase consideratic
ts calculated by calculating the nel worth of the assetls taken over by the Transfere
company. The net worth Is arrived al by adding the agreed value of assets laken ov
by the Iransferee company minus agreed value of llabiiitles to be assumed by th
ransferae company. While calculating purchase consideration under this method tf
following paints marit attention :

The term ‘Assets’ will always include cash in hand and cash al bank unless otherwis
specified but shall not include factious assets as preliminary expenses, discount on tf
issue of shares or debenlures, underwriting commission, debit balance of profit ar
loss account etc.

Ifa particular asset is not taken over by the transferee company. it should not ba include
in the purchase consideralion,

The term “Liabilities’ will mean all liabilities to third parties (ie.. excluding company ar
shareholders).

The term ‘frade fiabifities’ will include trade creditors and bills payable. It will exclud
other liabilities to third party as bank overdraft, debentures, oulstanding expenses, {2
liability etc.

If & fundor portion of a fund denoles liability to third parties, the same must be include
in the liability as staff providen! fund, workmen's savings bank account, workmen
profit sharing fund, workmen's compensation fund (uplo the amount of claim, if any).

The 'term liabilities’ will not include past accumulated profils or reserves such as gener:
reserve, dividend equalization fund, reserve funds, sinking fund, capital reserve, shar
premium account, capital redemplion reserve account, profit and loss aceount elc. a
these are payable to shareholders and not to third parties.

The term "business’ will always mean both the assets and the liabilities.

If any liability is not taken over by the transferee company, the same should not b
included in the purchase tonsideration.

Goodwilll (being an intanglble assets value agreed to be paid by the transferee co mpan
is added in the purchase consideration,
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The consideration for the amalgamation should include any non-cash element at fair
value. In case of issue of securties, the value fixed by the statutory authorities may be
takan 1o be the fair value. In case of other assets, the fair value may be determined by
reference 1o the markat value of the assets given up. Where the marketl value of the
assets given up cannot be reliably assessed. such asssets may be valued at their
respactive nat book values

Where the scheme of the amalgamation provides for an adjustment e ihe consideration
contingent on one ar more future events, the amount of the additional payment should
be ncludad in the consideration if paymenl s probable and a reasonable estimate of
the amaunt can be made. In all other cases, the adjustment should be recognized as
soon as the amount is determinable [see Accounting Standard (AS)4, Contingencies
and Events Oceurring After the Balance Sheat Date).

Treatment of Reseves Specified in a Scheme of Amalgamalion. Where the scheme of
amalgamation sanctionad under a siatue prescribes the treatment to be given to the
resarves of the transferor company after amalgamation, the same should be followed

Calculation f the purchase consideration by the net worth method may be made clear
by tha follawing example ;

BALANCE SHEET OF ACO. LETD. as on

--------------

Liabilities Rs. Assets Rs.
Share capital Goodwill 28.000
6.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 | 60,000 Land and buildings 186,000
each

- 5% debenturas 10,000 | Plant and Machinery 28,000
Sundry creditors 6,000 Stock - 18,000
General reserve 4,000 Debtars 8.000
Profii and loss account 20,000 Cash 2,000

Preliminary expenses 2,000
1.00,000 1,00,000

Suppaose (i) Company B lakes over the business of company A; (i) The value agresd
for various assels is : Goodwill Rs, 22,000, Land and Buildings rs.25,000, Flant and Machinery
15.24,000, Stock Rs. 13,000 and Debtors Rs.8,000; (iii) B Company does not take over cash

bul agraes to assume the liability of Sundry craditors at Rs.5,000.

The calculation of purchase consideration will be as follows :

Value of assets laken over by B company .
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Rs.

Goodwill 22,000
Land and buildings 25,000
Pianl and machinery 24,000
Stock 13,000
Debtors 8,000

92,000
Less: Sundry credilors taken over by B company 5,000
Purchase cansideration 87.000

(i

Net Payment Mathod. Under this method purchase consideration is calculated by adding
the various payments In the form of shares, securities, cash efc. made by the transferee
company. No amount of labiiitles is deducted even If these are assumed by the
purchasing company. Thus purchase consideration is the total of all the paymenis
whether in shares, securities or cash. Suppose in the example given (on page 3)yB Cao.
Ltd. Also agrees to pay rs.15,000 cash to discharge (he creditors.

The purchase consideration will be calculaled as urder :

Share-holders of A Co. Ltd. Wil get : Rs.

15 72,000
6,000 x —-- =8,000 shares of rs.10 each, Rs. 8 paid up

10
Cash paid to dischange creditors 15,000
Purchase consideration 87.000

The following points should be taken into accounl while calculating purchase

consideration under this mathod :

(a)
(b)

()

(d)

(e)

The assets and liabilities taken over by the transferee company are not 1o be considered

The payments made by the transferee companly for shareholders, whether in cash o
shares must be taken inta account.

if creditors and debentures are taken over by the transferee company and subseguentl
discharged (hen such amount should not be added to the purchase consideration,

Wher liabllities are not taken over by the transferee company, ihey are neither adde:
or deducted to the amount of purchase consideration,

Any payments made by the transferes company lo some olher party on behalfl of th
transferor company are to be ignored.

If the liquidation expenses of the transferor company are lo be bormne by tha transfere
company, these should not be added to the purchase consideration.
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{IV) Shares Exchange Method. Under this method purchase consideration is required to be
calculated on the basis of intrinsic value of shares. The intrinsic value of a share is
calculated by dividing the nel assats available for equity sharsholders by the number of
anuity shares. This value determines the ratic of exchange of the shares betwaen the
transferee and transferor companies. In some cases the agreed values of the shares of
keth the companies are given in that case the purchase consideration is calculated
with reference to the value of shares of two companies involved. Suppose X Ltd, And y
Lid. are two companies carrying on business in the same line of activity. Their capital is
=s.6.00.000 and Rs.2,00,000 (value of each share, Rs.10). The two companies decided
1o amalgamate in XY L. If each share of X Lid. And Y Ltd. is valued at Rs.15 and rs.25
respactively for the purpose of amalgamation, then purchase consideration will be as

pndar
s Lid. Y Ltdd
- | Rs. Rs.
60,000 share @ Rs.15 each 8,00,000 5,00,000
20,000 shares @ Rs.25 each 5,00,000

Nate: While issuing shares 10 individual shareholders of the seliing comparny, these
may be in fractions. A company cannot issue shares in fractions but it can issue fractional
ceriificates or coupons or pay cash for the fractions.

Reconstruction. Il means recanstruction of a company's financlal structure. It may lake
place either with or without the liquidation of the company. if the company going into
recanstruction is liquideted then the recanstruction is called as ‘axternal reconstruction’,
otherwise it Is called ‘Internal Reconstruction’. The two types of Reconstructions thus are:

(i) External Reconstruction. \When a new company is formed with the same name in order
1 lake over the business of an existing company, it 5 called extarnal reconstruction.
This is generally resorted to in case of a company having accumulated past losses, the
book value of assels are not shown at their true value, For exa mple, National Company
Ltd. was taken over by the New Mational Co. Ltd. Then the former company will be a
transferor company being wound up and the latter company will be a transferee company.

(i) Internal Reconstruction. This Is generally resorted 10 by a company which Is being
reorganized internally. A scheme of re-organization is prepared in which all parties
sacrifice. The sacrifice are made In this order-equity sharehciders, preference
<hareholders, unsecured creditors and partially secured creditors. Under this scheme
the existing company continues in its legal entity form and can take advantage of carry
forward and set off of the past losses. This will be discussed in detail in next chapter.

With the sanction of a special resolution of the company, the liquidator Is permitted 1o
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accept shares and securitles elc. of the transferee company for distribution among th
members of the fransferor company. Thus a company that goes inlo liquidstion can b
purchased by somea other company and the purchase price may be paid, fully or partly, b
Issuing shares or securities in the purchasing company. The members of the transferc
company who do not like to purchase the shares of the transfaree company have the right c
requiring the liquidater to purchase their shares at a price 1o be determined by agreement o
in default by arbitration,

From the above discussion it Is clear thal there are two types of companies |.e. transfere
company and the fransferor company companies in case of amalgamation, and extarns
reconstruction; so accounting entries which are to be passed in lthe books of transiere:
company and transfaror company/ companies will be the same In case of amalgamation an
external reconstruction.

AMALGAMATION AND EXTERNAL RECONSTRUCTION
Accounting Entries in the Books of the Transferor Company

The books of the transferor company being wound up will be closed in the same as th
books of a partnership firm being dissolved. The following entries are made

(1} Fortransferring assets laken over by the transferse company.
Realizalion Account Dr.
To Varicus Assels {individually) (at book value)

Note. Assets which are not laken over by the purchasing company as cash, bank balanic:
will not be transferred to Realization Acocount. Fictitious assets like preliminary expenses
discounl or commission or expenses on issue of shares or debentures, debit balance o
profit and loss account are nol to be transferred o realization account. Assels on whict
some provision has been made are o be transferred o realization account at their gros:
figures and provisions made should be transferred along with liabilities.

(2) For transferring iiabilities taken over by the transferse company
Various Liabilities (Individually) Dr. (at book value)
To Realization Account

Note. Only those liabilities are to be transferred which have been assumed by the transferec
company. Accumulaled profits like credit balance of profit and loss account, génafal resernve
dividend equallzation reserve, sinking fund, capital reserve are nol transferred lo realizatior
account. If there is any fund which partially represents liability and partially undistributec
profit, then thal portion which represents liability should be transferred o realization account

=
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(3)

(4)

(3)

(8)

For purchase consideration
Transferae company's Alc Dr.
To Realization Alc
For receiving purchase consideration from the (ransferee company
Bank Alc Dir.
Shares in Transferse Company Alc Dr.
To Transferee Company's Alc
For assets sold by the transferor company not laken over by the transferee company.
Bank Alc Dr. |
Realization Alc (If loss on sale of assets)
To asseis Alc
To Realization Alc (If profit on sale of asssts)
For liquidation expenses
(@)if the expenses are fo be met by the lransferor company
Realization Alc DOr.
To Bank Alc
(b)If the expenses are o be mel by the fransferee company, there are two alternatives:
First Allernative — No entry.

Second Alternalive — The following two entries will be passed :

(i)Transferee Co,'s Alc Dr.
To Bank
(iiyBank Ale Dr,

To Transferee Co.'s Afe

{7) For ligbiliies not taken over by the transferee company when paid by the transferor
COmpany
Various Liahilities Alc Dr.  Realization Alc (if
excess paymert is made) Dr.  To Bank Account
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or Shares in Transferee Co. Alc
o heﬁl:zatlﬁrl Account {if less payment is made)
(B) [For Closing Reallzaion Account
(a) If Profit
Reglization Alc Dr.
Tor Equity Shareholders Alc
{b)If Loss
Equity Shareholders Alc P,
To Realization Ale
() For ransferting FPreferences Shara Capital
Preference Share Capital Alc Or.
To Preference Shareholders Alc

Note. |f arrears of dividend are to be paid to preference shareholders, then such exces
amount should be debited to realization account and credited lo Preference Shareholde
Account. If the prefarence shareholders have agreed fo get less than the amounl of capils
then reverse eniry Is lo be passed.

(10} For transferring equily share capilal and accumulated profit :

Equity Share Capital Alc Dr.
Ganeral Reserve Alo Dr.
Debenture Redemption Fund Dr.
Dividend Equalization Reserve Dr.
Securities premium Afc Dr.
Profit & Loss Afc Dr.
Accldent compensation Fund Dr.

(to the extent it does not denote liabllity)
Sharss Forfeited Alc Dr.

Profit Prior to incorporation
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Any Other Reserve or Fund Alc Dr.
To Equily sharsholders Alc
(11) Far transferring accumulated losses and expanses not written-aff
Equity Sharehalders A/lc D,
To Profit & Loss Ale (Debit Balance)
To Discount or Expgnses on Issues of Shares or debentures
To Preliminary expenses
To Underwriting Commission
(12) For paying shareholders
Praferance Sharsholders Alc Dr.
Equily Shareholders Alc D,
To Bank or Shares in Transferee Company
Accounting in the books of the Transferee Company

Accounting in the books of the transfaree company is to be done with reference to
Accounting Standard (AS)-14. The accounting procedure will differ depending upon the type
of amalgamation. There are lwo main methods of accounting for amalgamation in the books
of the transieree company :

(a} The Pooling of interssts Method, and
(b} The Purchasing Method,
{a) The Pooling of Interests Method

This method is applicable in case of amalgamation in the nature of merger. In this case,
the amalgamation Is accounted for as if separale businesses of amalgamaled companies
were inlended to be carried on by the transferee company. That Is why only minimum changes
are made in aggregating the individual financial statements of the transferor companies. The
fallowing factors are taken into consideration while making entries in this mathad

{i) In preparing the transferee company's financial statements, the assets, liabilities, and
resarves (whether capilal or revenue or arising on revaluation) of the transferor company
should be recorded at their existing carrying amounis and in the same form as at the
date nf the amalgamation unless any adjustment is required due lo different accounting
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(i

(i)

policies. The balance ol the Profit and Loss Account of the transferor company sho
be transferred to the General Resarve, if any,

The difference between the amount recorded as share capilal Issued [plus any additio
consideration in the formoof cash orother assets)and the amount of share capital of
transferor company should be adjusted n reserves. In case there is no balance in

Resarve Account In the Balance Sheet of the transferee company lo offset the di
balancein the reserve Accoun! arsing as a rasult of the difference between the purch:
consideration and the amount of share capital of the transferor company should
debited to Profit and Loss Account instead of debiting Reserve Account. It is 5o becat
Resanve Account is never shown as a debit balance.

If, at the time of amalgamation, the transferor and the transferes companies hi
conflicting accounting policies, s uniform set of ascounting policies should be adop
fallowing the amalgamation. The effects on the financial statements of any change:
accounting policies should be reported in accordance with Accounting Siandard (A
5. 'Prior Period and Extraordinary llems and Changes in Accounting Policies.

The following journal eniries are to be passed in the books of the transferee comp

for Incorporating the financial statemants of the transferor company.

(1)

On amalgamation of business

Business Purchase Alc Dr. (with the amount of
To Liquidators of the Transleror Co, purchase consideration)
Faor recording assals and fliabifities taken over

Sundry assets (individually} with book value

To Sundry Liabilities (Individually) {With book value)

To reserve Alc

To Businass Purchasa AC

The difference between debits and credits s adjusted n the reserves of the transfe

company.

Note. As per para 33 of AS-14, the balance of the Profit and Loss A/c of the transf

Company in transferred o General reserve, if any.

(3)

For making payment la the lfguidator of the lransferor company.
Liguidators of the Transteror Co Ale

To Bank/ Share Capitall Securities Premium (if any)
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General reserve or Profit & Loss Alc

If there 15 no Genaral Resenve
lo Banlk Afc

(9}
Preliminary Expenses Alc
To Bank Alc

lisstration — 1

it liquidation expenses are pald by the transferee company

Far the formation expenses of the fransferee company

O

Dr-

A Lid. and B Ltd. were amalgamated on and from 1# April, 1999. A new company AB
Ltd was farmed to take over the business of existing companies. The balance sheets of A
Ltd. and B Lid. as on 31" March, 1999 are given below :

{figures in thousands)

Alld, | BLid, Alld, |BLtd.
Share Capital Fixed Assels 4,800| 3,200
Equity shares of Rs.10 each 2,400 | 1,600 | Less : Depn. 800 G600
12% prafarence shares of Rs: 100 | 1,200 BOO 4,000 2.600
eath
Resarve and Surplus : Investments 1.600 600
Capital Resarve 800 600 | Current Assels ¢
General Resarve 1,200 800 | Stock 1,200 600
Profit and loss Alc 400 200 | Debtors 1,600 800
f Secured loans 1,600 80D {Cash & Bank| 1200 800
. Balance
| Tratle Creditors 1,200 400
| Tax provision 800 | 200
8.600 | 5,200 g.600 5,200

Other information !

(1) Preference shareholders of the two companies are 1ssuea equivalent number of
15% prelerence shares of AB Lid, al an issue price of Rs.125 per share.

AB Lid. will issue one equity share of Rs.10 each for every share of A Ltd, and B

Ltd. the shares are issued at a premium of Rs.5 per share. Prepare the balance
sheel of AB Ltd. an the assumplion that the amalgamation is in the nature of

MEerger.

Salution
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(1) CALCULATION OF PURCHASE CONSIDERATION

Alid B Lid.
Re. 000 Rs.'000
{a) Preference shareholders 12,000 shares al Rs 125 each | 1500
8.00 shares at Rs.125 each
1000
{b) Equity Shareholders 2,40,000 shares of r5.15 each | 36800 2400
1,60,000 shares of rs.15 each
Total Purchase Consideration 5100 3400
(2) AMOUNT TO BE ADJUSTED AGAINST THE RESERVES
A Ltd B Lid
Share capital of transferor companies Fs.'000 Rs.'00
Equity share capital 2400 1,60
Preference share capital 1,200 B0
3,600 2.40
Purchase consideration {as per working (i)] 5,100 3,410
Difference to be adjusled against resarves 1,500 1,00

The tolal difference of rs.25,00,000 should be adjusted In the balance sheet of AR
Ltd. against reserves as shown below :

A Ltd. B Lid, Total | Adjusiment | Balanc
Capital reserve 800 600 1,400 1,400 N
General Reserve 1,200 600 1,800 1,100 70
2,000 1,200 3,200 2,500 7
AB Ltd.
BALANCE SHEET as on 1.4.1989
Liabilities Rs, Assels Rs,
{in 'DO0} (i '000])
Share capital : Fixad assets : 8.000
20,000 Pref, shares of Rs.100 each 2,000 | Less : depreciation 1,400
| 400,000 Equity shares of rs.10 4,000 6,600
eaeh
Resarves & Surplus : Invesiments 2,200
Share premium 2,500 | Currant assels
(25 x 20000 + 53400000 = 2500000 .
General Reserva 700 | Stock 1,800
Profit and Loss Adc 600 | Debiors 2,400
Secured lnans 2,400 | Cash & Bank balances 1,800
Trade creditors 1.600 3
Tax provision 1,000
| 14,800 | 14.800
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(b}

(1)

(1f)

iir)

{v)

(1)

Purchase Method

This melhod of accounting is applicable for amalgamation in the nature of purchase,

The following faclors should be considered while making accounting entries Under this method:

In preparing the ransferee company's financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the transferor company should be incorporated at their existing carrying amounts or,
altarnalively, the consideration should be allocated to individual identifiable assels and
liabilities on the basis of their fair values at the date of amalgamation.

The reserves (whether capllal or revenue or arising on revaluation) of the transferar
company, other than the slatulory reserves, should nol be included In the financial
statements of the transferee company.

An excess of the amount of the consideration over the net assets of the transferor
company acquired by the transferee company should be recognized in the transferee
company’s financial statements as qoodwill arising on amalgamation. If the amount of
the consideration is lower than the value of the nat assetls acquired, the difference
snould be trealed as Capital reserve.

The goodwill arising on amalgamation should be amoriized to income on a syslematic
basis over lils useful life. The amortizalion pariod should not exceed five years uniess
a somewhal longer period can be justified.

Where the requirements of the relevant statute for recording the statutory reserves
such as Development Allowance Reserve, Invesimant Allowance resenvi etc. in the
books of the ransferee company are complied with, slatutory reserves of the transferor

company should be récorded in the financial statements of the transferee company by
debiting ‘Amalgamalion Adjustment Account’,

The Amalgamation Adjustment Account should be disclosed as a part of “miscellanacus
expenditure’ or other similar category In the balance sheet. When the identity of the

stalufory reserves is no longer requiired to be maintained, both the reserves and aforesaid
aceount should be reversed.

The following journal entries ara passed in the books of transferee company lor

incorporation of the financlal statement of the transferor company

For purchase of business from the Transferor Company :
Business Purchase Afc Dr. (For Purchase consideration)

To Liquidator of the Transferor Company




(2)

For'recording assets and liabilities taken over

Various Assets Alc Dr.

(&t revised vaiues if any, otherwise at book values)

To various Liabilities (with the figures at which they are taken over)
To Busingss Purchase Alc

It (1) and (2) are combined, then the follawing one entry can alse be pEssad
Various assals Alc Dr.

tat revised values if any, otherwisa al book values )

To Various Liabilities Ale (with the figures at which they are laken OVEr)

To Business Purchasa Alc

Note. (i)If credit is more than debit, the difference is debited 1o Goodwill Actouil,

(3)

(4]

(B)

(Iif debit is more than credit, the difference is crediled to Capital Reserve Accau

For making payment to the liquidator of the vendor company :
Liguidator of the transferor Company Dr.

To Bank Alc

Ta Share Capital Afc

To Share Pramium Alc (if any)

When statutory reserva is maintained

Amalgamation adjustment Ale Or.

To Statutory Reserves Ale

If liquidation expenses are paid by the transferee company ;
Goodwill Ale Dr.

To Bank

For formation expenses of the transfaree company if any
Preliminary Expenses Ale

To Bank

Less : Adjusted in reserve Fund and Profit loss A/c Balance of A Ltd. and B Lid.
1.50,000

Reserve Fund and Profit and Loss Alc to be shown in B/ S of AB Lid. #lil
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lllustration — 3

A Ld. acquired the undertaking of B Ltd. on 31.3.1998 for a purchase consideration of
R5.2.50,00,000 to be paid by fully pald equity shares of Rs.10 each. The Balance Sheetﬁﬂl!
the two companies on the date of acquisition were as follows :

. A Ltd. B Lid, AL B Lid
Share Capital Rs. Rs. Flxed Rs. Rs.
aszals
Equity shares of | 2,50,00,000 | 1,50,00,000 | Land & | 1,20,00,000 80,00,000
Rs.10 each fully bulldings '
paid up
Reserves & Plani & | 2,00,00,000 1,80,000
Surplus Machinery
General reserve 1.20,00,000 18.00,000 | Furniture & 10.,00.000 20,00,000
fixtures
Profit & loss Alc 10,00,000 53,00,000 | Current
assels
Development 10,00,000 37,00,000 | Stock 55,000,000 40,00,000
rebate reserve
Waorkers' 15,00,000 24 00,000 | Deblors 45.00,000 40,00,000
compensation
fund
Current liabilitiss 45,00,000 85,00,000 20,00,000 17,00,000
4,50,00,000 | 3,77.,00,000 4,50,00,000 | 3,77,00,000

Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of A Ltd. when amalgamation is in the
nature of (i) merger and (i) by way of purchase. Also prepare the Balance Sheet of A Lid,
after amalgamation assuming that Development Rebate Reserve and Workers' Compensation
Fund of B Lid, are required {o be continued in the books of A Lid.

Solution

(I}When Amalgamation is in the Nature of Merger

Books of A Lid.

JOURNAL ENTRIES




{"_‘-"'L T -

Rs. Rs

Business purchase Alc Dr. 2.50.00,000
To liquidatars of B Lid. 2500000
{being purchase of business of B Lid.) _

| Land & buildings Als D, BO.0OL00 | 1
Plant & machinery Alc Dr. 1.80,000
Furnilure & fixtures Afc Dr 20.00,000

Stock Ale Cr. | 40,00.000
Dabtors Al oOr.| |40,00000 -
Bank Alc Dr.| |17.00,000
General reserve Alc (balancing figure) Dr. 29.00,000
To eurrent liabilities 85,00,000

| To developmen! rebale resarve Alc 37.00,000

| To workers® compensation fund Alc 24,00,000
To husiness plrchase Ale (being merger of assats, 2.00,000
llabilities and reserves of B Lid. with A Ltd. and
difference transferred lo General Reserve Alc)
Liguidators of B Ltd. Dr. 2.50,000
To equity share capital Al | 2,50,00,00
{being payment of purchase price by Issue or
25,00,000 equily shares of rs, 10 each |

BALANCE SHEET OF A LTD. (After Amalgamation) as on 31.2,1599

Liabilities Rs. Assels Rs.

Share Capital 50,00,000 equity shares of | 5,00,00,000 | Fixed zssels

Rs.10 each, fully paid up (of the above

| 25.00,000 shares of Rs.10 each issued for

purchase of business of B Lid.

Reserves & Surplus Land & | 2,00,00,00
Bulldings

General reserve 01,00,000 | Piant & | 3,80,00,00
machinery

Profit & loss Afc 10,00,000 | Furnilure & | 30,00,000
fixtures

Development rebate reserve 47,00,000 | Current

N assels

Weorkers compensation fund 39,00,000 | Siock §5,00,000

Current liabilities 1,40,00,000 | Debiors 85,00,000
Bank 37.00,000
balance

8,27,00,000 8,27.00.00
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() When Amalgamation /s by way of purchase

JOURNAL ENTRIES
Rs. Rs,
Business purchase Alc Dr. | 2,50.00,000
To liquidators of B Lid 2,50.00,000
{being purchass of business of B Lid.
Land & Buildings Aic Dr. | 80,00,000
LPlant & Machinery Alc Dr. | 1,80.00,000
Furniture & Nixtures Ale Dr. | 20,00,000
Siock Afc Or. |40.00,000
Deblors Alc Dr. 140,00,000
Bank Alc Dr. [17.00,000
To currant liabllitias 95,00,000
' To business purchase 2,50,00.000
To capital reserve Alc (balancing figura) (being assels 32,00.000
and llabilitles taken over)
3 Lid, Dr. |2,50,00,000
To equity share capilal Afe (being payment of 2,50,00,000
purchase price by issue of 2500,000 shares of Rs.10
aach)
| Amalgamation adjustmen! Alc Dr. | 61.00,000
| To development rebale reserve Alc 37.00,000
To Workers' compensation fund Alc {Being carrying 24.00,000
| lorward of reserves of B Lid.) I

BALANCE SHEET OF B LTD (After Amalgamation) as on 31.3.1093

Rs, Rs.
share Capital 50,00,000 equity shares 5,00,00,000 | Fixed assets
of Rs.10 each, fully paid up (of the Land & Buildings 2,00,00,000
above £5,00,000 shares of Rs.10 each Plant & machinery 3,80,00,000
issued for purchase of business), Furniture & fixtures 30,00,000
Resarves & Surplus Cufrent assets 85,000,000
Capilal reserve Stock 85,00.000
Seneral resenve Debtors 37,00,000
Profit & Loss Ale 32,00,000 | Bank balance
Development rebate reserve 1,20,00,000 | Miscellaneous
Workers compensation fund 10,00,000 | expenditure (io the
Current liabilities 47,00,000 | extent not written off

39,00,000 | or adjusted)
1,40,00,000 | Amalgamation
adjustment Alc

6100000
8,88.00,000 8,88,00.000
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llustration — 4

ALd. and B Lid. agreed to amalgamate by transferring their undertakings to a
comnpany, AB Lid., formed for that purpose. On the date of the amalgamalion Balance She
of the companies were as under

Liabilities Altd. B Ltd. Agsetls A Ltd, BLld,
Rs Rs. Rs. Rs.
Authorized and issued Sundry 4.80,000 |3.22,000
capial abssels
Equity shares of [ 500,000 |3,00000 |Freehold 2.00,000 | 1,00,000
Rs.10 each property
5% debentures 2,00,000 |1,00,000 |Investments |50 000 20,000
Reserve fund 50,000 Debtors 2,50,000 | 1.50,000
Profit & loss Alc 30,000 20,600 Preliminary | 20,000 8,000
sxpenses i
Mortgage isan | 50,000
secured on freehold
propeny
Sundry creditors 220,000 | 1,30,000
10,00,000 | 5,00,000 10,00,000 | 6,00,000

The purchase consideration consisted of -
(a) the assumption of the lisbllities of both companies : and

(b} the issue of shares at a premium of Rs.2 per share of equity shares of Rs.10 each
AB Lid

For the purpase of the amalgamation, the assels ars to be revalued as urider -

A Lid. s, B Lid Rs.
Goodwill 1.00,000 75,000
| Sundry assets 4,10.000 280,000
Freehold property 2,60,000 1.40,000
[nvestments 51.000 20,000
Dablors 2,25, 000 1,35,000

Journalize the above transaction in the books of A Lid., B Ltd,, and AB Ltd. Indicate ti

basis on which the shares in AB Ltd. will be distributed among the shareholders of ALtd. ar
8 Lid. respectively,

Solution

As per accounting standard 14, amalgamation is not in the nature of merger but it Is
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the nature of purchase because assets of tha transfaror companies A Lid. and B Lid. have

nct been laken over by the transferee company at their existing values.

CALCULATION OF PURCHASE CONSIDERATION

ALid, 8 Lid.
Rs. Rs. Hs. Rs.
Assels taken over
Gaoodwill 1,00.060 75,000
Sundry Assgls 4,10,000 2,80,000
Freehold property 2,60,000 1,40,000
Investrmants 51.000 20,000
Debtors 2,25,000 -4,35,000
10,468,000 6,50,000
Less : liabilities akan over
5% daebenlures 2,00,000 1,00,000
Morigage loan 50,000
Sundry creditors 2,20,000 1,320,000
4,70,000 2.30,000
5,768,000 4,20,000
Purchases consideration to be discharged :
Issue of shares of rs.10 each al a
Premium of Rs. 2 per share Rs. 5,786,000 Rs.4,20,000
5.76,000 4,20,000
Number of shares issued —f’z—- =48,000 T 43,000

MWominal value of shares |ssued
48,000 x Rs.10 = Rs.4,80,000 35,000 x Rs. 10=Rs.2,50,000
Shareholders of A Ltd. will get 48,000 shares for 50,000 shares held
Shareholders of A Ltd. will get 48 shares for every 50 shares held
Shareholders of B Ltd. will get 35,000 sharas for 30,000 shares held

Shareholders of B Ltd. will get 7 shares for every & shares held




T —

JOURNAL ENTERIES IN THE BOOKS OF ALTD

Rs. Rs.
Fezlization Account Dr. 9 80,000
Te Sundry azsets accounl 480,000
To freehold property account 2.00,000
To investments account 50,000
To debtors account 250,000
(Being assels laken over by AB Lid, transferred lo
realizatlon account)

Mortgage Loan account Dr. 50,000
Sundry Creditors account Dr. 2,20,000
5% debenturas account Dr. 2.00,000
Ta realization account 4,70,000
(Belng liabliities taken over by AB Lid. transferred 1o
rezlizalion account)

AB Lid Dr, 5,76.000
To Realizdtion aecount 5,76,000
(Being purchase consideration agreed to be paid by AB
Ltd.) :

Equily shares In AB Lid, Dr. 5.76.000
To AB Lid, 8,756,000
(Being the receipt of the purchase price)

Realization Accounl Dr, 66,000
To shareholders Accounl 66,000
(Seing profit on realization transfarred)

Shareholders account Dr. 20,000
To preliminary expenses account 20,000
(Being transfer of preliminary expenses)

Equity share capital account Or. 5,00,000
Profit and loss account . 30,000 5,30,000
To equity shareholders account

{Being balances transferred to equity shareholders)

| Equity shareholders account Dr. 5,76,000
To equity shares in AB Ltd. 2,76,000
(Being payment made to equity shargholders)
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JOURNAL ENTRIES IN THE BOOKS OF B LTD

Br:

Cr.

Realization Accounl
To Sundry assels account
To freehold property
| To'investmants
| To deblors
| (Being asséts taken over by AB Ltd. transferred
i to realization account)

Sundry Creditors account

6% debeniures account

Ta realization account

{Being creditors taken over by AB Lid. transferred
to realization account)

AB Lid.

To Realization account

{Being purchase consideration payable by AB
Ltd.)

Equity shares in AB Ltd.
To AB Lid,
(Being purchase consideration recelved)

Realization Account
To shareholders Account
| (Being transfer of profil.on realization)

Equity Shareholders account
To preliminary expenses account
(Being transfer of preliminary expensas)

Equity shareholders account

| Reserve fund

Profit and loss account

To equity shareholders accouls

(Being balances ftransferred fo

equity

| shareholders)

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Or.

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dit.

Rs.

Rs.

5.62,000

1,30,000
1,00,000
4,20,000
4.20,000
58,000
8,000
3,00,000

50,000
20,000

3,22,000
1.00,000

20,000
1,860,000

2,30,000

4,20,000

4,20,000

58,000

8,000

3,70,000




JOURNAL ENTRIES IN THE BOOKS OF AB LTD

Dr. Cr.
Business purchase account Dr, Hs. Rs.
To liquidators of A Ltd. 5,756,000
(Being the purchase price payable on the purchase of 5.76,000
the business of A Lid.)
Goodwill Acoount
Sundry Assets account Br. 1,00.000
Freehold property account Or, 410,000
Investmeant aceount Dir. 2,60,000
Debtors Account Dr. 51,000
To Mortgage loan account Dr. 225,000
Te Sundry creditors account 50,000
5% debentures account 220,000
To business purchase account 2,00,000
(Being assets and liabliities taken over) 2,76,000
Liguidators of & Lid
To Equity share capital account Dr. 5.76,000
To securities premium account 4.80,000
(being issue of 48,000 equity share of Rs. 10 each at a 96,000
premium of rs.2 per share In setfiement of the
purchase price)
Business purchase account
To liquidaters of B Lid. Dr. 4,20.000
(being purchase price payable to the liquidators of B 4,20,000
Lid. for the purchase of the business of B Lid. —
Y CQ, LTD.
Rs. Rs. - |
To realization account 1,350,000 | By cash account | 60,000
By shares In Y | 90,000
1,50,000 | Co. ild. 1.50.000
CASH ACCOUNT
Rs. Rs.
Toy Co.Ltd. | 60,000 | By Sundry creditors account 30,000
By bank overdraft account 28,000
By Realization account 2,000
60,000 60,000

252




SHARES INY CO, LTD

To Y Co. Lid. | Rs. By shareholdars Account Rs.
80,000 1,20,000
SHAREHOLDERS ACCOUNT
To realization account (loss) Rs. Rs:
To profit and loss account 20,000 | By share capital account 1,20,000
To sharesin Y co. L. 1,000
90,000
1,20.000 1,20,000
JOURNAL ENTRIES IN THE BOOKS OF Y CO.LTD.
Business purchase account Cr. Rs. Rs.
To Liquidators of X Co. Lid. 1,50,000 1,50,000
(Being purchase consideration agreed to be paid lo the
liguidators of X Co. Lid.}
Land and Bulldings acocount Dr. 80,000
Machinary account Dr. 50,000
Stock actount Dr. 17,000
Sundry debtors Dr, 20,000
To business purchase account 1.50,000
To caplial reserve accoun! 27,000
(Being various assets taken over al book value and the
excess of value of assels over purchase price credited to
capital reserve account being capital profit)
Liguidators of X Co.l1d. Or.
To share capital account 1,5w,000
To cash account 80,000
(Being issue of 12,000 shares of Rs.10 each, Rs.7.50 paid 60,000
up and Rs.80,000 cash paid to the liquidalors of X Ltd. In
setllemeant of the purchase price)

Nustration — §

X Ltd. and Y Ltd. are two companies carrying on business in the same line of activity.

Their balance sheels as on 31.3.89 are given balow :

Fully paid up aquity X Lig. Y Ltd. Land & buiidings A L, Y Lid.
Shares of Rs.10 each Rs. Rs. Plant & Machinery | Rs, Rs,

General reserves 8,00,000 | 2,00.000 | Investments 1,00,000 -
Secured Loan 4,00,000 | 2,00,000 | Stock 7,00,000 | 3,00,000
Current liabilities 6,00,000 | 1,00,000 | Deblors 1,00,000 .
6,00,000 | 4,00,000 | Cash at bank 8,00,000 | 4,00,000
22,00,000 | 8,00,000 3,00,000 | 1,00,000
1,00,000 | 1,00,000
22,00,000 | 8,00.00

The two companies decide to amalgamate In the nature of purchase Into XY Lid. The
following further information is given :
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(1) X Ltd. holds 8,000 shares in Y Ltd. @ rs.12.50 each.

1
(2) Al assets and liabllities of the twa companles, except investments are takan over b

Lid.

(3) EachshareinY Lud. is valued @ Rs.235 for the purpose of amalgamation,

(4) Shareholders in X Ltd. and Y Lid, are paid off by Issuing to them sufiicient numbs

aquity shares of Rs.10 each In XY Lid. as fully paid up at par.

(9] Each share jn X Lid, is valued @ Rs.15 for the purpose of the amalgamation.

Show journal entrigs to close the books of both the companies.

Solution
JOURNAL (X LTD))

Reglization Alc Or.

Toland & buildings Alc

To plant and machinery Alc

To slock Ade

To dablors Afe

To cash at benk

| (Being assels taken over by XY Lid. transferred 1o Realization

Account)
Sacured losn Ale Dr.
Current lisbililies A Cr.

To realization Afs
(Being the liabilities taken over by XY Ltd. transferred 1o
Realization Acoount)

XY Lid, Dr.
To reallzation Alc
(Being purchase consideration agreed 1o be paid by XY Ltd.)

Shares in XY Lid. or.
To Invesiment Alc
To sundry shareholders Alc
(Being the receipt of shares in XY Lid, on liquidation of ¥ Ltd,
and profit fransfarred to sundry shareholders Alt)

Shares in XY Lid. Ale O,
Ta XY Ltd

(By the receipt of shares from XY Ltd. on account of purchsse
consideration)

Share capital Ale Dr.

General reserve Alc or.

To sundry shareholders Ale

(Baing the transfer of share capital and general resarve 1o
sundry shareholders acoount)

Sundry Sharaholders Alc (5]
Toshares im XY Lkl Ale

(Being the distribution of shares in XY Lid. among the
sharehoiders)

Rs.
21.,00,000

£,00,000

6,00,000

8.00,000

2,000,000

8,00.000

6,00,000
4,00,000

11,00,000

1,001
7.00.4
8,00,
3,00
1,001

12,00,

8,001

9,000

10,00,0

11.00,0
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JOURNAL (Y LTD)

Realization Alc Dr.

To plant & machinery Alc

To Stock Alc

To Deblors Alc

Ta Gash Alc

(Being the assats taken over by XY Lid. transferred o realizalion
acoount)

Secured Loan Alc Dr.

Current liahilities Alc Or.

To reallzation Alc

(Being the labilities taken owver by XY Lid. transferred to
realization account)

XY Lid. Cir.
To realization Alc
| (Baing purchase consideration agreed to be paid by XY Lid.)

Share gapital Afc Dr.
Eeneral Reserve Al Dr.
Realization Alc Dr.

To sundry sharehnlders A/c
{Being the share capital, general reserve and profit on realization

transferred (o sundry shareholders account)

Shares in XY Lid. Ale Dr.

To XY Lid.

(Being the receipt of shares from XY Ltd. on account of purchase
consideration)

Sundry shareholders Alc Dr.

Tashares in XY Lid.

(Being the receipt of share from XY ltd. on account of purchase
gonsideration)

Rs
8,00.000

1,060,000

4,00,000

5,00,000

2,00,000
2,00,000
1,00,000

5,00.000

5,00,000

Rs.
3.00,000
4.00,000
1.00.008
1.00,000

2,00.000

5,00,000

5,060,000

5,00,000

5,00,000

Mole
XLidRs, |YLid Rs.
Amount of purchase consideration
60,000 shares @ rs.15 per share 9,00,000 |-
20,000 shares @ Rs.25 per share - 5,00,000

Hlustration =7

AlLld. and B Ltd, were amalgamated on and from 1% April, 1989. A new company C
Ltd. was formed to take over the business of the existing companies. The Balance Sheets of

a Lid. and B Ltd. as on 31* March, 1929 are given below :
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3 (Rs. In lakh
Lizhilitles Alld, |BLtd. | Assels Altd. | B Lid
Share capital of Rs, 100 each | 800 750 Fixed assets 550 400
Land & bullding

12% preference shares of Rs. 300 200 | Plant & Machinery 350 250
100 each
Reserves and surplus : Investments 150 st
Revaluation reserve 150 100 | Loans and advances
General reserve 170 150 | Stock 350 250
Invesiment allowance reserve 50 50 | Sundry deblors 250 30C
P & L Account 50 30 | Bills receivable 50 5C
Secured loans 105 debentures &0 30 | Cash and bank 300 200
{Rs. 100 each)
Current liabilities and
provisions
Sundry creditors 270 120 i
Bills payable 150 70

2,000 ] 1,500 2,000 | 1,500

Additional Informations

(1) 10% Debentureholders of A _le. and B Lid. are discharged by C Ltd. issuing suc

number of its 15% debentures of rs.100 each so as {o maintain the same amount ¢
interest.

{2) Preference shareholders of the two companies are issued squivalent number of 152
preferance shares of C Lid. at a price of rs.150 per share (face value rs.100),

(3) C Ld. will issue 5 equity shares for each equity share of ALtd, and 4 equity shares fo
each equity share of B Ltd. the shares are lo be issued @ rs.30 each, having a fac
value of Rs. 10 per share.

(4} Investment allowance reserve is to be mainiained for 4 more Vears.

Prepare the Balance Sheet of C Lid. as on 1# April, 1999 after the amalgamation has
been carried oul on the basis of amalgamation In the nature of purchase.

Solution

(1) Calculation of Purchase Consideration
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{Rs. In lakhs)
A Lid, B Lid
Preference shareholders fo get 15% Pref. shares ;
: 45
s 3.0000.000, . . 3:00,000 sharés @ Rs. 150 each 2
K5 100 =
E”:J—f”'li[;‘““ﬂ i.e., 2,00,000 shares @ Rs. 150 each
AR
Equity shareholders to gel equity shares ]
1
R:..H.rm.gﬂ_,_uﬂ % 5i.e., 40,00,000 shares @ Rs. 30 =00
A 100
|
163 00 }f“}{.}-l:j@ x4 1.2., 30,00,000 shares @ Rs. 30 S00
.10 '
Amount of purchases consideration (Lakhs Rs.) 1,650 1,200
(2)  NetAssets Taken Over
. (Rs. I lakhs)
AlLtd. B Lid. Total 1
Land and Bullding 550 400 950
Plant and Machinery 350 250 800
Investments 160 50 200
Stock 350 250 600
Sundry deblors 230 300 550
Bills receivable 50 50 100
Cash and Bank 30 200 500
Total asseis 2,000 1,500 3,500
Less ; liabilities taken over : debentures (40) {20) (BO)
d -
Sall eb»e;[urea are nol laken over because taking (60 x; j (30 x E}
over of 3 of 10% debentures will be able to get 3 3
same amount of interest by issuing 15%
debentures)
| Sundry creditors (270) {120) (3900
Bills payable {150) (70) (220)
Nel assets taken over 1540 1280 2830
Less : purchase considaration 1650 1200 2850
110 a0 20 |
(Goodwill | (Capital | (Goodwill)
- Reserye)

(3} Asills given that investment allowance reserve is to be maintained for 4 more years,
It should be carried forward by a corresponding debit to amalgamation adjustment aceount in
actordance with accounting standard 14.




BALANCE SHEET OF C Lid. as on 1% April, 1989

(All iigqures in Rs. Lakhs

Liabliities Assels 1.—
Share capital Fixed Assels
70,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each Goodwill 20
5,00,000 15% preferance shares of | 700 L.and and Building 850
Rs. 100 each Plant and Machinery GO0
(All the abowe shares are sliotled as /| 500 Investmaenis - 200
fully paid up pursuant 1o coniracls (A)Current Assels
without payment being received in Stock 600
cash) Sundry Debtors 550
Reserve and surplus Cash and Bank 500
Shares premium account
(On 500,000 prefarence shares @ Rs. (B) Loans and Advances
50 gach <+ On 70.00,000 1650 | Bills Receivable
Equily shares @ Rs.20 each) Miscellaneous expenditure 100
Investment allowance reserva (lo the extent not writtan off or
Secured loans adjusted)
15% debentures Amalgamation adjustment |
Unsecurad loans Account
(A)Current liabllities 100 100
Bills payable
Sundry credilors
(B} Provisions 60

il

220

340

Ml

2,620 3.620

Hustration—8

The balance shests as on 31" March, 1809 of X Lid. and ¥ Ltd. are as under :

Liabiiitles Rs. Assels Rs
80,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100 each | 60,00,000 Buildings 20,00,000
fully paid 8,00,000 | Machinery 26,00,000
General reserve 4,380,000 | Furnijlura 40,000
Profit and loss account’ 9,60,000 | Stock 16.00.000
Creditors Deblors 8,20,000
Cash in hand 2,80.,000
Bank 8.00.000
82.40,000 82.40,000
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Y L.

|_|__|at:|i||uas Rs. Assels Rs.
| 20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 Goodwill 4,00,000
gach fully paid 20,00,000 | Machinery 16,80,000
Capilal Reserve 2,00,000 | Furniture 20,000
General Reserve 1,00,000 | Stock 7.20,000
: Protit and loss aceount 1,40,000 | Debtors 7.20,000
| 129% debentures 12,00,000 | Cash in hand 20,000
| Creditars 3,80,000 | Bank 1,60.000
Expenditure on New | 3,00,000
praject
40,20,000 40,20,000

Y Itd was absorbad by X Ltd. on 1% April, 1988 on the following terms

(1) Fixed assets ather than goodwill to be valued at Rs. 20,00,000 inciuding Rs. 24,000
for turmiture.

(1} Stock lo be reduced by Rs.80,000 and debtors by 5%

{ii} ¥ Lid. to assume liabilities and to discharge the 12% debenturas Dy issue of 11%
debeantures of the same value and in addition a premium of 6% was paid in cash.

{iv) The naw praject to be valued al Rs.3,80,000,

(v) The shareholders of y L1d. to receive cash paymenl of Rs.30 per share plus four
equity shares in X Ltd. Tor every five shares held in Y Lid.

(vi) Bath the companies to declare and pay dividend of 6% prior to absorption.

(vilyExpenses of liquidation of ¥ Lid. are to be reimbursed by X Lid. o the extent of
Rs.20,000.

The actual expenses amountad to Rs.24,000.

Draft jpurnal entries in the books of X Lid. and Y Lid. and prepare the balance sheet of
X Ltd. after absorption assuming that X's autharized capital in Rs.80,00,000.

Solution

It 5| & case of amalgamation in the nature of purhase because adjusiments are intended
to be made to the book values of assets of the transferor mn{uany when thay are incorporatad
in the financial statements of the transferee company. As per AS-14, paymen! made to
debeniure holders and the cost of absorplion agreed to be paid are not 1o be a part of the
purchase consideration.
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Calculation of Purchase Consideration

Rs.
Shareholders of ¥ Lid. to get
Cash for 20,000 shares @ Rs.30 6,00,000 | (Cash)
Equity shares @ 4 shares in X Ltd. for every 5| 16,00,000 | (Shares)
shares in Y Led. 20,000 x 4 ¥ Rs.100
3
Purchase consideration | 22,00,000
In the Books of Y Ltd.
JOURNAL ENTRIES
1878 Rs. R
April | Profil and loss account Or. 1,20,000
| Ta dividend payable Account 1.20.00
(Bsing dividend @ 6% payable on Rs. 20,00,000
share capital)
| Dividend payable account 1.20,000
To bank aceount 1.20,00
(Being paymenl of dividend )
Realization account Or. 36,596,000
To goodwill aceoynt 4,00,00
To machinery account 16,80,00
To furniture account 20,00
To stock account ¥.20,00
To deblors actoun] 7.,20,00
To cash account 36,00
! To bank account (1,60,000 - 1,20,000 - 4,000) 3.00.00
| To pew project accoun
|Being lransier of assets 1o realization Aic)
12% debenlures account
Credilors ascount
To reglization atoount 12,000,000
(Being liablliies agreed to be paid by X Ltd. 3,80,000
transfened o realization acecunl) 15.80,00
A Lid Dr.
To realization account
{Being purchase consideration agread lo be paid by X
| ' Lid.) 22.00,000
Banlk accounl Dr. 22,00,001
| Equity shares in X Ltd. Account
To A Lid
(Balng recaipt of purchase considaration) 6,00,000
Reallzallon account Or. 16,00,00
To bank Ale 22,00,001
(Being payment of realization expenses 'nat
reimbursad by X Lid], :
Equity shareholdars-accoun! Br 4,000
To reallzalion accoum %Ll
\Baing loss on realizatlon lmansferred o equity
Sharsholders actounl)
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Equity shame capital account D
Capial reserv/e account Br 1.20.000
I Genaral reserve account Dr. 1,20,000
Profit and loss account
(1.40,000 =1 20,000 dividend) Dr,
To equity shaeholders account 20.00.000
! (Being transfer of equity share capital and reserves 2 00 000
shaneholders Afc) 1.00.000
Equity sharehollers Account Dr,
To equity shares in X Ltd, 20000
To bank Afc
{Baing payment of amount due 1o shureholders) 23,.20.000
22,000,000
16;00.000
. | B,008,000
In the Books of X Ltd.
JOURNAL ENTRIES
1998 " Rs. Rs. |
April | Business purchase account Dr. 22.00,000 | 22.00,000 |
I To liquidators of Y Lid,
(Being purchase consideration agreed to be palr! for
purchase of busingss of Y Ltd,)
Machinery agcount Cr.
Furniture account Dr. 19,76,000
Stock acoount Dr. 24 000
Uebtors account Cr. 6,401,000
Cash accouni Dr. 7,20,000
Eank account Dr. 20,000
New project account Dr. 36,000
Goodwill aceount 3,80,000
(Baiancing figure) Dr. 20,000
To provision for doubtful debls account 36,000
To 12% debentures account 1,20,000
To creditors accoun| 3.B0,000
To business purchase account 22,00,000
{Being assets and liabilities of ¥ Lid. taken over)
12% Debentures account Dr.
Goaodwill account Dr.
To 11% debentures account
To bank account 12,00,000
(Being payment of 12% debeniures at a premium of 72,000
6%, premium debited to Goodwill account) 12,00,000
Goodwill account Dr. 72,000
To bank account
(Being payment of cost of lquidalion debited o
Goodwill Account)
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Liquidators of Y Lid. Dr.
To equity share capilal account 20,000 |
To bank account 20,000
(Being payment of the purchase price)
Prafit and loss account Dr.
To dividend payable accounl
(Belng 6% dividend payable on Rs.60,00,000 share 22,00,000 16.00.000
capital o
Di'«fider-'lld payable account  Dr. 6,00.00€
To bank account
(Belng payment of dividend) 3.60.000
3,860,000
Balance Sheet of X Ltd.
as an 19 April, 1998
Liabililies Hs. Assels Rs.
Share capltal Fixed Assels
Authorised Goodwill 1,12,000
80,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each Buildings 20,00,000
Issued and subscribed 80,00,000 | Machinery 45,776,000
76,000 equlty sharas of Rs. 100 each Fumiture 64,000
fully paid New project 3,80.000
(Of the above 16,000 shares issued for Current assets
purchase of Y Ltd.) 76,00,000 | Stock 22,40,000
Reserve & surplus Debtors  16,40,000
General reserve Less:
Profil & loss account provision for
Secured loans doubtfui
11% debentures debls 36,000
Cument liabilities 8,00,000 16,004,000
Creditors 1,20,000 | Cash and Bank 84,000
balance
12,000,600
13.40,000
1,10,60,000 1,10,60.000

Ilustration -9

ALld. and B L1d. agread to amalgamate and form a new company, Citd., which will take ove:
all the assels and liabilities of the two companies on the basis on amalgamation in the nalure

of purchase,
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In the case of A Ltd. the assets and liabilities are to be aken over al book value for
shares in C Ltd, at the rate of 5 shares in C Ltd. at 10% premium (l.e. Rs. 11 per share) for

every four shares in A Ltd.

In the case of B Lid. :

{i) The debentures of B Lid. would be paid off by the issue of an equal number of
debentures in C Ltd. at a discount of 10%.

(it}

The holders of 10% preference shares of B Ltd. would be allotted four 12%

preference shares of Rs.100 each In C Lid. for every five preference shares in B

Lid.
(i}

The equity shareholders would be aliotied sufficient shares in C Itd. to caver the

balance on their accounts after adjusting asset values by reducing plant and

machinery by 10% and previding 55 on sundry deblors.

The summarized balance sheets of the two companies just prior to amalgamation

were as follows |

Liabiliies A Lid. B Ltd. Assets A Lid. B Lid.
Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs,
Equity share capital Plant 8,00,000 | 8,00,000
shares of Rs.10 each Machinary
10% pref. shares of | 4,00,000 | 500,000 | Stock 65,000 | 60,000
Rs.100 =ach Debtars 05,000 50.000
145% debentures 3,00,000 | Profit & loss Alc -| 1.40,000
Profit & loss Ale -| 2,00,000 | Bank
Canltingency resgnve 5,060,000 - 65,000 40,000
Cradilors 50,000 -
75,000 80,000
10,25,000 | 10,580,000 10,25.000 | 10.90,000
Show the journal entries In the books of A Ltd. and B Lid. show the Balance sheel of
C Ite.
Solution

Calculation of Purchase consideration for A Lid.
Shareholders of A Ltd. are to get § shares in C Lid. @ 'Rs. 11 per share for every 4

shares in A Ltd.

A Ltd. has 40,000 shares ; so shareholders of A Ltd. will get 50,000 (l.e. 5/4 x40,000)
share @ Rs. 11 per share,
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Thus purchase consideration is Rs.5,50,000 (i.e. 50,000 x 11).

Calculation of Purchase Consideration for B Lid.

(Being issue of 1,000 shares as fully paid to ¥ Co. Itd. and
making partly pald up shares already held by that company
fully paid)

Rs.
Value of assets taken over by C Ltd.
Plant and Machinery (8,00,000 less - 720,01
10%) o
Stock 60,00
Debtors  (Rs:50.000 Less 5% 47 50
| provision for Bad debls)
Dark 40,00
B.67,50
Less : Creditors taken over Rs.90,000
Uabenlures taken over fo be paid by Rs. 1,680,000
C Lid. at a discount of 10% .
2,70,00
Purchase consideration 5,97 .50
The purchase consideration is
discharged as follows :
Maode of payment Amount
10% preference shareholders o get | 12% preference share @ 4 preference | 240,001
shares for every 5 preference shares in
8 Lid, (3,000 x 4/3), i.e., 2,400 shares
of rs.100 sach
Equity shareholders (o gel 35,750 equity shares of Rs.10 each ie. 3,57.50(
balance of purchase consideration
' 5.87.500
To provision for bad debis 10,000
To debentures Alc (2,00,000 — 30,000) 1,70,000
To sundry craditors Alc 2,00,000
To Business purchase Alc 20,000
Todebentures in Y Co. Lid. 30,000
To Shares in Y co. Ltd. 13,065
To capilal reserve Alt (Bal, Fig) 8,935
(Being various assets and liabilities taken over for 20,000 from
LY Co. Lid.)
Share Capital Alc (partly paid up) Dr. 10,000
Liquidator of y Co.Lid. AJc 20,000
To share capital Alc 30,000
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BALANCE SHEET OF X CO. LTD.
as on 1% April, 1998 (after absorption)

Liabllities Rs. Assats Rs.
Share capital : Fixed assets
88,000 equity shares of Investments (80,000
Rs. 10 sach Rs. 5 per share called up — 20,000 — 30,000) £.00,000
4,590,000 Currant assels 30,000
3,000 equity Stack-in-trade
shares of Book Debis |ess
Rs. 10 gach fully provision 3,00,000-| 470000
Paid for consideration 5,20,000 | 10,000}
Other than cash 30,000 Cash at bank
Reserves & surplus : 8,935 2,90,000
Capilal reserve 70,000
Profit & lass Alc 13,065
(1.13.065 — 1,00,000)
Secured loans : 1,70,000
debentures (2,00,000 - 30,000)
current llabilities & provisions current
liabilities
Sundry trade creditors
(3,00,000 + 2,00,000 — 50,000)
Equity dividend payable 4,50,000
{1,00,000 - 2,000)
98,000
12,860,000 12,660,000

Working Notes :

Calculation of purchase consideration
No of shares in Y Co. Ltd. by oulsiders
Number of shares to ba issued to outsiders @ shares for any 2 shares

80,000— 20,000 _

500

120

‘Shares already held by Y co. Ltd. 2,000 (i.e., rs.10,000 in shares of Rs. 5 each).
Therefore, only 1,000 (i.e,, 3,000 - 2,000) shares have to be Issued.

Calculation of purchases consideration Rs.
1,000 shares issued as fully paid up 10,000
Add : Additional amount on 2,000 partly paid up shares @ Rs. 5 lo make 10,000
them fully paid up Rs. 10 shares

Purchase consideration 20,000

Cuestions
Objective Type

1. State whether the following statements are True or False :
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(a)

{e]}

()

(c)

(d)

When two or more companies go into liquidation and a8 new company is formed to
ovar \heir busingss, it is called absaorption.

The nat worth is arrived at by adding the agreed value of assets laken over by
purchasing company minus agreed value of the liabilities assumed by the purcha:

company.

External reconslruction means reduction of capital of a company which Is lo
reconstructed.

Under net payment method, purchase consideralion Is calculated by adding the vari
payments made by the purchasing company.

Accident compensation fund is a liability and should be closed by transferring |
realization account.

(True: (b, (d), False : (&), (¢) and (&).

Fill'in the blanks ;

When an existing company takes over the business of one or more existing compan
itis called ............

.-+vee- 15 the amaunt which is paid by the purchasing company for the purchase of
business of the vendor company.

Costof liquidation of the vendor company agreed to be paid by the purchasing comp
is debited lo ........, In the books of the latter company.

Accumulated losses in the vendor company should be transferred to .......

Ans. [(2) absorption; (b) purchase consideration; (¢) goodwill or Capital Resarve Account:

Equity shareholders account |,

Short Answer Type

1.

-l i

&

Whal do you mean by amalgamation in the nature of merger?
What Is the difference between intemal reconstruction and external reconstruction
Give the names of various methods of calculating purchase consideration.

What is the journal entry to be passed by the purchasing company for making paym
of liquidation expenses of the vendor company ?

What do you mean by inter company Owings 7

When the purchase price exceeds the net value of the business taken over hot
difference dealt with /

How are accumulated losses in the vendor company treated?
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8. Ifacompanyis purchased fora price which is less then net value, how will you deal with
the difference?

9. How are reserves of the transfaror company treated in the books of the transferee
company in case of amalgamation In the nature of merger.

Long Answer Type

1. Define amalgamation. What entries are passed by a company o close its books when
It Is amalgamated by ancther company?

2. Whal entries should be passed in the books of a company that goes into liquidation far
the purpose of amalgamation ?

3. 'What do you mean by the value of business 7 I a corcem is purchased for a price
which is less than nel value how will you deal with the difference T

4. If the purchasing company issues fully paid shares to the liquidating company at a
premium, how will they be dealt with / Explain and give the necessary journal entries.

5. Explain pooling interest method of amalgamation.

6. Give clearly the difference between amalgamation in the nature of merger and
amalgamation in the nature of purchase.

7.  what entries should be passed in the books of a transferee company in the case of an
amalgamation In the nature of purchase.

PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

Amalgamation

1. The following are the abridged balance sheets of A Lid. and B Lid. as at 31® March

200~
| Liabilities Alid. |B.Lid. [Assels ALld. [BLId
Rs."000 | Rs.'000 Rs.'000 | Rs.'000
Equily share capilal Fixed
(Rs.10 each) 24,000 | 9,000 | assets 33,000 | 14,180
12% pref. share capital (Rs. 100 Current 12,000 ( 5,910
each) _ =| 3,000 | assels
General Resarve
Stalutory resarve 13,830 | 2,940
Profit and loss Ale 1,170 375
. 13% debentures 1,689 1,065
Current liabilitles - 750
4311 2,970
45,000 | 20,100 45,000 | 20,100
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On 1% April, 2000 A takes over b Ltd. on the following terms :

()  ALtd. will issue 10,50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at part to the equity shareholda

of B Lid.

(if) ALtd. willlssue 33,000 12% preference shares of Rs.100 each at part o the prefderanc

shareholders of B Lid.

(i} The debentures of B Lid will be converted into equal number of 14% debentures of th

same denomination,

You are Informed that the statutory reserves of B Litd are to be maintained for two mar
years. You are required to show the balance sheel of A Lid. immediately after the abov
mentioned scheme of amalgamation has been implemented assuming that :

(a) the amalgamation is in the nature of merger and

(b} the amalgamation Is in the nature of purchase.

Ans. [(a) B/S Total (Rs. '000) 65,100; (b) B/S Totai (Rs. '000) 65,475]

1. XLlid. and ¥ Lid. decided to amalgamate and new company viz. XY Lid. is formed to o
Ihe Companies as on that data :

Lizabilities X Ld. |Y Lid. | Assets X Ltd. |Y Ltd.

(Rs.In| (Rs. In (Rs. In|(Rs. In

E lakhs) | lakhs) lakhs) | lakhs)

Share capital of Rs.10 fully Goodwill 10 8.00
paid 50 30 Land & Bullding 25 19.00
Reserve fund 20 15 Plant & Machinery 20 25.50
Profit & loss alc 3 5 Patents & Trade
Div. Equalization fund - 10 mark
Workmen's  compensation Stock - 5.25
fund Sundry debtors 20 15.00
Bank overdraft B/R 10 5.00
Sundry Creditors Cash at Bank . 2.00
Bills payable 2 - 5 .25

- ]

10 12

5 3

80 80 80 | 80

Show how the amount payable to sach company is arrived at and prepare the

amalgamated balance sheet of DY Lid assumin

purchase.
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Ans. [Purchase consideration X Ltd. Rs.75 lakns. Y Lid. Rs. 60 lakhs, B/S total of XY Lid. Rs.

170 Lakhs ] .

1. The following are the balance sheels of G Ltd. and H Lid.

Liabilities G Lid. Hs. HLid. Rs. | Assels G Lid. Bs. H Ltd. Rs
Equity share Land & 29,00,000 | 12,00,000
capital (R0 building

gach) 50,00,000 | 20,00,000 | Flant &

Pref, Share capital machinery 45,00,000 | 18,00,000
{Rs.100 each) 20,00,000 | 10,00,000 | Furniture 5,00,000 2.,00,000
Genaral reserve 8,00,000 2,00,000 | Stock 15,00,000 5,00,000
Invesiment Debtors 10,00,000 7.00,000
allowance Cash at bank 5,600,000 3,00,000
Reserve 7,00,000 3,00,000

Profit & loss Alc

12%  debentures

(R5.100 each) 10,00.000 | '5,00,000

Trade cradilors

Cther current 5.,00,000 2,00,000

liabllities 5,00,000 3.00,000

4,00,000 2,00,000
1,08,00,000 |47,00,000 1,08,00,000 | 47,00,000

G Ltd. takes over H Ltd. as on April 1,2000. G Ltd. discharges the purchase consideration

as follows :

(1)
H Lid,
(it)
Lid. at par.

Issued 2,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at Rs.12.50 {o the equity shareholders of

Issued 15% preference shares of Rs.100 each to discharge the preference shares of H

The debeniures of H Lid. will be converted into equivalent number of debentures of G

Lid.

The investment allowance reserve of H Itd. is to be maintained for lwo more years. The
fair value of plant & machinery of H Lid. is Rs.15,00,000. Make entries in the books of
5 Ltd. and show the balance sheet of G Lid. after amalgamation assuming that :

()
(i)

The amalgamation is in the nature of merger,

The amalgamation is in the nature of purchase.

Ans [Tatal of balance sheet In (i} & (ii) r5.1,56,00,000]

1. Deva Lid., and Asura Lid., carrying on similar business agreed to amalgamate by
transferring their undertaking to a new company, Devasura Ltd.
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The terms of agreement were as follows :

(@) The purchase consideration consisted of

()The assumptlion of liabilities of both the companies : ;(ii} the discharger of the
debeniures in Asura Ltd., at a premium of 5% by Devasura Lid. by Lhe issue of 7%
debentures ; (lii) the Issue of 10 equity shares of rs.10 sach at a premium of Rs.2? per
share for each preference share held In both the companies; (iv0 the issue of TU.ﬂquity
shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of rs.2 per share and rs.22 in'cash for each equity
share in Deva Ltd., and 5 equity shares of rs.10 each at a premium of Rs.2 per share
and Rs.80 in cash for very equity share in Asura Lid.

(b)  All the assets and liabilities of the two companies were taken over at their bogk valugs

except that a provision @ 5% to be raised on debtors.

In order to raise working capital and to pay the purchase consideration, Devasura Ltd.
decided to issue 30,000 equity shares of rs, 10 each at a premium of Rs.2.50 per share.

(c)

Your are required to :
() pass Journal entries in the books of Deva LId., to close its accounts, and

(i) Show the opening balance sheet of Devasura Lid. assuming amalgamation has bean
done In the nature of purchase.

Deva Lid. Rs. | Asura Lid. Rs.
Ans. [purchase consideration : 13,10,000 7,20,000
Value of goadwill (taken over)
Loss on Realization 52,900 48,230
Balance Sheet Total of Devasura Lid. Rs.
22,07,000] 49,900

5. Following is the balance sheet of M/s Desal Bros. as on 31* March, 2000.

Liabilities Rs Asseis Rs.
Capital 42,500 Freehold premises | 25,000
Bank loan 20,000 Furniture 3.500
Bills payable 6,700 Mator Van 12,800
Creditors 10,800 Stock 13,200
Bills receivable 5,400
Debtors 18,700
Cash 1,400
80,000 80,000
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On the above date the enfire business was taken over by Ding Dong Bell Lid. The
purchase consideration was pald as under:
(i) 3.000 fully paid Rs.10 shares.
(i) The balance in cash.

While recording the assets, the company valued the premises and stock at 10% and
20% above their book value respectively, Find cut purchase consideration and pass necessary
entries in the books of the Ding Dong Bell Itd., and show its balance shest after take over of
the business.
Ans [Purchase consideration rs.47,640 : B/S total Rs.82,740].
1. The following is the balance sheet or Beta Company limited as at 31* March, 1995 :

Liabilities Rs, Assels Rs.
Share capital : Buildings 2,00,000
24 000 shares of Rs.10 each fully paid Plant & Machinery | 80,000
Sundry creditors : 2,440,000 | Stock of Goods 30,000
Bank loan 60,000 Sundry debtors 42,000
' 52,000
3,652,000 3,52,000

The company went into liquidation and lhe assets were sold {o Alpha company Lid. for
Rs.2,94,000. The consideration was payable as fallows :

Rs. 1,14,000 in cash (which sufficed to discharge the liabilities and 1o pay the cost of
winding up rs.2,000) and the balance Rs.1,80,000 by the aliotment of 24,000 shares of
Rs.10 each, rs.7.50 per share paid up lo the sharsholders of Beta Company Lid.

Close the books of Bela Company limited and give necessary enlries for recording the
transactions in the books of Alpha Company Limited.

Ans. [Loss on Realization Rs.60,0001; Capital reserve rs.58,000].
1. The Board of Directors of Lucky Lid. decided to amalgamation the Unlucky Lid. the

Balance Sheel of the two companies as on 31* March, 2000 are given below :

Liabilities Lucky Unlucky | Assels Lucky Unlucky
Lid. Lid. Ltd. Lid.
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs
Share capital : Goodwill 10,000 | 10,000
5% praferance shares of Re. Copy Rights 5,000 -
1 each -| 10,000 | Land & Buildings | 25,000 | 15,000
Equily shares of Re. 1 each ' Flant 35,000 -
Capital reserve Deblors 10,000 | 10,000
General reserve 63,000 | 20,000 | Closing Stock 10,000 | 5,000
Creditars 30,000 - | Cash in Hand 30,000 -
Overdraft 30,000 - | Profit & Loss Ale -| 10,000
2,000 | 10,000
- 10,000
1.25,000 | 50,000 1,25,000 | 50,000
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The terms of sales are as follows :

(i) Lucky Lid. takes aver both assets and liabilities of unlucky Itd.

LESSON -2
INTERNAL RECONTRUCTION
Meaning

In Internal reconstruction, the objective of reorganization is achieved without gaing intc
the process of Siquidatiohn. For this purpose, provisions of the companies Act, 1956 relating
1o alternation of share capital (sections 94 10 97) and reduction of share capilal (section 10C
to 1056) are utilized.

The process of internal reconstruction, sometimes involves the alternation of share
capital sections 24 to 97 of the Act deals with alteration of Capital. It may take the form o
iresh issue of shares, consolidation of éxisting shares, sub division of existing shares
conversion of fully paid shiares into stock and cancellation of unissued capital. As alteratior
of capital does not have for reaching effect, it can be carried on by passing an ordinar
resolution provided the arficles of association of the company do not prohibit such alternation

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL
17.3Reduction of share capital may take the following forms :

1. Reducing the uncalled capilal - Inc se of partly paid up shares, the decision may b
taken to write off uncalled capital. This reduces the liability of members and thus, affect the
rights of external stakeholders as the security cover available lo extermnal stakeholders depent
upon paid up capital as well as uncalled capital which can be demanded by the company a
any time during its lifetime. The decision to write off uncalled capital have no effect on pai
up capltal but it reduces the par valua of shares. '

Hustration =1

The paid-up capital of a company Is Rs.8,00,000 consisting of 10,000 equity shares
rs.100 mach, Rs.80 called up. The company passes a speclal resolution for reducing it shar
capital by canceling its uncalled capital. Pas a journal entry to give effect to the above assumin
that such reduction is permitted by the articles of associafion of the company and the resoiutio
is confirmed by the court.

Share Capital (Rs. 10 each) Alc Dr. 8,00,000
To share capital (Rs.BD each) Alc 8,00,000
{For conversion of parily paid up shares of Rs.100 each into
fully paid up shares of Rs. 80 each by cancellation of the
uncalled capital).
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2. Return of paid up capital - If a company feels that it has capital which is in excess of Its
requirement, it may decide to return paid up capital to its members. It reduces paid up capital
and generally involves reduction in face value of shares.

Illustration - 2

The paid up capital of a company is Rs.8,00,000 consisting of 80,000 shares of rs.10
each fully paid up. The company finds tht it has excess cash funds amounting lo Rs.2,00,000
and resolves to refund this amount to sharehalders. Pass journal entries assuming that
necessary formalities are complied with,

Share capital (Rs.10 each) Alc Dr. 8,00,000
To share capital (Rs.7.50 each) Alc 6,00,000
(For reduction in paid up capital by Rs.2,00,000 by 2,00,000

conversion of rs.10 shares into Rs.750 share and refund
of the amount o sharsholders)

Sharehalder Alc Dr.
To bank Alc
(for amount refunded to sharsholders) 2,00,000

2,00,000

3. Whiting off paid up capital — In this case, the paid up capital is reduced but the amount of
reduction is not refunded to shareholders and is made available to the company for
reorganization of its financlai position. t/his form of capital reduction is most imporiant from
the point of view of internal reconstruction. The company has two options :
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UNIT -V
LESSON -1

FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT

In this lesson we will discuss how funds flow statement of a Company is prepares
Introduction
Meaning and concept of fund
Meaning of flow of fund
Meaning of fund flow statament
Significange of funds flow statement
Schedule of changes in working capital
Funds from oparation
Preparation of funds flow statemant
Review exercises
Prescribed books.
LESSON -2
In this less we will discuss how 'o prepare the cash flow statement of a company -
Introduction
Definition of cash flow statemant
Procedure for preparing cash flow statement
Comparisen between fund flow and cash flow statement
Uses and significance of cash flow statement.
Limitations of cash flow siatemenl
Cash from operation
Preparation of cash flow statement

Wiscellaneaus examples
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10. Review exercises

11. Prescribed books.
LESSON -1
FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT

Lesson Plan ;

In this unit we will discuss what is fund what are the sources and applications of fund for
a business. How a funds flow statement is prepared.

1, Introduction
. Meaning and concept of fund
Meaning of flow of fund
Meaning of fund flow statament
Significance of funds flow statement

Limitation of funds flow statement

e (= AN R

Schedule of changes in working caplial

=

Funds from operation
4. Funds flow sialemeant
INTRODUCTION

As per As-3 the funds flow statement Is defined as a slatement that summarizes for the
period covered by it, the changes in financial position mcludmg the sources from which funds
were oblained by the enterprise and the specific uses to which such funds were applied.

The statement of changes in financial position is a broad term which Includes both the
funds fiow and cash flow slatements. Where the statement is prepared to ascertain lhe
increase in working capital the slatement is generally referred to as funds flow statement,

The funds flow statement gives a meaningful link between the balance sheels al Ihe
beginning and at the end of the pericd and the profit and loss account of the period.

The funds flow slatement Is a staterment which shows the movement of funds and is a
report of financial operations of the business undertaking. it indicates various means by
which funds were oblained during a particular period and the ways in which these funds were
empioyed. In simple words, it is a statement of sources and application of funds.
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MEANING AND CONCEPT OF FUNDS

The term funds’ has been defined in a number of ways.

(a) Ina narrow sense — [t means cash only and a funds flow statement prepared on 1
basis is called a cash flow stalement such a stalement enumerates net effects of t
various business transactions on cash and 1akes into account receipts and disburseme:
of cash.

(b) In-a broader sense — the term 'funds’ refers to money values form it may exist. He

funds’ means all financial resources, used in business whether In the form of mes
malenal, money, machinery and others.

(¢} In a popular sense — lhe lerm 'lunds’ means warking capital, the excess of curre
assets over current liabilities. The working capital funds has emerged due to the fe
that fotal resources of a business are invested partly in fixed asserts In the form of fix
capital and partly kept in form of liquid or near liquld form of working capital.

Howevar, the concept of funds Is known as working capital in the most popular and

this chapter we shall refer to ‘funds’ as working capital and a funds flow statement as
statement of sources and application of funds.

MEANING AND CONCEPT OF ‘FLOW OF FUNDS’

The term ‘flow' means movement and included both 'Inflow’ and ‘ocutflow’. The ter
‘flow of funds’ mean transfer of economic values from one assert of equity to another. Flow
lunds Is said to have taken place when any transaction makes changes in the amount
funds available before happening of the transaction. If the effect of transaction results in i
Increase of funds, it Is called as a source of funds and if it results in the decrease of funds,
s known as an application of funds. Further, in case the transaction does not charge fund
It is said to have not resulted in the flow of funds. According to the working capital concep
of funds, the term 'flow of funds' refers to the movement of funds in the working capital. If ar
transaction results In the increase in working capital It is said to be an application or inflow

funds and if' it resiill= in the dacrease of working capital, it is said a source or aut flow
funds.

Rule

The flow of funds occurs when a transaction changes on the one hand a non-curre
account and the other a current aceount and vice-versa.

When a change in non-current account e.g., fixed assarts long-term liabilities, reserve
and surplus, factious asserts, elc., Is followed by a change in another non-current account.
does not amount to flow of funds. This is because of the fact that In such cases neither th
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working capltal increases nor decreases. Sirnllarly when a change in one current account
resiilts in a change in another current account, it doas not affect funds. Funds mave from
nan-current to current transaction affects (i) a current assert and a fixed asser, or (i) a fixed
and a current liability or (iif) a current assert and a fixed liabliity, (iv) a fixed liability and curre nt
liability, and funds do not move when the transaction affecls fixed asseis and fixed lability or
current assets and current liabililies.

LIST OF CURRENT OR WORKING CAPITAL ACCOUNT

Current liabilities Current Assels.
1 | Bills payable 1 | Cash In hand
2. | Sunday creditors or accounts payable. 2. | Cash of Bank
% | Accrued or oulstanding expenses 3. | Bills recelvable
4. | Dividends payable 4. | Sundry debtors or accounis

' recaivable
5. | Bank overdraft 5. | Shor term loans and advances
6. | Short-term loans advances and deposils. 6. | Temporary or marketable
invesimenls 1

7. | Provision against current assets. 7. | inventions or stock such as

{a) Raw malenials

(b) Works in process
(c) Stores and spares
(¢} Finished goods.
8. | Provision for taxation, if it does not|8. Prepaid expenses
amount to appropriation of profils.
g, | Proposed dividend (May be a current or a | 9. | Accrued incomes
non-current liability)

LIST OF NON-CURRENT OR PERMANENT CAPITAL ACCOUNTS

Yalh] Non-current or permanent liabilities Nan =current or permanant Assels
1 Equity share capital 1 Goodwill
2. | Preferenca share capital 2. !lLand
3. Redeemable preference share capital 3. | Bullding
4. | Debentures ' 4. | Plant and machinery
5. | Long-term loans, 5. | Furniture and fitings
6, | Share premium account 6. | Trade marks
7. | Share forfelted accounk. 7. | Potent rights
8. | Profit and Joss account (balance of profit| 8. Lang-term Investment
credit balance) J
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9. | Capital reserve 8. |Deblt balance of profil and |o
account =
10. | Capital redemption reserve 10. | Discount on Issue of shares
11. | Provision [for depreciation against fixed | 11, | Discount on issue of debentures
28sels =
12. | Appropriation of profils. 12. | Preliminary expenses
(a) General reserve 13. | Other deferred expenses

{b) Dividend equalization fund
(c) Insurance fund

(d) Composition fund

(&) Sinking fund

(f) Investment fluctuation fund
{g) Provision for taxation

[h) Proposed dividend.

PROCEDURE FOR KNOWING WHETHER A TRANSACTION RESULTS IN THE FI(
OF FUNDS OR NOT '

1.

Analyse the transaction and find out the two accounts involved.

2. Make journal entry of the transaction.

3. Determine whether the accounts Involved in the transaction are current or non-curre

4 If both the accounts involved are current i.e. either current assets or current liabilities
does nol result in the Mow of funds.

3. Ifboth the account involved are non-current, i.e,, either permanent asserts or perman
liabilities, it still does not resultin the flow of funds.

6.  Ifthe account involved are such that one is a current account while the ather is 2 n
current account, L.e. currenl assert and permaneant assert liability, or current assert a
fixed assert, or current ligbifity and fixed assert, or current liability and permanent liabi
then it results in the flow of funds.

EXAMPLES

A-  Transactions which involve only the current accounts and hence do not result
the flow of funds :

1. Cash collected from debtors

2.  Eill recelvables realized

3. Cash pald to creditors.

4. Payment or discharge of bills payable.
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|ssued bills payable to trade creditors

Received acceptance from customers
Ralsing of short-term loans

Sale of temporary or marketable invesimenls
Goods purchased for cash or credit,

Transaction which Invelved enly non-current account and hence do not resultin
the flow of funds.

Purchase of one new maching in exchange of two old machines

Purchase of buliﬁiing or furpilure in e:ﬂhénge of iand

Conversion of debenlures into shares.

Redemption of preference shares in exchange of debentures,

Transfers to general reserves, elc.

Payment of bonus in the form of shares.

Purchase of fixed assets in exchange of shares; debenlures bonds or long-term loans.
Writing off of fictitious assels.

Writing off of accumulated losses or discaunt on issue of shares, elc.

Transactions which involve both current and non-current account and hence result
in the flow of funds.

Issue of shares for cash.

Issue of debentures for cash.

Rising of long-term loans.

Sale of fixed assels on cash or credil,
Sale of trade investments.

Redemption of preference shares.
Redemplion of debentures.

Purchase of fixed assels on cash or credil
Purchase of long-term trade invesiments.
Payment of E]-Dﬂ-US in cash.

Repayment of lang-term |oans.

issue of shares againsl purchase of stock in trade.
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MEANING AND DEFINITON OF FUDNS FLOW STATEMENT

1.C.W.A in Glossary of managemeant accounting terms defines funds flow statement as
‘a slatement either prespective or retrospective, setting oul the sources and applications of
the funds of an enterprise. The purpose of the statement Is 1o indicate clearly the requirement
of lurids and how they are proposed to be raised and the efficient utilization and apphcation
of Ihe same”.

Thus funds flow slatement is a statement which indicates various means by which the
funds have been obtained during a certain period and the ways to which these funds have
been used during that period. The term 'funds’ used here means working capital, l.e., the
excess of current assets over current iabilities.

Funds flow statement is called by various names such as sources and application ©
funds. Statemerit of changes in financial positions, sources and cases of funds, used here
means working capital, i.e., the excess of current assets aver current liabilities.

Funds flow statement is called by varlous namas such as sources and application ¢
funds, statement of charges In financial positions, sources and uses of funds, summary o
financial operations. Where come in and where gone out statement. Where got, where gong
statement, Movement of working capital stalement. Movement of funds statement. Funds
received and Disbursed stalement funds general and expended statement, sources of increase
antd application of decrease, funds statement ele.

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN FUNDS FLOW STATEEMNT AND INCOME STATEMENT

Funds flow statement Income statement

(1) | It highlights the changes. in the financial pasition | (1) | t doas not reveal the inflows
of a business and indicates the various means by and outfiows of funds but
which funds were oblained during particuiar depicls the items of expenses
period and the ways to which these funds wera and income arrive at the
employed. figure of profit of loss.

(2) | It Is complementary lo Income statement Income | (2) | Income  -statement 1S not
siatement halps the preparation of funds flow prepared from funds fow
statemant. statement.

(3) | While preparing funds flow statement both capltal | (3) | Only  revenue llems are
and revenue items are considered. considered.

(4) | There is no prescribed formal for preparing a | (4) | It is prepared in & prescribed
funds NMow slalemenl. farmat.
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DIFFERENCE BETWEEN FUNDS FLOW STATEEMNT AND BALANCE SHEET

[ [Funds flow statement Balance sheet ]

(1) | It Is a statement of changes in financial (1) |H I8 3 statement o financial

position and hence is dynamic in nature. position on a parficular date and
hence is static in nature.

{2) | It shows the sources and uses of funds ina | (2) I depicts the asserls and
particular period of time. iabilities of a particular point of

' tme:.

@) [t is a tool of management for financial (3) |l is not of much help 1o
analysis and helps in making declsions. management in making

decisions.

{4) | Usually, schedule of changes in working (4) | No sueh schedule of changes i
capital has to be preparad before preparing working capital is required.
funds Nlow statement. Rather profit and loss account is

lprapared. |

Uses, significance and importance of funds flow statement

The significance or Importance of funds flow statement can be well followed from its

various uses given below.

(1)

(2)

(&)
(2)
=
(d)

it helps in the analysis of financial operations - The financial statement revel the
net effect of various transactions on the operational and financial position of a concerm.
The balance sheet glves a stalic view of the resources of a business and the uses 1o
which these resources have been putata certain point of time. Bul il does not disclose
the causes for changes in the asserts and liabilities between WO different points of
time. The funds flow statement explains causes for such charges and also the effect of
these changes on the liquidity position of the company. Some times 3 concern may
operate profitably and vel its cash position may hecorme more and more worse. The
funds flow statement gives a clear answer 1o such a siuation explaining what has
happened to the profits of the firm.

it throws light on many perplexing questions of general interest— Which otherwise
may be difficult to be answered, such as —

Why were the net current assels lesser inspite of higher profits and vice-versa.

Why more dividends could not be declared inspite of available profits 7

How was it possible to distribute more dividends than the present earnings 7

What happened to the nel profit 7 Where did they go 7

\What happened to the proceeds of sale of fined assets or issue of shares debentures
gtc.
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{f)
(@)
(3)

(4)

\What are the sources of the repayment of debt?

How was lhe increase in working capital financial and how will be financed in future.

It helps in the formation of a reallstic dividend policy — Sometimes firm has sufficiel
profits available for distribiution as dividend but yet it may not be advisable to distribul
dividend for lack of liquid or cash resources. In such cases, a funds flow stateme

helps in the farmation 'of a realistic dividend policy,

In helps in the proper allogation of resources — The resources of a concern a|
always limited and it wants to make the bast use of these resources. A projected fun
flow statement consiructed lor the fulure heips in making maragerial decisions. Ti
firms can plan the deploymeni af ils resourcas and allocale them among vario

applicalions.

It acts as & future guide — A projecied funds flow statement also out'as a guide |
future to the management. The management can come (o knaw the various probler
it is going to face in near future for want of funds. The firms' fulure needs of funds c
be projected well in advance and also the timing of these needs. The firm can aman
to finance these needs more effectively and avoid fulure problems.

1
: 2
Helps I!"I Throws
Analysis of light on
Financial perplexing
Statement questions
Helps
7 knowing the Uses of Helps the for [
credit » mean of
Worthings funds flow dividend 3
statement action policy
Helps the
use of Helps In the
g | Working Aclsasa proper
capital Acts future allocation of
guide resources
5 4

(6) It helps in appraising the use of working capital — A funds flow statement helf

explaining how efficiently the management has used ils warking capita! and also sugg
way fo improve working capital position of the firm.

(7) It helps knowing the overall credit worthiness of a firm — the financial institul
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and banks such as stale financial institutions. industrial Development Corporation.
Industrial Finence Corparation of India, Industrial development bank of India, etc, all
ask for funds flow statement constructed for a number of years biefore granting toans 1o
kiiow (e erédit worthiness and paying capacity of the firm. Hence a firm seeking financial
assistance from these institulions has no Siternative but to prepare funds llow statemenis.

LIMITATIONS OF FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT

The funds flow statementhas a aumber of uses howaver it has certain limitations also,
which are listed below.

1. It should be remeémbered thal 3 funds flow statement is no a substilule of an income
slatemant of 2 balance sheet. [t provides only same additional information as regards
changes in working capital.

2. In cannot revel continuous changes.

3. |tis not an original statement but simply are = arrangement of data give in the financial
statements.

4.  Itis essentially historic In nature and projected funds flow slatermant cannol be prepared
with much accuracy.

5. Changes in cash are more imporiant and revelant for financial management than the
working capital.

PROCEDURE FOR PREPARING A FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT

Funds flow statement is a methed by which we study changes in the financial positien
of a business enterprise between beginning and ending financial statements dales. Here,
the funds flow statement is prepared by comparing two balance sheels and with help of such
other information derived from Lhe accounts as may be needed. Broadly speaking, the
preparation of a funds flow statement ponsisis of two parts.

| Stalement of schedule of charges in working capltal.

2 salement of sources and application of funds.

(1) STATEMENT OR SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
As, working capital = current assets — current liabilities.

So, (] Anincrease in current assarls increases working capilal.
(i) Adecrease in current assels decreases, working capltal.

(i) Anincrease in current liabillliss decreases warking capital and ,

283




(v} A decrease in current liabilities increases waorking capital statement or sched
of changes in working capital.

Particulars Previous Current Effect on working capital
year year

Current Assets Increasa Decrease

_'C-aah in hand '

Cash at bank

Bills receivable

Sundry debiars

Tempaorary investments

Stocklinventiories

Prepaid expenses

Aecquirgd Incomes

Tatal current assels

Current lability

Bills payable

Sundry ereditors

Cutstanding expenses

Bank overdrafl

Shorl-term advances

Dividend payable

Proposad dividends

Provision for taxation

Taotal currenl abilltes

Waorking capital (CA - CL)

Met ingrease or decrease
warking capital

in

lllustration — 1

Prepare a statement of changes in working, capital from the following balance sheels

Manijit and company limited.

BALAMNCE SHEETS as at December 31

Liabilities 1984 Rs, | 1995 Rs. | Asseris 1984 Rs. | 15995 Hs.
Equity capital 5,00,000 | 5,00,000 | Fixed assels 6,00,000| 7,00,00
Cebanlures 3,70,000 | 4,50,000 | Long-term
Tax payable 77,000 43,000 | Investmenis 200,000 1,00,00
Accountpayable | 96,000 1,82.000 | Work-in-progress 80,000 |  80.0C
Interes! payable 37,000 45,000 | Stock-in-trade 1.50,000 | 2,25.0C
Dividend payable 50,000 35,000 | Accounts recelvable 70,000 1.40,00
cash 30,000 10,00
11,30,000 | 12,65,000 11,30,000 | 12,65,00
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Solution
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

Particulars [1984Rs. [ 1995Rs. | Effect onworking capial
Current Assels Increase Rs. Decreases Rs.
Cash 30,000 10,000 20,000
Account recelvable 70,000 1,40,000 70,000
Stock-in-frade 1,50,000 | 225,000 75,000
Work-in-progress 80,000 40,000 10,000

3,30,000 | 4,685,000
Current liabilities
Tax payable 77,000 43,000 34,000
Account payable 96,000 1,82,000 86,000
Interest payable 37,000 45,000 8,000
Dividend payable 50,000 35,000 15,000

260,000 | 3,15,0000
Warking capital (CA - CL} 70,000{ 1,50,000
Netl increase in working 80,000 80,000
capital

1,60,000| 1,50,000 2,04,000 2,04,000

Try yourself :

From the following two balance sheels as on 31% December 1994 and 1985, you are
required 1o prepare a schedule of changes in working capital for 1885

Dec. 31, 1994 Dec.31 1885
Assels Rs. Rs.
Cash 60,000 94,000 |
Deblors 240,000 2.30,000
Stock-in-trade 1,60,000 1.80,000
Land 1,00,000 1,32,000
5,60,000 §,36,000
Capital and liabillties
Share capital 4.,00,000 5.00,000
Trade creditors 1,40,000 90,000 |
Retained earmings 20,000 46,000
§,60,000 6,36,000
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[Ans. Net increase in Working Capital Rs.94,000]
(2) Statement of Sources and Application of Funds

Funds flow statement is a statement which funds {working capilal) have been obtaine
during a certain period and the uses of applications to which these funds have been pt

during thal period. Generally, this statement is prepared in two farmats
(a) Report form

(b) T formy or an account form of self-balancing Type.

SPECIMEN OF REPORT FORM OF FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT

Sources of lunds

Rs

Funds from operalions
Issue of share capital
Raising of long-term loans

Receipts from parily paid shares, called up |

Sales of non current (fixed) assels

Non-trading receipts, such as dividends racalved

Sale of investment (long-term)

Decrease in Working Capital (as per schedule of changes In Working
Capital}

Tolal

Applications or uses of funds

Funds lost In operations
Redemption of preference shares capital

Rademption of Debentures
Repaymant of lang-term loans
Plrchase of non-current (fixed) assels
Purchase of long-term investmeanis
Non-trading payments

Paymeanis of dividends®

Payment of tad”

capital)

Increase In Working capital (as per scheduls of changes in Working -

Total
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T form an account form or self-balancing type funds flow statement (for the year
ended....)

Sources Rs. | Applications Rs.
Funds from operations Funds lost in operations
Issug of share capital Redemption of preference
Issue of debenturés Shara capital
Raising of long-term loans Redemption of debentures
Receipts from partly paid shares, called up Repayment of long-term loans
Sale of non-current (fixed) assets Purchase of non-current (fixed)
Nan-trading recelpls such as dividends assels
Sales of long-term Invastmenis Purchase of long-lerm Investment
Met decrease in working capital Non-trading payments

Payment of Dividends®

Payment of tax”

Net increase in working capital

*Note. Payment of dividend and tax will appear as an application of funds only when these
ltems are appropriations of profils and not current liabilities.

SOURCES OF FUNDS
The following are the sources from which funds generally flow (come), into the business:
(1) Funds from operations or Trading Profits

Trading profils or the profits from operations of the business is the most important and
major source of funds: Sales are the main source of infiow of funds into the business as they
increase current assets (cash, deblors or bills receivable) but al the same time funds flow out
of business for expenses and cost of goods sold. Thus, the net effect of operations will be a
saurce of funds if inflow [rom sales exceeds the outfiow for expenses and cost of goods sold
and vice-versa. But it must be remembered that funds from operations do nol necessarily
mean the profit as shown by the profit and loss account of a firm, because thera are many
non-fund or non-operating items which may have been either debiled or credited to profil
and loss account, The examples of such items on the debil side of a profil and loss accounl
are - Amortization of fictitious and intangible assels such as goodwill, preliminary, expenses
and discount on issue of shares and debeniure writlen off; appropriation of reiained earnings,
sueh as transfers lo reserves, elg,, depreciation and depietion loss on sale of fixed assels;
payment of dividend, etc. The non-fund ilems are those, which may be operational expenses’
but they do not affect funds of \he business, e.g., for depreciation charged to-prafit and loss
account, funds really do not move out of business. Non-operating items are those which
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although may result in the outflow of funds but are not related o the frading operations of |l
business, such as loss on sale of machinery or paymenl of dividends. The melhods

calculating funds from operations have been discussed In the following pages.

Basically, there are two methods of calculating funds from operations :

(a} The first method is to prepare the profit and loss account afresh by taking Ir
consideration only fund and operational items which involve funds and are related
the narmal operations of the business. The balancing figure in this case will be aith
funds generated from operations or funds lost In operations depending upon wheth
the income or credit side of profit and loss accounl exceeds the expanse or debit si

of profit and loss account or vice-versa,

() The second method (which is generally used) is to procead from the figure of net pre
or net loss as arrived at fram the profit and less account already prepared. Funds fro

operations by this method can ba calculated as under :

{(a) CALCULATION OF FUNDS FROM OPERATION

FHs

Closing Balance of P & L Afc or Retained Eatnings (as given in the balance
shesl) :

Add. Non-fund and non-operating items which have been already debited lo P & L
Alc :

(i) Depreciation and depletion

{ii) Amortization of fictitious and intangible assets such as :

(a) Goodwill

(b) Patenis

(¢) Trade marks

(d) Preliminary Expenses

(@) Discount on Issue of shares, etc.

(lifAppropriation of Retained earnings, such as :

(a) Transler to General reserve
{b) Bividend Equalization fund
(c) Transfer to sinking fund

(d) Contingency Reserve, elc.

(Iv)Loss on sale of any non-current (fixed) assels such as ;

(@) Intarim Dividend
(b) Proposed Dividend (if It Is an approprdation of profits: and not tlaken as
current |iability) '

(vi) Provision for Taxation (if it is not taken as Current liability)

(vii} Any other non-fund/non-operating itams which have been debited to PIL

Total (A)
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Afe

Less Mon-fund or non-operating items which have elready been credited to P & L

(i} Profit or gain from the sale of non-current (fixed) assels such as !

(a) Profit on sale of land and bullding
{b) Profit on sale of plant & machinary

(c) Profit on sale of long-term investments, elc.

if-it has been credited to PIL Alc

(i) Appreciation In the value of fixed assets, such as increase in the value of land

(iii) Dividends Received

(b) Funds from operations can also be calculated by preparing adjusted prafit and loss

accouni as follows :

ADJUSTED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Rs,

Rs.

To Depreciation &  deplelion or
amortization of fictitious and intangible
assels, such as ! Goodwill, Patents,

trade Marks, Praliminary Expenses elc.

By Opening Balance (of P & L
Alc)

To Appropriation of Retained Eamings,
such as Transfers 1o General
Reserve, dividend Equalization Fund,
Sinking Fund, etc.

By Transfers from excess

provisions

To loss on Sales of any non-current or
fixed asssl..

By Appreciation In the value of
fixed assals

To Dividends (including interim dividend)

By dlujﬁands recelved

To Proposed Dividend (if not taken as a
current liability)

By Profit on sale of fixed or
non-current assels

To Provision for taxation {if not taken as a
current liability)

By Funds from QOperalions
(balancing figure in case debil
side exceeds credit side)

Ta elosing balance (of P & L A/¢)

To Funds lost in Operations (balancing
figure, in case credit side exceeds the
debit side)

ilustration — 3

B.M. Company presenis the following information and you are req uired to calculate funds.

from operalions :
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Ms. Rs,
To axpansas |
Opetalion 1,00,000 | By gross profil 2,00,000
Deprecialion 40,000 | By gain on sale of 20,000
plant
To lass on sale of buliding 10,000
To adverisement suspense Alc 5,000
To discounl (allowed 1o customers) 500
To discount on Issue of shares written off s00
To Goodwill 12,008
[ Net Profit 62,000
2.20,000 2,20,000
Solution
CALCULATION OF FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS
Net Profit (as given) Rs. Rs.
Add MNon-fund or non-operating items which have been 52,000
debitad 1o PIL Alc
Depreciation 40,000
Loss on sale of building 10,000
Advertisemant written off 5,000 =
Discount on issue of shares written off 500
Goodwill writlen off 12,000 67.500
1,198,500
Lass - Non-fund or non-operating itesm which have been cradit
to PIL Al
Gain on sale of Plant : 20,000
20,000
Funds from Operalions 88,500
L et
! L
Alternatively :
ADJUSTED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Rs, Rs.
To depraciation 40,000 | By opening balance
To loss on gale of bullding 10,000 | By Gain on sale of plant 20,000
To advertisemen! suspense Alc 5,000 | By funds from operalions 29,500
(baiancing flgure)
To discount on Issue of shares 500
To goadwill 12,000
To closing balance 52,000
1,198,500 1,189,500
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Try yourself -3
Calculate funds from operations from the following income statement.

INCOME STATEMENT

| Rs. Rs.

To Rent paid 25.000 | By Gross Income 5,00,000

To salaries paid 1.00,000 | By profiton sale of vehicle 3,000

To provision for depreciation 50.000 | By Refund of tax 2,000

To commission paid 5,000 | By dividend recelved 10,000
To provision for taxation 1,50,000
To general Reserve 3,000
To loss on sale of investmenis 10,000
To cost of issue of shares written off 2,000
To provision for legal damages 5,000
To net income . 11,685,000

A 5,15,000 5,15,000

[Ans. Funds from operation = Rs.3,70,000]

Hints.

(1)
(2]

Provision for legal damages is @ non-fun item.

Refund of Tax is a non-operating jncame.

WMustration — 4

{0
(i)
(iif)

(i)
(v)
(vi)

Calculate ‘Funds from operations from the Information given below as on 31% March,
1995.

Net profit for the year anded 31% March 1895, Rs.6,50,000
Gain on the sale of building Rs.35,500.

Goodwill appears in the books al Rs.1,80,000 out of that 10 parcent has been written
off during they year.

Old machinery worth Rs.8,000 has been sold for Rs.6,500 during the year.
Rs.1,25,000 have been wransferred to tha genaral resernve fund.

Depreciation has been provided during the year on machinery and furniture at 20%
whose total cosl is Rs.6,50,000.

291




Solution

Rs.
Net profit for the year (as given) £,50.000
Add Non-fund and non-operating items which have been
debited to PIL Alc:
Goodwill written off 18,000
Los on sale of machinery (Rs.8,000-6,500) 1,500
Transfer o general reserve fund 1,25,000
Depreciation @ 20% on 6,50,000 1,30,000 2,74 500
Less : non-fund and non-operating ltems whigh have been G 24,500
cradited to P/IL Alc:
Gain on sale of building =0 35,500 35,500
Funds from operatipns 8,809,000
|
Alternatively :
ADJUSTED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Rs. Rs.
To goodwill 18,000 | By opening balance
To loss on sale of machinery 1.500 By gain on sale of bullding 35,500
To transfer lo general reserve fund 1,25,000 | By funds from operations | 689,000
(balancing figure)
To depreciation 1,30,000
To closing balance 6,50,000 =
9,24,500 g,24.500
Try Yourself - 4
Extracts from the balance sheels :
319 Dec.24 | 317 Dec. 95
Rs. Hs.
Balance of profit and loss Alc 1,00,000 150,000
Adgitional information
i) Depreclation charged on assets 10,000
(i1} Preliminary sxpenses written off 5,000
{iil) Amount transfarred to dividend equalization fund 15,000
{iv) A plant having a bouk value of Rs. B, 000 was sold for B5,000
(v} Interim dividend paid Rs.10.000 calculate funds from operations, . J
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[Ans: Funds from operation = Rs. 85,000]

Mustration -5

From the following balance sheets and additional information given, you are required to
calculate funds from operations for the year ended 1854,

Liabilities 1993 1894 Assets 1993 1994
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Share Capital 1,00,000 1,560,000 Land &11,00,000 |85,000
Buildings
General reserve 30,000 30,000 Plant & | 80,000 80,000
Machinery
Profit & Loss Ale 20,000 22,000 Siocks 70,000 1,10,000
6% Debentures 80,000 80,000 Debtors 20,000 25,000
Creditors §5,000 . 58,000 Investments | - 10,000
Provision for tax 5,000 10,000 Cash 10,000 10,000
Goodwill 20,000 10,000
3,00,000 3,560,000 3,00,000 |3,50,000

Additional information’s :
1. During 1884, dividends of Rs.15,000 were paid.

2. Depreciation written off plant and machinery amounted to Rs.6,000 and no depreciation
has been charged on land and buildings.

3. . Provision for iax made during the year Rs.5,000
4. Profit on sale of machinery rs.2,000.

Solution
CALCULATION OF FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS
; Rs.
Closing balance of P/L A/c given In the B/S 22,000
Add ; Non-fund or non-operating llems asiready debited to P/L Afc ©
Dapreciation 6,000
Dividends 15,000
Provision for lax 5,000
Coodwill 10,000 36,000
: 58,000
Less : non-fund or non-operating items already credited to P/IL Alc
Profit on sale of machinery 2,000
Opening balance of PIL Alc {given in B/S) 20,000 22,000
Funds from operations 36,000
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1, Provision for tax has been treated as a non-current [fability.

2. Goodwill written off during the year is

Rs 20000 - Rs. 10,000 = Rs. 10,000

Alternatively

ADJUSTED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

—

To diw:ﬂem}i

L~ Rs. Rs.
To deprecialion 8,000 | By opening balance 20,000 |
15.000 | By profit on sale of machinery 2,000

To provision for tax

5,000 | By funds from operations (balancing 36,000

figure) |
 To googwill 10,000
To Closing balance 22,000
58,000 58,000
= =t]

SOURCES AND APPLICATIONS OF FUNDS

SOURCE

Funds from operations 1—)

I

capital

1ssue of debentures and
rising of long-term

|_E-13!es of non-current
ASSES J

E‘Jnn-‘[rading recetpls

Decrease in working “}

LN{&;1~1rud1'ng receipts

capital

lrl.“]ecn:aﬂu in working

APPLICATION |

Funds lost in
_} Gpﬂl"a!lnns

|

2 | Redemption of
preference share

capital
s &

Repayment af long-
term Loans and

+
e FUNDS ]
=5 Purchase of Non-

L} current assels

—

Jayment of dividend

> I
= and tax

|

> Dﬁn-lruding paymant}
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Try Yourself -5

From the following Balance sheels and the additional information giver, you are required
ta calculate funds from operations for the year ended 31% March, 1996.

[ I Es < T
March March March March
Liabilities 1885 1895 18586 1985
RS. Rs. Rs. Rs. |
Share caplital 1.30,000 [ 1,00,000 | Fixed Assels 146,000| 89,500
Retained Eamings 34,000 28,500 |Lless: depreciation
Mortgages 30,000 | 20,000 | Goodwill 10,000
Trade credjiors 58.000| 62,000 | Investments 10,000
Short-term liabilities 27,000 35,000 [Marh&lab!e';
Accruad expenses 16,000 13,000 | Closing stock 50,000 70,000
’ Debtors 54,000 50,000
Cash 18,000 30,000
2,098,000 | 2,589,500 2,088,000 2 58,500

Additional information :

1. Deprecialion provided d

5 Dividends paid in 95-96 amounted to Rs.7,000

3. Goodwill was written off during the year out

[Ans. Funds from operations = Rs.35,000]

(2) Issue of Share Capital

If during the year there is any increa
equity, it means capital has been raised during the y
as it constitutes inflow of funds. Even the calls recelv
inflow of furans. It should also be remembered thal
share capital which amounts 1o a source 0
premium, even the amou nt of premium collects
is lrue when shares are issued al discount; it will not
actual realization afier deducting discount that shall amaount \0 inflow of funds.
shares are issued otherwise than in cash, th

(i) Issue of shares or making of partly paid shares as fully

f funds and hence in ca

in the form of bonus shares is nol a8 S0UTGE of funds.
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uring the year amounted o Rs.13.500.

of retairied eamings.

se in the share capital, whether preference or
ear. Issue of shares is a source of funds,
ed from parily paid shares gonstitule an
it Is the net procesds from the issue of
s@ shares are jssued al
d shall become a source of funds. The same
be (he nominal valug of shares but the
Bul sometimes
e following rules must be followed :

paid out of accumulated profils




(il) Issues of shares for consideration other than current assels such as against purchase
of land. machines, etc. does not amount to inflow of funds.

(i) Conversion of debentures or loans into shares also does not amount (o inflaw of funds.

In all the three cases mantioned above, both the amounts involved are non-current and
do not jnvalve any current assets or funds.

(3) Issue of debentures and raising of loans, etc.

|ssue of debentures or raising of loans (long-term), whether secured or unsecured
results in the flow of funds into the business. The inflow of funds is the actual proceeds from
the Issue of such debentures or raising of loans, i.e., including the amotnt of premiurm ar
axcluding discount, if any. However, loans raised for consideration gther than a current assel
such as for purchase of building, will not constitute inflow of funds because in that case the
accounts involved are only fixed or non-gurrent.

(4) Sale offixed (non-current assets) and long-term or trade investments

When any fixed or non-current asset like land, building, plaint and machinery, fumiture,
lang-term invesiments, elc. are sold it generates funds and becomes a source of funds.
However, it must be remembered that if orie fixed assel is exchanged for anolher fixed asset,
il does not constitute an inflow of funds because no current assets are invalved.

{5} Non-trading Receipts

Any non-trading receipt like dividend received, refund of tax, rent received, efc. alsa
increases funds and is treated as a sources of funds because such amincome is not included
in the funds from operations.

(6) Dacrease in working capital

If the working capital decrease during the current ‘period as compared to the previous
period, It means that there has bean a release of funds from working eapital and it constitutes
a source of funds.

APPLICATION OR USES OF FUNDS
{1} Funds lostin operations

‘Sometimes the rasult of trading in a certain year is & loss and some funds are [ost
during that period in trading operations, Such loss of funds in trading amounts 1o an outflow
of funds and Is treated as an application of funds.

(2) Redemption of preference share capital

If during the year any preference shares are redeemed, it will result in the outfiow of
funds and Is taken as an application of funds. When the shares are redeemed at premium or
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discount, itis the net amount paid (Including premium or excluding discount, as the case may
be). Howaver, if shares ara redeemed in exchanges of some other type of shares or
debentures, il does nol constitute an outflow of iunds as no current agcount Is involved In
that case.

(3) Repayment of loans or redemption of debeniures, etc.

in the same way as redemption of preference share capital, redemption of debentures
or repayment of loans also constitute an application of funds,

(4) Purchase of any non-current or fixed asset

When any fixed or non-current asset like land, bullding, plant and machinery, furniture,
long-term investments, etc. are purchased, funds cutfiow from the business. However, if
fixed assets are purchased for a consideration of issue of shares or debentures or if some
fixed asset is exchanged for another, il does not invaive any funds and hence nol an application
of funds.

{5) Payments of Dividends and Tax

Payments of dividends and {ax are also applications of funds. Il is the aclual payment
of dividend (may be interim dividend) and tax which should be laken as an outflow of funds
and not the mere declaration of dividend or crealing of a provision for laxalion.

(6) Any cther non-trading payment

Any payment or expense not related (o the trading oparations of the business amounls
to outflow of funds and is taken as an application of funds. The examples could be drawings
in-case of sole trader or partnership firms, loss of cash, elc.

SOME TYPICAL ITEMS, WHICH REQUIRE PARTICULAR CARE
The following items require particular care while preparing a funds flow statement.
(1) Digging out Hidden Information

While preparing a funds flow statement, one has to analyse the given balance sheets.
ltemns relating to current accounts, |.e., current assels and cument liabilities have lo be shown
in the schedule of changes in working cepital. But the non-current assets and non-current
liabilities have to be further analysed lo find out the hidden jnformalion in regard to sale of
purchase of non-current assets, issue or redemption of share capital, ralsing or repayment of
long-term loans, transfers o reserves and provisions, ete,

The hidden information can be digged out either by preparing working notes in the
statement form or preparing concermned accounis of non-currenl assets and non-current
lighilities. Both of these methods have been clarified in the following illustrations :
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ustration -6

The following information has been exiracted from the Balance sheets of a company

319 Dec. 1993 | 31° Dec. 1994
Rs. Rs.
Machinery 80,000 2,00,000
Accumulated depreciation 30,000 35,000
Profit and loss account 25,000 40,000

The following additional information is also available :

(i} Amachine costing Rs.20,000 was purchased during the year by issue of equity share:

(i) On January, 1894, a machine costing Rs.15.000 (with an accumulated depreciation
Rs.5,000) was sold for Rs.7,000.

Find out sources/ application of funds.

Solution

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATIONS Alc

Rs. Rs
To machinary Alc 5,000 | By balance b/d 30,00
To balance c/d 35.000 | By adjusted P/L A/c (balancing figure) 10,00
40,000 40,001

8% PREFERENCE SHARE CAPTIAL Alc
Rs. R
To cash (application) 1,00,000 | By balance b/d 2,00.00
To balance c/d 1.50.000 | By cash-Issue (batancing figure source) 50,00
2,50,000 2,50,00

1. Issue of equily shares against purchased of machinary is neither a source r
application of funds.

2. |ssue of shares worth Rs.50.000 for cash is a source of funds.

3. Redemption of reference shares worth Rs.1,00,000 is an applicalion of funds.

4. Issue of preference shares of r5.50,000 is a source of funds.
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Try yourseli = 7

Extracts from Balance Sheels

e ———

As on 3@._1 996

3,00.000
30,000
1,50,000

As on 30.6.1993
Equity share capilal 2,00,000 |
Share premium A/C 20,000
9%, debenturés 1,00,000

Additional Information

gb debentures worth Rs.30,000 wera redeemed during the year.

Prepare necassary aceounts to find out spurces! applications of funds.

(Ahs.{i) |ssue of equlty shares of Rs. Rs.1.00,000 is a sources of funds.

() Sharc premium of Rs.10,000 is 2 source of funds.

(i) Redemption of debentures worth Rs.30.000 is an application of funds.
{il) 1ssue of debenlurss for Rs.80,000 is & source of funds],

2. Investments

The treatment of investmants while preparing funds flow statement depends upon their
nature, e, whether they are current assets or fixed (long-term} of aan-current assets. If the
investments represent surplus funds temporarily \nvested In marketable of short-term
sacurities, they are lo be treated as curent assets, Butif investments are long-term, permanert
or trade inyestmenis, these should be treated as fixed assels.

(g) Temporary Investments. When the su rplus funds arelemporarily inve sted in marketable

securities, they are \reated as current asseis and hence shown in the schedule of

changes in Warking Capilal. Temporary investments do not require any further treatment
while preparing funds fiow statement like all other current assels.

(b) Long-lerm, permane nt or Non-current Investments. If the investments are of nor-current
nature, these should not be shawn In the schedule of changes in working capital because
they are not current assets. However, in this case, an irivestment account should be

prepared as it Is prapared in the books of accounts to find out the cost of investmenis
purchasad or sold during the year and the profit or loss on sale of such invesiments, if
any. Sometimes, the invesiments are pumhased-cum—diuidand and the pre-acquisition
dividend received is credited to the investment account., If there Is a loss on sale of
such invesimenis and it has been debited to PIL AfG, it should be added back while
finding funds from operations OF shown on the debit side of adjusted profit and l0sS
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acoount (depending upon which method is fallowed) for the reason that such loss is not
an operating loss. However, for the same reason, if a profit on sale of such investmenis
has been credited to profit and loss account, it should be deducted while finding funds
from operations or shown on the credit side of adjusted profit and loss account as the

case may be,

The purchase of non-current or trade investments is an application of funds while the

proceeds realized from the sale of such Investments are a source of funds,

INMustration — 8

The extracts of a balance sheel reveal that there Is an opening balance of trade
invesiments amounting to Rs.20,000 and a closing balance of Rs.30,000, Rs.3,000 by way
of dividends have been received during the year including Rs.1,000 from pre-acquisition
profits which have been credited to invesiments Account. You are reguired to find out the
cost of Investments purchased during the year to be shown as application of funds.

Solution
INVESTMENTS ACCOUNT
Rs, | Rs.
To balance bld (opening balance) 20,000 | By dividend Alc (Pre- 1,000
acquisition) -
To cash (purchases during the | 11.000|By balance cid (closing | 30,000
year-balancing figure) balance)
31,000 31,000
Alternatively :
Caleulation of purchase of investments
! Rs.
Opening balance 20,000
Less - dividend being pre-acquisition credited to 1,000
Investments Alc 19,000
Closing balance 30,000
Purchase of Investments during the year (balancing figures) 11,000

Try yourself—8

Exlracts of a balance sheet : 10494 1845
Rs. Rs.
Trade Investments 50,000 70,000
300
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Additional Information ;

(i) Rs.5,000 by way of dividend has been raceived during the year Including rs.2,000 from
pre-acquisition profits which have been credited to invesiments Alc.

(i} Investments costing Rs.10.000 have been sold during the year for Rs.10,000.
EFind oul sources! applications of funds.
[Ans.
() Dividend of Rs.5,000 recelved on trade invesiments is a source of funds.
(i) Rs.10,000 realized from sale of trade Investments is a source of funds.
(i) Investments purchased during the year for Rs.32,000 is an application of funds].
3. Provision for Taxation
There are two ways of deafing with provision for taxation :

(i) As a current lfability. Provision for taxation may be trealed as a current liability as i,
generally, represents an immediate abligation of the compary to pay tax 16 the Government.
When it Is treated s a current liability, provision for taxalion will appear in the schedule of
changes in working capital like all gther current liabllities and no further treatmeant is required
while preparing the funds flow slgternent. In this case, there is no need to prepare the provision
for Taxation account and the payment of tax made during the year shall not be shown as an
application of funds because in thal case bath the accounts involved for the payment of tax
shall be current accounts, e.g., the entry for taxes pald during the year shall be

Provision for taxation Al Dr.  (already taken as Current Liability)
To cash Alc (Current Asset)

Itis clear from the above entry that only the current accounts are involved and hence
there is no movement of funs (Working Capital).

(i) As on appropriation of profits. When the provision for taxation is treated as an
appropriation of profits and not as a current liability, then it shall not appear in the schedule of
changes In working capital. Provision for taxation made during the year then shall be the
appropriation of profits made during the year and will have to be added back while finding
tunds from operations being a non-fund item. If an adjusted profits and loss account |s
prepared, provision for taxation made during the year shall appear on the debil side for the
same reasans. Moreaver, the laxes paid.during the year shall be an application of funds (nol
being a current liability) and will have to be shown in the funds few statements on the application
side:
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A provision for taxation account may have also to be prepared in case of hidden
information, I.8., when the provision for taxation made during the year or he faxes paid
dunng the year are nol given.

However, the studenis may nole that itis preferable ta assume provision for taxalion as
2 cutrent Tiability as generally it Is &n immediate cbiigation of the company to pay |t and il
rarely represents an appropriation of profits.

fustration - 9

The apening balance in the provisian for taxation account as on 1% January 18895 was
Rs 30.000 and the dosing balance on 31 December 1995 was Rs.40,000. The taxes pald
during the ysar amounted 10 Rs.25.000. How will you deal with this item in the funds flow
statement?
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

11.1905 | 31.12.1995 | Increase in | Decrease in
working working
capital capital

Current liabilities Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Provision for taxation 30,000 40,000 10,000

(B)When provision for taxation is treated as an appropriation of profits |
(1) 1 will not be shown in the schedule of changes in working capital,

(2) Taxes paid during the year i.e., Rs 25.000 is an application of funds and will appear on
the application side of funds flow stalements.

FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT

for the year ended 31.12.1985
Sources Rs. | Applicalion Rs.
Payment of lax 25,000

(3) Provisian for laxation made during Lhe year i.e., Rs.35,000 shall have lo be calculated
a5 below and it will be added back (or shall be shown onthe debit side of adjusted profil
and loss account) while finding funds from operations.

Calculation of provision for taxation made during the year.

Rs.
Opening balance of provision for tax on 1.1,1985 Sﬂ,ﬂﬁr
Less * taxes paid during the year 25,000
5,000
Closing balance of provision on 31.12.1885 40,000
Provision made during the year 35,000
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OR
PROVISION FOR TAXATION Alc

Rs. Rs.
Tao cash (tax paid) 25,000 | By balance bfd 30,000 |
To balance cid 40,000 | By adjusted P/L Afc (provision made | 35,000
| batancing figures)
| 65,000 65,000

Try yourself -8
Extracts from the balance sheats

1 ' 30.6.95 30.6.96
Rs. Rs.

Provision for taxation (non-current) 50,000 75.000

Profit and loss Alc (Cr.) 2,00,000 3,00,000

Additional Information :

Tax paid during the year is Rs.30,000

Find oul sources and applications of funds.

[Ans. (i) tax paid of Rs.30.000 is an application of funds.

(ii) Funds from operations of Rs.1,55,000 is a source of funds).
4, Proposed Dividends

Proposed dividend though shown on the liabilities side of a Balance sheet is not a
lizbility in real sense unit it Is formally declared to be paid lo the shareholders in the annual
general meeling of the company. Till such declaration of dividends, It simply represents an
appropriation of profits and is like a reserve or surplus, Bul generally, declarations of dividends
proposed by the directors are accepted in the shareholders meeling. In thal case, proposed
dividend cannol be said lo be and appropriation of profils as these become payable within a
short time afler they are proposed. So there are wo allernalives Lo deal with this ilem in the
same way as that of provision for taxalion ;

(i) As a current liability. When proposed dividend is treated as a current liability it
represanis an obligalion of the company which is payable in a shorl period. Hence, Il is
shown in the schedule of changes in working capital as a current liability and it requires no
lurther treatment in the funds flow statement.

(il) As an appropriation of profits. When proposed dividend is trealed as an
appropriation of profits it is not a current liability and hence will not be shown in the schedule
of changes in working capital. In this case, dividends proposed during they year, being an
appropriation, are added back {or shown on the debil side of adjusted profit and loss account)
while finding funds from operations. Thus, dividends paid during the year rapresent an
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application of furds and have 1o be shown on the application side ef funds flow slalement. In
the absence of any infarmation, proposed dividend for the previous year may be assumed (o
be paid during the year and taken as an application of funds while the proposed dividend of
the current year, being an appropriation, may be added while finding funds from operations.

In any case, the students may note that the treatment of propesed dividend is much
similar o the provision for taxation and it is also preferable to treal proposed dividend as a
current liability because generally the dividands proposed by the directors are accepled by
the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting and these become payable within a shor
period.

5. Interim Dividend

The expression ‘interim dividend’ denotes a dividend paid to the members: of the
company during & financial year, before the finalization of annual accounts. The dividend
paid or declared In between the two Arinual General Meetings, i.e., interim dividend should
ba added back (or debited in the adjusted profit and loss account) while calculating funds
fram operations, However, |l the figure of profit is taken prior to the debit of interim dividend
this adjustment is not required. The Intarim dividend Is also an application of funds and has
lo appear on the application side of funds flow slatement.

iustration — 10

Extracts from the balance sheets

30.8.85 30.6.96
Rs. s.
Proposed dividend 50,000 75,000
Profit and loss Alc (Cr.) 2,00,000 3,00.000
Additional information
Dividend paid during the year is Rs.50,000.
Find out sources and applications of funds.
Solution
PROPOSED DIVIDEND Alc
Rs. Rs.
 To cash-dividend paid 50,000 | By balance b/d 50,000
To balance ¢/d 70.000 | By adjusted P/l Ajc (balancing figure) 70,000
1,20,000 $,20,000
ADJUSTED PIL Alc
Hs, - Rs.
To Proposed dividend 70,000 | By balance b/d 2,00,000
To balance cid 3,00,000 | By adjusted P/L Alc (balancing figure) 1,70,000
3,70,000 3,70,000
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(i) Dividend paid Rs.50,000 is an application of funds.
(i) Funds from operations of rs.1,70,000 is a source of funds from operations,

hMate, in case proposed, dividend is teken as a currant liability and shown in the schedule
of changes inworking capital payment of dividend of R5.50,000is not an application of funds
and no adjustment |s required to calculate funds from operations

Try yourself - 10

Extracts from balance sheets

1904 | 1995
Propased dividend 80,000 1,00,000
| Retained Earnings 30,000 4.00,000

Additional Information
Dividend proposed during the year and debiled to retained Earnings Alc Is Rs.1,00,000.

Prepare proposed dividend A/c and adjusted profils ant loss aceount to find out sources
and applications of funds.

[Ans. (1) Dividend paid during the year Rs.80,000 |s an application of funds.
(lijFunds from operations of Rs.2,00,000 is a source of funds].
6. Provision against current assets

Provision against current assets, such as, provision for bad and doubitful debts, provision
far loss on stock, etc. may be treated by any of the following methads :

{a) The opening and closing balance of provision aga[nsi current assets should be deducted
from the respective opening and closing balance of the concerned asset. The net amounl
of the current assets should then be shown in the schedule of changes in working
capital. It does not require any further treatment in the funds flow statement.

(B} The amount of the opening and closing balance of the current assets may be taken as
gross In the schedule of changes in working capital, i.e., without deducting the amount
of provision, But, then, the opening and closing balance of the provision against current
asseis shall have to be taken as a current liability in the schedule of changes in working
capital an it will not nead any further treatment in the funds statement.

(c) If excess provision has been crealed, it may be treated as an appropriation of profits
and shauld be added while calculating funds from oparations. The amount of the excess
provision will not be shown In the schedule of changes in working capital.
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DEPRECIATION AS A SOURCE OF FUNDS

Depreciation may be regarded as the capital cost of an assets allocated over the lif
the asset, In simple language, it means the gradual decrease in the value of an asset du
wear and tear, use and passage of time. In real sense, depraciation is simply & book e
having the efiect of reducing the book value of the asset and the profits of the current yeal
| the same amount. It does not affect current assets or current liabilities and does not resu
the flow of funds or to say more precisely it is a non-fund ilem, Hence, although deprecia
is an operaling cosl there is no aclual outlow of gash and so the amount of the deprecial
charged during the year is added back to profits while finding funds from operations.
then, is depreciation a source of funds?

There cannot be any definite answer in 'yes' or ‘no' to this question as there
differences of opinion on this important point. But it can be said with certainty that depreciati
directly gt least does not amount to a source of funds. However. under certain circumstanc
depreciation helps a business concern to effect savings in payment of tax and dividends
amounts to withholding a part of the funds generated as an indirect source of funds. Howe:
itis not even an indirect source of funds under all circumstances. Say, forexample, a comp:
is running into losses and there are no profits, then any amount of depreciation chargec
| profit and loss account will neither affect tax liability nor any payment of dividends, as thi
‘ are no profits. In this case, depreciation does not amount to withholding of funds and her

is not a source fo funds at all. On the other hand, if a concern eams sufficient profit |
amount of depreciation charged to profit and loss account will affect savings in the paym
of tax as well as dividend and shall help In the generation of funds. In case 2 concern eal
‘ huge profit and excessive depreciation than permitted under the income tax Act is chargec

profit and loss account, it shall siill result in the generation of funds through savings in |
payment of dividends.

To conclude, it may be said thal to the extent depreciation helps in effecting savings
the payment of tax and dividends, il may be regarded as a source of funds.

COMPREHENSIVE ILLUSTRATIONS
(A)When only Balance Sheets are given
lllustration — 11

| From the following balance sheets of the company for the ending 31 December 19

| and 31" Dacember 1994, prepare schedule of changes in working capital and a stateme
showing sources and application of funds.
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31" December 31 December
1993 1984 [ 1983 1994
Liabllities Rs. Rs. Assels Rs. Rs.
Share capital | 3,00,000 | 4,00,000 | Plant & Machinery 50,000 60,000
sundry
Creditors 1,00,000 70,000 | Furniture & fixtures 10,000 15,000
[PIL Alc 15,000 30,000 | Stock-in-trada B5,000 | 1,065,000 |
' Debtors 1,60,000 | 1,50,000
- Cash 1,10,000 | 1,70,000
4,115,000 5,00,000 4.15,000 5,00.000
Solution
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
1963 1984 Effect on working
capilal
Increase | Decrease
Rs. Rs. Rs. Fs.
Currant Assets
Cash 1,10,000 | 1,70.000 60,000
Debtors 1,60,000 | 1,50,000 10,000
Stock-in-trade -85,000 | 1,05000| 20.000
3,565,000 | 4.25.000
Current liabilities
| Sundry creditors 1,00,000 70,000 | 30,000
2,565,000 | 3,55,000
Working Capital Net Increase in working | 1,00,000 . 1,00,000
capital
! 3,55,000 | 3,55,000 | 1,10,000 1.1();13&0.
STATEMENT OF SOURCE AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS
for the year endad 31.12.1094
| Sources Rs. Applications Rs.
Issue of share capital 1,00,000 | Purchase of plant & machinery 10,000+
(60,000-50,000)
Funds from operations 15,000 | Purchase of fumilure & fixlures 5,000
(15,000-10,000)
| Met increase in working capital 1.00,000
1,15,000 1,15,000
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Funds from operations Rs.
Balance of P/L Alc 1994 30,000
Less Balance of P/L Alc in the beginning

Of the year 15,000
Funds from operations ‘I_SH

lllustration — 12

From the following two balance sheets as on 31" December 1994 and 1995, you are
required to prepare statement showing flow of funds -

December 31
1994 1995
Rs. Rs.
Cash 30,000 47,000
Debtors 1,20,000 1,15,000
Stock-in-trade ; 80,000 80,000
Land 50,000 6,000
2,680,000 3,18,000
Capital and liabilities
Share capital 2,00,000 2,50,000
Trade credilors 70,000 45,000
Retained Earnings 10,000 23,000
2,80,000 3,18,000
Solution
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
for the year ended 31.12.1995
1994 1995 Increase In | Decrease in
working warking
capital capital
Current assets Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Cash ‘ 30,000 | 47,000 17,000
Debtors 1.20,000 | 1,15,000
Stock-in-trade ' 80,000 [ 90,000 10,000 5,000
2,30,000 | 2,52,000
Current liabilities
Trade creditors k " 70,000 45,000 25,000
70,000 45,000
Working capital 1,60,000 | 2,07.000
Net increase in working capital 47,000 47,000
2,07,000 | 2,07,000 52,000 52,000
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STATEMENT OF SOURCES AND APPLICATION OF FUNDS
for the year ended 31.12.1995

Source R, Applications Rs,
Issue of share capital 50,000 | Purchase of jand 16,000
Funds from operations 13.000 | Net increase in working | 47,000
capital
|' 63,000 53,000 |
Working Notes
1. Funds from operations : Rs.
Relained earnings in 1995 23,000
Less : Balance of retained eamings in 1994 10,000
Funds from operations 13,000
2. Purchase of land -
Opening balance . 50,000
Closing balance 68,000
Purchased during the year 16,000

Hlustration - 13

From the following balance sheet of Mr, A, prepare a schedule of changes in working
capital and funds fiow statement

Liabilities 1983 1994 Assels 1993 1954
Rs. Rs. Hs. Rs.
Capital 63,000 1,00,000 | Cash 15,000 20,000
Long-lerm borrowings 50,000 60,000 | debtors 30,000 28,000
Trade creditors 42,000 39,000 | Stock-In-trade 55,000 72,000
Bank overdraft 35,000 25000 [Land ‘and| 80,000 1.00.000 ]
buildings
Outstanding 5,000 8,000 | Fumiture 15,000 10,000
Expenses '
1,895,000 | 2.30.000 195999 | 230,000
Solution

SCHEDULE OF CHANGS IN WORKING CAPITAL

1993 1904 Effect on working capital
Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs.
Current Assets
Cash 15,000 20,000 5,000
‘Debtors 30,000 [ 286,000 l 2,000 |
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Stock-In trade 55000 72,000 17,000 -
1,00,000 | 1,20,000
Current liabilities
Trade credilors 42,000 39,000 3,000 -
Bank overdraft 35,000 | 25,000| 10,000
Outstanding expenseas 5,000 6,000 1,000
82,000 | 70,000 :
Working capital (C.A.-C.L.} 18,000 | 50,000
| Net increases in working capital 32,000 | 50,000 35,000 35,000
FUND FLOW STATEMENT
Sources Rs. | Applications Rs. |'
Raising of long-term borrowings 10,000 | Purchase of land & buiiding 20,00C |
(60,000-50,000) {1,00,000-80,000) |
Sales of furniture (15,000-1 0,000) 5,000 | Net increase In working 22.000
. capital
Funds from operalions 37,000 =
52,000 52,000
l

Working Notes :
1. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS Alc

1 Rs. Rs. ]
i To balance c/d 60,000 | By balance bid . 50,000
By cash (balancing figure) 10,000
60,000 60,000
2. FURNITRUES Alc
Rs. Rs.
To balance bvd | 15,000 By cash-sale (balancing figure) 5,000
By balance cid 10,000
| 15,000 15,000 |

3. LAND AND BUILDING Alc

Rs. Rs.
To balance b/d 80,000
To cash-purchases (balancing figure) | 20,000 8y balance c/d 1.00,000
[ 1,00,000 1.00,000
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4. CAPITAL Alc

Rs. Rs.
| To balance c/d | 1,00,000 | By balance bid 63,000 |
| By profit {h_afancrng figure) 37,000
] 1,00,000 1,00,000

wn

in the case of an individual the difference In capital Alc in the beginnin

g and at the end

of the year is on account of profit or loss made during the year as no other informiation
as regards to drawings, efc. is given In the problem,

3 As there is no information as regards non-fund and non-operation items, t

made durning the year Rs.37,000 amounis to funds from operations.

tHustration — 14

FPrepare a fund low statement fram tha following balance sheat of Indian XL L

he profit

[ ]

[ abiites 1984 | 1993 [ Assels [ 1984 1963
| Share capital N 545 545 | Fixed assels 4,933 |[3.9094
| Resarves | 24591 1660/ Less: depreciation | 1,827 1651
l____ _ 3004 | 2205 3,006 2._343
Laan funds 2796 2,295
o P 5,800 | 4,500 | Investments {long-term) B2 - 62
Curr_&n! Hailitias 1,241 | 1,533
Provisions 434 327 | Inventories 2075 |1.804
Debtors 1,157 | BB7
Cash & Bank balance 812 Bd4
5 Loans & advances f863 820
7475 | 6,360 7475 | 8,360
Sclution
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN WORIGN CAPTIAL
e | 1983 [1084 | Incressa n I Dacrease m |
working warking
g capital capital
Current assels
| Inveniories 1,804 | 2075 277
Deblors 687 | 1,157 470
Cash & Bank balances dad g1z 332
Lo=ns and sdvances (gssumead |8 be shor- 620 BB 3 43
l2rm
e 3,955 | 4.407
Currant liabillles
Current liatilililes provisions 1.533 [ 1.2a1 283
(Assumed to be cutrent liabliilies) az7 434 o 107
= 1.B60 | 1.676
| Working eapital (CA-CL) 2,095 | 2,732
Mgl increazse in W.C G637 | Ay
2732 | 2,732 1.076 1.076
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FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT

(Rs.in lakhs)
Sources Amount | Application Amount
Rs, Rs.
Raising of loans 501 | Purchase of fixed assets 939
Funds from operations 1,075 | Increase in waorking capital 637
1,576 1,576
Working notes :
(1) Calculation of raising of loans
Loan funds In the beginning of 1884 - 2,295
Loan funds at the end of 1984 = 2,796
Loans raised during the year (balancing figure, l.e, 2,796-2,295) 501
(2} Calculation of funds from operalions
Reserves in the beginning of 1994 1,660
Reserves at the end of 1994 2,459
Profit for the year (2,459-1,660) 799
Add: Depreciation (1,927-1,1,651) 276
: 1,075
OR
RESERVES Alc
Rs. Rs.
To depraciation 276 | By balance bid 1,660
(1927-1651)
To balance c/d 2,459 | By funds from operations (balancing | 1.075
figure)
2,739 2,735
{e) CASH AND BANK Alc
Rs. Rs.
To balance b/d 54,375 | By bank overdraft 24,000
To debtors 8,92,390 | By sundry creditors T.02,172
By expenses 81,285
By fixed assets 40,000
By balance c/d 1,068,298
9,53,785 8,53,765
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ISSUE OF DEBENTRUES AT DISCOUNT

When debentures are issued by company al a price less than its nominal value (face
value) itis said to be issued at discount. For example, if a debenture of Rs.1,000 is offered to
public at Rs.980, It is issue al a discount. Here Rs.50 on each debenture is loss o the
company. As a principle of equity, it is desirable to write off this |oss. It is a capital loss and
until it is writlen off completely, it is shown on the assat side of balance sheet, under the
heading 'Miscellaneous Expenditures', as a fictitious assel. Discount on issue of debentures
account is supposed to be allowed on allotment, unless, otherwise, mentioned.

There is no legal restriction on issuing debentures at a discount. The requisite entry to
be passed is

(8) | When allotment money becomes | Dr. ]{Amaunl receivable)

due Dr. | (Amount of discount)

Debenture allotment Alc (Total amount)

Discount on issue of debenture Ale

To debentures Alc

() | When allotment money is (Dr. | (With actual amount received on
recsived allotrment)

Bank A/e
i To debenture allotmant Ale

—)

The working of issue of debentures at a discount is well explained by the following illustration:
Hlustration — 2 (Issue of debentures at discount)

XYZ Ltd; issued 2,000 14% debentures of Rs.50 each at a discount of 10% on April
1,1898 payable as follows :

Rs.30 on application; Rs.10 on allotment (discount to be adjusted with allotment) and
Rs.5 on first and final call. The lssue was fully subseribed and all money was received in full.
Give journal entries; ledger accourts and balance sheet (extract only).

1988 Or. Cr.
Rs. As.
Bank account Dr. | 80,000 | BD.000

Ta Debenture application account

(Being application moeney on 2,000 debentures received)
Debenture application account Dr | 60,000 | 60,000
To 14% debentures aceount
(Being allotment of debentures vide board's resolution) |
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| Debenture aliotment account Dr | 20,000 | 30.020 |
Discoun! on issue of debentures account Cir | 10,000
To dabentures allolment account I
(Being allotment money due and discouni adjusted) =
Bank account Dr | 20,000 | 20,000
To dabenture alioiment account
(Being allotment amount received)
Debeanture final call account Dr | 10,000 | 10,000
To 14% debentures account
(Being first and final call due @ Rs.5 per debenlure)
Bank account Or | 10,000 | 10,000
To debentura final call account
(Being final and final call due @ Rs.5 per debenlure
| received)
14% DEBENTURES ACCOUNT
Dr. Rs, Cr.
To Balance | 1,00,000 | By debentures application account 60,000
cld
. By debenture allotment account 20,000
BY discount on issue of debentures 10,000
By debenture final call account 10,000
1,00,000 1,00,000
DISCOUNT ON ISSUE OF DEBENTURES ACCOUNT
[ Dr. Cr.
To 14% debentures account Rs. By balance c/d Rs.
10,000 10,000
BANK ACCOUNT
Dr. Cr.
Rs. Rs.
To debenture application account 60,000 By balance ¢/d | 80,000
To debenture allotment accounl 20,000
To debenture final call account 10,000
80,000 g0,000
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BALANCE SHEET (Extract only)

(L_-étﬁ;'tre-s Assels _|
“Secured loans : 1,00,000 | Bank 90,000
"E.GEJD.M".% debentures @ Rs.50 1.00,000 | Discount  on issueof | 10,000
| each debentures 1,00,000

liustration — 3

A limited company made an issue, which was fully subscribed, of 1,000 debentures of
Rs.100 each at Rs.97. The debentures were allotted on 31 July 2001, subscriptions being
payable 10 per cent an application, 40 per cent on allotment, 25 per cent on 30" September
and the balance on 30" Movember 2001.

Under the terms of the issue, payment could be made in fully on 31% July, 2001,
interest on any amounts prepaid being gllowable at the rate of 10 per cent per annum, such
intarest was not  2ductible from the subscriber's payment, but was payable by the company
an 30" November 2001. The allotted of 300 debentures {ook advantages of the prepayment
lerms, while others paid on the due dated. Journalize the entries 10 be made in the company's
hooks; (Ignore Debenture Interest)

(C.B.SE. 1982 (Delhi) (C)

-

Solution : Journal
Date Particulars LF. | Dr.(Rs.) | Cr.(Rs.)
2001 | Bank Alc Dr. 10,000
To debenture Application monsy recelved fro
1,000
(Being the application money received for

1.000 debentures at the rate of Rs. 10 per
debentura)

Debenture Application Al Dr. 10,000
To debenture AlC

(Being the transfer of application money)

\Tuh,r. Debenture Allotment Alc Dr. 40,000 ¥
3 Discount on lssue of Debentures Alc Dr: 03,000
To Debenture A/C 43,000

(Being the alloiment money due on 1,000
debentures @ Rs.40 each and Rs.3 per share
allows as discount) |
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Bank A/
To Debenture Allotment Al
To Calls-in-Advance AlC

(Being the amount recaived on allotment and
also received of call in advance on 300
debentures @ Rs.4T per debenture)

br.

54,100

40,000
14,100

Sept.
30

Debentures First Call Alc
To Debentures Alc

(Being the amount due on first call on 1,000
debentures @Rs.25 per debenture)

Br.

25,000

25,000

Sepl.
30

Bank Alc
Calls-in-Advance Alc
To Debentures First Call Afc

(Being the amount received on first call and
calls in Advance Alc is adjusted to the exten! of
Rs.7.500)

Dr.
Dr.

17,500
07,500

25,000

Mopv.
30

Debenture Second and Final Call Alc
To Debenture Alc

(Belgn the amount due on final call on 1,000
debentures @Rs.22 per debenture)

pr.

22,000

22,000

Nov.
30

Bank Alc
Call-in-Advance Alc
To Debenture Second and Final Call Alc

(Being the amount of second call received on
700 debentures and Calls-in-Advance Alc
adjusted0

Dr.
Or.

15,400
06,600

22,000

Mo,
30

Interest on Calls-in-Advance Alc
To bank Alc
gBeing two months interest on Rs.T.500 and 4

months' inlerest on Rs.6,600 @10% per
annumj

Dir.

343
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Waorking Note :
Calculation of Interest on Calls-in-Advance

: 2 10
Rs.7.500 x —x —= Rs.125
12 100

=

Re & B0 % x S = Rg:220
12 " 100

ISSUE OF DEBENTURES AT PREMIUM

if debentures are Issued at a price more than iis nominal value (face alue) such as
issue Is called issue at a premium. For example, if a debenture of Rs.1000 is offered al
1.050, it is a case of issue of debentures at premium. The excess of issue price over face
value is premium. The premium is a capital gain for company so it is to be credited to ‘premium
on issue of debentures account’, Like discount on issue of debentures, premium on issue of
debentures Is also realized at the time of allotment, if nothing to the contrary is provided.
Premium on issue s a capital gain, so it is shown on the liabilities side of balance sheel

under the head 'Reserves and Surplus’.

The entries relating to premium will be :

(i) | When instalment containing premium is made due »

(Being allotment money received on ... debentures)

1

Debenture allotment alc Dr.

To Debentures alc (Total due)

To Premium on issue of debentures (Amount of

(Being allotment money due on —debentures @ Rs,- each debenture only)

including premium) {Amount of
premium)

(i) | When debenture allatment money is recelved Bank alc
To Debenture aliotment alc Or,

With total armount
received on
allotment

Newhere in the companies Act have been provided the conditions regarding the
utitization of amount of premium on debentures. Still the amount of premium on debentures

should not be transferred to profit and loss account because it Is nota profit arisin

normal operations of the company.

3T
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The amourt of debenture premium may be used for
expenses, discount on issue of shares etc. of alternatively it ma

redemption fund (if any).
issue of debentures at pramium

lllustration 4

writing off debenture issue
y be credited to Debenture

A company issued, 1,000 6% debentures of Rs.100 each atRs.110 payable as follows:

Rs.20 on application (including pramium Rs.5)
Rs.30 on allotment including premium Rs.5)
Rs.50 on first and final call.

All the debentures were applied for and allotted. All mone

final call on 20 debentures.
Pass journal antries for the above.
SOLUTION : JOURNAL

y due was received, excepl

Particulars

LF.| Debit | Credit

S

Bank alc
To Debentures application a/C
(Being application money received)

Dr.

Rs.
30,000

Rs.

30,000

Debenture application alc
To 6% Debentures alc
To Premium on debentures alc

I_accaunt. together with premium @Rs.5)

(Being application money transferred 10 debentures

Dr.

30,000

25,000
05,000

Debenture allotment aic
To 6% Debentures alc
To Premium on debentures alc

per debenture)

(Being allotment money due together with premium @Rs.5

Bank alc
To 6% Debenlures allotment a/c
(Being allotment money recelved(

Or.

30,000

Debenture first and final call alc
To 8% Debentures alc
(Being call mongy due on debentures)

Bank alc
To Debenture first and final call alc
(Being call money received on 980 debentures)

Dr.
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Illustration — 5 (Issue of debentures for a lump sum}
Journalise the followings -
(a) lssued 5,000 7% debeniures of Rs. 100 each, al par.
(b} tssued

5,000 7% debenlures of Rs. 100 each at 10% aremium.

(c) lssued 5.000 7% debenlures of Rs. 100 each al 10% discount.

All ihe debeniures are radeemable al par.
SOLUTION : JOURNAL

l ( Particulars

LF. |

Debit

Credit |

(a) | Issue at par
Bank alc
To debenture application & allotment a/c
(Being application money received on 5,000 debentures
@ Rs. 100 each)

por.

Rs.
5.00.000

Rs.
5.00,000

Debenture application & allotment alc
To 7% debentures a/c
(Being application money
accounth

transferred 1o debentures

Dr.

5,00,000

5,00,000

|ssue at premium

Bank alc

To debenture application and allotment alc
(Being application money received)

(b

Dr.

5,50,000

5,650,000

Debentrues application and allotment a/c
To 7% debentures alc

{Being application money transferred o
debenture premium a/c)

debentures and

Dr.

5,50,000

5.00.000
50,000

Issue at a discount

Bank alc

To debenture application & allotment a/c
(Baing application Money received)

Dr.

4,50,000

|

4,50,000

Debenture application and allotment a/c
Discount on debentures ale
To 7% debenlures alc

(Belng application money transferred to debenlure alc)

|

Dr.
Dr.

4,50,000 | 5.00,000

50,000
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DEBENTURES ISSUED IN CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH

Sometimes a company purchases a running business (assets and liabilities) and issues
to vendor, debentures as consideration. It 1s called issue of debentures in consideration,
other than cash. In such situation following entries are recorded.

|. When agreement of purchase of business is signed:
Business purchase alc  Dr. with amount of
Sundry assels alc Dr.,  purchase
To VMendor's alc
(Being sundry assels purchased)
1. \When purchase considaration is paid to vendors in the form of debentures.
Vendor's afc Dr.  with amount of
To debentures a/c purchase consideration
(Being debentures issued as consideration for assets purchased)

Note : When debentures are iesued in consideration other than cash they can be
issued either at par, at premium or al discount. If they are issued at premium the amount of
prerium will be credited 1o ‘oremilum on issue of debentures account’ and if issued at a
discount, the discount will be debited to 'discount on Issue of debentures account’,

As per rule purchase cansideration (amount to be paid for assets purchased) should
be equal to net assets (Assels purchased-liabilities assu med) value. Butin practice somelimes
it s more than the value of net assels and sometimes it is less than the value of nel assets.

Extra payment made over and above the value of net assels is treated as goodwill,
which can be calculated as follow :

Goodwill = purchase consideration — Net assels
Where Net assets = Assets purchased — Liabllties assumed

In case the purchase consideration 10 be paid by company is less than the value of

net assets, the excess of net assels over purchase consideration is a capital gain, which is
transferred to capital reserve account.

lllustration — 6
(Debenture issued in consideration other than cash)

Z Ltd purchased building for Rs$.2,20,000. Half of the payment was made in cash and thi
remaining half by the issue of 129 debentures at a premium of 10%. Pass the necessar
journal entires. (C.B.S.E. 1995)
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SOLUTION JOURNAL -Z LTD.

|_E’.1.|i!r.ﬁing account Dr. | Dr. Rs. ' Cr. Rs,
To vendor 220,000 |2,20,000
(Being purchase of bullding) |
Vendor Dr. | 2,20,000 | 1,10,000
To bank account 1,00,000
To 12% debentures account 10,000
Ta debenture premium account
(Being payment made and debentures issued in satisfaction
of consideration)

Warking nole :

Calculation of debentures o be Issued !,

Rs.

"One half of amount payable in debentures 1,710,000
Debenture price being Rs. 100 + 10% premium 110
No. of debentures = 1,710,000+ 110 = 1,000
~ Nominal value of debentures and debentures premium (being 10%) 1,00,000

10,000

|

illustration— 7 (Calculation of goodwill)

Siar Automobiles Lid. took over assets of Rs. 2,35,000 and liabilities of RS.40,000 of
Ashoka Automobiles Lid, for the purchase consideration of Rs. 2,20,000. Purchase
consideration was payable by issuing debentures of Rs. 100 a 10% premium. Give journal

entries in the books of Star Automoblles Lid.

SOLUTION JOURNAL
Particulars L.F. | Debit Credit
Sundry assets alc Cr. Rs. Rs.
Goodwill alc Dr, 2,35,000 | 40,000
To Sundry liabllities alc 25,000 | 2,20,000
To Ashoka automaobiles Itd.
(Being purchase of assets and liabllities of Ashoka
aulomobiles leld).
Ashoka automobiles Lid, Dr. 2,20,000 | 2,00,000
To debentures alc 20,000
To premium on issue of debenture a/c
(Being debentures Issued as consideration for purchase
of business at 10% premium)
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Working noles

The purchase consideration Is Rs.2.20.000 against nel assels being valued (2,35,000
_ 40.000) Rs. 1,95,000. The difference of Rs. 25,000 is goadwill.

When debentures are issued as a coliateral security there are lwo ways of ireatment
il lhe accounting books.
(n No journal entry is made in the account books at the time of issue of such debenlures,

A note s appended below the loan on the llabllities side of the balance sheet to the fact that
thiay have been secured by the issued of debeniures. This will be shown in the balance sheet

a5 follows :
BALANCE SHEET [EXTRACTS)

[y [Liabiities | Rs. |
Debeniures

(In addition, debentures for Rs...... have been issued as collateral
securily) |

Loan |

(Secured by the issue of debenlures of Rs...... as vollataral security)

(i) | Sometimes issue of debentures as collateral security s recarded by
making journal entry as follows :

Debenturss suspense alc Dr.
To debentures alc

(With nominal value of debentures)

The debentures suspense account will appear on iHe assets side of the balance sheal
and debentures on the liabilities side. When the loan is re-paid the entry is reversed in order
to cancel it.
illustration — 10 (debentures issued as collateral security)

A company had Rs.5,00,000 6% dehentures outstanding on 1% January, 1983. During
the year company toak a loan of Rs.1,00,000 from bank for which the company placed witF
bank, debentures for Rs.1,20,000 as collateral securily. Pass journal entries, if any. Alst
show how the Debentures and Bank Loan will appear in company's Balance, Shest.
Solution ; First Method : -

No entry will be passed for issue of debentures as collateral securily. Only the entr
for bank loan will be passed Le.

Bank alc Dr. 1,00,000 1,00,000
To Bank loan alc{Being loan obtained from bank)
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BALANCE SHEET (Extract only)

Liabilities

Details | Amount
Rs. Rs.
J 6% debentures 5,00,000
{In addition, debentures worth Rs. 1,20,000 given to bank as
collaleral security)
Bank loan
 (Secured against debentures worth Rs. 1,20,000 given as
! collateral security)
Second Method
In addition to entry fro bank loan following entry should also be
passed :
Debeniure suspense alc Dir. 1,20,000 | 1,20,000
To 6% debentures aic
(For the issue of Rs.1,20,000 debentures as collateral security for
a loan of Rs, 1,00,000 from the bank).
BALANCE SHEET
| Liabilities Rs. Assels Rs
6% debentures 6,20,000 | Debentures 1,20,000
{Including debentures for Rs.1,20,000 issued as suspense alc

collateral security)

Bank loan

(Secured against debentures worth Rs.1,20,000)

1,00,000

MNustration — 11

A Lid. secured a loan of Rs.1,80,000 from the Canara Bank by issuing 2,000, 15%
dsbentures of Rs. 100 each as collateral security. How will you treat the issue of such
dabentures 7

[€.B.S.C. (Foreign) 1991 (C)]
Solution

1.

First Method (when no entries are passed in the books)
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AN EXTRACT OF BALANCE SHEET OF ALTS. AS AT...

Liabilities Rs. Assets | Rs. |

Secured Loans : 1,80,000

Loan from Canara bank (Secured by the

issue of 2,000, 15%

Debenture of Rs. 100 each as

Coliateral secunt

| & ¥y
i Second Method (when entries for debentures are passed)
JOURNAL OF ALTD
Particulars L.F. | Dr.(Rs.) | Cr. (Rs.)
Debentures Suspense AG Dr. 2.00,000 | 2,00,000
To 15% debentures Alc
(Being the issue of 2,000, 15% debeniures of Rs.100 each
as collaleral security for a loan from a bank as per board's
resolution dated....)
AN EXRACT OF BALANCE SHEET OF ALTD. ASAT ...
Liabilities Rs. Assets Rs. |
Second Loans : 2.00,000 | Miscellaneous 2,00,000
2,000, 15% Debentires of Expenditure:
Rs. 100 each (issued as collateral security) | Debenture
Suspense Alc

Loan from Canara Bank 1,680,000
(Secured by the [ssus of 2,000, 15%
debentures of Rs.100 each as coliateral
sacurily)

Nustration— 12

A Lid. lssued 5.000, 13% debentures of Rs.100 each at parl and raised a loan of
Rs.B0,000 from bank, collaterally secured by Rs.1,00,000 13% debentures. How will you
show the debentures in the Balance sheet of the company assuming thal the company ahs
recorded the issue of debentures as collateral security in the books. [C.B.S.E. (Foreign)

1992 (C)]
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Solution
AN EXTRACT OF BALANCE SHEET

Rs. 100 each (issued as collateral securty) Debentures
Suspense

(Secured by the Issue of 1,000 debentures of | 80,000
Rs.100 each) :

Liabilities Rs. Assets Rs.
Secured loans: 5,00,000 | Current Assets : | 5,80,000
5,000 13% debentures of Bank

RS5.100 each issued at par Miscellansous 1,00,000
1,000 13% debentures of 1,00,000 | expenditure

(a)
(b)
{c)

(1)

(i)
(i)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

CLASSIFICATION FROM ‘CONDITIONS OF REDEMPTION" POINT OF VEIW

Like issue of debentures at part, premium or discount the redemption of debenlures

can also be ;

Redemption at par
Redemption at premium

Redemption at discount

Thus following sets of casas can be formed :

lssue at par, redeemable al par

Issue al discount, redeemable at par
Issue at premium, redeemable at par
Issue-at par, redeemable at premium
Issue at discount, redeemable at premium
Issue at premium, redeemable at premium

The study of above sets clarifies thal debentures are redeemabile wither at part or al

premium. How the debenlures are to be redesmed in future is provided in the prospeclus
issued by the company at the time of issue. Sometimes a company can also redeem ifs
debentures by purchase from open markel. Generally in such cases it is normally seen that
company buys them at below the par value, thus making profit on redemption.
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Journal entries for issued at part and redesemable at par

(y | When debantures are issued at par and redeemable atpar |
(a) | Bank &ic r.
To Debenture application and sliolment a/c
(b) | Debenture application and allotment a/c Dr:
| To debentures alc ‘
[y |When debentures are issued at discount and redeemable al
| ipar
| (el Bank alc Dr
[_ To Debenture application and allotment al¢ or.
(b) | Debenture application and aligtment alc Dr.
Discount on issue of debentures alc \
To Debéntures afc
{i) |When debentures are lssued at premium and redeemabie I
al par | —
{;)El Bank alc Dr.
To Debenture application and allotment alc |
(b) | Debenture application and allotment alc Or.
= \ To Debentures account
To premium on Issue of debentures alc |
(iv) | When issued at par and redeemable at premium il
(a) | Bank alc . Dr. | With nominal |
To Debenture application and allotmenl alc valle . _\
{b) | Debenture application and allotment a/c or. | (Nominal value)
Loss on Issue of debentures alc Difference in
To Debentures alc issue and
To premium on redemption of debentures alc redemption
prica)
(Nominal value}
(amounl of
premium}
(v) | When issued at discount redeemable at premium | -
{a) | Bank alc Dr. \ With aclua
r To Debenture application and allotment alc l amount receiver
(b) | Debenture application and allotmentale \ Dr. | (Actual receipl)
Loss on Issue of debentures a/c (Difference |
To Debentures alc Dr, | issue an
To pramium on redemption of debantures alc redemption
price)
\ (Face value)
With premiurm]
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The point to-note is thal premium on redamption Is a personal account because it
represents the extra liability which is to be discharged when debentures are redeemed. [Lis
recorded on the ligbility side of the balance sheet until itis paid off. Since company promises
to pay more at the time of redemption, therefore, there is loss of equal amount which is
debited to "loss on issue of debeniures alc’. This loss on issue of debentures Is wrilten off
gradually every year during the life of the debentures, The unwritten off portion appears on
the assels side of he balance sheet under the head ‘Miscallaneous Expendilure” as a fictitious

assel.
The mechanism can be explained with the help of following lliustrations

lustration - 13
Journalise the following lransactions

(i) A debentures issued at Rs. 95 repayable at Rs, 100.

(i)  Adebenture Issued at Rs. 95 repayable at Rs. 105.

(i) A debenture issued at Rs. 100 repayable al Rs. 105.

(iv) A debenture issued at Rs. 105 repayable at Rs. 100.
Mote :
The face value of each debenture is Rs. 100. [C.B.S.E. (Delhi set 1]
Solution Journal

Batl
&

Partioulars

LR

Debil.
Amounl
Rs.

Credit
amounl

Hs:

{h

Bank accounl
Discount on 1ssue of debaniures alc

To debenlures account
(Being the issue of d debanlure of Re.100 at a

discount of 5%)

Or.
2.

85
5

100

(i}

Bank account

Loss on issue of debenturas account

To debenturas sccount

To premium on redemption of debenlures
account

{Baeing the issue of debentures of Rs. 100 al &
discoun! of 5% repayable ata pramium of 5%

Dr.
Dr.

g5
10

100

(il

Bank account

Less on issue of debentures account

To debenluras accouni

To premium on redemption of debentures
acceunt

(Being lhe issue of debentures of Rs. 100 ata
diseount of 5% repayable at a premium of 5%}

[ B8
Or.

100

100

{iv)

Bank aceount

To debentures accounl

(Being the Issué of a debeniure of Rs.100 at a
pramium of 5% repayable al par}

Dr.

105

100
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lllustration — 14 (Issue at discount redeemed at pramium)

PLtd., issues 7,000 debeniures of rs,100 each at a discount of 10% with the condition
that these shall be redeemad at a premium of 5% after the expiry of thrae years.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the issue and redemption of these debentures
after the expiry of thrae years. (C.B.S.E. 1993)

Saolution Journal of P Lid.

Dr.Rs. Cr.Rs
Bank account Or. | ,30,000 | 6,30,000

To debentures application and Aliotment Alc

(Belng the issue of 7,000 debentures of Rs.100 each al a
discount of 10%)

Debenture Application and Allotment Alc Dr. | 6,30,000 | 7,00,000
Loss on Issue of debentures A/c Dr. | 1,05,000 | 35,000

To debentures Alc

The premium on redemption Alc
Debentures account Dr. | 7.00,000 | 7,35,000

To premium on redemption of debentures account Dr, | 35,000

To debenture-holders account

(Being amount due on redamption o debenture-holdars).

Debenture=holdars accounlt Dr. | 7,358,000 | 7 .35.[]1:!&_
Ta Bank acoount

(Being amount due an redemption pald 1o debenture-holders)

Working Note ; Rs.-
Loss on issue of debentures 70,000
Discount on issue 35,000
Add: - premium or redemption 1,05,000

lustration—=15

A company issued Rs., 1,00,000, 159, Debentures at a discount of 5% redeemable
after 10 years at premium of 10%. Fass journal entry.

(C.B.S.E. 1991 (Delhi)]
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Solution journal
L.F. | Dr.Rs. Cr.Rs.
Bank Al Dr. 95,000 | 1,00,000
Loss on issue of debentures A/C Dr. 15,000 10,000

To 15% debentures
To premium payable on redemption of debentures Afc

(Being the issue of debentures at discount af §% and
redeemable at a pramium of 10%)

Illustration — 16

Journalize the following transactions .

(a) X Lid. issues Rs. 2,00,000, 12% Debentures at discount of 5% redeemable at par.

(b) Y Ltd. Issues Rs. 5,00,000 Debentures at a discount of 5% redeemable at a premium

of 7% [C.B.S.E. 1983 (Delhi) ]

Solution - Journal of X Ltd.
Particulars L.F | Dr.Rs. Cr.Rs.
(a) |BankAle Dr. 1,90,000 | 2,00,000
Discount on issue of debentures Alc Dr. 10,000
To 12% Debentures Alc
(Being the issue of 12% Debentures at a discount
of 6% redegmable al par)
Journal of X Ltd.
Particulars LF.|DrRs. |CrRs.
(b) | Bank Alc Dr. 4,75,000 | 5,00,000
Loss on issue of debanltures Alc Dr. 60,000 | 35,000
To debentures Ale
To premium on redemption of debentures Ale
! (Being the Issue of debentures at discount of 5%
| l and redeamable at a premium of 7%)
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ilustration =17

vou are required to show by means of journal enlries how lo record the following

I5S5UBS5 .

(i) A company issued 14.000 debeniures of rs,400 each al 8 discount of 5% 'o be

repaid at par at the end of b years.

(i)  Acompany issued 5,000 debentures of Rs.100 each ala discount of 5% repayable

at a premium of 10% al the end of 5 years. IC.B.SE. (Dulside Delhi) (C) 19496]

Solytion Journal
l Particulars I [LF.|DrRs. |CrRs. __|
) |BankAlc . Dr. | 13.30,000 | 14,00,000
Discount on lssue of debentures Me or. 70,000
To debentures Alc

(Issue of debentures at 5% discount)
(iiy | BankAlc Dr. 476,000 | 5.00,000
75,000 50,000

Loss on issue of debentures AlC Dr.
To debanluras Ae

To premium on redemption of debantures Alc

(Issue of debentures a1 5% discount and 10%
premium on rademption)

=

llustration - 18 (lssue of debentures — different terms of issue)
Record journal entries in following cases :
(a) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures at par, redeemable at par,
(b} lssued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures 2t discount of 10%, redeemable al par.
(¢) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debenlures at a premium of 5%, redeemable at par.
(d) Issued Rs. 1.00,000 12% Debenlures at par, redeemable at 10% premium.
(e) Issued Rs. 1,00,000 12% Debentures ata discount of 5%, mdaamabia' a1 5% premiur

Also state how you will treat the loss on issue of debentures in books of accounts.
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Particulars L.F. | Debit.Rs. | Credit.Rs.
issued at par, redemplion at par Dr. 1,00,000 | 1,00,000
Bank alc
| To debentures application & allatment alt
| (Being  application  money  recaived  on
debenlures)
Debenture application & allotment alc Dr. 1,00,000 | 1,00,000
To 12% debentures a/c
(Being application money fransferred 1o
debenlures account)
Issued at discount, redemplion at par Dr. 90,000 80,000
Bank alc
To debentures application & alloiment alc
(Being application  mongy received on
debentures)
Debenture application & allotment a/c Dr. a0,000 1,00,000
Discount on debentures alc Dr. 10,000
To 12% debentures alc
(Being applicalion money transferred  to
debentures gccount and discount charged)
lssued at premium, redemption at par Dr. 1,05,000 |1,05,000
Bank alc
To debentures application & allolment alc
(Being application  money received on
debentures)
Debenture application & allotment afc Dr. 1,05,000 | 1,00,000
To 12% debantures ale 5,000
To premium on issue of debentures afc
(Being application monay transferred o
debentures and premium account)
Issued at par, redemption at Premium. Dr. 1,00,000 | 1,00,000
Bank alc
To debentures application & allotment alc
(Being  epplication  money received on
debentures)
Debenture application & allotment alc Or. 1,00,000 | 1,006,000
Loss on Issue of debentures alc DOr. 10,000 10,000
To 12% debentures al/c
To premium on redemption aic
{Being application money {Iranﬁfarred}
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= | Issued at discount, redemption al premium Pr. 95,000 95,000

Bank alc

To debentures application & allotment alt
{Being application money recaived)
Debenture appliication & allotment alc Dr. | 95,000 1.00,000

Loss on issue of debentures a/c Dr. 10,000 5,000

To 12% debentures alc

To pramium on redemption alc

(Being application  money transferred 1o
debenturas account) |

Note : Loss on issue of debenlure consists of discount on Issue and premium payable on
redemption, It Is a capital loss and will be shown on the asset side on Balance Sheet. It will
he written off over @ number of years. The balance will continue to appear in Balance sheel.

Interest on Debentures

interest on debantures is charged 1o the profit and loss account, While paying the
interest on debentures, it is the obligation of the company concerned to deduct the income
tax before making payment of interest o debenture-holder. The fallowing journal entries are
passed in this connsction :

() | When interest on debeniures Is due:

Debit interest on debentures Alc (with gross amount)
Credit Income tax accoum (with income tax)
Credit debentura-holders Alc (with net amount)

() | When net amount due is paid :

Debit debenture-holders Account
Credit Bank Agcount

—

Interest on debentures is transferred to he debit side of profit and loss account, The
credit balance of Income tax account is shown an the liabllities side of the balance shest, As
and when it is paid to the government Ihis account is debited and bank account will ba
credited.

Debenture interest given in the tribal balance

The treatment of debenlures interest while preparing final accounts muslt be noted
carefully especially when it Is given less \ax at a specified rate. For example, If the trial
balance shows "half year's debenture interest less tax at 42% rs.5,800" then the profil and

: 100
loss account will be debited with the gross amount Rs. 10,000 (I-E‘--iﬂ']m“ -ﬁ] and Rs.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

42
4,200 [J’-ﬂ..mx IU.DDDW will be shown in the balance sheel as liabllity under the heading

income lax payable accounL.
Redemption of Debentures

Redemption of debentures refers lo the discharge of liability on account of debenturss.

The foliowing three problems requirg attenlion when a company wanis to redeem the
debeniures.

Time of redemption of debentures. Generally debenlures are redeemed al the
axpiry of their period by making the payment of the amount promised fro. But
somelimes company may reserve the righl in the arlicles of association o redeem
the debentures even before the date of redemplion either by installments or by
purchasing them in the open markel. Payment of debantures by installment is nothing
but redemption of debenlures by.drawing a lot. Sometimes a company does not want
to serve a notice with the debenture-holders and wants to redeem the debentures
tefore the date of redemption. This Is possible by purchasing out own debentures in
the open market. Thus debentures can be redeemed either al the expiry of peniod of
debentures or before the expiry of the period by drawing a lot or by purchasing in the
open marketl before the explry of the period of debentures.

Amount to be paid on redemption. The amount to be paid on redemption of
debentures depends on the circumstances of gach case. If the debentures are
redesmed on the expiry of the period or only during a lat, then the amount to be paid
can be sither at premium or at par as promisad by the campany. If the debentures are
redesmed by purchasing them inithe open market, then the amount to be pald depends
ort the markel quotation, i.e., either at par or at a discount or at a premium. Generally,
the companies purchasa their own debentures from the market when the debenlures
are quoted below faca value to take the advaniages of dapressed prices.

Sources of Finance. The major sources wherefrom the debentures can be redeemed
may be (i) out of profits, (i) out of capital, 9ill) out of provisions made for redemption
and (iv) by converling them into shares or new debenlures.

(i} Redemption out of profits

When debentures are redeemed out of profits, the following jounal eniries will be

passed,

(@)

(b)

Entry for amount paid on redemption
Debit debenlures account
Credit Bank

Entry for transfer of profit
Debit profit & loss appropriation account
Credit dabenture redemption reserve Alc
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gy When walance of D.R.R. Aleis not required for redemption and is wransferred to General
Reserve Account

Debit debenture radermplian resave sccaunt.

Credit general ressrve.
The balance of general resene is & free reserve and will be available for all purposes.

The effect of rademption of debentures oul of profils is that the company withheolds &
part of the divisible profits from distribution as dividend which may be retained In the business
itself as a source of internal financing.

ilustration =7 :

On 1% January, 1897, a company issued Rs.20,00,000 14% debeniures at 5% discount
rapayable in fiva years al par. The company rgserved the right 10 retleem 1o the extent of
Rs.2.00,000 in any yeal by purchase in the open markel The interest was payablé hall
yearly on 30° June and 317 December and the same Was duly paid.

On 31 December, 1997, the company purchased Rs.2.00.000 debentures at & cost
of Rs.1,91,000. Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the company upta 31%
December, 1987 including closing antries on {hat data if the above redemplion Was out of
profit. (Adaptad B.Com,, Madural)

. Solution Journal entries

L —

Bank Accounl

Discount on debantures account

To 14% debeniuras account

(Being issue of 149 debentures at 5% discount)

June 30 Irterest on debentures account

To bank account

(Being interest  paid . for half year on

Rs 20,00,000 debentures @ 14% pa. for half

- year) 2]
Dec.31 Interest on debentures account

To bank account

(Being alf year on Rs.20.00,000 debentures @

14% p.a. for half year)

 Dec.31 I|1 l ||
Dec.31 | Rl
Dec3l | #\ '| =
Dec.31 |. ll 1 _II__
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(ii)Redemption out of Capital

I debentures are redeemed out of capital, no amaunt of divisible profit is kept aside
for redeeming debentures. Profits are not utilized for redemption of debentures and may go
1o the shareholders by way of dividends. Redemption out of capital reduces the liquid resources
avallable to the company. Therefore, a company may adopt this method only when it has
sufficient funds.

According to the guidelines issued by SEBI, & company has to create Debenture
Redemption Reserve equivalent to 50% of Ihe amount of debenture issue before redemption
of debenture commencas. Thus, accarding to this provisian radamp;gpn of debentures wholly
out of capital is now not possible. However, creation of debenture Redemption Reserve i
not required in the following cases:

(1) Debentures with a malurity of 18 months or less.

(il) Fully convertible debentures. Incase of parlly convertible debertures, Dabenlure
Redemplion Reserve isto be eraated for the non-convertible part in the same way as applicable
for fully non-convertible debentures.

When debsnlures are redeemed out of capital the following journal entry is made:
Debit Debentures Account
Credit Bank,

When debentures are reduced out of capital, nominal value of debenture redeemed
is not transferred from profit and Loss Appropriation Account or Debenture Redemption
Reserve Account lo General Reserve.

somelimes instead of passing one eniry given above, the following two enlries are
passed:

{a) Debit Debentures Account
Credit Debenture-holders
(b) Debit Debenture-holders Alc

Credit Bank.

This miethod is preferable, as it does not mix up the amount unpald to debenlure-
holders with the debentures account.

-

llustration — 8

A Company on 31% December 1986 redeemed Rs, 10,000 6% debenlures oul ol
capital by drawing a lot, Similarly, the comparty on 1% December 1997 redeemed Rs. 15,000
6% debentures oul of profits by drawing a lot. You are required to pass journal entnes in the
books of a company,
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Solution

Journal entries

P [ |Re. " | Re.
1996 6% debentures account ’ Dr. | 10,000 | 10,000
Dec.31 | To Bank Acgoufl
(Being the redemption of debenturas out of capital) \ l
1997 5% debentures account Dr. | 15,000 15.{1[]0—\
Dec.3t | ToBank Account
(Being the redemption of debenlures out of profit)

To debenture rademption reserve account

(Being the transier of profil o debenture rademption

Profit & loss appropriation account Dr. | 15,000 15(]{]{3\
reserve account)

—

Nustration— 8

- On 4* April, 1984, a company issued 1,000 6% debenturés of Rs. 1,000 gach at
Rs.950, Terms of issue pravided that beginning with 31 March, 1997 Rs.50,000 of debe nures
should be redeemed either by drawings at part or by purchase in eh markel gvery year. The
expenses of the issue arnaunted lo R&.A 000 which were writter off on 31 March, 1995. The
company wrete off Rs.10,000 from the discount on debentures every year. On 31% March.
1997 the debentures lo be radeemed were repaid atthe and of the year by drawings. On 317
mMarch, 1998 the company purchased fra cancellation 50 debenlures al the ruling price of
rs.980, the expenses being Rs.100. interest Is payable yaarly, lgnore incame-tax.

Give Journial entries and the Balance sheet (as far as it relates \o debentures) on 31°
march. 1988,

Solution
Journalentries
| ] Rs. Rs.
1804 | Bank Alc Dr. | 9,50,000 10,00,000 |
April 1 | Discount on debentures Al Dr.| 50,000
To 6% debeniures Ale
(issue of 1,000 &% debentures of Rs.1,000 each al
L Rs.950) | =
ppril 1 | Debentures Issue expéﬁé‘elsﬁﬁfc D, 3,000 3,000
To Bank Account

(Rs.3,000 Incurred on e issue of debantures)
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| M3

I'EEIE_[ Profil % loss aceaunt

To debenture issue BXpenses Alc

To discount on debentures Alo

(Being the dehentura |ssue expenses and discount
an debenlurss written off)

Dr.

13,000

3,000
10,000

Mar. 31

Interest on debenlures Ale

To Bank
(Interesl due on debentures for one year paid)

Or.

60,000

60,000

18498
Mar.31

Interest on debentures AlC
To Bank
{Interest on debeniures dué for one year paid)

or.

60,000

60,000

Mar.31

Profit & loss Alc
To discount on debenturas AL
(Amount written off of discount on debenlures)

Dr.

10,000

10,000

147
Mar.31

Interest on debenturas AlC
To Bank
(Interest on debenlures due for own year paid)

Dr.

60,000

60,000

Mar.31

Profit & loss Account
To discount on debenture Alc

Or.

10,000

10,000

Mar.31

6% debentures A/C
To Bank
(Redemption of debentures worth Rs.50,000 by

drawing at par)

or.

50,000

50,000

1998

8% debenluras Alc

Mar.31 | To profit on redemption of debeniures Ale

To Bank
(for the purchase of 50 debentures in the market al
Rs.980 plus Rs.100 for BXpEnses)

Dr.

50,000

900
49,100

War.3

interest on debentures Alc
To Bank
{Interest @ 6% on s 650,000 for one year)

Dir.

57,000

57,000

Mar. 31

Brofit an redamption of debentures Alc

Profit and loss account

To discount on debentures Alc

(The writing off RBs.10,000 out of debenlures
discount and alsa utilization of profit for the same
purspose)

Dr:
Dr,

900
10,000

10,000

Salance sheet as on March 31, 1998

0006

9, debentures of Rs. 1,000 each Rs.
,00,000

‘Dlscnunt on debentures

Rs.
8100
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Nlustration — 10

On 1* April 1996 Naveen Ltd. made an issue of 50,000 12% debentures of Rs.1,000
gach at RS 980 per debenture. The lerms of issue provided for the redemplion of Rs.50.00,000
debentures avery year commencing from 1997-88 either by purchase of by drawing lots al
pari, at the company's option. Brofit on redemplion, if any, s to be translerred to capilal
resen/e account. The company s accounling year ands an 31%March, Interest on debenlures
is payable on 30" Seplember and 34* March,

During the year ga7-08, tha company wrole offRs.1.00,000 from debantures discoun
account, During the same financial year, Ihe company purchased fro cancellation dabeniure:
of the face value of:

(1}Rs.30,00,000 at Rs.860 per debentura on 30.09.1997.
(iyRs.20,00,000 &t Rs.970 per debenture on 31.03.1998,

Show how these items will appear In the financial statements for the year ending 31
March 1998. Also show corresponding figures for the previous year ending 31# March 199

Solution. Some Basic Calculations
(1) Interesion debentures for the year ending 31* March 1997

On 50,000 debentures of Rs.1,000 each i.e., Rs.50,00,000 face value debantures |
12% p.a. = Rs.60,00,000

(2) Interestaon debentures for the year ending 31% March 1998
On Rs.50,00,000 debenture @ 12% p.a. for @ maonths ending 30 September, 1991

Rg.30,00,000
On Rs.4,70,00,000 @ 12% p.a. for 6 monihs ending
31% March, 1998 Rs.28,20,000
interest for the financial year 1987-97 Rs.58,20,000

(3) Calculation of profit on cancellation of debentures
On Rs.30,00,000 @ Rs.40, per

40
2. 30,00,000 % ———
Rs. 1,000 i€ e 1,000 1,20,000

On Rs.20,00,000 @ Rs.30 per

30
.2..20,00,000 % ——
Rs.1,000 € x 1,000 60,000
Total profit on cancellation of debentures 1,680,000

(4) Discounton issue of 50,000 debentures @ Rs.20  10,00.000
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Balance sheet of Naveen Ltd. as on 31" March, 1998 (Extracts)

31.3.87 Liabilities 31.3.98 31.3.97 Assels 31.3.98
Rs. Reserves & | Rs. Rs. Miscellaneous | Rs.
surplus Expenditure
Capital reserve (to the extent
secured loans not written off)
1,680,000 _
12% Discount
00,000
5.00.00,000 | debentures o Vsl |
4.50,00.000 Debentures
10,060,000 ] 9.00,000

Profit and loss account of Naveen Lid for the year ending 31" March 1998 (Extracts)

1996-87 1897-98 18086-97 18467-98
Rs. To interest on debentures | Rs. Rs. ~ |Rs.
£0,00,000 58,20,000
(i) Redemption by conversion

Sometimes lhe debenture-halders of a company are given the oplion to convert their
dabentures into the shares or new debaniures within a stipulated period. Such option is
exercised by the debenture-holders only when they are very sure about the progress of the
company. The new shares or debentures can be issued either at part or al a premium of ata
discount. The following entry will be made :

Dehbit old debentures aceount

Debit discount on the issue of shareldebentures

Credit new share capital/debantures account

Credit premium on the issue of share/dshentures.
llustration — 11

On 1% April, 1987, Y Ltd, issued 800 129 debentures of rs.1,000 each at Rs.930
each. Debenture-holders had an option to convert their holdings into 6% preferance shares
of Rs.100 &ach at a premium of Rs.25 per share. On 31% March, 1998, one years nterest
had accrued on these Debentures which was not paid. A holder of 80 debentures notified his
intention to convert his holding into 13% preference shares.

Journalise the above transactions and draw the compary’s Balance sheel as at 317
wMarch, 1898.
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Solution

Journal entries

1897 Hs. Rs.
Apr.1 | Bank Alc pr, |7,80,000 |8.00 000
Discount on lssue of Depenturas Alc 40,000

To 12% debentures Alc |
(Issue of 800, 12% debenturas of RS.1,00 at |
Rs.850 each) |
198 | Interest on debentures Alc "Dr. |96,000 96,000
ended\
|

21.31998
\ 12% debentures Alc Or. 150,000 |40,000

Mar.31 | To sundry debenture-holders of the year

To 13% preference share capital Ale ' . 10.000
To securities premium A/C

(Conversion of 50 debentures to 400 13%
preference shares of Rs.100 eachi al a premium \

of Rs.25 per share) ' _

Sundry debenture-holders Alt Dr. | 6,000 8,000
To Bank Alc

{Interest on 50,12% debenlures paid on

conversion) _

Profit & loss Alc Dr. | 96,000 | 96,000
To Interest on debentures Alc e

(Interest on debenture transferred to p. % | A/C)

Balance sheet as on 34 March, 1998

Liabilities l Rs. \ Assets

Share capital : ll Bank (7,860,000 — 6,000

400 13% preference l Discount on 155u8 of debentures 40,000
Shares of Rs. 100 each 40,000 | Profit & loss aceount 86,000
750 12% debentures of

Rs. 1,000 each 7 50,000

Sundry debenturé-nolders 0,000

Securities premium 10,000

8,96,000 | l B,80,000
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lllustration — 12
The summarized Balance sheel of XLid.as o

f 31" March, 2000 was as follows:

Liabilities Rs. Asses Rs.
Share Capital Goodwill 40,00,000
40,000 13% redeamable Fixed assels 82,60,000
Preference shares of Stock 90,00,000
Rs.100 sach fully paid 40,000 | Sundry debtors 43,00,000
Up redeemable at par Discount on debentures | 2,40,000
8,00,000 Equity shares of 80,00,000
Rs. 10 each fully paid up 1,20,00,000
12% debentures
{Redeemable at par) 60,00,000
Profit & loss Alc 50,00,000
Banlk loan 10,00,000
Sundry creditors 18,00,000

I 2,58,00,000 Efﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ

The company decided to redeem the preference shares and debentures and In due
course offered to the preference shareholders and debenture-holders the option to convert
their holdings Into equity shares which are to be treated as worth Rs.12.50 each. One half of
the preference shareholders and one third of the debenture-holders (in value) agreed to

accepl the offer.

The company issued 6,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each @ Rs.12.50 to the public
for cash and with the proceeds of such Issue, paid off the bank loan and redeemed the
remaining preference shares and debeniures.

Solution
in the books of X Ltd.
. Journal entries
2000 12% debentures Alc Dr. | Rs. Rs.
March 31 | To 12% debenture-holders Alc 60,00,000 | 60,00,000

(Being amount payable n redemption of 12%
debentures)
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nce share capital

13% Redesmabie prefere

Alc
1o 13% Radeamable

shareholders AlC .

(Being amount payable on
138, praference shares)

129% debe ature-holders Alc
139, preference shareholders Alc
e capital Alc

preference

redemption of

To equity ghar
To securities premium Alc
the caonversion of Rs.20,00,000
dabentures and Rs.20,00,000 preference
ghares Inlo aquity shares of Rs.i0 each
issued at @ premium of Rs.2.50 per share )

(Beind

Redemption out of provision
ements in advance {o repal

It si always a wise policy for the com

the Known liability for rademption of debentures. This can be done by making provisior
otherwise it will be difficult for the company 1o arrange lumpsum \o repay debls, This ¥
possible by adopting either the sinking fund method or iﬁ'surance policy method.

Fund for redemption of debentures
on aspecified dale.
will be very diff ioul

(iv)
pany 10 made arrang

to make Some arrangeme
pay the lumpsum
nking fund for 1

Sinking
Debentures are 10 be paid

far fheir reds mption atherwise it
the time when the redemption .« due. The best m

purpose. This method resembles with that of depret
To recapitulate, tha following aniries will be passed !

At the end of the 1 Year
(i) Eor the amount sel aside every year
Profit & loss appropriation account Dr.

To Sinking fund account

Cir

Debenture redemption fund account
(ify  For amount kept aside for redemption invested in sepurilies
Dr.

Sinking fund investment account

1t si desirable
t far the company lo
gthod 1s 1o creale S|
iation fund melhod.
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Or

Debenture redemption fund investment account Dr.
To Bank.

At the end of 2" and Subseguent ‘faar

(1) For interest received on investment
Bank Account Dr.
To interest on Sinking fund investment Alc

(i  Forinterest transferred to Sinking fund
Interest on Sinking fund investment account Dr.
To Sinking fund account

(i)  Forannual amount set aside
Profit & Loss appropriation account
Jo Sinking fund account

(iv) Forannual instalment plus interest invested in securities
Sinking fund investment Alc Dr.
To Bank

At the end of last year (when debentures are to be redeamed) .

All the enlries except entry (iv) in sacond and subsequent year should pe passed.
Entry (iv) is not passed as debentures are to be redesmed so no investment will be made
rather the securities will be sold.

(1) Eor amoaunt realized on the sale of securities
Bank Ale Dr.
To Sinking Fund Investmeant Alc
(i} Forprofit on sale of investment
Sinking Fund investment Alc Dr.
To Sinking fund account
Note. Reserve entry will be made if there is a loss on sale of investment.
(i)  Foramount paid to debentureholders 1o redeem the debentures
Debeanturas A/C br.
To Bank
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g fund transferred 10
+ Sinking fund Alc

For balanca of Sinkin
Dir.

resemne accoun

{iv)
general
To general resane
for Rs. 1,00,000 redeemablé

\d. issued debentures
fund should Be formed and

(liustration = 15
solved that @ Sinking

On 19 April, 1993, Metal products L

< gnd it was e

al part at the and of b yearl
invesied in tax-Tee seouriues.

Give journal entres for 5 \aars, assk ming thatthe interest received an tha investmants

gst, that the interest was received yeary and immediately

e end of five years-

per gent on G
imems were realize

g fund table shows that
will produce Re- 1 al the

d at a loss of Rs.300 at th

was at the raie of 5
invested and that the inves
Reference 10 the Sinkin

at 5% compeund interest

Re.0.180975 invesied at the end of

and of & years

year

Solution
quired is Re.0.180975

aa, the annual amount e
noo=Rs.1 g,0a8 (nearesl

Far one rip
S ForRe 00,000, {he annual amount required is, 180975 % Rs.1,00
rupes).
Journal

1,00,000

1993

apritd | Bank Account

To debentures account

gof s 00,000 debentures 8l par)

18,008

(Being i85y
prnpﬁaﬂan acoount

Brofit and l0ss 8
To sinking fund account

(Baing the annual sum required to proyide for
ihes redemption of debentures).

ginking fund [rvastment account
To bank aceount

(Baing armount nvested (n lax-ree securities 10
ihe nearesl hundred rpees)
Bark Acoount
To interest on sinking fund

tnve-atrr'fa n la'-‘».l'ﬁ

(Being interest received ©R investments

Rs.18,100 @ 5% p.a. forone year)

16,100




[Mar.31 | Interest on sinking fund investment account Dr, | 905 905
To sinking fund account
(Belng transfer of interest 10 sinking fund)
Mar.31 | Profit and loss appropriation account Dr. | 18,098 18,098
To sinking fund account
(Being provision of annual instaliment for
redemption of debentures)
Mar.31 | Sinking fund investment account Dr. | 19,000 19,000
To Bank Account
(Being annual installment  Rs.18.098 plus
interest Rs.805 invested in securities to the
nearest hundred rupees)
1896 Bank Account Dr. | 1,855 1,855
Mar.21 | Teinterest on sinking fund investment Al
(Being interest received on investment
Rs. 18,100 + Rs.19,000@ 5% for year)
Mar31 | Interest on Sinking fund investment Alc Dr. | 1,855 1,855
To sinking fund account
(Being Interest on investment transfered)
Mar.31 | Profitand loss appropriation account Dr. | 18,098 18,098
To sinking fund account S
(Being  provision of annual installment for
redemption of debentures) ’
Mar.31 | Sinking fund investment Account Dr, | 20,000 20,000
To bank Account
(Being annual installment Rs.18,098 plus
interest Rs.1,855 invested in securities to the
s interest hundred rupees)
1987 Bank account Dr. | 2,855 2,855
Mar.31 | To interest on sinking fund
investment A/c
(Being interest received on  investments
Rs.18,100 + Rs.19,000 +RS.20,000 @ 5% for
one year)
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Interest on sinking fund investment account

To sinking fund account
{ transferred)

[ Or. | 2,855 | 2,855

(Being interest.on invastmen
Profit and loss appropriatian account

To sinking fund account
{Being provision of annual sum far rademption

Dr. | 18,008 18,098

Sinking fund investment account

To Bank account
(Belng annual invastment Rs.18,098 plus

interest Rs.2,856 invested In securilies to the

of debeniures. |
or. | 21,000 \ 24 000

naarast hundred rupeés)
Bank Account
Ta interest on sinking fu nd

Investment Alc
(Being interest received on investments

gRs.18,100 + Rs.18,000 + Rs.20,000 + Rs.

Dr. | 3,805 3,905

21,000 =Rs.78,100) @ 5% for one year)

on sinking fund investment account Dr.

Interest
Ta sinking fund account
Being transfer of interest on investments)

Profit and 0SS appropriation account i Dr.
To sinking fund account ’

(Being provision of annual Installment for
redemption of dabentures)

Bank Account Dr.

Ta sinking fund investment Account
(Being amount realized on sale of investment =

77,800 77,800

Mar31 | Debenlures Account
To Bank Account

(Being redemption of Rs.1,00,000 debentures

_H_i?‘ﬂ,*l 00 —Rs:300 loss = Rs.77,800
Sinking fund account Dr. | 300 300
To sinking fund investment account
(Being loss on sale of investmenis transferred)
Dr. | 1,00,000 1,000

mar.31 | Sinking fund account

To general resane
sinking fund transferred 1o

(Being balance of
aneral reseve on rademption of debenturas)

at par)
Dr.

99,710 | 9971
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Note It is assumed that investments have been made in multiples of hundred.

Insurance policy method

Sinking fund insurance policy can aiso be taken to make provision for redemplion of
debentures. Under this method a fixed amount of premium is paid every year (o the insurance
company which in lurm agrees (o pay the necessary amount for redemption of debentures at
the end of a specific perod

Journal Entries
First year

(1) For amount of premium appropriated from profit and loss account
Profit and loss appropriation account Oir.
To debentures redemption fund Alc

(i) For amount of premium paid to insurance company
Debentura redemption fund policy Alc Dr.
To Bank

Note. These entries will be passed every year including the lasl year also.

The following entries will also be passed at the end of the specific period on realization
of the policy

()] For the amount recelved from insurance Co.
Bank account Dr.
To redemption fund policy Alc

(i)  Forhe balance of debenture redemption fund policy account (excess amount received)
— transferred lo debenture redemption fund account
Debanture redemplion fund policy Afc Dr.
To debenture redemplion fund Ale

(iiy  Foramount paid to debenture-holdars
Debentures Alc Dr.
To Bank

(iv)  For balance of debenture redemption of und account transferred to general reserve
Debenture redemption fund account Dr.
To general resarve

Illustration — 18

A limited company has made an issue of Rs.5,00,000 9% debentures on 1™ April,
1998, the terms of which Include that the company must take a 4 years Sinking fund insurance
policy for the redemption of debentures al a premium of 5%. The annual premium is
Rs.1,15,000. The vaiue of the policy jncreases each year by 6%.

Give the necessary Ledger Accounts (o record the above transactions for & year.
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Solution

Sinking fund account

1987 Rs. 1987 Rs.
Mar3 | Tobalanceclid | 1,21,800 | Mar34 By. profif ‘& loss app. 1,15,000
1 f Account
Mar.31 | By sinking fund Insurance
- policy account =
[LIS,H'UEI--MLJ 6,300
100 |
1,21.800 1,21,800
1998 Rs. 19497 Rs.
Mar2 | Tobalance cid | 1,51,114 | Apdl &, By Balance b/d 1,21,000
1
1848
Mar.31 | By profit & loss App. | 1,15,000
it Account
Mar.31 | By sinking fund Insurance
" | policy account {int.) )
5 6 14,214
[;,3!3,91:‘1}!:-: lﬂﬁj 4
1,21,900 1,51,114
1999 | 1998 :
Mar3 | To Balance ¢/d | 3,88.081 | April1 | By Balancg bid 251,114
1 :
1999
Mar.31 | By profit & loss /App.
. | Account ;
Mar.31 | By sinkifyg fund insurance
policy aceount {Int.)
f 21,967
[3,@5,1 142 Tﬁ]
3,88,081 3,868,081 |
2000 1988 ‘
Mar3 | Ta premium on April t | By-Balanoe bid
1 Redemption of 2000 | By:.profit & loss App.
Debenture Afc Mar.31 | Account :
[S.Uﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂx 5 ] 25,000 | Mar.31 | By Sinking fund Insurance
©100 policy account (Int.)
Mar.3 | To General | 5,08,266 (5 03,081 ﬁ) 30,185
ALERU R ey
1 resarve AlG 5,33,268 100 533,266 |
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Sinking fund insurance policy account

1996 Rs. 1997 Rs.
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,15,000 | Mar.31 | By Balance c/d 1,21,900
1887
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Account | 8,900
(Int.)
1,21,900 1,21,900
1987 1898
April 1 | To Balance b/d 1,21,900 | Mar.31 | By Balance c/d 251,114
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,15,000 '
1908
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Alc (Int.) 14,214
251,114 251,114
1098 1909
April 1 | To Balanee b/d 251,114 | Mar.31 | By Balance c/c | | 3,88,081
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,15,000
1999 )
Mar.31 | To sinking fund Account | 21,967
{Int.)
3,88,081 3.88,081
1998 2000
April 1 | To Balance bid 3.8&3%_1 Mar.31 | By bank Account | 5,33,266
April 1 | To Bank Account 1,15,000
2000
Mar.31 | Ta sinking fund account | 30,185
(Int.)
5,33,268 5,33,266
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nture account

6% debe

QUESTIGHS
Which of the following statements are gorrect .
A dﬂb&nh.lre-huider s an owner of the com

Debanturavhuldera o]

pany.
fo the company.

y on the liguidation
company.

1.
rifthereis 1oss tothe
ald:

ot their money wack onl

(8)
atitled o get irterasieve

(B)
rook must be fully p

: (cy P ehenture-holders willbe e
:a (d) Debentr® need not be fully pald whereas debenture &
§ (&) pebeniures can be issued al @ discount and can be r&deeme.d at @ prermium.
iié' (f) premium on debentures and pram‘run:: on redemption of debentures convay ne
; same meaning. ’
¥ ans. [Correct - (c): (a); (el
? 2. State whether the following ciatements are Wue or false -
ta) ARer ihe redemption of all debentures. \he balance in the sinking fund is transfered
o gﬂnaral resane.
profit on saie of sinking fund investments is 10 credited 10 aebentures account.
ayable only when 2 company maKes profits.

t and loss apcount

()
of the balance shesl

st on debenturés isp
ment is gredited 10 profi

(c) Inter
{d) interest on sinking jund invest
le) Own debeniures account will appear on the @ssess side
My depentures are radeemed out of capital, entry for the iransfer of profits ©
debenture rademplion reserve account is not passed in the books.’
(a) First debenturés are lhose which are rapaid helore olher dehentures are paid oul.
) Reg_lsgerad debentures aré ihose, which aré \ransferable Y mere d.eliver,r.
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(i) Acompany cannol buy ils own debentures.

() Incaseof debentures if the quotation is cum-interest it means that it is with interest
and for recording purpose Interest is added lo the total price paid.

Ans. [True : (a); (e): (1) (6) False: (b): (er (d):(h): (1% G

3. What do you understand by a debentrure ? Describe briefly the different types of
debanlures.

4.  What is debenlure stock /

5. Distinguish between : (i) a debenlure and a share, and (il) debenture and debenture
stock. :

6. Give different considerations for which debenlures may be issued.

7. \Write notes on : (i) Debentures Discount, (ii) Debentures as Coliateral Security, (iil)
Interes! on Debentures, (iv) Ex-interest nad Cum-interest, (v) Own Debentures.

8. Discuss the various journal entries which are passed in the books of a company when
provision is made through sinking fund or insurance policy for the redemption of
debentures.

g. What are the various methods of redemplion of debentures?

10. What are the alternatives available for making the provision for redeeming debentures?
Is It necessary to make such provision 7

11, Explain (i) redemption of debentures out of capital and (ii) redemption of debentures
out of profit. i

PRACTICAL PROBLEMS

1. A limited company issued 1,000 debenture bonds of rs.100 each at a premium of 10
per cent repayable at parl at the end of the 10" year, The debenlure bonds were payable
25 per cent on application, 35 per cent on allotment (including the premium) and the
balance on first and final call. All the moneys were received by the company in due
course.

You are asked fo journalise the above transactions in the books of the company.

2. Alimited company issued Rs.1,00,000 debentures, which were Issued as follows :

1. | To sundry persons for cash at 90 per cent Rs. 50,000 nominal

2. | To acreditor for Rs.20,000 capital expenditure in Rs. 25,000 nominal
salisfaction of his claim

3. | To bankers as collateral security 25,000 nominal
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The issue (1) and {2) are redeemable at the and of 10 years at palr How should
the dabentures be dealt with in preparing the balance sheel of the company 7

Naveen Lid. lssued Hs.1,00,000 10 per cent debentures on 1% January, 1934 a8l discount
of & per canl repayable in annual drawings of rs 25,000 commencing from 31 December
following. The company's yeat ends on 31% December.

Journalize the above iransactions for four years ending 31* December 1997, assuming
that the company decided o write off debenture discount account during the fife of the

debentureés.

Ans. [Debeniure DiscountAlc writlan off: 1994 Rg.2.000; 1985 1006 rs. 1,000, 1697 Rs.500]

4.

5.

A company ISsues =s.1.00,000 10 per cent debentures an 1* April, 1994 ata discount
of 5 percent repays ble in annual drawings of Rs.25,000 eachon 244 March every yeal.
Calculate the amount of discount to be writlen off each year. The financial year of the
company ends on a4# Degember each year.

(a) A limited co. issued 2,00010% debenlures of RS 100 each at Rs.950n 1.1.91, As
per tha terms of Issue, debaniures arg 10 be redeemed at the end of b years.
Show the amount of the discount Lo be wrilten off to the prafit and 10s& account

every year. -

(b) A company purchases assels of Rs.2,60.000 and liabiiities of ®s.50,000 for &,
sum of Rs.2,00,000. The purchase consideration is satisfied by the issue of 9%
debantures of Rs.100 each al par. Journaiize.

(@) A company issued 20,000 10% debantures of Rs.100 each at a discount of 5%
repayable after 10 years ata premium of 59, Pass necassary journal entries.

Ans, [(a) rs.2,000; (b) Capital Resarve Fs.10,000: (0 Loss on issue of debeniures 5.2.00,004]

8.

T

A company issued 5,000 debentures of Rs.100 each al par On 1% January 1995
redeamable at par on a4" December 1899, 5 -ginking fund was sstablished for the
purpose. Il was expected thal investrments would eam 5% nel, Sinking fund tables
show that Re.0.180975 amount ta Re.1 at the end of 5 years @ 5%, On 314 December,
1699 the investmanis realized Rs.3.90,000, On that date the company's bank balance
stood at Rs.1,45.600. The dehentures were duly redeamed. Give tne necessary journal
entries, ledger accounts ant assume that the investmenis Were made o the nearest
Rs.10

|n the Balance Sheel of a company, ihe discount on debentures shows a debit balance
of Rs.15,000. Every year Rs.5,000 is chargad off tor profit and loss aceaunt, How wil
you shaw the discount on debentures account at the end of ihe first year and second
year in the balance cheet of the company 7
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